= Putting
St | (4 iven BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District | st MEETING AND WORKSHOP

Board of Education Members Thursday, May 1, 2025
Jasjit Singh, President (Trustee Area 2) 5:00 Closed Sessi

Tara Jeane, Vice President (Trustee Area 1) <00 p.m. Llose essfon
Chinua Rhodes, Second Vice President (Trustee Area 5) 6:00 p.m. Open Session

Jose Navarro (Trustee Area 3)
April Ybarra (Trustee Area 4)
Taylor Kayatta (Trustee Area 6) ] Serna Center
Michael Benjamin (Trustee Area 7) Community Conference Rooms
Justine Chueh-Griffith, Student Member 5735 47" Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95824

AGENDA
2024/25-18

Allotted Time
5:00p.m. 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE
DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

3.0 CLOSED SESSION

While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also
recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye. Closed session
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope. They primarily involve personnel issues, pending
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters.

3.1 Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel:
a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government
Code section 54956.9 (One Potential Case)

b) Existing litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(1) of Government Code section
54956.9 (OAH Case No. 2024120292)

3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining SCTA
SEIU, TCS, Teamsters, UPE, Non-Represented/Confidential Management
(Cancy McArn)

3.3 Government Code 54957 — Public Employee
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint

3.4 Government Code 54957- Public Employee Appointment
(a) Approve- Principal, Cesar Chavez

Board Agenda, May 1, 2025 1



6:00p.m. 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4.1 The Pledge of Allegiance
4.2 Broadcast Statement

4.3  Stellar Student introduced by Board President Jasjit Singh

6:05p.m. 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

6:10p.m. 6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION

6:15pm. 7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT 15 minutes
Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter
Jjurisdiction of the Board. Public comment may be (1) emailed to publiccomment@scusd.edu; (2)
submitted in writing through the district’s website at https://www.scusd.edu/submit-public-comment; or
(3) provided in-person at the meeting. The submission deadline for written public comments shall be no
later than noon on the day of the meeting. If you intend to address the Board in-person, please fill out a
yellow card available at the entrance. Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received, or
grouped by subject area. We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15
minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard. By law, the Board is allowed
to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district
staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.

6:30 p.m. 8.0 CONSENT AGENDA Action
2 minutes
Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion. The Superintendent or a Board member
may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately.

8.1 Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session:

8.1a Approve/Ratification of Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements
(Janea Marking)

8.1b Approve/Ratification of Other Agreements, Bid Awards, Declared Surplus
Materials and Equipment, Change Notices, and Notices of Completion (Janea
Marking)

8.1c Approve Contracts Report >815,000 (Janea Marking)

8.1d Approval of Unauthorized Vendor Payments (Janea Marking)

8.1e Approve Personnel Transactions (Cancy McArn)

8.1f Approval of CIF Form to Record District and/or School Representatives to
Leagues (David Parsh)

8.1g Approve Resolution No. 3490: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends
(Superintendent Lisa Allen)

8.1h Approve John F. Kennedy field trip to Washington, D.C. May 19-24, 2025
(Mary Hardin Young & Tuan Duong)

Board Agenda, May 1, 2025 2



6:32 p.m.

7:11 p.m.

7:32 p.m.

7:37 p.m.

7:42 p.m.

7:47p.m.

8.1i Approve Miwok Middle field trip to Europe (Burges, Amsterdam,

June 14-22, 2025(Mary Hardin Young & Jerad Hyden)

8.1j Approve Labor Partner Agreements (Cancy McArn)

8.1k Approve Labor Partner Agreements (Cancy McArn)

8.11 Approve Job Descriptions (Cancy McArn & Dan Schallock)

9.0 COMMUNICATIONS

9.1 Employee Organization Reports:

9.2

SCTA
SEIU
s
Teamsters

UPE

District Advisory Committees:

= Student Advisory Council
= Community Advisory Committee
= District English Learner Advisory Committee

= Local Control Accountability
Plan/Parent Advisory
Committee

» Black/African American Advisory Board
= Community Schools Advisory Committee

» American Indian Education Program Parent
Committee

9.3 Student Member Report (Justine Chueh-Griffith)

9.4 Superintendent’s Report (Lisa Allen)

9.5 President’s Report (Jasjit Singh)

9.6 Information Sharing by Board Members

Board Agenda, May 1, 2025

3

and Paris)

Information

SCTA — 15 minutes
SEIU — 15 minutes
TCS — 3 minutes
Teamsters — 3 minutes
UPE — 3 minutes

Information
3 minutes each

Information
5 minutes

Information
5 minutes

Information
5 minutes

Information
10 minutes



10.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION
7:57 p.m. 10.1  SCUSD Mathematics Updates (Mikila Fetzer) Information

10 minute presentation
10 minute discussion

8:17 p.m. 10.2  Mathletes Awards Presentation (Suzie Craig) Information
10 minute presentation
10 minute discussion

8:37 p.m. 10.3  Sacramento Friends of the Arts - Recognition of SCUSD Information
VAPA Teachers (Erin Findley) 5 minute presentation

5 minute discussion

8:47 p.m. 10.4  Recognition of School Principals’ Day (IAS Team) Information
5 minute presentation
5 minute discussion

8:57 p.m. 10.5  Celebration of National School Nurses Day (Noel Estacio) Information
5 minute presentation
5 minute discussion

9:08 p.m. 10.6  Recognition of May as Mental Health Awareness Month Information

(Elizabeth Sterba) 5 minute presentation
5 minute discussion

9:18p.m.  11.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION/REPORTS Receive Information

11.1  Business and Financial Information: Enrollment and Attendance Report, Month 7,
Ending Friday, March 14, 2025 (Janea Marking)

9:20p.m.  12.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS

v" May 15, 2025, 5:00 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,
5735 47" Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting

v" June 5, 2025, 5:00 p.m. Closed Session, 6:00 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center,
5735 47" Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting

9:22p.m.  13.0 ADJOURNMENT
NOTE: The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public
meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 48 hours
before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.
[Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)] Any public records
distributed to the Board of Education relating to an open session item will be available for public
inspection at the Serna Center, at 5735 47" Avenue, Sacramento, during normal business hours or on the District’s
website at www.scusd.edu.

Board Agenda, May 1, 2025 4


http://www.scusd.edu/

aV?
<o SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District
Agenda ltem# 8.1a

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approval/Ratification of Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Business Services

Recommendation: Recommend approval of items submitted.

Background/Rationale:

Financial Considerations: See attached.

LCAP Goal(s): Goal 1 — Graduation Outcomes; Goal 2 — Academic Outcomes; Goal 3
— Welcoming and Safety Outcomes

Documents Attached:
1. Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Janea Marking, Chief Business and Operations
Officer

Steven Meadows, Budget Analyst

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




GRANTS, ENTITLEMENTS AND OTHER INCOME AGREEMENTS - REVENUE

Contractor New Grant Amount

SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

California Department of Education Yes $54,510.00
G25-00017 O No No Match

Period: 7/1/24 — 9/30/25 Description: 2024-25 Workability | RFA Grant Award, Site 094
Additional award for Special Education Workability to support Special Education students transitioning
to the workforce.




Docusign Envelope ID: ACF45E57-F691-4E2A-8CB7-09F75A09B54E
California Department of Education

AO-400 (REV. 10/2024)
Grant Award Notification

GRANTEE NAME AND ADDRESS CDE GRANT NUMBER
Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent Service .
Sacramento City Unified School District i PCA | Location |  Suffix
PO Box 246870
Sacramento, CA 95824-6870 24 23011 67439 R1
Attention Lisa Allen INDEX County Code
Email superintendent@scusd.edu 0663 Sacramento
Telephone 916-643-9000 STANDARDIZED ACCOUNT CODE STRUCTURE
Grantee Unique Entity ID (UEI) Resource Code Revenue Object Code
Program Office 6520 8590
Name of Grant Program FY2024-25 WorkAbility | RFA Grant Award, Site 094
Original/Prior Amendment Total Amend. | Award Starting | Award Ending
GRANT Amendments Amount No. Date Date
DETAILS
$54,510 $54,510 71112024 6/30/2025
ALN JERETEL AL Federal Grant Name Federal Agency
Number

I am pleased to inform you that you have been funded for the Workability | Request for Applications (WAI RFA)
Program.

This award is made contingent upon the availability of funds. If the Legislature takes an action to reduce or defer the
funding upon which this award is based, then this award will be amended accordingly.

Please return the original, signed Grant Award Notification (AO-400) to:

California Department of Education
Programs and Partnerships Unit
1430 N Street, Room 2401
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901
ATTN: WorkAbility | RFA Team
Please also submit a scanned copy of this signed notification by email to Workability1@cde.ca.qgov.

California Department of Education Contact Job Title

Michelle Bello Education Programs Consultant

E-mail Address Telephone

Mbello@cde.ca.gov 916-445-9175

Authorized by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction or Designee Date
7621114'/  Lsiimidisdl. March 19, 2025

CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT REQUIREMENTS

On behalf of the grantee named above, | accept this grant award. | have read the applicable certifications, assurances, terms,
and conditions identified on the grant application (for grants with an application process) or in this document or both; and | agree
to comply with all requirements as a condition of funding. On behalf of the grantee named above, | certify that the organization
intends that this and future transactions be completed by electronic means, and any electronic signature is intended to be as

binding as a physical signature.
Printed Name of Authorized Agent Title
Janea Marking Chief Business officer
E-mail Adﬂresa Telephone
janea-marking@scusd.edu 916-643-9055
Signatgre """ Date
> Janea Marking 04/10/2025

D2972921888C4 16



Docusign Envelope ID: ACF45E57-F691-4E2A-8CB7-09F75A09B54E

CDE Grant Number: 24-23011-67439-R1
March 19, 2025
Page 2

Conditions of the Grant Award

1.

10.

11.

12.

General Assurances are hereby incorporated by reference. The California Department of Education (CDE)
has agreed to accept the assurances your agency currently provides in the Consolidated Application. The
CDE will verify if your agency has submitted required certifications and assurances on the CDE Request
for Applications web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/fm/generalassurances2024-25.asp prior to the
initial grant award payment.

This Workability | (WAI) Request for Applications (RFA) grant shall be administered in accordance with the
provisions of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) and in compliance with laws and
regulations from the CDE, the Employment Development Department (EDD), and the state and federal
Departments of Labor.

The grantee must sign and complete the Certification of Acceptance of Grant Requirements section of the
Grant Award Notification (AO-400), which certifies the grantee accepts and agrees to the conditions of the
grant. The grantee must return the signed hard-copy AO-400 to the CDE. All approved grant funds must be
expended within the designated award period.

Grant funds must be used to implement the WAI Program as indicated in the approved project plan and
consistent with California Education Code (EC) 56471 Section (e). “Workability project applications shall
include, but are not limited to, the following elements: (1) recruitment, (2) assessment, (3) counseling, (4)
preemployment skills training, (5) vocational training, (6) student wages for try-out employment, (7)
placement in unsubsidized employment, (8) other assistance with transition to a quality adult life, and (9)
utilization of an interdisciplinary advisory committee to enhance project goals.”

The following program evaluation and renewal information will be compiled and submitted by the WAI RFA
grantee to the CDE by the required due dates: (a) student data, (b) program funds [staffing and program
cost], (c) Annual Program Report, (d) Grant Funding Application, and (e) Annual Program Requirements
Report.

WAI RFA grantees must complete and submit all required WAI forms by the due date in the WAI database,
to the CDE, or both. If the grantee does not meet timely submission of forms for the fiscal year, the grantee
will be placed on conditional status.

WAI RFA grantees must serve all students for whom funding was received.

WAI RFA grantees must place into employment at least 15 percent of the students for whom funding was
received.

The WAI RFA grantees must achieve a score of “Basic/Developing” on the Annual Program Requirements
Report submission: a numerical score of no less than nine for High Schools and no less than seven for
Middle Schools. If the grantee does not score the minimal requirements, the grantee will be placed on
conditional status.

Grantees must have representation by their WAI Program staff at two regional meetings and one required
state meeting per year.

If a WAI RFA Grantee receives WAI Advisory Committee and standing committee funds per EC 56471 (b),
then attendance by Advisory and Committee members is required at up to four committee meetings per
year. If the WAI Advisory Committee member will not attend, a designee needs to attend in their place. All
WAI Advisory meetings are subject to Bagley Keene and are hosted by the CDE in person or virtually.
Meetings are subject to state safety protocols and can be conducted virtually.

The WAI RFA Grantee must maintain expenditure reports with supporting evidence and be prepared to
submit them to the CDE upon request. The CDE has the authority to conduct program and fiscal reviews or
audits.



Docusign Envelope ID: ACF45E57-F691-4E2A-8CB7-09F75A09B54E
CDE Grant Number: 24-23011-67439-R1
March 19, 2025
Page 3

13. The WAI RFA Grantee must submit to the CDE an Interim Expenditure Report no later than February
27, 2025, for reporting actual expenditures from July 1, 2024, through December 31, 2024. If reported
interim expenditures are less than the initial payment, then the scheduled interim payment will be reduced
proportionately.

14. The WAI RFA Grantee must submit to the CDE a Final Expenditure Report no later than August 10,
2025. Upon receipt of the Final Expenditure Report, up to 100 percent of the grant total will be reimbursed.
Failure to submit the Final Expenditure Report prior to next year’s state grant award issuance will affect the
timely release of next year’s payment and will result in conditions imposed on the grant.

15. Funds will be used for excess costs of normal expenditures when applied to staff, materials, and services
that are not typically provided to students receiving special education services and that are necessary for
the participation in this program.

16. The WAI RFA grantee will provide information to WAI students with intellectual and developmental
disabilities (ID/DD) ages 16 and above regarding Employment First, opportunities for employment, and
supports to achieve Competitive Integrated Employment.

17. Every employed WAI RFA student under the age of 18 shall have an approved work permit on file at the
employment site, and a copy shall be filed with the WAI grantee.

18. Work-based learning opportunities must be provided in compliance with the Work Experience Education
(WEE), Regional Occupational Center and Programs (ROC/P).

19. The WAI RFA program does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national or ethnic origin, gender, or
disability in the administration of its program and complies with all laws and regulations of the Americans with
Disabilities Act and other appropriate legislation.

20. The WAI RFA Grantee shall be accountable as defined by student, program, and fiscal outcomes.

21. Students who participate in the WAI work experience program will be paid at least minimum wage. There is
an exception for learners who may be paid not less than 85 percent of the minimum wage rounded to the
nearest nickel during their first 160 hours of employment in occupations in which they have no previous
similar or related experience.

22. Minimum wage will not exceed the prevailing minimum wage of the city in which the student is employed.

23. All WAI RFA students will be placed into employment settings that are in the least restrictive environment
and that facilitate movement towards postschool integrated employment.

24. The WAI RFA grantee will enter and participate in a Local Partnership Agreement (LPA) with core partners
(local educational agencies, Department of Rehabilitation Districts, and Regional Centers) and be prepared
to submit to the CDE documentation of the LPA upon request.

25. The WAI RFA Grantee will provide to the CDE an On-Campus Business Plan for proposed on-campus
student businesses that provide students enrolled in the WAI RFA program with on-campus placement
opportunities.

26. Under authority of the CDE, if the grantee is identified as noncompliant in any of the aforementioned areas,
conditions will be imposed on the grant. The State Superintendent of Public Instruction may authorize the
CDE to withhold partial or total funding. Those grantees with violations will receive notification of conditions
on their grant and will be instructed to develop a plan of action to remedy the noncompliance. No payments
will be released to agencies with conditions on their grant until the CDE receives written notification from the
agency agreeing to the conditions of the grant.



Docusign Envelope ID: ACF45E57-F691-4E2A-8CB7-09F75A09B54E
CDE Grant Number: 24-23011-67439-R1

March 19, 2025
Page 4

If you have any fiscal questions regarding this grant, please contact the CDE WAI Team by email at
Workability1@cde.ca.gov.

If you would like to inquire about the status of a payment, please contact the Administrative Services Unit at
SEDGrants@cde.ca.gov and copy the WAI Team at Workabilty1@cde.ca.gov.

cc: Business Fiscal Officer: Expenditure Report



Docusign Envelope ID: ACF45E57-F691-4E2A-8CB7-09F75A09B54E

ay?
Sacramento City CONTRACT APPROVAL AND ROUTING FORM

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

School Site/Department: SPecial Education Agreement/Contract With: California Department of Education
Provide a brief description of the agreement: 2024-25 Workability | RFA Grant Award, Site 094

Additional award for Special Education Workability

This agreement consists of the following documents: Grant Award Notification

Period of Agreement: 7/1/24 - 6/30/25 Board Approval Date (if required):
PRC Approval Date: Board Approval Not Required (state reason):

Cancelation Terms: May be terminated at any time with written notice

Amount $ 54,510 Revenue (Grant, Award, Reimbursement for Services Provided)

[ Expenditure [|Zero-Dollar/Non-Fiscal

If Applicable, Requisition #: G24-00017 To Receive Funds, Invoicing Required: ® Yes [J No
Funding Source: State Contracts Use: Executed agreement provided to
Payment Terms: U Budget [J Accounting for invoicing

I have read and agree with the terms of this aﬁéﬁl‘é‘iﬂig
on 04/09/2025
O By: Becky Bryant :":‘fm :fq,u_,_ Date: /09/
Dept. Manager/Principal (Print Name) Signature
IAS or Cabinet Level Approval (required)
| approve as to substance: Signed by:
O gy Cindy Tao awlﬂ’fao Date. 04/09/2025
IAS or Chief (Print Name) Signature
Purchasing/Contracts Review (required)
Date:
Signature

Legal Services Review (when necessary) Confirmed Not Required [_] By: Robert Aldama

O Changes necessary as specified on the document or on the attached memorandum.
O Approved as to form.

H By: Date: _
(Print Name) Signature
Risk Management Approval (required)
Date:
(Print Name) Signature
Insurance documents [1 Received [ Issued
Valid to:
Einal Approval (required) Signed by:

Ny MMLM

; 04/10/2025
D By. Janea Marklnq DZ29729276386C416... / /

Date:

CBO or Deputy Supt (Print Name) Signature



ay?

Sacramento
City Unified

School District

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Agenda ltem# 8.1b

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approval/Ratification of Other Agreements

OO

Approval of Bid Awards

Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment
Change Notices

Notices of Completion

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

Division: Business Services

Recommendation: Recommend approval of items submitted.

Background/Rationale:

Financial Considerations: See attached.

LCAP Goal(s): Goal 1 — Graduation Outcomes; Goal 2 — Academic Outcomes; Goal 3

— Welcoming and Safety Outcomes

Documents Attached:

oukhwn~

Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements
Recommended Bid Awards Purchasing Services
Change Notices — Facilities Projects

Bowling Green Agreement

Ethel Phillips Agreement

Notices of Completion — Facilities Projects

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Janea Marking, Chief Business and Operations

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent

Officer

Tina Alvarez Bevens, Contract Analyst

Page 1 of 1


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GnwSqXn5_ftevS192-byt6w3I24GLrMV/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1sQKa6JuEe2MrVuzju9te3Xy3qpdwJOQM/view?usp=drive_link

ENTITLEMENTS AND OTHER INCOME AGREEMENTS - REVENUE

Contractor New ltem Amount
DEPARTMENT

KCM Vending Yes $200 quarterly
M25-00001 O No No Match

Period: 2/1/25 — 1/31/26 Description: Providing vending machines at various District Administration
locations, which includes Serna Center Bistro (two (2) snack and soda vending machines);
Transportation Department (one (1) snack vending machine); Facilities and Planning Department (one
(1) snack vending machine); C.K. McClatchy HS-Teachers’ Lounge (one (1) snack vending machine);
California MS-Teachers’ Lounge (one (1) snack vending machine)

CHARLES A. JONES SKILLS CENTER

Nat’| Center for Construction Education

X
and Research (NCCER) ;\(les No Matig
M25-00002 °

Period: 4/4/25 — 4/4/26 Description: Partner with NCCER to work collaboratively to accomplish the
shared goal of recruiting, training, and employing craft professionals.

RECOMMENDED BID AWARDS — PURCHASING SERVICES

Bid No. 24-25830 Districtwide Fixed Asset Physical Inventory
Bids Received: 5:00 pm; April 10, 2025
Recommendation: Award to: Divot Assets
Amount/Funding: $185,750/General
BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION
Divot Assets, Inc. Arlington, MA
CBIZ Valuation Group Los Angeles, CA
Records Consultants, Inc. San Antonio, TX
ITV Appraisal, Inc. Chicago, IL
OHC Property Advisors, Inc. Tampa, FL
Kroll, LLC International
Inventory ID, LLC Overland Park, KS
GA Advisory & Valuation Serv Westlake Village, CA

Page 1 of 4



CHANGE NOTICES = FACILITIES PROJECTS

The following change notice is submitted for approval.

Project:

Recommendation:

Project:

Recommendation:

Bowling Green Elementary School Campus

Roebbelen Contracting, Inc. was awarded preconstruction services at
the December 19, 2024 Board of Education Meeting to authorize staff
to pursue a lease-leaseback contract with Roebbelen Contracting,
Inc. This request for proposal (RFP) was publicly advertised on
October 18, 2024 and October 21, 2024. Once plans are finalized,
approved by Division of State Architect and the guaranteed maximum
price (GMP) for the project is established, the construction contract
will be submitted to the Board for approval.

Original Pre-Construction Amount: $50,963; Measure H Funds

Amendment No. 1 Amount of $3,681,707 to Roebbelen Contracting,
Inc., funded with Measure H Funds. Amendment No. 1 is for the long
lead items including casework/countertops; doors, frames, hardware;
kitchen equipment of the Bowling Green ES Campus project; was
approved at the March 20, 2025 Board of Education meeting.

New Contract Amount: $3,732,670; Measure H Funds

Approve Amendment No. 2 Amount of $33,046,848 to Roebbelen
Contracting, Inc., funded with Measure H Funds. Amendment No. 2
is for additional weather days and move this project into construction
of the Bowling Green ES Campus project.

New Contract Amount: $36,779,518; Measure H Funds

Pacific Interim Housing at Clayton B. Wire and C.K. McClatchy Class Size
Reduction

Flint Builders was awarded preconstruction services at the January 16, 2025
Board of Education Meeting; Measure H Funds. This project consists of
demolition of existing restroom fixtures, partial interior/exterior walls, ceiling
slab on grade; new construction of accessible parking lot at Pacific Interim
Housing at Clayton B. Wire. C.K. McClatchy Class Size Reduction project
consists of demolition of existing site concrete and asphalt for new utilities.

Original Contract Amount: $30,000; Measure H Funds

Pacific Interim Housing: Amendment No. 1 Amount: $127,300; Measure H
Funds; for early procurement of materials including steel shade structure, fabric
shade structure and one (1) sewage ejector lift station; approved at the March
20, 2025 Board of Education Meeting.

C.K. McClatchy HS Class Size Reduction: Approve Amendment No. 1
Amount: $11,911; Measure H Funds; for the early procurement item including
electrical transformer; approved at the March 20, 2025 Board of Education
Meeting.

New Total Contract Amount: $169,211; Measure H Funds

Pacific Interim Housing: Approve Amendment No. 2 Amount: $3,635,151;
Measure H Funds; for the construction phase of this project.

Page 2 of 4



C.K. McClatchy HS Class Size Reduction: Approve Amendment No. 2
Amount: $1,550,189; Measure H Funds; for the construction phase of this
project.

New Total Contract Amount: $5,354,551; Measure H Funds

Project: Ethel Phillips Elementary School Campus

Recommendation: XL Construction was awarded preconstruction services at the
December 19, 2024 Board of Education Meeting to authorize staff to
pursue a lease-leaseback contract with XL Construction. This request
for proposal (RFP) was publicly advertised on September 18, 2024
and September 23, 2024. Once plans are finalized, approved by
Division of State Architect and the guaranteed maximum price (GMP)
for the project is established, the construction contract will be
submitted to the Board for approval.

Original Pre-Construction Amount: $50,000; Measure H Funds

Amendment No. 1 $849,060; Measure H Funds for long-lead items for
the Timberquest Classroom J1 and J2 materials; approved at the
February 6, 2025 Board of Education Meeting.

New Total Contract Amount: $959,068; Measure H Funds

Approve Amendment No. 2 Amount of $39,196,787 to XL
Construction, funded with Measure H Funds. Amendment No. 2 is for
the additional weather days and move this project into construction.

New Contract Amount: $40,155,855; Measure H Funds

Project: Cesar Chavez / Edward Kemble New Construction

Recommendation: Atlas Technical Consultants was awarded geotechnical and
geohazard engineering and material testing inspection services on
April 26, 2023. This project consists of a brand new school campus.
Atlas performs geotechnical engineering and observation and special
inspection and materials testing services for Increment 1 and
Increment 2 as needed for the project.

Original Contract Amount: $80,726; Measure H Funds

Amendment No. 1 Amount: $528,454; Measure H Funds; approved at
the April 18, 2024 Board of Education Meeting.

New Total Contract Amount: $609,180; Measure H Funds
Approve Amendment No. 2 Amount: $193,488 Measure H Funds; for
performing Increment No. 2 services due to unforeseen conditions

and a new solar canopy in the parking lot.

New Total Contract Amount: $802,668; Measure H Funds

Page 3 of 4



Project: Bowling Green Elementary School Campus-Furniture

Recommendation: One Workplace L. Ferrari was awarded furniture services at the April
10, 2025 Board of Education Meeting; Measure H. Project consists of
furnishing and installing new specialty and classroom furniture.

Original Contract Amount: $1,398,226; Measure H Funds

Approve Change Amount: $7,693 for reconciliation of final furniture
costs; Measure H Funds.

New Total Contract Amount: $1,405,919; Measure H Funds

Project: Matsuyama Campus Renewal

Recommendation: Rodan Builders Inc. was awarded construction services at the April
18, 2024 Board of Education Meeting; Measure H. This project
consists of modernization of the campus including replacement of
playground structure for TK-K and higher-grade playgrounds;
complete hardcourt resurfacing and striping; playfields renovation with
running track; classroom signage upgrade; ADA accessibility
upgrades for the classroom path of travel; electrification of kitchen
with minor modernization.

Original Contract Amount: $8,205,000; Measure H Funds

Approve Change Order No. 1 Amount: <488,310>; Measure H Funds;
for Owners Unused Allowance.

New Total Contract Amount: $7,716,690; Measure H Funds

NOTICES OF COMPLETION = FACILITIES PROJECTS

Contract work is complete and Notices of Completion may be executed.
Contractor Project Completion Date

XL Construction Serna Center Security Lobby Complex 4/1/25

Page 4 of 4



Docusign Envelope ID: C3DCD8E3-A440-412C-AA3D-504CC84AB278

Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Sacramento City Unified School District
And
KCM Vending LLC

Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and KCM Vending LLC (“Vendor”),
collectively referred to as “the Parties,” hereby enter into this Memorandum of Understanding
(“MOU”) for program services effective on February 1, 2025 (“Effective Date”), with respect to
the following recitals.

RECITALS

Whereas District desires to partner with KCM Vending to place vending machines for the sale of
drinks and snacks at various District Administration locations listed below during the term of this
MOU;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Roles and Responsibilities
A. Vendor shall:

a. Provide vending machines at various District Administration locations:
(1) Serna Center Bistro area (two (2) snack vending machine and soda machine)
(2) Transportation Department (one (1) snack vending machine)
(3) Facilities and Planning Department (one (1) snack vending machine)
(4) C.K. McClatchy High School - Teachers’ Lounge (one (1) snack vending machine

(5) California Middle School - Teachers’ Lounge (one (1) snack vending machine

B. District shall:
a. Provide space for vending machines at various District Administration locations listed
above.

2. Term and Termination. The term of this MOU shall be from February 1, 2025, and continue
through January 31, 2026. This MOU may be renewed by mutual agreement of both parties.
Either Party may terminate this MOU without cause and without incurring financial obligation
with delivery of a written notice at least thirty (30) days in advance to the other Party at the
address below:

If to District: If to Vendor:

Sacramento City Unified School District KCM Vending

PO Box 246870 10420 Almanor Circle
Sacramento CA 95824-6870 Stockton CA 95219-7101
Attn: Tina Alvarez Bevens, Contracts Attn: Ken McPeters

3. Use of Commissary: Vendor shall rent and utilize six (6) square feet of space within the freezer
located at Serna Center of Sacramento City Unified School District located at 5735 47"
Avenue, Sacramento CA 95824. The rent shall be for Two Hundred and 00/100 Dollars
($200) due quarterly upon invoice, and paid to the District General Fund. An approved and
signed copy of the County of Sacramento Environmental Management Department
Commissary agreement shall be provided to District. Items stored must be approved the
Executive Director of Nutrition Services.

1of 5



Docusign Envelope ID: C3DCD8E3-A440-412C-AA3D-504CC84AB278

4. Independent Status. This MOU is by and between independent agents and does not create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture and/or association between
the independent agents.

5. Fingerprinting Requirements. District has determined that services performed under this MOU
will result in limited contact with pupils. Vendor is required to comply with the conditions listed
in Exhibit A, Vendor’s Certification of Compliance. If the Vendor is unwilling to comply with
these requirements, the Vendor’'s employees may not enter any school site until the Vendor
provides the certification of fingerprinting clearance by the DOJ for employees providing
services. Failure to adhere to the terms of this provision is grounds for termination of the
MOU.

6. Mutual Indemnification. Each of the Parties shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the
other Party, its officers, agents and employees from any and all claims, liabilities and costs,
for any damages, sickness, death, or injury to person(s) or property, including payment of
reasonable attorney’s fees, and including without limitation all consequential damages, from
any cause whatsoever, arising directly or indirectly from or connected with the operations or
services performed under this MOU, caused in whole or in part by the negligent or intentional
acts or omissions of the Parties or its agents, employees or subcontractors.

It is the intention of the Parties, where fault is determined to have been contributory,
principles of comparative fault will be followed and each Party shall bear the proportionate
cost of any damage attributable to fault of that Party. It is further understood and agreed that
such indemnification will survive the termination of this MOU.

7. Insurance. Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this MOU, Vendor shall
provide the District with a certificate of insurance reflecting its comprehensive general liability
insurance coverage in a sum not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence naming District as an
additional insured. Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any
insurance carried by District shall be excess and noncontributory.

1. Cyber Liability Insurance is required with limits not less than one million dollars
($1,000,000) per claim.

Coverage shall be sufficiently broad to respond to the duties and obligations as is
undertaken by Vendor in this agreement and shall include, but not be limited to, claims
involving infringement of intellectual property, including but not limited to infringement of
copyright, trademark, trade dress, invasion of privacy violations, information theft,
damage to or destruction of electronic information, release of private information,
alteration of electronic information, extortion, and network security.

8. Access to Sites: Vendor will have access to freezer at SCUSD Serna Center by calling
SCUSD staff in the Bistro area during the hours of 9:30 am to noon, Monday thru Friday.

There will be no access available during SCUSD holiday breaks.

9. Entire Agreement. This MOU contains the entire agreement between the parties and
supersedes all prior understanding between them with respect to the subject matter of this
agreement. There are no promises, terms, conditions or obligations, oral or written, between
or among the parties relating to the subject matter of this agreement that are not fully
expressed in this MOU. This MOU may not be modified, changed, supplemented or
terminated, nor may any obligations under this agreement be waived, except by written
instrument signed by the party to be otherwise expressly permitted in this MOU.

20f5



Docusign Envelope ID: C3DCD8E3-A440-412C-AA3D-504CC84AB278

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Nondiscrimination. Any service provided by the parties pursuant to this MOU shall be without

discrimination based on the actual or perceived race, religious creed, color, national origin,
nationality, immigration status, ethnicity, ethnic group identification, ancestry, age, marital
status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical condition, genetic information,
gender, gender identity, gender expression, sex, or sexual orientation, in accordance with all
applicable Federal and State laws and regulations.

Rules and Regulations. All rules and regulations of the District's Board of Education and all
federal, state and local laws, ordinance and regulations are to be strictly observed by the
Vendor pursuant to this MOU. Any rule, regulation or law required to be contained in this
MOU shall be deemed to be incorporated herein.

Amendments. The terms of this MOU shall not be amended in any manner except by written
agreement signed by the Parties.

Execution in Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in counterparts such that the
signatures of the parties may appear on separate signature pages. Facsimile or photocopy
signatures shall be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

Authority. Each party represents that they have the authority to enter into this MOU and that
the undersigned are authorized to execute this MOU.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties have caused this agreement to be executed.

SACRAMENTO CITY KCM VENDING LLC
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

- Janra M‘M - K%—‘

D29072021888C416.

Janea Marking Kenneth McPeters
Chief Business and Operations Officer

04/02/2025 3 ] 28 7/055/

Date Date

30of5



Docusign Envelope ID: C3DCD8E3-A440-412C-AA3D-504CC84AB278

EXHIBIT A
FINGERPRINT AND CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK CERTIFICATION

In accordance with the Department of Justice fingerprint and criminal background investigation
requirements of California Education Code section 45125.1, et seq.

With respect to the Services Agreement (‘Agreement”) between the Sacramento City Unified School District
(“District”) and KCM Vending LLC (“Contractor”):

One of the boxes below must be checked with regard to Contractor and Contractor’s personnel (officers,
principals, paid or unpaid employees, volunteers, agents, subtenants and subcontractors of Contractor who
will provide services under the Agreement) (“Contractor’s Personnel’) and the arrangements must be
verified by an authorized representative of District prior to commencement of the Agreement.

X Requirements do not Apply. Fingerprinting/Background Check requirements do not apply because
Contractor/Contractor’s Personnel will not have any interaction with District pupils based on the type of
service being provided, the location at which services will be provided, or for other reason (Specify):

O Contract is Exempt. Contractor/Contractor’s Personnel qualify for a waiver of fingerprint/criminal
background check requirements on the following basis:

__ Emergency Services. The services provided by Contractor/Contractor’s Personnel are for an
emergency or exceptional situation, such as when pupil health or safety is endangered or
when repairs are needed to make school facilities safe and habitable. [Ed. Code §
45125.1(b)]

Parental Supervision. Contractor/Contractor’s Personnel will have no interaction with District
pupils that is not under the immediate supervision and control of the pupil’s parent/guardian.
Enter details of parental supervision:

___ Employee Supervision. Contractor/Contractor’s Personnel will have no interaction with pupils
that is not under the immediate supervision and control of a District employee who has been
properly fingerprinted and undergone background checks. Enter details of District employee
supervision arrangements:

___ Work Experience Program. Contractor/Contractor’s Personnel are offering qualifying work
experience opportunities for pupils, or workplace placements as part of a pupil's
Individualized Education Program (IEP), and all of the following will be met as part of such
participation: (a) at least one adult employee in the workplace during pupil’s work hours has
a valid criminal records summary; (b) a District staff member will make at least one visitation
every three weeks to consult, observe and check in to ensure pupil health, safety and welfare;
and (c) the pupil’s parent has signed a consent form per California Education Code section
45125.1(b)(2).

___ Independent Study Program. Contractor/Contractor’s Personnel provides independent study
program services to pupils under the immediate supervision and control of pupil’'s

40of 5



Docusign Envelope ID: C3DCD8E3-A440-412C-AA3D-504CC84AB278

O Contract Not Exempt

A. Sole Proprietor. Contractor is a sole proprietor who may interact with District pupils not
under the immediate supervision of a pupil’s parent, guardian or District employee, and in accordance
with the fingerprinting requirements of California Education Code section 45125.1(h), hereby agrees to
the District’s preparation and submission of fingerprints so that the California Department of Justice
may determine (A) that Contractor has not been convicted of a felony, as that term is defined in
California Education Code section 45122.1 and/or (B) that the prohibition does not apply to an
employee as provided by California Education Code section 45125.1(e)(2) or (3). No work or action
under the Agreement shall commence until the Department of Justice ascertains that Contractor has
not been convicted of a felony as defined in California Education Code section 45122.1.

B. Contract Not Exempt — Background Checks Completed. Contractor is not a sole
proprietor and has complied with the fingerprinting requirements of California Education Code section
45125.1 with respect to all Contractor’'s Personnel who may interact with District pupils not under the
immediate supervision of a pupil’s parent, guardian or District employee during the term of the
Agreement, and the California Department of Justice has determined (A) that none of Contractor’s
Personnel has been convicted of a felony, as that term is defined in California Education Code section
45122.1 and/or (B) that the prohibition does not apply to an employee as provided by California
Education Code section 45125.1(e)(2) or (3). When the Contractor performs the criminal background
check, it shall immediately provide any subsequent arrest and conviction information it receives to the
District pursuant to the subsequent arrest service. A complete and accurate list of Contractor’s
Personnel who may come in contact with District pupils during the course and scope of the Agreement
is attached hereto. No work or action under the Agreement shall commence until the Department of
Justice ascertains that none of Contractor’s Personnel has been convicted of a felony as defined in
California Education Code section 45122.1.

CONTRACTING PARTY CERTIFICATION

| am a representative of the Contractor entering into this Agreement with the District, and | am familiar with
the facts herein certified, and am authorized and qualified to execute this certificate on behalf of the
Contractor. By signing below, | certify that the information contained on this certification form is accurate. |
understand that it is Contractor’s sole responsibility to maintain, update, and provide the District with current
“Fingerprint and Criminal Background Check Certification” information for all Contractor's Personnel
throughout the duration of the Agreement. A list of Contractor’s Personnel is attached hereto as
Attachment A.

Date: 5 ‘2 8 ZOZ,S/
Contractor: K C- M \Uendh rm/,—-b(\,b

Signature: %\
Print Name: <LV\V\ @’\/\’\ MOP&-‘!'(/Ts

Title: C RO 2 __

50f5



Docusign Envelope ID: A3204ACF-53DE-474D-BA02-C87C1BAAA17B

Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Sacramento City Unified School District
And
National Center for Construction Education & Research, Ltd. dba NCCER

Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) and National Center for
Construction Education & Research, Ltd. d/b/a NCCER (“Consultant’),
collectively referred to as “the Parties,” hereby enter into this Memorandum of
Understanding (“MOU") for program services effective on the date of the
signature last affixed to this page (“Effective Date”), with respect to the following
recitals.

RECITALS

Whereas District desires to partner with Consultant to work collaboratively to
accomplish the shared feal of recruiting, training, and employing craft
professionals. This MOU is limited in scope to learning cohorts supported by
NCCER and the Lowe's Gable Grant. Specific activities under this MOU will be
identified through consultation between the two parties and attached hereto as
one or more Addenda, if necessary. These activities will include online learning
components and hands-on practical training hosted by Charles A. Jones Career
and Education Center (“School”), located at 5451 Lemon Hill Avenue,
Sacramento, CA 95824 during the term of this MOU;

2. General Provisions

21 Term of MOU — This MOU shall be operational upon signing and
will have an initial term of one (1) year (hereinafter “Term”). All activities
conducted before this date within the vision of the joint collaboration will
be deemed to fall under this MOU.

2.2 Coordination — In order to carry out and fulfill the aims of this
agreement, each party will appoint an appropriate person(s) to represent
its organization and to coordinate the implementation of activities.

2.3 Technical Activities and Financial Obligations — The District
working with NCCER in support of the Lowe’s Gable Grant agrees to be
responsible for the following:

a. Working with a cohort of students to ensure a minimum of 15
earn NCCER'’s Core: Introduction to Basic Construction Skills and
OSHA-10 credentials by October 15, 2025.

b. Delivering NCCER Core: introduction to Basic Construction

Skills curricula, OSHA 10 certification, plus (electrical, plumbing,

HVACR, or carpentry modules) over a period of six to eight weeks
1



Docusign Envelope ID: A3204ACF-53DE-474D-BA02-C87C1BAAA17B

and facilitating appropriate testing to allow participants to earn
credentials.

¢. Supporting program participants with soft skills training and
wrap-around services including but not limited to resume building,
interview skills, and workplace readiness coaching.

d. Working with NCCER to ensure every student creates a
personal account on NCCER’s CareerStarter platform and
responds to the demographic questionnaire.

e. Connecting with area employers to ensure each graduate from
each cohort is able to find employment in the construction industry.
The District may work with other organizations to facilitate
employment connections but agrees to work with NCCER's
CareerStarter Program Manager to document all employment
connections in CareerStarter.

f. Providing progress photos or videos of the cohort's learning
progress for the purpose of promotion by either NCCER, COABE,
or Lowe’s Foundation.

g. Providing data to support grant reporting on program impact.
Such data will include demographic data on program participants,
job placement, enroliment, credentials earned, and graduation rate.

h. Supporting the program impact goals by capturing photos and
videos of events deemed important moments of the program; such
determination may be made by the District. The District will ensure
necessary releases are in place for each individual featured in
photos and videos and agrees to allow NCCER, COABE and the
Lowe's Foundation to share any such photos in the context of
program promotion and celebration.

i. Holding a graduation ceremony for each cohort.

j. Allowing access to visitors from NCCER, COABE, or Lowe’s
Foundation to check on student progress and take photographs or
videos of learners and instructors.

k. Acknowledging that NCCER will provide program oversight and
manage all relational contact with the Lowe’'s Foundation.

p. Agreeing not to market in print, social media, or any other form,

the relationship with Lowe’s Foundation, without written permission

from NCCER. This partnership requires explicit approval from both
2



Docusign Envelope ID: A3204ACF-53DE-474D-BA02-C87C1BAAA17B

NCCER and the Lowe’s Foundation prior to marketing content
being published. The District should submit all proposed
marketing content to NCCER, who will manage the necessary
approvals, and respond to the District as soon as practically
possible. Requests for media approval should be sent to Melissa
Perkins, director of philanthropy and partnerships, via email
mperkins@nccer.org.

2.4 Confidentiality — Each party shall keep, and cause its respective
affiliates, officers, directors, employees and agents to keep confidential
and not disclose or use for its own purposes (other than in connection
with its stated obligations under this MOU) any non-public, confidential,
proprietary information or trade secrets in oral, written, electronic or other
form (and shall include information received, learned or resulting from
tours of the other party's facility(ies)) which in any way shall relate to the
other party (the "Disclosing Party") hereto, or to any Affiliate thereof,
including, without limitation, the Disclosing Party's products, product
formulations and specifications, customer lists, manufacturing processes,
intellectual property (whether or not registered), business, know-how,
pricing, methods, trade secrets and technology that shall be furnished or
otherwise made available in connection with the negotiation and
performance of this MOU (collectively, the "Confidential Information"). The
obligation to keep such Confidential Information confidential shall
continue during the Term and for a period of five (5) years after the
expiration or termination of this MOU (except that it is understood that any
Confidential Information that is considered a "trade secret" shall remain
confidential for so long as it qualifies as a "trade secret" under applicable
law); however, it shall not apply to any Confidential Information (i) that is
now or later becomes publicly available through no fault of the party
which had received it (the "Receiving Party"); (ii) that the Receiving Party
properly obtains from a third party lawfully entitled to disclose it; (iii) that
the Receiving Party already has in its possession as indicated in its
written records and was not acquired directly or indirectly from the party
providing it; or (iv) the other party independently develops without any
use of or reference to the Confidential Information.

2.5 Termination — This MOU shall terminate at the end of the Term set
forth in Section 2.1, unless extended by the parties as set forth in Section
2.6. During the initial Term, either party may terminate the MOU upon 60
days’ written notice to the other party.

2.6 Extension of MOU - The Term of this MOU may be renewed for
additional terms by written agreement of the parties.

2.7 Communications — All notice, demands and other communication
under this agreement in connection herewith shall be sent to the last
3




Docusign Envelope ID: A3204ACF-53DE-474D-BA02-C87C1BAAA17B

known address, e-mail, or fax of the concerned party. Any notice shall be
effective from the date on which it reaches the other party.

2.8 Modifications — Any modifications or additions to the provisions of
this MOU shall be made via Addendum to this MOU and must be in
writing and signed by both parties to be valid.

2.9 No Transfer of Copyright Interests — Any NCCER copyrighted
intellectual property and/or derivative products thereof developed to
accomplish the objective of this MOU shall remain the sole property of
NCCER. The District understands that it may use any access it may gain
to these materials only to accomplish the objective of this MOU and for no
other purpose without the express, written consent of NCCER.

2.10 No Profit Sharing — There is no express or implied agreement
between the parties to engage in any profit-sharing with respect to the
objectives of this MOU. Should the parties agree to any profit-sharing
arrangement in the future, the terms of such agreement shall be set forth
in an Addendum to this MOU in accordance with the terms hereof.

2.11 Disclaimer of Legal Partnership — While NCCER and the District
may refer to one another as “Partners,” it is expressly understood
between the parties that no association, agency, apparent agency,
employer/employee relationship, joint venture or legal partnership of any
kind has been created.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]



Docusign Envelope ID: A3204ACF-53DE-474D-BA02-C87C1BAAA17B

The effective date of this MOU is the date of the signature last affixed to this
page.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties have caused this agreement to be
executed.

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Signed by:

Ny MMLM

By- 02972924838C4.16.

Janea Marking
Chief Business and Operations Officer

04/09/2025
Date: /09/

NATIONAL CENTER FOR CONSTRUCTION EDUCATION AND RESEARCH
Ltd., D/B/A NCCER

By: A—A——'

Boyd D. Worsham
President/CEO

Date;: 3-~24-202.5"




Docusign Envelope ID: A3204ACF-53DE-474D-BA02-C87C1BAAA17B

P NATICEN-07
ACORD DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
- CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE s
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S),

AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER Iﬁg.':gff S — |
e o |, e (352) 377-2002 T on(352) 376-8393
Gainesville, FL 32606 | RblBRESS: I
! __ INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE | NAmC#
| - | nsurer A :Hanover Insurance Company 22292
INSURED = |
National Center for Construction, Education & Research, Inc. 19402
dba NCCER S
13614 Progress Blvd ; 19682
Alachua, FL 32615 | INSURERE : _
INSURER F : _
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT,
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ey TYPE OF INSURANCE oI POLICY NUMBER | Y i | (Bomen LTS
A L  COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ‘ | ‘ | EACH OCCURRENCE |_$ 1.000,0_0_9
DAMAGE TO RENTED
||| cuamsmape | X | occur ‘ ZHJ9610627 13 Mi2024 | 71112025 | BAMGREIORA e s 100,000
Lof— | MED EXP (Any one person) | 8 10,000
= - PERSONAL & ADV INJURY S A
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: (GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
| X | pouey || 5 Loc ‘ | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 2,000,000
| | orHER | |
B | auTomoBILE LIABILITY ‘ ‘ | | GONBINED SINGLE LiMIT 1,000,000
| I ANY AUTO - ZHJ9610627 13 71112024 71112025 | gODILY INJURY (Parperson) | S |
OWNED [y | SCHEDULED | - R .
| AUTosony | X | AUTOS | BODILY INJURY (Por accidont| S
; PROPERTY DAMAGE
L| A ony | X I NS%%‘%’#&? | | (Per accident), L5 S
S
C | |uwemeaums | X | occuR . | . EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000,000
L.:‘ EXCESS |_|;.u3 CLAIMS—I\@E! !2040?822 71112024 7112025 | AGGREGATE E D
DED | | RETENTIONS | | _ Gen. Aggregate 5 5,000,000
| WORKERS cO! S [ PER [ OTH-
AND EM%EOY#QPSEEMEE}“Y VIl ‘ | _L,SIBIUIE_.. B - S —
|ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [ | £ EACHACCIDENT |s
| OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? | |INIA EL EACHACCIDE
{Mandatory in NH) — | EL DISEASE -EAEMPLOYEE S I
| If yes, describe under |
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below | EL DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A 'Professional Liabili | [LHJ A043342 11 71112024 7/1/12025 |Per Claim | 5,000,000
D |international Liab ‘ ‘ 21HIPBA8505 1,000,000

| 2/23/12024 ‘ 2/23/2025

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

P QVa

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Docusign Envelope ID: A3204ACF-53DE-474D-BA02-C87C1BAAA17B

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

s B
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE P

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GONTACT : i
i NAME: Adriana Neives . : =
WorkComp Solutions, Inc. . | PHONE FAR
5143 South Lakeland Drive, Suite 1 E T — ANk —
Lakeland, FL 33813 | ADDRESS: _adriana@workcompsolutionsfi.com
. __INSURER{$] AFFORDING COVERAGE = NAIC #
www.workcompsolutionsfl.com B | nsurera: Technology Insurance Company. Inc - 42376
INSURED . i . INSURERB : .
The National Center for Construction Education and e
Research, Ltd. Corp. = = : —
13614 Progress Boulevard INSURERD :_ _ . | ——
Alachua FL 32615 INSURERE : | -
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: £1304043 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

[INSR| [ADDLISUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICYEXP |
LIR | TYPE OF INSURANCE |INSD | wvD | POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MMIDDIYYYY) LIMITS
| | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | EACH OCCURRENGE |'s
i | .| "DAMAGE TO RENTED I
| | CLAIMS-MADE | | OCCUR ‘ | | PREMISES (Eacccurrenge) | $ —
= - o MED EXP (Any one person) | § -
. B | | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY |'s
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: | | GENERAL AGGREGATE s
il L | | Gt TE =
| |poucy| | ,TE(?, D Loc | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
| OTHER: | | 8
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | ?Egh;gggggusmsw LumIm | g
ANY AUTO | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED ‘ | e -
AUTOSONLY | | AuTOS | FODILY INJURY (Per accident)l 3
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| AUTOS ONLY || AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident) S —
! ; $
| UMBRELLALIAB | | gecur [ [ | EACH OCCURRENCE $
— et | | [T
|EXCESSLIAB | | CLAMS-MADE| | AGGREGATE s N
| loep RETENTIONS [ | | _ s
A |WORKERS COMPENSATION | TWC4446219 [ 7772024 [7/172025 | ;| B8Rpe oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY | |'STATUTE | ER | _
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT §1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA| P 2
{Mandatory in NH) | E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| 51,000,000
Il yes, describe under | | 1T ' 2%
| DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LMIT | §1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

30 Day Notice of Cancellation Applies.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Darrell J. Mills

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

81304043 | 24/25 WC | Adriana Neives | 8/5/2024 11:18:54 AM (EDT) | Page 1 of 1



AT
q - Purchasing Services

UNIEIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Sacramento, CA 95824(916) 643-9460

Janea Marking, Chief Business and Operations Officer
Robert Aldama, Purchasing Manager Il
April 11, 2025

Notice of Intent to Award
RFP #24-25830
Professional Services
Districtwide Fixed Asset Physical Inventory

This Request for Proposals was lawfully advertised on March 19, and March 24, 2025.

On April 10, 2025, at 2:00 p.m., the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) received responsive submissions
to RFP #24-25830 from the following entities:

OHC Property Advisors, Inc., Tampa Fl CBIZ Valuation Group, Los Angeles, CA

Records Consultants, Inc., San Antonio, TX Kroll, LLC., State not Specified “International”
Inventory ID, LLC., Overland Park, KS Divot Assets, Inc., Arlington, MA

ITV Appraisal, Inc., Chicago, Il GA Advisory& Valuation Services, LLC., Westlake, CA

The District’s Selection Committee, comprised of six key personnel, reviewed, evaluated and scored the responses based
on the criteria stated in the RFP. Based on the outcome of the Committee’s technical scores and deliberation, the District hereby
provides Notice of Intent to Award the contract for Professional Services, Districtwide Fixed Asset Physical Inventory to Divot
Assets, Inc. as proposed.

The District intends to request that the District Board of Education approve the recommended award at the upcoming Board
meeting on May 01, 2025.

The selected Firm should be prepared to provide all information identified in the RFP as necessary for the District to present its
recommendation to the Board as expeditiously as possible. Should the selected Firm unreasonably delay in providing such
information, the District may, in its sole discretion, withdraw this Notice of Intent to Award and re-issue in favor of the of the next
highest scored respondent.

Respectfully,

AT Bl

Robert Aldama, Purchasing Manager II
Sacramento City Unified School District

Cc: Cindy Tao, Asst. Superintendent of Business Services
Tina Alvarez-Bevens, Contract Analyst



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PURCHASES CONTRACT

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this 16'" day of January, 2025, by and
between the Sacramento City Unified School District, acting by and through its Governing Board
(“District”) and One Workplace L. Ferrari, a California Company (“Vendor”). District and
Vendor may be referenced herein individually as “Party” or collectively as the “Parties.”

WITNESSETH, that for and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, agreements,
and conditions herein contained, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

THE WORK: The work consists of furnishing fully assembled furniture to the District
(“Work”). Vendor shall provide and pay for all furniture, labor, materials, equipment,
tools, and other services necessary for the execution and completion of the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents and any applicable code or statute, whether
or not specifically described herein, as long as same is reasonably inferable therefrom
as being necessary to produce the intended results. Vendor shall, at its sole expense,
obtain and maintain all permits and licenses required by any public authority in
connection with performance of the Work.

At its sole cost and expense, Vendor shall give all notices and comply with all laws,
ordinances, rules, regulations, and lawful orders of any public authority bearing on the
performance of its Work. Vendor shall conduct the Work so that all laws and
ordinances for the protection of the public and the workers shall be obeyed fully.
Vendor is responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety measures in
connection with the Work, including while delivering furniture to the District’s Site.

Vendor shall pay all wages, fees, benefits, and other amounts due to personnel and
subcontractors in connection with their performance of the Work and as required by
law; pay all local, state, and federal taxes associated with its Work; and pay all
amounts required by law in connection with employees including, but not limited to,
Social Security taxes, income tax withholdings, unemployment insurance, and
workers’ compensation insurance premiums. Upon the District’'s request, Vendor
shall furnish evidence satisfactory to the District that any or all of the foregoing
obligations have been fulfilled.

This Agreement is not intended to include any installation Work that requires a
contractor’'s license and Vendor is not authorized to perform any such work
hereunder.

Vendor shall take all necessary precautions to protect the District’'s structures,
equipment, furniture, and any other property on or adjacent to the Site against
damage, loss, or theft resulting from the Work. Vendor shall repair or replace any
damage and remove any damaged or defaced material and/or equipment from the
Site at no cost to the District. Vendor shall be strictly liable for failure to adequately
protect any existing improvements and/or facilities.

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid# 479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Purchases Contract

Page 1 of 9



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Vendor will remove all dirt, debris, and waste from the Site generated in connection
with its Work, and insure that the grounds are left clear and in the condition Vendor
originally found them.

2. INDEPENDENT VENDOR: Vendor is an independent vendor, and neither Vendor nor
any subcontractor, nor any employee of Vendor or its subcontractors shall be deemed
to be an employee of the District. All persons employed to furnish Work hereunder are
employees, agents, or officers of Vendor and not of the District. The District shall not
be liable for any of Vendor's acts or omissions performed under this Agreement.
Vendor must complete IRS form W-9 providing its taxpayer identification number and
indicating Vendor’s form of business.

3. NO CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Vendor hereby affirms that, to the best of its
knowledge, there exists no actual or potential conflict between family, business, or
financial interest of Vendor and the interests of the District under this Agreement.
Vendor agrees to advise the District of any actual or potential conflicts of interest that
may develop during this Agreement.

4, LOCATION OF WORK: The furniture is to be delivered to the following location:
Bowling Green Elementary School, 4211 Turnbridge Dr, Sacramento, CA 95823
(“Site”). Delivery locations may not have loading docks. Vendor is required to make all
necessary arrangements for lift trucks or other means necessary to complete delivery.
Inside delivery to secured facilities may be required. Vendor acknowledges that the
Work will be performed on a “tobacco-free” campus, and that possession of any
tobacco product or e-cigarettes is prohibited on the District’s property.

5. TIME FOR COMPLETION: Delivery shall be in accordance with the schedule
provided in Attachment D, Special Provisions, Section 05.

Time is of the essence in this Agreement. The District reserves the right to refuse any
services and to cancel all or any part of the furniture order that does not conform to
the prescribed statement of work. Delivery shall not be deemed to be complete until
accepted in writing by the District. Actual delivery dates and times shall be
coordinated with the District per Attachment D, Special Provisions, Section 05.

6. CONTRACT PRICE AND PAYMENT: As compensation for the Work, the District shall
pay or cause to be paid to Vendor a sum of One million four hundred five
thousand nine hundred nineteen and 03/100 Dollars ($1,405,919.03), subject to
additions and deductions as provided by change order (“Contract Price”). No charge
for delivery, drayage, packing, cartage, insurance, license fees, permits, or for any
other purpose will be paid by the District unless expressly included and itemized in the
bid.

Vendor shall notify the District of any reduction in a manufacturer’s pricing within ten
(10) days of any change. In the event of a price decline made available to Vendor,
half of the price decline shall be immediately credited to the District.

All invoices submitted for billing shall be mailed to Sacramento City Unified School
District, P.O. Box 246870, Sacramento, CA 95824-6870, Attention: Anthony Lea,

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid# 479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Purchases Contract

Page 2 of 9



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Facilities Project Manager |l with a copy by email to Ryan Wade, Kitchell CEM,
Rwade@Kitchell.com. By submitting an invoice, Vendor warrants and represents that
all Work for which invoices previously have been submitted and for which payment
has been received, is free and clear of all claims, security interests, and
encumbrances related to the Work, and that all work covered by that invoice has been
performed in strict compliance with the Contract Documents.

Within thirty (30) days after the District’s receipt of an invoice submitted by Vendor,
which shall not be submitted until delivery and acceptance of the items by the District,
the District agrees to pay to Vendor, and Vendor agrees to accept in full payment
therefor, undisputed amounts at the prices set forth on Attachment A hereto, unless
a reduction in price has been applied.

7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: The contract documents include this Agreement;
Vendor's Bid Form; any special provisions; any specifications, product data, or
drawings; and any change orders (“Contract Documents”) and comprise the complete
and integrated contract between Parties, superseding all prior negotiations,
representations, or agreements, either written or oral.

8. FINGERPRINTING: California Education Code sections 45125.1 and 45125.2 apply
to this Agreement. Vendor shall, prior to commencement of Work, comply with either
of the methods of ensuring safety set forth in Education Code section 45125.2(a)(1)
(installation of a physical barrier) or section 45125.2(a)(2) (continual supervision by an
employee of Vendor or its subcontractor who has not been convicted of a serious or
violent felony). If Vendor elects to provide continual supervision pursuant to Education
Code section 45125.2(a)(2), then Vendor shall require any person affiliated with
Vendor (or, in appropriate cases, himself or herself) to be fingerprinted by the
Department of Justice (“DOJ”) if that person will have unsupervised access to school
campuses. Upon verification from DOJ that those persons fingerprinted have no
record of a serious or violent felony, Vendor will so certify by signing and submitting to
District the certification form attached as Attachment B. Vendor shall submit the
names of those persons who have received clearance and are authorized to have
unsupervised access to school campuses as indicated in the attached form. Any
person whose name is not on the cleared list may not have such unsupervised access
and Vendor must make arrangements with District for appropriate access for such
persons. No person with a violent or serious felony as reported by DOJ may have
access to the school campuses.

9. LABOR COMPLIANCE: Eight (8) hours of labor constitutes a legal day’s work, and
forty (40) hours constitutes a legal work week. Overtime as required by law or
applicable collective bargaining agreement shall be paid for any work of more than
eight (8) hours in any one calendar day or forty (40) hours in any one week, except as
provided in Labor Code Sections 1810 through 1815. The District reserves the right to
approve or disapprove the days scheduled for work and the hours during which work
is in progress.

Vendor represents that the furniture to be supplied was fabricated at an offsite,
permanent manufacturing facility, the location and existence of which is determined

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid# 479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Purchases Contract

Page 3 of 9



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

wholly without regard to this Agreement, such that prevailing wages are not required
hereunder.

WARRANTY: Vendor shall guarantee all products and services performed against all
defects or failures of materials and workmanship as stated in Attachment F, Furniture
Quantity Spreadsheet from the actual delivery and installation date as specified in the
program document.

COMPLIANCE WITH WORKERS' COMPENSATION LAW: By executing this
contract, Vendor certifies that it is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the
Labor Code of the State of California which require every employer to be insured
against liability for workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in
accordance with the statutory requirements, and Vendor will comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of the Work. Vendor shall furnish the
District with satisfactory evidence of the existence of workers’ compensation coverage
required herein within ten (10) calendar days following notice of intent to award of this
Agreement.

INSURANCE: Within ten (10) calendar days following notice of intent to award of this
Agreement, Vendor must furnish the District with a Certificate of Insurance
substantiating the existence of (1) broad form comprehensive general liability (bodily
injury, personal injury/advertising injury, property damage, contractual, and
products/completed operations) and automobile liability insurance. The limit of liability
for each such policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) per
occurrence/per Claim, with District and its governing board, employees, and
volunteers added as additional insureds, on a primary basis, for each such policy. If
any policy indicates that defense costs are included in the general aggregate limit,
then the required general aggregate limits shall be four million dollars ($4,000,000).

All such policies and coverage must be maintained in full force and effect for at least
one (1) year following completion of the Agreement. The Certificate of Insurance shall
provide that at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice shall be served on District
prior to the cancellation or change of such insurance, or ten (10) days’ notice for
failure to pay premiums. Said Certificate shall also provide that the insurer shall waive
all rights of subrogation against the District and its governing board, employees, and
volunteers for losses arising from work performed by Vendor for the District.

INSPECTION: All items shall be subject to inspection by the District. Inspection of the
items shall not relieve Vendor from any obligation under this Agreement. Defective
items shall be corrected by Vendor, and unsuitable items may be rejected,
notwithstanding that defective work or materials was not identified in any inspection.
Any items found defective before final acceptance shall be removed from the site by
Vendor, who shall assume and pay the cost thereof without expense to the District,
and shall be replaced by satisfactory items.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS/SUBSTANCES: Any product delivered or supplied to
District hereunder that is listed in the Hazardous Substances list of Regulations of the
Director of Industrial Relations with the California Occupational Safety and Health
Standards Board, or any product presenting a physical or health hazard as defined in

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid# 479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Purchases Contract

Page 4 of 9



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

15.

16.

17.

the California Code of Regulations, General Industry Safety Order, Section 5194
(T8CCR), Hazard Communication, must be accompanied by a Material Safety Data
Sheet (MSDS) with the delivery/shipment. All shipments and containers must comply
with the labeling requirements of Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations by
identifying the hazardous substance, name and address of manufacturer, and
appropriate hazard warning regarding potential hazards.

CHANGES TO THE WORK: Subject to legal requirements relating to competitive
bidding, the District may require changes in, additions to, or deductions from the
Work. Changes may be made pursuant to a written Change Order signed by the
District, which shall state the agreement of the District and Vendor upon a) the scope
of the change in the Work, b) the amount of the adjustment to the Contract Price, if
any, and c) the adjustment to the delivery date, if any.

Vendor is required to immediately notify the District in writing if a manufacturer
discontinues any awarded line item(s). The notice must reference the bid number and
line item number with written proof from the manufacturer of the discontinued item(s).
A replacement will be considered only if the proposed replacement is equal to or
exceeds the specifications applicable to the discontinued line item(s), and is offered
for an equal or lesser price. Vendor shall provide substantiating information when
requesting consideration of a substitution as an equal.

In no event shall any change to the Work be approved which would cause the total
amount to be paid under this Agreement to exceed the greater of ten percent (10%) of
the original Contract Price or the amount specified in Public Contract Code section
20111(a).

CONTRACT CLOSE OUT: Prior to final payment hereunder, Vendor shall provide
District with one tabbed binder with a table of contents, and one bookmarked PDF
file(s) in electronic format, with final pricing sheet/model numbers and warranty
information as well as contacts for all warranties. Binders must include warranties as
required by each product specification.

TERMINATION:

A. Termination for Convenience: The District may, at any time and for any reason,
terminate, in whole or in part, this contract for the District's convenience.
Termination shall be by written notice to Vendor. Upon receipt of such notice,
Vendor shall, unless the notice directs otherwise, immediately discontinue
Vendor's work and the placing of orders for or assembly of furniture in connection
therewith. Upon receipt of notice of termination, Vendor shall provide the District
with a copy of all of Vendor’s executed purchase orders or supply contracts which
are in process and the status of production; if such contracts do not include costs
to terminate, then Vendor shall obtain such termination cost information and
provide it to the District. The District shall direct Vendor in writing whether to
terminate purchase orders and supply contracts then in process. Upon termination
for convenience, Vendor shall be entitled to payment of: a) Contract price for
compliant furniture delivered; and b) reasonable costs to terminate any purchase

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid# 479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Purchases Contract

Page 5 of 9



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

18.

orders or supply contracts entered into prior to the notice of termination, if the
District directs that such contracts be terminated.

B. Termination for Cause: The District also may terminate this Agreement, or any
part of this Agreement, for cause if a) Vendor is insolvent or has made a general
assignment for the benefit of creditors or b) Vendor materially breaches this
contract. Termination shall be by written notice to Vendor, after five (5) days’
written notice of and opportunity to cure any material breach. In the event of a
termination for cause, Vendor shall not be entitled to receive payment until the
Work is finished. At that time, Vendor shall be entitled to payment of the Contract
Price, less the cost to secure a replacement vendor and complete the Work,
except that Vendor shall not be entitled to be paid more than it would be entitled to
be paid under a termination for convenience.

C. Conversion to Termination for Convenience: If this Agreement is terminated for
cause and if it is later determined that the District was not entitled to terminate for
cause, such termination automatically shall be converted to and treated as a
termination for convenience.

D. Termination of Unsatisfactory Subcontractors: When any portion of the Work that
has been subcontracted is not being prosecuted in a satisfactory manner, District
may direct Vendor to terminate the subcontractor and substitute a subcontractor in
accordance with the provisions of California Public Contract Code section 4107, at
no added cost to District. Where a subcontractor is terminated under this
provision, the subcontractor shall not again be employed on the Work.

E. Termination of Unsatisfactory Employees: If any person employed by Vendor is, in
the opinion of the District, incompetent, intemperate, or disorderly, or otherwise
fails to perform the Work with the skill required and in compliance with this
Agreement, he or she shall be removed from the Work immediately, and shall not
again be employed on the Work.

INDEMNITY: Vendor shall defend with counsel acceptable to the District, indemnify,
and save harmless District and any of its officers, agents, employees, and other
vendors from and against any and all losses, claims, demands, damages, costs,
expenses, attorney’s fees, or liability arising out of or in any way connected with
Vendor’'s performance of the Work or with this Agreement, arising from any wrongful
act, or any negligent act or omission to act, whether active or passive, on the part of
Vendor or any of its agents, employees, or suppliers. Without limiting the foregoing,
the defense and indemnity applies to any wrongful acts, or any actively or passively
negligent acts or omissions to act, committed jointly or concurrently by Vendor (or any
of its agents, employees, subcontractors or suppliers) and the District (or any of its
officers, agents, employees, and other vendors). Vendor has no obligation to
indemnify the District in contravention of Section 2782 of the Civil Code for the active
or sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. This obligation includes,
without limitation, the obligation to defend and indemnify the District with respect to
injuries to any person or property which arise from or are connected with or are
caused or claimed to be caused by Vendor’s failure to comply with all requirements
contained in Education Code sections 45125.1, including, but not limited to, the

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid# 479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Purchases Contract

Page 6 of 9



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

requirement prohibiting Vendor from using employees who may have contact with
pupils who have been convicted or have charges pending for a felony as defined in
Education Code section 45125.1. The defense and indemnification requirements
extend to claims occurring after this Agreement is terminated or the Work is
completed.

This indemnity and defense obligation is in no way limited by the minimum amount of
insurance required to be maintained by Vendor.

19. NOTICE: Written notice required hereunder may be accomplished by personal
delivery, United States mail, overnight mail, email confirmed by a delivery receipt, or
any other form of commercially accepted communication. The written notice shall
become effective upon delivery. Delivery is complete when the notice is delivered to
the address identified below; or five days after mailing by U.S. mail; or upon actual
delivery as evidenced by a delivery receipt.

NOTICE TO DISTRICT: NOTICE TO VENDOR:
5735 47t Avenue 1631 Alhambra Blvd #140
Sacramento, CA 95824 Sacramento, CA 95816
Tina-Alvarez-Bevens@SCUSD.edu therrick@oneworkplace.com
Fax: 916/399-2058 (530) 713-5341

Attn: Tina Alvarez Bevens Attn: Taylor Herrick

20. COMPLIANCE WITH ANTI-DISCRIMINATION LAWS: Vendor shall comply with

California Labor Code section 1735, which provides as follows:
A vendor shall not discriminate in the employment of persons upon public
works on any basis listed in subdivision (a) of Section 12940 of the
Government Code, as those bases are defined in Sections 12926 and
12926.1 of the Government Code, except as otherwise provided in
Section 12940 of the Government Code. Every vendor for public works
who violates this section is subject to all the penalties imposed for a
violation of this chapter.
Without limitation to the above-quoted language, Vendor shall not discriminate against
any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex,
gender, national origin, or other class protected by Government Code section
12940(a). Vendor shall take affirmative actions to insure that applicants are employed,
and that employees are treated during their employment, without regard to their race,
religion, color, sex, gender, national origin, or other protected class, including without
limitation with reference to the following: employment, promotion, demotion or
transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, lay-off, termination, rates of pay or
other form of compensation, and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

21. AUDIT: All books, records, and files of Vendor or any subcontractor connected with
the performance of this Agreement shall be subject to examination and audit by the
District for a period of three (3) years after final payment. Vendor shall preserve and
cause all subcontractors to preserve such books, records, and files for the audit
period.

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid# 479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Purchases Contract
Page 7 of 9



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE: This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed under the laws of the State of California. In any dispute, venue shall be with
the appropriate state or federal court located in Sacramento County. In any action or
proceeding to enforce or interpret any provision of this Agreement, or where any
provision hereof is validly asserted as a defense, the prevailing Party shall be entitled
to receive, in addition to its costs, such sum as the court may adjudge reasonable as
to attorneys’ fees and costs, but not to exceed the rates paid to the District’'s outside
counsel.

FORCE MAJEURE: The Parties shall be excused from performance during the time
and to the extent that they are prevented from obtaining, delivering, or performing by
act of God, fire, strike, loss of transportation facilities, act of terrorism or war, epidemic
or pandemic, or commandeering of materials, products, plants or facilities by the
government, when satisfactory evidence thereof is presented to the other Party,
provided that it is satisfactorily established that the non-performance is not due to the
fault or neglect of the Party not performing.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement, including all Contract Documents, contains
the entire Agreement between the Parties with respect to the matters herein, and
supersedes any previous agreements or understandings, oral or written, with respect
to the subject matter hereof. There are no restrictions, promises, warranties or
undertakings other than those set forth herein or referred to herein. The Agreement
may be modified only by a written instrument signed by both Parties. No oral
understanding or agreement not incorporated herein is binding on either Party.

SEVERABILITY: If any term, condition, or provision of this Agreement is held by a
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, then the
remaining provisions will continue in full force and effect and shall not be affected,
impaired, or invalidated in any way.

ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT: Vendor shall not assign, transfer, or otherwise
dispose of its obligations under this Agreement or any part thereof, or any right title, or
interest therein, funds to the received hereunder, or any power to execute the same,
without the consent in writing of the District.

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT: IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement has been
duly executed by

See Next Page for Signatures

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid# 479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Purchases Contract

Page 8 of 9



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

SACRAMENTO CITY ONE WORKPLACE L. FERRARI
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Signed by:

By: \D?:;jz/;; BM(M By: Wi @(\1’6{“{%[4@)

Janea Marking
Chief Business Officer

02/25/2025
01/16/2025

Date Date

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid# 479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Purchases Contract

Page 9 of 9



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ATTACHMENT A

BID FORM AND PROPOSAL

To: Governing Board of the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District” or “Owner”)

From: One Workplace L. Ferrari
(Proper Name of Bidder)

The undersigned declares that Bidder has read and understands the Contract Documents, including,
without limitation, the Notice to Bidders and the Instructions to Bidders, and agrees and proposes to
furnish all necessary labor, materials, and equipment to perform and furnish all work in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, including, without limitation, the Drawings and
Specifications of SCUSD Bid#479-1, for the following project known as:

Project Name: Bowling Green Elementary School New Furniture

(“Project” or “Contract”) and will accept in full payment for that Work the following total lump sum amount,
all taxes included:

One million three hundred and fifty five thousand nine hundred and nineteen dollars and three cents
dollars § 1,355,919.03

BASE BID

Allowance: Owner

Fifty Thousand and NO/100 dollars $50,000.00
Owner Allowance

One million four hundred and five thousand nine hundred and nineteen dollars and three Cent%iollars $ 1 405 91 9 03
k k -
TOTAL BID

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

SACRAMENTO CITY USD ATTACHMENT A
Bid#479-1 Bowling Green Elementary School BID FORM AND PROPOSAL
New Furniture

Page 1 of 3



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

1. Allowance. The Bidder’s Base Bid shall include a Fifty-Thousand and NO/100 Dollars,
($50,000.00) allowance for Owner requested changes.

The above allowance shall only be allocated for Owner Requested items. Vendor shall not bill for
or be due any portion of this allowance unless the District has identified specific work, Vendor has
submitted a price for that work or the District has proposed a price for that work, the District has
accepted the cost for that work, and the District has prepared a change order incorporating that
work. Vendor hereby authorizes the District to execute a unilateral deductive change order at or
near the end of the Project for all or any portion of the allowance not allocated. Any unused
portion of the allowance will revert back to the District documented by a deductive change order.

2. The undersigned has reviewed the Work outlined in the Contract Documents and fully
understands the scope of Work required in this Proposal, understands the furniture production,
delivery, installation and project management function(s) is described in the Contract Documents,
and that each Bidder who is awarded a contract shall be in fact a prime Vendor to the District,
and agrees that its Proposal, if accepted by the District, will be the basis for the Bidder to enter
into a contract with the District in accordance with the intent of the Contract Documents.

3. The undersigned has notified the District in writing of any discrepancies or omissions or of any
doubt, questions, or ambiguities about the meaning of any of the Contract Documents, and has
contacted the District's Owner Representative before bid date to verify the issuance of any
clarifying Addenda.

4. The undersigned agrees to commence work under this Contract on the date established in the
Contract Documents and to complete all work within the time specified in the Contract
Documents.

5. The liquidated damages clause of the Attachment D — Special Provisions, Section 08 —

Liquidated Damages is hereby acknowledged.

6. It is understood that the District reserves the right to reject this bid and that the bid shall remain
open to acceptance and is irrevocable for a period of ninety (90) days.

7. The following documents are attached hereto:

=« Attachment B Vendor Certification of Compliance, Fingerprint and Criminal Background
Check Certification.

e Attachment A - Proposal Form B - Overview-Qtys-Costs as a PDF

» Attachment F — Proposal Form B — Overview-Qtys-Costs in Excel on a USB Thumbdrive

8. Receipt and acceptance of the following Addenda is hereby acknowledged:
No. 1_ Dated 12/20/2024 No. | Dated
No. 2_ Dated 01/02/2025 No. | Dated
No. __ , Dated No. __ , Dated
SACRAMENTO CITY USD ATTACHMENT A
Bid#479-1 Bowling Green Elementary School BID FORM AND PROPOSAL

New Furniture
Page 2 of 3




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

9. Bidder hereby certifies that Bidder is able to furnish labor that can work in harmony with all other
elements of labor employed or to be employed on the Work.

10. Bidder represents that it is competent, knowledgeable, and has special skills with respect to the
nature, extent, and inherent conditions of the Work to be performed. Bidder further
acknowledges that there are certain peculiar and inherent conditions existent in the completion of
the Work that may create, during the Work, unusual or peculiar unsafe conditions hazardous to
persons and property.

11. Bidder expressly acknowledges that it is aware of such peculiar risks and that it has the skill and
experience to foresee and to adopt protective measures to adequately and safely perform the
Work with respect to such hazards.

12. Bidder expressly acknowledges that it is aware that if a false claim is knowingly submitted (as the
terms “claim” and “knowingly” are defined in the California False Claims Act, Gov. Code, § 12650
et seq.), the District will be entitled to civil remedies set forth in the California False Claim Act. It
may also be considered fraud and the Vendor may be subject to criminal prosecution.

Furthermore, Bidder hereby certifies to the District that all representations, certifications, and statements
made by Bidder, as set forth in this bid form, are true and correct and are made under penalty of perjury.

Dated this 6th day of January 20 25

Name of Bidder: One Workplace L. Ferrari

Type of Organization: Furniture Dealer

Signature: Tﬁ/’gﬂ%"h @%&LM !/AE)

Print Name: 1aylor Herrick

Title: Account Executive

Address of Bidder: 1631 Alhambra Blvd #140, Sacramento, CA 95816

Taxpayer Identification No. of Bidder: CA - 45162591, Federal - 77-0516002

Telephone Number: 930.713.5341

E-mail: therrick@oneworkplace.com Web Page: https://lesolutions.owp.space/

END OF DOCUMENT

SACRAMENTO CITY USD ATTACHMENT A
Bid#479-1 Bowling Green Elementary School BID FORM AND PROPOSAL
New Furniture

Page 3 of 3



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Overview

Project: Bowling Green Elementary School Furniture

Furniture Dealer: One Workplace

Main Point of Contact: Taylor Herrick

Phone Number: 530.713.5341

Email Address: therrick@oneworkplace.com

Furniture/FF&E Total S 975,498.86
Project Management S 34,142.46
Design S 34,142.46
Shipping/Freight S 78,039.91
Additional Costs

*Prevailing wage labor, installation, &

delivery. S 136,569.84
Tax S 97,525.50
Contingency S 50,000.00
Grand Total S 1,405,919.03
Notes:

1. Please provide cutsheets in a PDF for all substituted products.

Highlight all substituted items in yellow on the spreadsheet

Any additional cost not listed to be placed in the "Additional Costs" row with notes.
Submit a copy of this Excel with your ompany name in the file name with your bid package.
If a discrepency is found between the spreadsheet and the CAD file, Bidder to submit a RFI.

vk wnN



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Years Experience w/  [Total Years
Team Member Information Name Email Address Bidders Firm Experience
Project Manager Carolyn Brown cbrown@oneworkplace.com 32 32
Project Manager Kelly Rice kellyr@oneworkplace.com 23 30
Project Manager Terra Stoltz terras@oneworkplace.com 6 6
Lead Designer Alex Villasenor alexv@oneworkplace.com 4 15
Designer Nicolette Rice nicolletter@oneworkplace.com 2 10
Lead Installer Juan Dimas jdimas@oneworkplace.com 7 9
Lead Installer Seth Cranford sethc@oneworkplace.com 7 9

Notes to Bidders for Overview and Qtys Tabs:
1. Any additional cost not listed to be placed in the "Additional Costs" row with notes.
2. On the Proposal Form B Qtys tab, highlight all items in yellow for which the Vendor has received an accepted substitution requests.

3. On the Proposal Form B Qtys tab, Insert a line under any item the Vendor has received an accepted substitution request for and included

information for that approved substituted item.

4. Cutsheets in a PDF for all Pre-Bid approved substituted products must be included with bid.
5. If a discrepency is found between any of these spreadsheets and Attachment C - Furnitire Package and/or the Auto CAD file, (Which can be
requested using the Attachment E - HMC File Release Agreement Furnitire Package), Bidder to submit a Pre-Bid RFI by the date specified in

6. DO NOT DELETE the "For Reference Furniture Catolog Tab". It is an Excel Lookup Table for the Qtys Tab




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Proposal Form

Bidder MUST Submit a PDF of this Page as Proposal Form B at Time of Bid
Bidders MUST Submit a USB Thumbdrive in Excel of this Tab at Time of Bid

Bidders are allowed to add formulas to this tab

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODI CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
A101 Classroom - RSP
S1 4 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 1,147.20
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 15 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime 3 97.26 | $ 1,458.95
S4 5 Student Chair Smith System Flavor Noodle - 18"H Varies by grade. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 126.59 | § 632.94
S6 3 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms 10 years 76.47 229.41
T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 642.82
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72'W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
T5 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Horseshoe Table 57" D x 66" W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 625.88 625.88
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 2 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | § 495.06
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his prodict
L6 1 Double Lounge Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Double Seat 58 1/2"Wx291/4"Dx 18"H 0 5 years 1,210.82 1,210.82
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" W x 22 7/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. 318.92 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,114.35 1,114.35
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 884.24 1,768.47
ST10 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 [ § 2,144.94
ST20 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Totes: 9 x 3", 9 x 6", 3 x |Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,33035[ 8 1,330.35
ST22 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Totes: |Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,655.76 | $ 1,555.76
9x3" 9x6" 3x12"
R3 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _[Tranquil Mountains Round Rug 6' DIA. 0 Limited Lifetime $ 150.88 | $ 150.88
MF5 1 Lounge Screen Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Screen 96" W x 12" D x 47 3/4"H 0 2 years $ 1,037.18 [ § 1,037.18
A102 Classroom - General Ed. Support
S1 5 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 1,434.00
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbersr Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime 97.26 2,334.32
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,285.65
T5 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Horseshoe Table 57" D x 66" W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 625.88 2,503.53
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
“*Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prodict
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43" W x 61 3/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1433418 1,433.41
ST7 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide lockable doors, casters, markerboard Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 594.82
“*Please note, a markerboard back is not compatible with this
prodlct,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids__|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9Dx12'W 10 years $ 31994 | $ 319.94
B101 Clerk and Waiting Area
Sil 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 264.98 | $ 529.96
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S8 3 Guest Chair SitOnlt Rio Four Leg Armless Chair 18.2'D x 21.2"W x 33.4"H x 17.9"SH 0 Lifetime $ 129.65 | $ 388.94
D2 8 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match desk 60" W x 30" D Provide modestry screen. Top to match office. Limited lifetime $ 548.78 | $ 1,646.33
systems
Ds4 2 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 30" H (width varies) 0 Limited lifetime $ 74643 | $ 1,492.86
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"W x 22 7/8 X 22"H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 31892 | $ 318.92
B102 Office - Principal
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S5 6 Guest Chair 9to5 Lily Guest Chair 25" W x 24" D x adjustable 31.5" H 4-leg frame Lifetime $ 643.88 | $ 3.863.26
T1 1 Conference Table ERG Structure Conference Table 36" W x 60" L x29"H Community legs, integrated power. 5 years 2,388.07 2,388.07
DS1 1 Desk System 1 Steelcase Currency Desk Systems See item description See item list for components. Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate 2,575.70 2,575.70
ST12 1 4 Drawer Lateral File SAFECo 4-Drawer Lateral File 30"W x 18 5/8'D x 52 1/2"H 0 Lifetime 871.56 871.56
ST156 1 Office Storage Steelcase Currency Bookcase 15" D x 30" W x 54" H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate 426.85 426.85

B106 Conference Room/Storage




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
S5 6 Guest Chair 9to5 Lily Guest Chair 25" W x 24" D x adjustable 31.5"H 4-leg frame Lifetime $ 643.88 | $ 3.863.26
T1 1 Conference Table ERG Surfside Conference Table 36" W x 60" L x 29" H Community legs, integrated power. 5 years $ 2,388.07 | $ 2,388.07
ST12 4 4 Drawer Lateral File SAFCo 4-Drawer Lateral File 30"W x 18 5/8'D x 52 1/2'H 0 Lifetime. $ 87156 | $ 3,486.22
B107 Workroom
S8 8 Guest Chair SitOnlt Rio Four Leg Armless Chair 18.2'D x 21.2"W x 33.4"H x 17.9"SH 0 Lifetime $ 129.65 | $ 1,037.18
T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 3214118 642.82
B111 Nurse
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
T7 1 Treatment Table Fleetwood Recovery Couch 72'Wx 27'D x 18"H 0 Limited lifetime $ 1,153.00 [ $ 1,153.00
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 548.78 | $ 548.78
desks
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
C103 Classroom - Grade 4
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19'W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 34 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime. $ 95.16 | § 3,235.37
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years $ 7647 |$ 305.88
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 321411 % 321.41
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | § 8,416.00
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his prodic
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341 (% 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
|product.
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 107247 9% 3.217.41
C104 Classroom - Grade 4
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
s8] 34 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime $ 95.16 | $ 3,235.37
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years $ 7647 1% 305.88
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 3214119 321.41
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 247.53 | $ 8,416.00
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
“*Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
rodict
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341 (% 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
prodct,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3.217.41
IC105 Classroom - Grade 5
Sil 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 34 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime $ 97.26 | $ 3,306.95
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years $ 7647 | $ 305.88
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 3214118% 321.41
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student  |60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 8,416.00
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
oroduct.
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 107247 % 3.217.41
C106 Classroom - Grade 5
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
58] 34 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime $ 97.26 | $ 3,306.95
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years $ 7647 1% 305.88
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 3214119 321.41
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 247.53 | $ 8,416.00
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prodict
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341 (% 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3.217.41
D101 Counselor
s8] 8 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime $ 97.26 | $ 778.11
T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 3214118% 642.82
D102 Classroom - Grade 4/5
Sil 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 34 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime $ 95.16 | $ 3,235.37
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years $ 7647 | $ 305.88
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 3214118% 321.41
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student  |60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 8,416.00
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3.217.41
E104 Classroom - Grade 6
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 34 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime $ 97.26 | $ 3,306.95
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years $ 7647 | $ 305.88
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 321411 % 321.41
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student  |60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | $ 8,416.00
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 31892 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 14334119 1,433.41




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
oroduct.
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 107247 % 3.217.41
E106 Classroom - Grade 6
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S1 34 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H 26" W x 26 D x adjustable 38 1/2 - 43 1/2 Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 97.26 [ $ 3,306.95
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years $ 7647 |$ 305.88
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 3214119 321.41
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 247.53 | $ 8,416.00
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prodict
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341 (% 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3.217.41
E107 Testing
s8] 2 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime $ 97.26 | $ 194.53
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 3214118% 321.41
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 88424 | % 884.24
F103 Classroom - Student Support Center
S1 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 14 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime 97.26 1,361.68
sS4 8 Student Chair Smith System Flavor Noodle - 18"H Varies by grade. 0 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 126.59 1,012.71
S6 2 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 152.94
S8 2 Guest Chair SitOnlt Rio Four Leg Armless Chair 18.2'D x 21.2"W x 33.4"H x 17.9"SH 0 Lifetime 129.65 259.29
T3 3 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 964.24
T6 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Round Table 48" DIA. X adjustable 19"- 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 308.71 1,234.82
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"'Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. 318.92 318.92
ST10 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,072.47 5,362.35
ST20 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Totes: 9 x 3", 9 x 6", 3 x |Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,330.35 2,660.71
L7 2 Rocker Seat Smith System Flowform Soft Rocker 32"Dx21"Wx32"H 5 years 494.12 988.24
R3 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _[Tranquil Mountains Round Rug 6' DIA. 0 Limited Lifetime 150.88 150.88
MF5 1 Lounge Screen Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Screen 96" W x 12" D x 47 3/4"H 0 2 years 1,037.18 1,037.18
F104 Student Support Office.
1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19'W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S5 4 Guest Chair 9to5 Lily Guest Chair 25" W x 24" D x adjustable 31.5"H 4-leg frame Lifetime $ 643.88 | $ 2,575.51
T6 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Round Table 48" DIA. X adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 308711% 308.71




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student  |60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"'Dx22"H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 31892 | % 318.92
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 884.24
ST12 1 4 Drawer Lateral File SAFECo 4-Drawer Lateral File 30"W x 18 5/8'D x 52 1/2'H 0 Lifetime. $ 92282 | % 922.82
F105A Library
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 38 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime $ 97.26 | $ 3,696.00
ST 2 Floor Pad Cart Smith System Isle Cart (inclusive of 10 cushions) 20" DIA. x 37" H Limited lifetime $ 468.24 | $ 936.47
S7.1 20 Round Floor Pad Smith System Isle Floor Pad (pack of 10) 18"DIA. x 3"H Limited lifetime
“price included above
T2 6 Flip-Top Table Smith System Elemental Nest and Fold 30" D x 60" W x adjustable 29" - 40" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 568.47 3,410.82
T8 2 Library Table Smith System Elemental Square Table 36" W x 36" D x 30"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 245.65 491.29
LS1 1 Library Desk System Woodtech Custom Circulation Desk 138" D x 105" W footprint 0 5 years for materials and craftsmanship 4,000.00 4,000.00
L1 12 Modular Soft Seating MooreCo Schoolworks Curved Ottoman 60 23"D x 42"W x 12'H Provide glides. 10 years 353.71 4,244 .47
L2 3 Step Lounge MooreCo Two Step 38"Wx38"Dx32"'H Provide glides. Limited lifetime. 800.00 2,400.00
L3 1 Corner Step Lounge MooreCo  Two Step Inside Corner 38"Wx38"'Dx32"H Provide glides. Limited lifetime. 831.76 831.76
L4 3 Bench MooreCo Bench 48 48"Wx 18"D x20"H Provide glides. Limited lifetime. 418.82 1,256.47
L5 10 Single Lounge Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Single Seat 303/4"Wx251/4"Dx 18"H 0 5 years 629.65 6,296.47
ST11 12 Mobile Shelving MooreCo Schoolworks Curved Bookcase 22.5"D x 60"W x 42"H Provide pull handles and magnets. 10 years 1,92353 | $ 23,082.35
MF5 10 Lounge Screen Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Screen 96" W x 12" D x 47 3/4"H 0 2 years 1,037.18 [ § 10,371.76
F108 PE Storage
ST18 3 PE Storage Unit SAFCo 8000 Series Open Steel Shelving 24"D x 36" W x 84"H 0 Limited lifetime. 857.83 | § 2,573.49
ST19 3 PE Storage Unit Lyon 8000 Series Open Steel Shelving 24" D x 48" W x 84"H 0 Limited lifetime. 179759 [ § 5,392.77
MF6 1 Hula Hoop Storage Gopher DuraHoop Cart 211/2'Dx27"W x45"H 0 No lifetime warranty; " unconditional 100% 169.00 | $ 169.00
G104 Corridor - Kindergarten Aide
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 4 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime $ 90.95|$ 363.79
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 346.82 | $ 346.82
ST10 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 2,144.94
G105 Classroom - Kindergarten
S1 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime $ 90.95 | $ 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,928.47
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1.11435]8 1.114.35




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 88424 | % 1,768.47
ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,072.47 | § 6,434.82
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years $ 319.94 | $ 319.94
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 235/8"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime. $ 40538 | $ 405.38
G106 Classroom - Kindergarten
Sii 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime $ 90.95 | $ 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1.928.47
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prox
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. 31892 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,114.35 [ $ 1.114.35
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 884.24 1,768.47
ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,072.47 6,434.82
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _[Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years 319.94 319.94
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 23 5/8"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime 405.38 405.38
G107 Classroom - Kindergarten
S1 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,928.47
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 346.82 | $ 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student  |60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his prodic
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. 318.92 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"D x 42 3/8" W x 43 5/16"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,114.35 1,114.35
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 884.24 1,768.47
ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,072.47 6,434.82
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 10 years 319.94 319.94
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 235/8"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime 405.38 405.38
G108 Classroom - T
Sil 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1.928.47
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. 31892 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,114.35 [ $ 1.114.35
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 884.24 | § 1,768.47
ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 107247 (8 6,434.82
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _[Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 10 years 319.94 | % 319.94




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
MF1 1 Play Kitchen Jonti-Craft Che'f Kitchen 52"Wx161/8"Dx44 1/2"H 0 Lifetime $ 63472 | $ 634.72
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 23 5/8"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime $ 405.38 | $ 405.38
MF3 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Roxy T-Rex 35"L x 12"W x 33"H 0 Limited lifetime $ 74324 | $ 1,486.47
MF4 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Bubba Beluga 46"Lx 12"Wx 21"H 0 Limited lifetime. $ 71235|% 1,424.71
G109 Classroom - Sp. Ed. Kindergarten
Sii 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 12 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime $ 90.95 | $ 1,091.37
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms 10 years 76.47 305.88
T3 3 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 964.24
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72'W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prox
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. 31892 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,114.35 [ $ 1.114.35
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 884.24 1,768.47
ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,072.47 6,434.82
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _[Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years 319.94 319.94
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 23 5/8"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime 405.38 405.38
MF3 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Roxy T-Rex 35"L x 12"Wx 33"H 0 Limited lifetime. 74324 | $ 1,486.47
MF4 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Bubba Beluga 46"Lx 12"Wx 21"H 0 Limited lifetime. 71235|% 142471
G110 Classroom - Additional Kindergarten
Syl 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers _Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,928.47
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. 31892 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,114.35 [ $ 1.114.35
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 884.24 | § 1,768.47
ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 107247 (8 6,434.82
R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12W 10 years
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 235/8"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"'H 0 Lifetime
Storage
sS4 8 Student Chair Smith System Flavors Noodle - 14"H Varies by grade. (8) 14", Limited Lifetime Warrant: 120.47 963.76
S5 16 Guest Chair Smith System Flavors Noodle - 16"H Varies by grade. (16) 16" Limited Lifetime Warranty 120.47 1,927.53
S6 16 Rocker Stool Smith System Flavors Noodle - 18"H Varies by grade. (16) 18" Limited Lifetime Warranty 126.59 2,025.41
WW1 Multipurpose
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 30 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime $ 97.26 | $ 2,917.89




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
T2 5 Flip-Top Table Smith System Elemental Nest and Fold 30" D x 60" W x adjustable 29" - 40" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 56847 | $ 2,842.35
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | § 318.92
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 1,768.47
ST10 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 2,144.94
#N/A #N/A #NIA #N/A #NIA #N/A
WW2 Classroom - Grade 1
S1 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers _Stack Chair - 14"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime $ 90.95 | $ 2,182.74
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years $ 7647 |$ 305.88
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 346.82 | $ 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student  |60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 5,940.71
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prox
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3,217.41
R2 1 Rug Carpets for Kids__|Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets 8'-4'D x 13-4"L 0 Limited Lifetime $ 368.18 [ $ 368.18
WW3 Classroom - Grade 1
Sil 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 14"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 305.88
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 5,940.71
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3,217.41
R2 1 Rug Carpets for Kids__|Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets 8'-4'D x 13-4"L 0 Limited Lifetime $ 368.18 [ $ 368.18
\WW4 Classroom - Grade 2
Sil 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers_Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime 95.16 2,283.79
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 305.88
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 5,940.71
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76

and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"'Dx22"H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 31892 | % 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3,217.41
R2 1 Rug Carpets for Kids__|Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets 8'-4'D x 13-4"L 0 Limited Lifetime $ 368.18 [ $ 368.18
WWS5 Classroom - Grade 2
Sil 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers_Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime. 95.16 2,283.79
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 305.88
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 5,940.71
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prox
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,072.47 | $ 3,217.41
R2 1 Rug Carpets for Kids__|Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets 8'-4"D x 13-4"L 0 Limited Lifetime $ 368.18 [ $ 368.18
\WW6 Classroom - Grade 3
Sil 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime. 95.16 2,283.79
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 305.88
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 5,940.71
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prox
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | $ 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3,217.41
R2 1 Rug Carpets for Kids__|Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets 8'-4'D x 13-4"L Limited Lifetime $ 368.18 [ $ 368.18
WW?7 - Speech
Sil 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 10 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. (10) 12*, (10) 16" Limited lifetime 90.95 909.47
S3 10 Student Chair Smith System Numbers _Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. (10) 12", (10) 16" Limited lifetime 95.16 951.58
S6 B Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 382.35
T3 5 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,607.06
D1 2 Height Adjustable Table ESI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 1,244.19
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prox
ST2 2 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 637.85
ST10 7 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 107247 | $ 7,507.29
WW8 Classroom - Grade 3
S1 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 95.16 2,283.79
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 305.88
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09

desks




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 5,940.71
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
thy ol
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 31892 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | § 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3,217.41
R2 1 Rug Carpets for Kids__|Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets 8'-4"D x 13-4"L 0 Limited Lifetime $ 368.18 [ $ 368.18
WW9 Classroom - Grade 2/3
S1 2 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 573.60
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers_Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime. 95.16 | $ 2,283.79
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 7647 | $ 305.88
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 | $ 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student  |60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 5,940.71
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
thy ol
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 31892 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | § 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3,217.41
R2 1 Rug Carpets for Kids__|Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets 8'-4'D x 13-4"L Limited Lifetime $ 368.18 [ $ 368.18
WW10 Classroom - Grade 4
S1 1 Task Chair AMQ Bodi Task Chair 20"D x 19"W x 37.25"-42.75"H -17.5"- Syncro with Tension Adjuster & Locking Mechanism, Adjustable |10 years, including parts & labor $ 286.80 | $ 286.80
23"SH Arm with PU Pad, Lumbar, black multi-surface casters
S3 34 Student Chair Smith System Numbers _Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime. 95.16 | $ 3,235.37
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 7647 |$ 305.88
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 3214118% 321.41
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student  |60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide book box and casters 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 24753 | % 8,416.00
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
thy ol
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 31892 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,433.41 [ § 1,433.41
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 487.06 | § 487.06
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 1,768.47
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters, markerboard back, and lockable doors. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,07247 | $ 3.217.41
WW11 Staff Lounge
16 Guest Chair SitOnlt Rio Four Leg Armless Chair 18.2'D x 21.2"W x 33.4"H x 17.9"SH 0 Lifetime $ 129.65 | $ 2,074.35
T9 4 Café Table Smith System Structure Collaborative Table 36" W x 36"Dx29"H Square pedestal base. $ 345.88 | $ 1,383.53
HN/A
SUBTOTAL: $ 600,654.63
LABOR: $ 84,091.65
PROJECT MANAGEMENT $ 21,022.91
FREIGHT $ 48,052.37
DESIGN: $ 21,022.91
TAX7.75% $ 60,050.45
MCCOY PROJECT TOTAL: $ 834,894.92

**please note, design pricing is based on utill

ing the current floorplan & specs listed. If changes are made, additional design time may apply.

**50 feet of long push is inlcuded, if additional long push is needed additional pricing may occur.

**Freight is subject to change without notice. Freight based on product going direct to site.

**Quoted as a continuous Installation, delivering to all floors simultaneously as one project scope.

**No anchoring included

**Quote assumes free and clear access to dock areas, elevators, all floors, and staging area at the same time.

**Quote assumes installation areas will be ready at time of product delivery. Site Delays and any double handling of product due to the site not being ready or delays by other trades will result in additional charges.

**Any delays creating the need for product storage would be at an additional monthly fee.

**Pricing does not include stair carry of any product. Upcharge will be applied to Stair Carry.

**Pricing does not include street meter blocking or shuttle labor operations for receiving.

**All work is to be performed during normal business hours unless the scope of work specifies overtime delivery or installation. Normal business hours are from 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM. Any project beginning after 1:00 PM is subject to Overtime.




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6
Proposal Form
Bidder MUST Submit a PDF of this Page as Proposal Form B at Time of Bid
Bidders MUST Submit a USB Thumbdrive in Excel of this Tab at Time of Bid
Bidders are allowed to add formulas to this tab

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT CODE UANTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
B-F1 Classroom - Pre-School
S2 3 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 | % 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 10"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,285.65
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" W x 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1114358 1,114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 297412
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 884.24 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _[Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years 319.94 319.94
MF1 1 Play Kitchen Jonti Craft Heavy-Duty All-in-One Kitchen 52"Wx 16 1/8"D x 44 1/2"H 0 Lifetime 634.72 634.72
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 23 5/8"Wx 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime 405.38 405.38
MF3 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Roxy T-Rex 35"Lx12"Wx33"H 0 Limited lifetime $ 74324 | $ 1,486.47
MF4 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Bubba Beluga 46" L x 12"Wx 21"H 0 Limited lifetime $ 71235|9% 1.424.71
B-F2 Classroom - T|
S2 8 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 | $ 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 10"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,285.65
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student 60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his prodic
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"D x 42 3/8" W x 43 5/16"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,114.35($ 1,114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product.
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 884.24 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _[Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx122W 0 10 years 319.94 319.94
MF1 1 Play Kitchen Jonti-Craft Chef's Ktichen 52"Wx 16 1/8"Dx44 1/2'H 0 Lifetime 634.72 634.72
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 23 5/8"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime 405.38 405.38
MF3 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Roxy T-Rex 35"L x 12"Wx 33"H 0 Limited lifetime. $ 74324 | $ 1,486.47
MF4 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Bubba Beluga 46"Lx 12"Wx 21"H 0 Limited lifetime. $ 71235|% 142471
B-F3 Classroom - Kindergarten
S2 8 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 (% 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,285.65
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
“*Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prodict
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,114.35[$ 1,114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | § 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
prodct,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids__|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9Dx12'W 0 10 years $ 319.94 | $ 319.94
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 23 5/8"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime $ 405.38 | $ 405.38




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
B-F4 Classroom - Kindergarten
& Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 % 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 12"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,285.65
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prox
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 11435 (8 1.114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 59482 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years $ 319.94 |8 319.94
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 23 5/8"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime $ 405.38 | $ 405.38
B-F5 Classroom - Grade 1
S2 3 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 | % 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 14"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 26776 | $ 6,426.35
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prox
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 11435 [ 8 1.114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 59482 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years $ 319.94 |8 319.94
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 23 5/8'"W x 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime $ 405.38 | $ 405.38
B-F6 Classroom - Grade 1
3 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 | % 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 14"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 90.95 2,182.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 26776 | $ 6,426.35
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this prox
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"'Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 11435 (8 1.114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 59482 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years $ 319.94 |8 319.94
MF2 1 Big Book Center Jonti-Craft Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big Book Center 23 5/8'"Wx 16 1/4"D x 37 1/2"H 0 Lifetime $ 405.38 | $ 405.38




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
B-F7 Classroom - Grade 2
Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 % 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 95.16 2,283.79
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 26776 | $ 6,426.35
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this pro
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 11435 (8 1.114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 59482 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years $ 319.94 |8 319.94
B-F8 Classroom - Grade 2
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 11435 (8 1.114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 59482 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 884.24
S2 8 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 (% 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"W x 227/8"D x 22" H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 31892 | § 318.92
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student  |60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. Limited lifetime. 95.16 2,283.79
D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 26776 | $ 6,426.35
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his pro
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years $ 319.94 |8 319.94
B-F9 Classroom - Grade 3
S2 3 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 % 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 95.16 2,283.79
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 26776 | $ 6,426.35
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this pro
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"'D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 11435 (8 1.114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 59482 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years $ 319.94 |8 319.94
B-F10 Classroom - Grade 3
S2 3 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 | % 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 24 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 95.16 2,283.79
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19"- 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 26776 | $ 6,426.35
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this pro
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19"D x 42 3/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 11435 [ 8 1.114.35
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 59482 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | $ 884.24
R1 1 Rug Carpets for Kids _|Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Carpets 9'Dx12'W 0 10 years $ 319.94 |8 319.94
B-F11 Classroom - Grade 4
S2 2 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 | % 695.23
multi-surface casters
S3 30 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 95.16 2,854.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 321.41
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 267.76 | $ 8,032.94




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf ~[Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his prodic
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341($ 1,433.41
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 297412
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product.
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 884.24
B-F12 Classroom - Grade 4
S2 2 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 $ 695.23
multi-surface casters
S3 30 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 16"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 95.16 2,854.74
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 321.41
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 267.76 | $ 8,032.94
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his prodic
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341($ 1,433.41
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product.
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 884.24
B-F13 Classroom - Grade 5
52 2 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 (% 695.23
multi-surface casters
S3 30 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 97.26 2,917.89
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 321.41
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 267.76 | $ 8,032.94
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his prodic
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341($ 1,433.41
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
proguct,
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 884.24
B-F14 Classroom - Grade 5
S2 2 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 (% 695.23
multi-surface casters
S3 30 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 97.26 2,917.89
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 321.41
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 [ $ 622.09
desks
D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 267.76 | $ 8,032.94
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his prodic
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341 (% 1,433.41
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 297412
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product.
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 884.24
B-F15 Classroom - Grade 6
S2 2 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 (% 695.23
multi-surface casters
S3 30 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 97.26 2,917.89
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 321.41
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime $ 622.09 | $ 622.09
desks
D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 267.76 | $ 8,032.94
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
his prodic
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341($ 1,433.41
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product.
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"D x 43"W x 61 3/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 884.24 | § 884.24

B-F16 Classroom - Grade 6




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY — ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
S2 2 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 | $ 695.23
multi-surface casters
S3 30 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 97.26 2,917.89
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 321.41
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student 60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 622.09
desks
D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H Provide full metal tray and casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 26776 | $ 8,032.94
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 318.92
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1433418 1,433.41
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 297412
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product
ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 88424 | $ 884.24
B-F17 Classroom - PE, Intervention, Staff Copy
S1 ] Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair Lumbar, 4D adjustable arms, standard cylinder, black multi- $ 359.88 | $ 1,079.65
surface casters.
S3 12 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 97.26 1,167.16
S8 4 Guest Chair SitOnlt Rio Four Leg Armless Chair 18.2"D x 21.2'W x 33.4"H x 17.9"SH 0 Lifetime 129.65 518.59
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,285.65
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 2 Height Adjustable Table ESl/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student 60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 1,244.19
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 8 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx 22 7/8"D x 22" H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 956.77
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"D x 43"W x613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 1,43341($ 1,433.41
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19"D x 28 5/8"W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 2,974.12
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product.
New Classroom 1 - RSP
S2 4 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 | % 1,390.45
multi-surface casters
S3 12 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 97.26 1,167.16
S6 8 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 611.76
T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 642.82
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 693.65
D1 2 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 1,244.19
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this product
ST2 2 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 637.85
ST7 10 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 5,948.24
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product
ST9 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 88424 | % 5,305.41




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

PRODUCT CODE NTITY  ITEM MANUFACTURER ~ MODEL SIZE NOTI WARRANTY COST PER UNIT COST PER LINE ITEM
New Classroom 2 - Student Support
S2 & Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 % 1,042.84
multi-surface casters
S3 26 Student Chair Smith System Numbers Stack Chair - 18"H Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime 97.26 2,528.84
S6 4 Rocker Stool MooreCo Hierarchy Grow Stool Adjustable 14"H-18"H No arms. 10 years 76.47 305.88
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 321.41 1,285.65
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames 346.82 346.82
D1 2 Height Adjustable Table ESlI/Fellowes Victory Series, 2-Leg HAT Base w/ top to match student (60" W x 30" D Top to match student desks. Limited lifetime 622.09 1,244.19
desks
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H Laminate to match teacher desk. Provide cascade laptop shelf |Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters $ 939.76 | $ 939.76
and right handed door.
**Please note, the cascade laptop shelf is not compatible with
this pro
ST2 2 Mobile Pedestal Storage Steelcase Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H \With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. $ 318.92 | $ 637.85
ST7 8 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 594.82 | $ 4,758.59
**Please note, the markerboard back is not compatible with this
product
ST9 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19"Dx43"Wx613/8"H Provide casters and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back $ 88424 | $ 2,652.71
BF26 Administration Office
S2 2 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 | $ 695.23
multi-surface casters
S8 12 Guest Chair SitOnlt Rio Four Leg Armless Chair 18.2'D x 21.2"'W x 33.4"H x 17.9"SH 0 Lifetime $ 129.65 | § 1,555.76
T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33"H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames $ 3214119 642.82
Ds2 1 Desk System 2 Steelcase Answer Desk Systems See item description See item list for components. Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 1,129.48 | $ 1,129.48
surfaces
DS3 1 Desk System 3 Steelcase Answer Desk Systems See item description See item list for components. Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 1,291.90 [ $ 1,291.90
surfaces
DS4 1 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 30" H (width varies) 0 Limited lifetime $ 893.33 | § 893.33
DS5 1 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 42" H (width varies) 0 Limited lifetime 761.12 761.12
DS6 1 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 54" H (width varies) 0 Limited lifetime. 809.07 809.07
DS7 1 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 66" H (width varies) 0 Limited lifetime. 831.52 831.52
ST5 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19"Dx 43"Wx613/8"H Provide 3" totes, casters, and markerboard back. Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back 1,433.41 4,300.24
ST13 3 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Combination Cabinet 24" D x 36" W x 84"H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 1,147.50 | $ 3,442.49
surfaces
ST16 2 Office Storage Steelcase Currency Bookcase 15"D x 30" W x 54" H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 426.85 | $ 853.70
surfaces
ST16 5 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency 2-Drawer Lateral File 24"Dx 36"Wx28"H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 606.97 | $ 3,034.86
surfaces
ST17 2 Admin Counter Steelcase Currency Worksurface 24"D x 60" - 108" W 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 12233 | $ 244.65
surfaces
ST21 2 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Overhead Storage w/ Hinged Doors 16"Dx 54" W x 15" H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 41022 | $ 820.43
surfaces
BF27 Principal's Office
S2 1 Task Chair 9to5 Tori Task Chair High back, synchro tilt, 4D adjustable arms, lumbar support, $ 34761 (% 347.61
multi-surface casters
S5 8 Guest Chair 9to5 Lily Guest Chair 25" W x 24" D x adjustable 31.5"H 4-leg frame Lifetime $ 643.88 | $ 5,151.01
1 1 Conference Table ERG Structure Conference Table 36" W x 60" L x29"H Community legs, integrated power. 5 years $ 2,388.07 | $ 2,388.07
DS1 1 Desk System 1 Steelcase Currency Desk Systems See item description See item list for components. Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 257570 | $ 2,575.70
surfaces
ST12 3 4 Drawer Lateral File SAFCo Universal 4-Drawer Lateral File 24"D x 30"W x 52" H 0 Lifetime $ 746.03 | $ 2,238.10
ST13 2 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Combination Cabinet 24"Dx 36" W x 84"H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 1,147.50 | $ 2,294.99
surfaces
ST14 3 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Stacking Bookcase 15" D x 30"W x 41 3/4"H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate $ 377.70 | $ 1,133.09
surfaces
SUBTOTAL: $ 374,844.23
LABOR: $ 52,478.19
PROJECT MANAGEMENT $ 13,119.55
FREIGHT $ 29,987.54
DESIGN: $ 13,119.55
TAX 7.75% $ 37,475.05
CHACON PROJECT TOTAL: $ 521,024.11

**please note, design pricing is based on utilizing the current floorplan & specs listed. If changes are made, additional design time may apply.

**50 feet of long push is inlcuded, if additional long push is needed additional pricing may occur.

**Freight is subject to change without notice. Freight based on product going direct to site.

**Quoted as a continuous Installation, delivering to all floors simultaneously as one project scope.

**No anchoring included

**Quote assumes free and clear access to dock areas, elevators, all floors, and staging area at the same time.

**Quote assumes installation areas will be ready at time of product delivery. Site Delays and any double handling of product due to the site not being ready or delays by other trades will result in additional charges.

**Any delays creating the need for product storage would be at an additional monthly fee.

**Pricing does not include stair carry of any product. Upcharge will be applied to Stair Carry.

**Pricing does not include street meter blocking or shuttle labor operations for receiving.

**All work is to be performed during normal business hours unless the scope of work specifies overtime delivery or installation. Normal business hours are from 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM. Any project beginning after 1:00 PM is subject to Overtime.




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Product Code  Item Manufacturer Model Size Warranty
Product Code  |Item Manufacturer Model Size Warranty
26" W x 26 D x adjustable 38 1/2 - 43
S1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 1/2H Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
S2 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26" D x 26 "W x adjustable 38"-43" H Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
S3 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. Limited lifetime
S4 Student Chair Smith System Flavors Noodle Varies by grade. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
S5 Guest Chair Coalesse Marien152 Guest Chair 25" W x 24" D x adjustable 31.5" H Limited lifetime
S6 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15" - 19 3/4" H 10 years
S7 Floor Pad Cart Fomcore Lily Cart 20" DIA.x 37" H Limited lifetime
S7.1 Round Floor Pad Fomcore Lily Pad 18" DIA.x3"H Limited lifetime
S8 Guest Chair KI Doni 4-Leg Armless Chair 22.25" W x 21.5" D x 33.75" Lifetime
T1 Conference Table Allsteel Structure Conference Table 36" W x 60" Lx29"H 12 years
T2 Flip-Top Table Smith System Elemental Nest and Fold 30" D x 60" W x adjustable 29" - 40" H 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T3 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30"D x 60"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30"D x 72"W x adjustable 19" - 33" H 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T5 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Horseshoe Table 57" D x 66" W x adjustable 19" -33"H 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Round Table 48" DIA. X adjustable 19" - 33" H 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T7 Treatment Table Fleetwood Recovery Couch 72"W x 27"D x 18"H Limited lifetime
T8 Library Table Smith System Elemental Square Table 36" W x 36" D x 30"H 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T9 Café Table Allsteel Structure Collaborative Table 36" W x36"Dx29"H Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
D1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60" W x 30" D Limited lifetime
D2 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60" W x 30" D Limited lifetime
D3 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 2 34"H 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
D4 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24" D x 27" W x adjustable 24" - 34" H 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
D5 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24" D x 24" W x adjustable 30" - 44" H  Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
D6 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 72" W x 30" D Limited lifetime
DS1 Desk System 1 Steelcase Currency Desk Systems See item description Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
DS2 Desk System 2 Steelcase Answer Desk Systems See item description Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
DS3 Desk System 3 Steelcase Answer Desk Systems See item description Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
DS4 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 30" H (width varies) Limited lifetime
DS5 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 42" H (width varies) Limited lifetime
DS6 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 54" H (width varies) Limited lifetime
DS7 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 66" H (width varies) Limited lifetime
LS1 Library Desk System Demco LibraCraft 138" D x 105" W footprint 5 years for materials and craftsmanship defects
L1 Modular Soft Seating VS America Shift+ Landscape (Curve) 433/8"Wx203/4"Dx117/8"H 10 years
L2 Step Lounge Fomcore Two Step 38" W x38"Dx32"H Limited lifetime
L3 Corner Step Lounge Fomcore Two Step Inside Corner 38" Wx38"Dx32"H Limited lifetime
L4 Bench Fomcore Bench 48 48" W x18"Dx20"H Limited lifetime
L5 Single Lounge Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Single Seat 303/4"Wx251/4"Dx18"H 5 years
L6 Double Lounge Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Double Seat 581/2"Wx291/4"Dx 18" H 5 years
L7 Rocker Seat Smith System Flowform Soft Rocker 32"Dx21"Wx32"H 5 years
ST1 Mobile Pedestal Storage Great Openings Chester Pedestal 231/2"Wx151/4"Dx221/4"H Limited lifetime; 1 year on casters
ST2 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15"Wx227/8"Dx22"H Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
ST3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19" D x 42 3/8" W x 43 5/16" H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
ST4 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19" Dx 42 3/8" W x 43 5/16" H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
STS Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19" Dx 43" W x 61 3/8"H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
ST6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19" Dx 43" W x 61 3/8"H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
ST7 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
ST8 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" D x 28 5/8" W x 43 5/16" H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
ST9 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19" Dx 43" W x 61 3/8"H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
ST10 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19" Dx 43" W x 61 3/8"H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
ST11 Mobile Shelving VS America Shift+Transfer (Curve) 60 1/8"W x 16 3/4" D x 45 1/2" H 10 years
ST12 4 Drawer Lateral File Steelcase Universal 4-Drawer Lateral File 24" Dx30"Wx52"H Lifetime
ST13 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Combination Cabinet 24" Dx 36" W x 84" H Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
ST14 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Stacking Bookcase 15" D x 30"W x 41 3/4" H Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
ST15 Office Storage Steelcase Currency Bookcase 15" D x 30" W x 54" H Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
ST16 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency 2-Drawer Lateral File 24" Dx 36" W x28"H Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
ST17 Admin Counter Steelcase Currency Worksurface 24"D x 60" - 108" W Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
ST18 PE Storage Unit Lyon 8000 Series Open Steel Shelving 24" D x 36" W x 84" H Limited lifetime
ST19 PE Storage Unit Lyon 8000 Series Open Steel Shelving 24" Dx 48" W x 84" H Limited lifetime
ST20 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19" Dx 43" W x 61 3/8"H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
Currency Overhead Storage w/ Hinged
ST21 Admin Storage Steelcase Doors 16" D x 54" W x 15" H Limited lifetime; 12 years on laminate surfaces
ST22 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19" Dx 43" W x 613/8"H Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
Calming Colors A Place For Everyone
R1 Rug Lakeshore Carpets 9'Dx12'W 10 years
R2 Rug Lakeshore Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets 9'Dx 12'W 10 years
R3 Rug Lakeshore Just Like Home Branches Round Carpet 6' DIA. 10 years
MF1 Play Kitchen Lakeshore Heavy-Duty All-in-One Kitchen 52"Wx161/8"Dx441/2"H Lifetime
Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big
MF2 Big Book Center Lakeshore Book Center 235/8"Wx161/4"Dx371/2"H Lifetime
MF3 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Roxy T-Rex 35" Lx 12" Wx33"H Limited lifetime
MF4 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock'n in the Wild Bubba Beluga 46" Lx 12" W x 21" H Limited lifetime
MF5 Lounge Screen Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Screen 96" W x 12" D x 47 3/4" H 2 years
MF6 Hula Hoop Storage Gopher DuraHoop Cart 211/2"Dx27" W x 45" H No lifetime warranty; " unconditional 100% satisfaction guarantee"
MF7 Monitor Arms Human Scale M/Flex Monitor Arm for M2.1 Dual Arms 15 years



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ATTACHMENT B

VENDOR CERTIFICATION of COMPLIANCE

EINGERPRINT AND CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK CERTIFICATION

In accordance with the Department of Justice fingerprint and criminal background investigation

requirements of California Education Code section 45125.1, et seq.

With respect to the Services Agreement (“Agreement”) between the Sacramento City Unified School
District (“District”) and One Workplace L. Ferrari (“Vendor”)

One of the boxes below must be checked with regard to Vendor and Vendor’'s personnel (officers,
principals, paid or unpaid employees, volunteers, agents, subtenants of Vendor who will provide services
under the Agreement) (“Vendor’'s Personnel”) and the arrangements must be verified by an authorized
representative of District prior to commencement of the Agreement.

I Requirements do not Apply. Fingerprinting/Background Check requirements do not apply because
VENDOR/VENDOR'’S Personnel will not have any interaction with District pupils based on the type of
service being provided, the location at which services will be provided, or for other reason (Specify):

O Contract is Exempt. VENDOR/VENDOR'’S Personnel qualify for a waiver of fingerprint/criminal

background check requirements on the following basis:

Emergency Services. The services provided by VENDOR/VENDOR'’S Personnel are for an
emergency or exceptional situation, such as when pupil health or safety is endangered or
when repairs are needed to make school facilities safe and habitable. [Ed. Code §
45125.1(b)]

Parental Supervision. VENDOR/VENDOR'’S Personnel will have no interaction with District

pupils that is not under the immediate supervision and control of the pupil’s parent/guardian.
Enter details of parental supervision:

Employee Supervision. VENDOR/VENDOR’S Personnel will have no interaction with pupils
that is not under the immediate supervision and control of a District employee who has been
properly fingerprinted and undergone background checks. Enter details of District employee
supervision arrangements:

Work Experience Program. VENDOR/VENDOR'’S Personnel are offering qualifying work
experience opportunities for pupils, or workplace placements as part of a pupil’'s
Individualized Education Program (IEP), and all of the following will be met as part of such
participation: (a) at least one adult employee in the workplace during pupil’s work hours has
a valid criminal records summary; (b) a District staff member will make at least one visitation
every three weeks to consult, observe and check in to ensure pupil health, safety and welfare;
and (c) the pupil’s parent has signed a consent form per California Education Code section
45125.1(b)(2).

SACRAMENTO CITY USD
Bid#479-1 Bowling Green Elementary School New
Furniture Attachment B

Page 1 of 3




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Independent Study Program. VENDOR/VENDOR'’S Personnel provides independent study
program services to pupils under the immediate supervision and control of pupil’s
parent/guardian and District has either [check as applicable]: ___ (a) verified completion of
a valid criminal records summary for all Contracting Party Personnel who interact with pupils;
or __ (b) District has ensured that parent/guardian has signed a consent form per
California Education Code section 45125.1(b)(3).

O Contract Not Exempt

A. Sole Proprietor. Vendor is a sole proprietor who may interact with District pupils not under
the immediate supervision of a pupil’'s parent, guardian or District employee, and in accordance with
the fingerprinting requirements of California Education Code section 45125.1(h), hereby agrees to the
District’s preparation and submission of fingerprints so that the California Department of Justice may
determine (A) that Vendor

has not been convicted of a felony, as that term is defined in California Education Code section 45122.1
and/or (B) that the prohibition does not apply to an employee as provided by California Education Code
section 45125.11(2) or (3). No work or action under the Agreement shall commence until the Department
of Justice ascertains that Vendor has not been convicted of a felony as defined in California Education
Code section 45122.1.

B. Contract Not Exempt — Background Checks Completed. Vendor is not a sole proprietor
and has complied with the fingerprinting requirements of California Education Code section 45125.1
with respect to all Vendor’'s Personnel who may interact with District pupils not under the immediate
supervision of a pupil’s parent, guardian or District employee during the term of the Agreement, and
the California Department of Justice has determined (A) that none of Vendor's Personnel has been
convicted of a felony, as that term is defined in California Education Code section 45122.1 and/or (B)
that the prohibition does not apply to an employee as provided by California Education Code section
45125.11(2) or (3). When the Vendor performs the criminal background check, it shall immediately
provide any subsequent arrest and conviction information it receives to the District pursuant to the
subsequent arrest service. A complete and accurate list of Vendor’s Personnel who may come in
contact with District pupils during the course and scope of the Agreement is attached hereto. No work
or action under the Agreement shall commence until the Department of Justice ascertains that none of
Vendor’'s Personnel has been convicted of a felony as defined in California Education Code section
45122.1.

CONTRACTING PARTY CERTIFICATION

I am a representative of the Vendor entering into this Agreement with the District, and | am familiar with the
facts herein certified, and am authorized and qualified to execute this certificate on behalf of the Vendor.
By signing below, | certify that the information contained on this certification form is accurate. | understand
that it is Vendor’s sole responsibility to maintain, update, and provide the District with current “Fingerprint
and Criminal Background Check Certification” information for all Vendor's Personnel throughout the
duration of the Attachment B list of Vendor’s Personnel is attached hereto as Attachment B.

Date: 01/16/2025

Vendor: One Workplace L. Ferrarj
Signature: W/@l ﬂ{LM@é )
Print Name: Taylor Herrick

Title: Account Executive
SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid#479-1 Bowling Green Elementary School New
Furniture Attachment B
Page 2 of 3



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:
Name/Company:

Name/Company:

ATTACHMENT “B”

Vendor’s Personnel

Taylor Herrick

Patrick McGiff

Alex Villasenor

Carolyn Brown

Seth Cranford

Juan Dimas

Luciano Villanueva

Richardo Trejo

Bill Adams

Derrane Taylor

Eduardo Martinez Sr.

Ruben Mejorado

Terra Stoltz

If further space is required for the list of personnel, attach additional copies of this page.

[End of Attachment B]

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid#479-1 Bowling Green Elementary School New
Furniture Attachment B

Page 3 of 3



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

12.18.2024
3186072000
HMC ARCHITECTS

Bowling Green -
McCoy Elementary School
&

Chacon Language and Science

Academy

FURNITURE PACKAGE

-®

DESIGN

< Sacramento City HMC

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AI’Chi ecCts




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

TA

S

- OF CONTENTS

SECTION O1

FURNITURE BY BUILDING

SECTION 02

FURNITURE
SPECIFICATIONS
CATALOG

HMC o2

Architects

‘ 000¢2L098l€ ‘ 7c0e'8l'ch

S1031I1HOdY OINH



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

-URNIT

SUIL

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031I1HOdY OINH



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

SITE PLAN

N
&
N
o
N
~

\ |
\ e R T e S T i T T e o e e AT e (_"\)
| @
e — S T ) | o
; — Q
\ N
N RS N
S
) ‘ S

'\

: ‘ | e o
T
<

' o
EEE= ; >
& el
: )
] T
‘ 3
i ! m
. [ By
: 3
d 7 w
% i e
&
\ SoR
< <
\ [e}
‘ _
s .
\
\ . |
\ 3 PLAY
APPARATUS &
3 SHADE
STRUCTURE
‘ () HARDCOURT
/ / 4
[
N\ ‘% / @
|
, U
\ S
\
A\
A\
N\
\
\
| > \ A
>

er site.

2 24 % & % & 0

¢* Finishes may var

2 2 % %2 %2 2 % %2 %2 %2 %2 T TN T ST SN TN a 8

[V



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

BUILDING A

7202'90°¢h

‘ 000¢2L098l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy .



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING A - GENERAL ED. SUPPORT, RSP

SUPPORT

GENERAL ED. |

N
N
N
I
n
o
N
~
@
®
o
o
N
N
o
o
o
H H T
<
(@)
| .
° By
(@]
1 T
3 m
1
(@]
H -
%)
ST20
ST10I

H
/ -
e



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING A
BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOY
PRODUCT [ QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
A101 Classroom - RSP
S1 4 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 15 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S4 5 Student Chair Smith System Flavors Noodle Varies by grade. 0 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
S6 3 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable15”-19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
5 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Horseshoe Table 57” D x66” W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx 30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 2 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
casters.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- [ casters
top shelf and right handed
door.
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19”7 Dx 42 3/8”Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

board back, and lockable
doors.

back




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDIN

GA

BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOQOY

PRODUCT
CODE

QUANTITY

ITEM

MANUFACTURER

MODEL SIZE

NOTES

WARRANTY

A101 Classroom - RSP - Continued

ST20

1

Classroom Storage

Smith System

Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H

Provide casters and mark-
erboard back. Totes: 9 x 3”,

Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
back

l d YV VNV VVNIVVYYNYYVYNYT YV VN VNV VYNV NVNVYNVNYNYYNYYNY YV VNV VNV VNV VVIFVN VTV VN VYV VYVYVYVYVYVYNVYVYVYYVYVNYVYYNVYNNYNYNYNYY YV VNV VNV VIINVYVIVYIVYVVYVYVYVYNVYNNYYNYYY Qx“g;{’v ”""""""" VYV VYV VYVNVYVYNINVYVYVNYVYNYYVYNYYNYYN
r{ ST22 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
: board back, and lockable back
o doors. Totes: 9 x 3”, 9 x 6”,

V )
3x12
IO 0000000000000 0000000000000 000900 000 000000000000900009090090 0000000000000 0000000090900099999993I
R3 1 Rug Lakeshore Just Like Home Branches Round Carpet 6’ DIA. 0 10 years
MF5 1 Lounge Screen Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Screen 96” Wx12” Dx 47 3/4” H 0 2 years
A102 Classroom - General Ed. Support
S1 5 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
g
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
5 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Horseshoe Table 57” Dx66” W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H [ Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
1

Mobile Pedestal Storage

HON

Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8"Dx22"H

Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19" Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST7 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable doors, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

casters, and markerboard

back.

back




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE

BUILDING A

QUANTITIES

BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOQOY

PRODUCT
CODE

QUANTITY

ITEM

MANUFACTURER

MODEL

SIZE

NOTES

WARRANTY

A102 Classroom - General Ed. Support- Continued

ST9

1

Classroom Storage

Smith System

Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves

19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H

Provide casters and mark-
erboard back.

Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
back

R1

Rug

Lakeshore

Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Car-
pets

9’Dx12’W

0

10 years




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

BUILDING B

20c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy .



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING B - ADMIN

. i i
CUSTODIAL /
STORAGE

STORAGE

(E) FURNITURE

2

sT12

PRINCIPAL F™™

B102
MF8 E
DS1ST1|DSILF1_|| _ j
=
Ds1sT2)
I

|

WAITING AREA
B C002 B

o

S1

L
L
L

u] u]

~ CLERK .

DS4 [ ]

CONFERENCE/STORAGE

WORKROOM

T3

T3

i)} .

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH



BUILDIN

GB

Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE

QUANTITIES

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

desks. Provide modesty
screen.

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
B101 Clerk and Waiting Area
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S8 3 Guest Chair Kl Doni 4-Leg Armless Chair 22.25” Wx 21.5” D x 33.75” 0 Lifetime
D2 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime

ST2

Mobile Pedestal Storage

P W W W W N

Steelcase

HON

Answer Panel

Mobile Box/File Pedestal

0

T v ¢ ¢ ¢ v v ¥

15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H

T ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ v ¢ v %

With cushion top.

Limited lifetime

Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

PO PO OO T UOUT VT OV UV W WY

PO PO OO PO UUO T U U TV W W N

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA‘WAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

B102 Office - Principal
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S5 6 Guest Chair Coalesse Marien152 Guest Chair 25” W x 24” D x adjustable 31.5” H 4-leg frame Limited lifetime
T 1 Conference Table Allsteel Structure Conference Table 36” Wx60” Lx29” H Community legs, integrat- |12 years
ed power.
DS1 1 Desk System 1 Steelcase Currency Desk Systems See item description See item list for compo- Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
nents. inate surfaces
ST12 1 4 Drawer Lateral File Steelcase Universal 4-Drawer Lateral File 24” Dx30”Wx52”H 0 Lifetime
ST15 1 Office Storage Steelcase Currency Bookcase 15" Dx30”Wx54” H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
inate surfaces
B106 Conference Room/Storage
S5 6 Guest Chair Coalesse Marien152 Guest Chair 25” W x 24” D x adjustable 31.5” H 4-leg frame Limited lifetime
L 1 Conference Table Allsteel Structure Conference Table 36” Wx60” Lx29” H Community legs, integrat- |12 years
ed power.
ST12 4 4 Drawer Lateral File Steelcase Universal 4-Drawer Lateral File 24”7 Dx30”Wx52”H 0 Lifetime

12



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE

QUANTITIES

BUILDING B
BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY
PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
B107 Workroom
S8 8 Guest Chair Kl Doni 4-Leg Armless Chair 22.25” W x 21.5” D x 33.75” 0 Lifetime
T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
B111 Nurse
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
T7 1 Treatment Table Fleetwood Recovery Couch 72”W x 27”D x18”H 0 Limited lifetime
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
............................................. D desks, |
A ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. :

13



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

BUILDING C

20c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy .



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING C - GRADES 4 -5

st10| CLASSROOM

q P
q P

CLASSROOM S CLASSROOM
Lt [c106 ] —
| 5TH GRADE | 5TH GRADE o 4TH GRADE
n e m | P GIRLS RESTROOM
SsT10 ﬂ ] SsT10 SsT10 IIE
L] Ogag L] ] T T
/
1 =10 W B sl |

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

15



BUILDING C

Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
C103 Classroom - Grade 4
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 34 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H [ Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
~e —— door.
e B e
ST2 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15” W x227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
e T T T e T T T T T T T T T T e cr e e T e T e rrr e e e e T T e e e e e e e e T r T T T T T T T T e wwwwwws.
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.

16



BUILDING C

Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
C104 Classroom - Grade 4
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 34 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

desk. Provide cascade lap-
top shelf and right handed

‘-'-'-

)

casters

X ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobhile Box/File Pedestal 15”7 Wx227/8” Dx22” H With cushion top. Lifetime-; 5years on seat textiles. I;
. 0 9 9 9 a8 & & & & & 0§ ¢ o 9§ a_ 8 & 4 & 9 & 9§ 9§ 9% . . . . . . . . . . S 0 0 0 10 & 9 0 0 & 9§ 90 0 9% 0 9% 9§ . . . . . . . . . . L _ 0 0 & 0 & 9 90 _0°' 90 0 90 90 9§ 9§ [y

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

board back, and lockable
doors.

back

17



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING C
BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY
PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
C105 Classroom - Grade 5
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 34 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable15”-19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx 30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H [ Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
&
‘n ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”7 Wx227/8” D x22” H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
. . . . . . A 0 0 0 0 90 0 90 90 0 9% 90 9% . 9 9 9 a_ 0 & 4 & 9 & 9 ¢ 9§ 9§ 9§ . . . . . . . . . . S o198 & 0 & 9 0 0 90 0 90 0 90 o0 9% 9§
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING C

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
C106 Classroom - Grade 5
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 34 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed

1 door.
R e i i i i e e T R T A A . A 0 2 A 0 2 A A T T A 2 A 20 T 2 2. A8 20 AL B B 2 2 B 2 B B A B BB
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
PO OO U OO OOOTOTOOOW W WY A IAIAIRAIAIRIIAIIIN AARIAIRIIAIIAIIAI I I AIAIAAIIAIIAITI I I I I P P PO P T T OO UL OTUUOUOULOLDOLOOUOUOUOUODO W W W Www
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

board back, and lockable back
doors.




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

BUILDING D

720c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy ..



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING D - COUNSELOR, GRADE 4/5

|

HH

|

O O

A A A A

el

][

|

Ood OHg dO99

alalalalalallalala
][ {

OouY OHg Ood

)

[ ]

CLASSROOM

4TH/5TH GRADE

TOILET J

COUNSELOR'S ROOM

‘ 000cL098lE ‘ coc8lcl

S1031I1HOdY OINH

21



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDIN

GD

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

D101 Counselor

S3 8 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal

frames

D102 Classroom - Grade 4/5

S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 34 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H [ Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
door.
e e e e e B BB R En L i e e an e o i o i i B R 2 A A 2 BB R A e e o e
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
PO OO U OO OOOTOTOOOE W WY AIAIAIRAIAIIRIIIIN AIARAIAIRIIAIIAIIAI I I AIAAIAIIAIIAITI I I I I P P PO PO T OO UL OTUUOUOULOLDODOOUUUODODOSWw W W Wwu
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19" Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

board back, and lockable
doors.

back

22



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

BUILDING E

720c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy ..



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING E - GRADE 6, TESTING, WORKROOM

TESTING

o =

10 ST10

CLASSROOM

6TH GRADE

= =S

WORKROOM

[

alala

6TH GRADE

M]Mﬂgﬂ

=
aiala

A A

-

=

|

IT/ STORAGE ROOM

BOILER ROOM

ol

STORAGE

[E103]

‘ 000cL098lE ‘ coc8lcl

S1031I1HOdY OINH

24



BUILDIN

GE

Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

E104 Classroom - Grade 6

S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on

1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters

black multi-surface cast-
ers.

S3 34 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable15”-19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal

frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.

D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
door. |
W‘ AJ ¥ ¥ ® § % % ¥ §% % % % % % % % SV OV OV

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

A'A'A'A'A'A' A'A'A'A'A'A 'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'AvA'A'A'A 'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'AvA'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A P . A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'AvA'A'A'A'A'A'A *A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A 'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

board back, and lockable

doors.

back

25



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDIN

GE

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
E106 Classroom - Grade 6
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable arms, | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H standard cylinder, black casters
multi-surface casters.
Y 34 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable arms, | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H standard cylinder, black casters
multi-surface casters.
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student desks. | Limited lifetime
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and cast- |12 years; lifetime on metal
ers. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

A o

v ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

ST2

Mobile Pedestal Storage
AAAAAANIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANAAAAAIAAAN

HON

Mobile Box/File Pedestal

AAAAINANIAAAIIAIIAAAAAAIAAAID DA A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA LA A AN

15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H

desk. Provide cascade laptop
shelf and right handed door.

With cushion top.

AAAAINA LA AL AN A AN

casters

Lifetime; 5 years on seat tex-

JQ'?S;;';;;;;;;.;;..'.'

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and marker- | Lifetime; 1year on markerboard
board back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and marker- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
board back. back

ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

board back, and lockable
doors.

back

E107 Testing

S3 2 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. Limited lifetime

T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and marker- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard

board back.

back

26



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

BUILDING F

20c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy .



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING F - LIBRARY, P.E. STORAGE, STUDENT SUPPORT

coc8lcl

0002.L098l€

| | Lorern LT T T 1T [ |

|| ELECTRICAL ~_ FiosB ™
F F105C (E) FURNITURE r ] {5

P.E.STORAGE
B L F108 T
] smo | [ STUDENT SUPPORT

CENTER

S1031IHOdY OINH

Bl o O O o)

HUPY HEY HKKE

7 N

LIBRARY AHEE BEE A EE

© EYB\YE) - lggg LAQQ [ggq ] i

T8

| | — / iR ~
i i 3 A
__“STUDENT SUPPORT e
OFFICE




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING F

BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOQOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE

F103 Classroom - Student Support Center

S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 14 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S4 8 Student Chair Smith System Flavors Noodle Varies by grade. 0 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
S6 2 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable15”-19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
S8 2 Guest Chair Kl Doni 4-Leg Armless Chair 22.25” Wx 21.5” D x 33.75” 0 Lifetime
T3 3 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
T6 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Round Table 48” DIA. X adjustable 19”7 - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal

frames

Mobile Pedestal Storage Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15” W x227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

P W W W W T W W W e W e P e P oo e e e e e e e e e e e el e e e e e e e e o reeeeeeoe e e e e e e e e e e eee e e reeeee e e e e e e rreeeee reeee e e e e oo rroreoroetTeoeeneeeewwww ..

ST10 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.

ST20 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. Totes: 9 x 3”, | back

1 reacacaacacaascascscasccaccasccaccacacasccasccasccacsacacacasascsacascsascsacaanaaaaaaaaaaa’aa’aaa’a’aa’a’aa’aa’aaaaa’aaa’a’a’aa’aa’aa’aa’aaaa gvx—gijv‘SY)(vini vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv
L7 2 Rocker Seat Smith System Flowform Soft Rocker 32”Dx21”Wx 32" H 0 5years
R3 1 Rug Lakeshore Just Like Home Branches Round Carpet 6’ DIA. 0 10 years

MF5 1 Lounge Screen Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Screen 96” W x12” Dx 47 3/4” H

o

2 years




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING F

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
F104 Student Support Office
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S5 4 Guest Chair Coalesse Marien152 Guest Chair 25” W x 24” D x adjustable 31.5” H 4-leg frame Limited lifetime
T6 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Round Table 48” DIA. X adjustable 19”7 - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
AAAAAA . desks.
""" A ZEn 2un an aun an 2an an 2 2an s A 2555 2u5. N0 ZED Zun Jn b Zun Bum aun aan 2em Dan S S aan Bun aan San e Sen aen San e an 2 S San S Sen Sen Bun 2un 2un aan 2an aen oS 2N N5 2N NS N JEn Bun Bun Bun Bun Ban Ban Ban Ban Ban Ban man aan e . 2. 2. 2 . 2 . 2N B 2N B AJ “““““““‘W
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15” W x227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

P P P T O T U CTOO T T OO OO OO W W

P W W W W W W W W N

AAAAAAAPRARNARAAARAIAIAIAIRIIIIA

AAAAAAAARAAAARAIRAAIRAIRIIIAIRIA

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAm

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST12 1 4 Drawer Lateral File Steelcase Universal 4-Drawer Lateral File 24”7 Dx30”Wx52”H 0 Lifetime
F105A Library
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 38 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
s7 2 Floor Pad Cart Fomcore Lily Cart 20” DIA.x37”H One caddy for every 10 Limited lifetime
pads.
S741 20 Round Floor Pad Fomcore Lily Pad 18” DIA.x3” H 0 Limited lifetime
T2 6 Flip-Top Table Smith System Elemental Nest and Fold 30” Dx60” W x adjustable 29” - 40” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
T8 2 Library Table Smith System Elemental Square Table 36” W x 36” D x30”H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
LS1 1 Library Desk System Demco LibraCraft 138” D x105” W footprint 0 5 years for materials and crafts-
manship defects
L1 12 Modular Soft Seating VS America Shift+ Landscape (Curve) 433/8”Wx203/4”Dx117/8”H Provide glides. 10 years
L2 3 Step Lounge Fomcore Two Step 38”Wx38”Dx32”H Provide glides. Limited lifetime
L3 1 Corner Step Lounge Fomcore Two Step Inside Corner 38”Wx38”"Dx32”H Provide glides. Limited lifetime

30



BUILDING F

Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE

QUANTITIES

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

F105A Library - Continued

L4 3 Bench Fomcore Bench 48 48”Wx18”Dx20”H Provide glides. Limited lifetime

L5 10 Single Lounge Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Single Seat 303/4”Wx251/4” Dx18” H 5years

ST11 12 Mobile Shelving VS America Shift+Transfer (Curve) 601/8”Wx163/4” Dx451/2” H Provide pull handles and 10 years
magnets.

MF5 10 Lounge Screen Smith System Flowform Learn Lounge Screen 96” W x12” Dx 47 3/4” H 2 years

F108 PE Storage

ST18 3 PE Storage Unit Lyon 8000 Series Open Steel Shelving 24” Dx36” W x 84” H Limited lifetime
ST19 3 PE Storage Unit Lyon 8000 Series Open Steel Shelving 24” Dx48” W x 84”7 H Limited lifetime
MF6 1 Hula Hoop Storage Gopher DuraHoop Cart 211/2” Dx27” W x 45” H

31



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

BUILDING G

20c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy ..



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING G - TK, KINDERGARTEN, SP-ED. KINDERGARTEN

L]

CLASSROOM

KINDERGARTEN

CLASSROOM

TRANSITIONAL

KINDERGARTEN |}

KINDERGARTEN

sTo

MF2

CLASSROOM

SP-ED.
KINDERGARTEN

CLASSROOM

STORAGE

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

CLASSROOM ADDITIONAL
G105 H T H KINDERGARTEN
KINDERGARTEN — .




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING G
BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOY
PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
G104 Corridor - Kindergarten Aide
e
: S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
< 1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
: black multi-surface cast-
Y ers.
" S3 4 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
: T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
t frames
SSS =SS - S S S S S-S S S S-S S S == == =S
ST10 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.
G105 Classroom - Kindergarten
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60” Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- [ casters
top shelf and right handed
door.
W‘ AJ v 9 ¥ ¥ % % ¥ ¥ ‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
- W W W - W W W A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'AvA'A'A'A 'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'Av A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'AvA'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'AA A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'AvA'A'A'A'A'A'A *A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A 'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'Av
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19”7 Dx 42 3/8”Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

34



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDIN

GG

BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOQOY

PRODUCT
CODE

QUANTITY

ITEM

MANUFACTURER

MODEL

SIZE

NOTES

WARRANTY

G105 Classroom - Kindergarten- Continued

ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.
R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Car- |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years
pets
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big 235/8”Wx161/4” Dx371/2” H 0 Lifetime
Book Center
G106 Classroom - Kindergarten
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33”7 H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

.5 5. ¢ ¢ ¥ ¢ ¢ ¢ v ¢ v %

Mobile Pedestal Storage

HON

L B B a2 a2 an an o

desk. Provide cascade lap-
top shelf and right handed
door.

T . § § ¥ § ¥ § % 5 % % % % % % %V V § OV SV O %

Mobile Box/File Pedestal

T § § § ¥ § ¥ ¥ % % % %V %V OGS SV OGSV OGSV S S S OGSV O

15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H

T § § % § % % % %" SV OGSV OGSV SV OGSV OV

With cushion top.

casters

Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles. B
PO PO PO PO U UTUUTUUT TV W W

AP P P P P P e P P P P

P W W W W W W W N

PO PO PO P PP PP UPTUPUTPTUTUTUTPUOPUTUT U U S WY

PO PO OO PP PP PP UTUOUUTU U U U W W

PO PO OO U UV UV VS W W W N

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19" Dx423/8”Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

board back, and lockable
doors.

back

35



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING G
BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOY
PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
G106 Classroom - Kindergarten - Continued
R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Car- |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years
pets
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big 235/8”Wx161/4”Dx371/2” H 0 Lifetime
Book Center
G107 Classroom - Kindergarten
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable15”-19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

Mobile Pedestal Storage

Mobile Box/File Pedestal

15" Wx227/8”Dx22” H

desk. Provide cascade lap-
top shelf and right handed

With cushion top.

casters

%mmmmm

Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

A I AIAIAIAIAAAIIAAAIAII I AIAIIIAIA

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19”7 Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Car- |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years

pets

36



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING G
BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOY
PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
G107 Classroom - Kindergarten - Continued
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big 235/8”Wx161/4”Dx371/2” H 0 Lifetime
Book Center
G108 Classroom - TK
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

NN Y YT

NN

Mobile Pedestal Storage

Mobile Box/File Pedestal

157" Wx227/8”Dx22” H

desk. Provide cascade lap-
top shelf and right handed

W

With cushion top.

casters

Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19”Dx 42 3/8”Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19" Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Car- |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years

pets
MF1 1 Play Kitchen Lakeshore Heavy-Duty All-in-One Kitchen 52”Wx161/8”Dx441/2” H 0 Lifetime

37



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING G

BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOQOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE

G108 Classroom - TK - Continued

MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big 235/8”Wx161/4”Dx371/2” H 0 Lifetime
Book Center
MF3 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock’n in the Wild Roxy T-Rex 35”7 Lx12” Wx 33” H 0 Limited lifetime
MF4 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock’n in the Wild Bubba Beluga 46”7 Lx12” Wx 217 H 0 Limited lifetime
G109 Classroom - Sp. Ed. Kindergarten
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 12 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 3 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
door.

B e e e T e T

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

T T P P P W P e PO PO e O OO OO e OO OO e O e e e e e P PO OO e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeee PO e e e P e P e e e P PP OO rP OO OO OO e e W W W W W W w

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19" Dx423/8”Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Car- |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years

pets




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING G
BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOY
PRODUCT [ QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
G109 Classroom - Sp. Ed. Kindergarten - Continued
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big 235/8”Wx161/4” Dx371/2” H 0 Lifetime
Book Center
MF3 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock’n in the Wild Roxy T-Rex 35”7 Lx12” Wx 33” H Limited lifetime
MF4 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock’n in the Wild Bubba Beluga 46”7 Lx12” Wx 217 H Limited lifetime
G110 Classroom - Additional Kindergarten
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 6 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
........... ~ SIS SIS 1 S
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15” W x227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
SSSSSSSSSSSSSN SSSSSS ST SSSSSS PSS S SSSSSSSSS S S S S S SSSSSSSSSSSS -SS S S S S S S S SSSSSSSSSSS S S SS S S S SSSSSSSS S SSSSSSSSSSSSSsS
ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19" Dx423/8”Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.
R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Car- |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years
pets

39



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING G

BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOQOY

PRODUCT
CODE

QUANTITY

ITEM

MANUFACTURER

MODEL

SIZE

NOTES

WARRANTY

G110 Classroom - Additi

onal Kindergarten - Continued

MF2

1

Big Book Center

Lakeshore

Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big
Book Center

235/8”Wx161/4”Dx371/2” H

Lifetime

Storage

Ty VvV VYVW

S4

vV VY VY

40

YT

Student Chair

¥ ¥ ¥ % ¥ % % ¥V V¥V

Smith System

¥ § § § § ¥ § § § § % §F % O§F OGS OV OGS OS OGS OST OGF ST OGSV OV

Flavors Noodle

o~
v % ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¥

Varies by grade.

(8)14”, (16) 16”, (16) 18”

frames

12 years; lifetime on metal

S U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U UV U UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU U ST U U N

OO IIIIIIIITITIIIN

AN AAAIAAAAAAAAAAA A A A A A P e P P P

40



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

y = W

BUILDING P11

|

20c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy .



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING P1 - GRADES 2-4, SPEECH, STAFF LOUNGE

coc8lcl

0002.L098l€

— = —
—— J— — —
-ST8 | ST9 ..?
T10

SN

A A A A

S1031IHOdY OINH

0 wpollihwsw
(1] ? .

—_—— i — = v — | I i
PORTABLE PORTABLE [
CLASSROOM CLASSROOM STAFF LOUNGE

N PORTABLE
SPEECH CLASSROOM

Ww10 WW11
3RD GRADE 2ND/3RD 4TH GRADE

GRADE




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING P1
BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOY
PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
WW?7 - Speech
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
. lers.
S3 20 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. /1\(| (10)12”, (10)16” Limited lifetime
S6 5 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable15”-19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 5 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 2 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- [ casters
top shelf and right handed
e e e L T UL IO IO, O SIS IS I ISV IV, ISV _I_I_F_V_S_FV_S_F_I_I_V_I_F_VI_F_II_ < _F_V_V_S_V_I_S_V_V_F_V_V_V_ TV_V_V_V_V_V_V_V_V_V_V_V_S_V___S__
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 157 Wx227/8” Dx22” H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
ST10 7 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.
WW8 Classroom - Grade 3
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING P1

BOWLING
GREEN -
MCCOQOY

PRODUCT
CODE

QUANTITY

ITEM

MANUFACTURER

MODEL

SIZE

NOTES

WARRANTY

WWS8 Classroom - Grade 3 - Continued

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 197 Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.
R2 1 Rug Lakeshore Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets |9’Dx12’W 0 10 years
WWQ9 Classroom - Grade 2/3
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable15”-19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60” Wx 30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

desk. Provide cascade lap-
top shelf and right handed
door.

casters

44



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING P1

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT
CODE

QUANTITY

ITEM

MANUFACTURER

MODEL

SIZE

NOTES

WARRANTY

WW9 Classroom - Grade 2/3- Continued

v . v v v v ¥

' % % ¥ v %

T § § % § % % % % % OV OGSV OGS SV OGSV OGSV OV

v ¥ % % % % % % %O

T ¥ § § ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥§ ¥ ¥ OV OV OV OV OV OV OV S VY SV OV OV

T § § % § § § § § ¥§ ¥ ¥§ % % % % §% O§% S OGS OGSV OV

T $ § § § % ¥ % ¥ % ¥ VOV VOV

T ¥§ § ¥ § ¥ § ¥ § ¥ § % % % % § §% ¥

and markerboard back.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
ST5 |1 [Classroom Storage Smith System | Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, | Lifetime; 1year on markerboard -
and markerboard back. back
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19" Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.
R2 1 Rug Lakeshore Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years
WWH10 Classroom - Grade 4
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 34 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 34 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34”7 H Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ door. N
ST2 Mobile Pedestal Storage Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
PSSSSSS -SSSSSSSSSSS ST S S-S SSS S-S S-S S-CS-SS S>> SS -S>
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 197 Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

back

45



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING P1

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

board back, and lockable
doors.

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

WW10 Classroom - Grade 4- Continued

ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 197 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard

back

WWH11 Staff Lounge

S8 16

Guest Chair

Ki

Doni 4-Leg Armless Chair

22.25” Wx 21.5” D x 33.75”

4leg

Lifetime

T9 4

Café Table

Allsteel

Structure Collaborative Table

36”Wx36”Dx29”H

Square pedestal base.

Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
inate surfaces

46



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

BUILDING P2

20c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy .



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING P2 - GRADES1-3

‘ 000cL098lE ‘ coc8lcl

S1031IHOdY OINH

T=1-] =T I T
TR @ B B8 o
oy on Bles an Hlies an [ es e w TR EET
s=jieei eelss N ssjesii ==l RN M ) o
men lemen lemes lemem | J
I i ol el
A e e s == e =

PORTABLE
CLASSROOM

3RD GRADE 2ND GRADE 2ND GRADE 1ST GRADE 1ST GRADE

]
EL AERED ﬂ sto EL BED ﬂ stio - » (LGd | ] sto [] |
Lol Lol Lol
PORTABLE PORTABLE PORTABLE PORTABLE
CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM

]



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING P2

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

desk. Provide cascade lap-
top shelf and right handed
door,

Mobile Pedestal Storage

Mobile Box/File Pedestal

15”7 Wx227/8”Dx22”H

With cushion top.

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
WW?2 Classroom - Grade 1
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

casters

Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.

R2 1 Rug Lakeshore Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years

49



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING P2

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
WW3 Classroom - Grade 1
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
m dh ahdhd O O d  d o o O o o o O O O B d O O O O O O O O O A O O . O d . . T . . . . . . . . . . . . . . T . . . . . . (B .‘.: .........................
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”7 Wx227/8” D x22” H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.
R2 1 Rug Lakeshore Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years

50



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING P2

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

Mobile Pedestal Storage

Mobile Box/File Pedestal

15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H

desk. Provide cascade lap-
top shelf and right handed

With cushion top.

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
WW4 Classroom - Grade 2
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

casters

Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.

R2 1 Rug Lakeshore Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years

51



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDIN

G P2

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
WWS5 Classroom - Grade 2
S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ P PRy K¢ o]o]¢ e g
ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back
ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.
R2 1 Rug Lakeshore Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years

52



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING P2

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE

WW6 Classroom - Grade 3

S1 2 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
1/2H arms, standard cylinder, casters
black multi-surface cast-
ers.
S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60” W x 30” D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
D3 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide book box and 12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on

desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed

Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8"Dx22"H

Mobile Pedestal Storage With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19”Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST8 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

ST10 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters, marker- Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
board back, and lockable back
doors.

R2 1 Rug Lakeshore Learning Shapes & Colors Activity Carpets |9’ Dx12’W 0 10 years




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

) 2 Y .

BUILDING P3

'J

720c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

McCoy ..



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

McCOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BUILDING P3 - MULTIPURPOSE

ST9

ST9

ST10

ST10

[ ]

MULTIPURPOSE

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031I1HOdY OINH

55



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING P3

BOWLING GREEN - MCCOY

PRODUCT | QUANTITY [ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
WW1 Multipurpose
S1 1 Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - Lumbar, 4D adjustable Limited lifetime; 12 years on
431/2H arms, standard cylin- casters
der, black multi-surface
casters.
S3 30 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
T2 5 Flip-Top Table Smith System Elemental Nest and Fold 30” D x60” W x adjustable 29” - Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
40" H frames
D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.
“““"W““‘“"“‘““‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A“"A‘A‘A‘A““‘“““““‘“““““““‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘A‘“““““
1; ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
PO GO CUU P U U U UUUUU U U UU U U U U U U U Ul P U U U U U U U U P U U U P U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U PP U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U PUT U UUUUUUTUUUUUUTUUUUUUTUTUT U U U U U U U WY
ST9 2 Classroom Storage Smith System | Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on marker-
markerboard back. board back

56



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

V&) a B

BUILDING CP 1

\/l’ ] |

720c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

Chacon .



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

CHACON LANGUAGE & SCIENCE ACADEMY

BUILDING CP1- GRADES 2-6, PE, INTERVENTION, COPY ROOM

=h! =R O]
- ] -1 S LTI
TOILET ] ] ARR
CUSTODIAN i i ML
[RR2E] e —
(] g C1 Cx h4
— oo
&) (@] [
(@) KO - -
BOYS , =,/ GRS
RR2D) = e
B q
= I 1€
= S
age
= = _ _ B
/ cp \ J [~10 2 J =10 3 J -1 I3 N i :
| I | PORTABLE H PORTABLE H PORTABLE u H
STAFF RESTROOM/-PLUMBING CHASE STAFF RESTROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM
RrzC) $PiE

GRADE 2 GRADE 3 GRADE 3

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031I1HOdY OINH

58



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP1

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT | QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F9 Classroom - Grade 3

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H High back, synchro tilt, 4D [ Limited lifetime;12 years on
adjustable arms, lumbar casters
support, multi-surface
casters

S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal

frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide full metal trayand |12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19”7 Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable doors, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
casters, and markerboard | back
back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- [ Lifetime;1year on markerboard
erboard back. back

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Car- [9’Dx12’W 0 10 years

pets

59



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP1

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT | QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F10 Classroom - Grade 3

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”7-43” H | High back, synchro tilt, 4D | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
adjustable arms, lumbar casters
support, multi-surface
casters

S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal

frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide full metal tray and |12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher |Limited lifetime;12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- | casters
top shelf and right handed
door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19”7 Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable doors, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
casters, and markerboard back
back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. back

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone Car- [9’Dx12’W 0 10 years

pets

60



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP1

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT | QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F11 Classroom - Grade 4

S2 2 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H High back, synchro tilt, 4D [ Limited lifetime; 12 years on
adjustable arms, lumbar casters
support, multi-surface
casters

S3 30 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal

frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33”7 H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24”7 Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H [ Provide full metal tray and |12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- [ casters
top shelf and right handed
door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 197 Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”Dx285/8” Wx 435/16” H Provide lockable doors, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
casters, and markerboard | back
back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. back

61



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP1

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT | QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F12 Classroom - Grade 4

S2 2 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H High back, synchro tilt, 4D [ Limited lifetime; 12 years on
adjustable arms, lumbar casters
support, multi-surface
casters

S3 30 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal

frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33”7 H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24”7 Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H [ Provide full metal tray and |12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- [ casters
top shelf and right handed
door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 197 Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”Dx285/8” Wx 435/16” H Provide lockable doors, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
casters, and markerboard | back
back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. back

62



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP1

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT | QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F13 Classroom - Grade 5

S2 2 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H High back, synchro tilt, 4D [ Limited lifetime; 12 years on
adjustable arms, lumbar casters
support, multi-surface
casters

S3 30 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” - 19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal

frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33”7 H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal
frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24”7 Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H [ Provide full metal tray and |12 years; lifetime on metal
casters. frames

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match teacher | Limited lifetime; 12 years on
desk. Provide cascade lap- [ casters
top shelf and right handed
door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 197 Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”Dx285/8” Wx 435/16” H Provide lockable doors, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
casters, and markerboard | back
back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and mark- | Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
erboard back. back

63



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP1

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F14 Classroom - Grade 5

S2 2 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 30 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19”7 - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student [ Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide full metal tray |12 years; lifetime on metal frames
and casters.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 197 Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”Dx285/8”Wx 435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

64



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP1

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F15 Classroom - Grade 6

S2 2 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 30 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19”7 - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student [ Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide full metal tray |12 years; lifetime on metal frames
and casters.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 197 Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”Dx285/8”Wx 435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

65



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP1

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F16 Classroom - Grade 6

S2 2 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 30 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19”7 - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student [ Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 30 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” D x 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide full metal tray |12 years; lifetime on metal frames
and casters.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15" Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 197 Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”Dx285/8”Wx 435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

66



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP1
BOWLING GREEN - CHACON
PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
B-F17 Classroom, - PE, Intervention, Staff Copy
v
S1 3yl Task Chair Allsteel Evo Task Mesh High Back Chair 26” W x 26 D x adjustable 381/2 - 43 Lumbar, 4D adjustable | Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
1/2H arms, standard cylin-
der, black multi-sur-
face casters.
S3 12 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S8 4 Guest Chair Kl Doni 4-Leg Armless Chair 22.25” Wx 21.5” D x 33.75” 0 Lifetime
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19”7 - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
A
D1 2 ; f’} Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student | Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
A and right handed door.
ST1 3 “@ Mobile Pedestal Storage Great Openings | Chester Pedestal 231/2” W x151/4” Dx221/4” H 0 Limited lifetime; 1 year on casters
=
ST5 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.
ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

67



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

BUILDING CP 2

20c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

Chacon .



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

CHACON LANGUAGE & SCIENCE ACADEMY

BUILDING CP2 - PRE-SCHOOL, TK, KINDERGARTEN, GRADES1 -2

5
R

-

: Qé@
ol sl o
: : ¢

= i == —
L RGN

“e_____ GIRLS RESTROOM

BOYS RESTROOM

S) Q Q
D D SR P
5 0 Gy Gl 9
D ] D 0 Q —
g L Ly ; : [
AN
N B2 B2 £ B2 B2 |l NElEAEAEAEIE \m. N 22 E2 /B2 E2 | N E2 E2 E2 k2 B2 e N B2 B2 B2 E2 E N |l A E3 E32 E3E2 E2 N N E2 E2 B2 B2 B2 N -
N =l N =l 3\ = \ Lo \ =l N =l 3 Lo '
PORTABLE PORTABLE PORTABLE PORTABLE PORTABLE PORTABLE PORTABLE PLUMBING CHASE
CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM
GRADE 2 GRADE 1 GRADE 1 KINDERGARTEN KINDERGARTEN K PRE-SCHOOL

RR3B

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

69



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP2

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F1 Classroom - Pre-School

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19”7 - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student | Limited lifetime
desks.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19” Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone 9’Dx12’W 0 10 years

Carpets
MF1 1 Play Kitchen Lakeshore Heavy-Duty All-in-One Kitchen 52”Wx161/8” Dx441/2” H Lifetime
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big |23 5/8” W x161/4” Dx371/2” H Lifetime
Book Center
MF3 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock’n in the Wild Roxy T-Rex 35”7 Lx12” Wx 33” H Limited lifetime
MF4 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock’n in the Wild Bubba Beluga 46”7 Lx12” Wx 217 H Limited lifetime

70



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP2

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F2 Classroom - TK

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19”7 - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student | Limited lifetime
desks.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19” Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone 9’Dx12’W 0 10 years

Carpets
MF1 1 Play Kitchen Lakeshore Heavy-Duty All-in-One Kitchen 52”Wx161/8” Dx441/2” H Lifetime
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big |23 5/8” W x161/4” Dx371/2” H Lifetime
Book Center
MF3 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock’n in the Wild Roxy T-Rex 35”7 Lx12” Wx 33” H Limited lifetime
MF4 2 Rocking Foam Animal Fomcore Rock’n in the Wild Bubba Beluga 46”7 Lx12” Wx 217 H Limited lifetime

71



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP2

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F3 Classroom - Kindergarten

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19”7 - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student | Limited lifetime
desks.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19” Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone 9’Dx12’W 0 10 years

Carpets
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big |23 5/8” W x161/4” Dx371/2” H 0 Lifetime
Book Center

72



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP2

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F4 Classroom - Kindergarten

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19”7 - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student | Limited lifetime
desks.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24”7 D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19” Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone 9’Dx12’W 0 10 years

Carpets
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big |23 5/8” W x161/4” Dx371/2” H 0 Lifetime
Book Center

73



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP2

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F5 Classroom - Grade 1

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student | Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide full metal tray |12 years; lifetime on metal frames
and casters.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19” Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone 9’Dx12’W 0 10 years

Carpets
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big |23 5/8”Wx161/4” Dx371/2” H 0 Lifetime
Book Center

74



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP2

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F6 Classroom - Grade 1

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student | Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide full metal tray |12 years; lifetime on metal frames
and casters.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19” Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone 9’Dx12’W 0 10 years

Carpets
MF2 1 Big Book Center Lakeshore Classic Birch Magnetic Write & Wipe Big |23 5/8”Wx161/4” Dx371/2” H 0 Lifetime
Book Center

75



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP2

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

B-F7 Classroom - Grade 2

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters

S3 24 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime

S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years

T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames

D1 1 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student | Limited lifetime
desks.

D4 24 Student Desk Smith System Silhouette Student Desk 24” Dx 27” W x adjustable 24” - 34” H | Provide full metal tray |12 years; lifetime on metal frames
and casters.

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 1 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST3 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Cabinet (24 Totes) 19” Dx 42 3/8” Wx435/16” H Provide 3” totes, cast- | Lifetime;1year on markerboard back
ers, and markerboard
back.

ST7 5 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”7 Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 1 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8”H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

R1 1 Rug Lakeshore Calming Colors A Place For Everyone 9’Dx12’W 0 10 years

Carpets

76



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

NEW PORTABLES

20c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

Chacon



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

CHACON LANGUAGE & SCIENCE ACADEMY

BUILDING CP2 - NEW PORTABLES - RSP, STUDENT SUPPORT

coc8lcl

0002.L098l€

.

-1 —
_ ® @ L ==
QL
S - CLASSROOM
BF19
STUDENT
ST9 ‘ ST9 ST9 ‘ ST7 SU PPO RT

D5

CLASSROOM

RSP

=
»
=
©

ST9

S1031IHOdY OINH




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP2 - NEW PORTABLES

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

markerboard back.

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY [ ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
BF18 - RSP
S2 4 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters
S3 12 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 8 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15” -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable 19”7 - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T4 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
D1 2 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30” D Top to match student [ Limited lifetime
desks.
D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.
ST2 2 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.
ST7 10 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”Dx285/8”Wx 435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.
ST9 6 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19”Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back

BF19 - Student Support

desks.

S2 3 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H | High back, synchro Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
tilt, 4D adjustable
arms, lumbar support,
multi-surface casters
S3 26 Student Chair Fleetwood E! Seating Varies by grade. 0 Limited lifetime
S6 4 Rocker Stool VS America Hokki+ Wobble Stool Adjustable 15”7 -19 3/4” H No arms. 10 years
T3 4 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x60”W x adjustable19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
T4 1 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Half Moon Table 30”D x 72”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H | Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
D1 2 Height Adjustable Table Workrite Sierra HX 2 Leg 60”Wx30”D Top to match student | Limited lifetime

79



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

BUILDING CP2 - NEW PORTABLES

BOWLING GREEN - CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY [ ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

BF19 - Student Support - Continued

D5 1 Lectern Smith System Motum Mobile Lectern 24” D x 24” W x adjustable 30” - 44” H | Laminate to match Limited lifetime; 12 years on casters
teacher desk. Provide
cascade laptop shelf
and right handed door.

ST2 2 Mobile Pedestal Storage HON Mobile Box/File Pedestal 15”Wx227/8”Dx22”H With cushion top. Lifetime; 5 years on seat textiles.

ST7 8 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mid-Cabinet w/ Shelves 19”Dx285/8”Wx435/16” H Provide lockable Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
doors, casters, and
markerboard back.

ST9 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower w/ Shelves 19” Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide casters and Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard back
markerboard back.

80



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

e} a Y& .

ADMINISTRATION

g Y

20c'8l ¢l

‘ 000cL098.l€

S1031IHOYY OINH

Chacon .



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FLOOR PLAN

CHACON LANGUAGE & SCIENCE ACADEMY

BUILDING CP3 - ADMINISTRATION

ST14 | ST14 | sT14

ST13

ST13

PRINCIPAL

ST12

ST12 ST12

ST5

=

|

ST13

3 xST16 UNDER
ST17 COUNTER

ADMINISTRATION

aEaEalS

T3

|

[

et et 1

. \DN--

70"

TYP

\407/

OFFICE ‘
BF26
T3 2 x ST16 UNDER
ST17 COUNTER | ©
DS7—4///”
ST13 ST13 ST15

106"

.
©
DS2LF1——

ﬁ DS3 :
[e>]
2

o (I

D2 b

MF8 L

A IANAIAANANAINAINANANAIANIANANANANANAINANATAINADINAINMANAINAODIDAINAANANANAINNADAA NN NN

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

82



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

Y Y Y YV Y Y Y Y Y Y YV Y Y Y Y Y YT Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY

BUILDING CP3
BOWLING
GREEN -
CHACON
PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY
CODE
BF26 Administration Office
S2 2 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H High back, synchro tilt, 4D [ Limited lifetime;12 years on
adjustable arms, lumbar casters
support, multi-surface
casters
S8 12 Guest Chair Kl Doni 4-Leg Armless Chair 22.25” Wx21.5” Dx 33.75” 0 Lifetime
T3 2 Activity Table Smith System Elemental Rectangle Table 30”D x 60”W x adjustable 19” - 33” H Provide casters. 12 years; lifetime on metal frames
DS2 1 Desk System 2 Steelcase Answer Desk Systems See item description See item list for compo- Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
nents. inate surfaces
DS3 1 Desk System 3 Steelcase Answer Desk Systems See item description See item list for compo- Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
nents. inate surfaces
DS4 1 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 30” H (width varies) 0 Limited lifetime
DS5 1 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 42” H (width varies) 0 Limited lifetime
DS6 1 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 54” H (width varies) 0 Limited lifetime
DS7 1 Panel Steelcase Answer Panel 66” H (width varies) 0 Limited lifetime
ST5 3 Classroom Storage Smith System Cascade Mega-Tower (36 Totes) 197 Dx43”Wx613/8” H Provide 3” totes, casters, Lifetime; 1 year on markerboard
and markerboard back. back
ST13 3 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Combination Cabinet 24” Dx 36" Wx 84" H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
inate surfaces
ST15 2 Office Storage Steelcase Currency Bookcase 15”7 Dx30”Wx 54" H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
inate surfaces
ST16 5 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency 2-Drawer Lateral File 24” Dx 36” Wx 28" H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
inate surfaces
ST17 2 Admin Counter Steelcase Currency Worksurface 24”D x60” -108” W 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
inate surfaces
ST21 2 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Overhead Storage w/ Hinged 16” Dx 54” Wx15” H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-

Doors

inate surfaces

83



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITURE QUANTITIES

TYY VTV Y VP Y YV Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YT Y Y Y Y Y Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYYYY

BUILDING CP3

BOWLING

GREEN -

CHACON

PRODUCT [ QUANTITY | ITEM MANUFACTURER | MODEL SIZE NOTES WARRANTY

CODE

BF27 Principal’s Office

S2 1 Task Chair Allsteel Lyric Task Chair 26” D x 26 “W x adjustable 38”-43” H High back, synchro tilt, 4D [ Limited lifetime;12 years on
adjustable arms, lumbar casters
support, multi-surface
casters

S5 8 Guest Chair Coalesse Marien152 Guest Chair 25” W x 24” D x adjustable 31.5” H 4-leg frame Limited lifetime

L 1 Conference Table Allsteel Structure Conference Table 36” Wx60” Lx29” H Community legs, integrat- |12 years
ed powetr.

DS1 1 Desk System 1 Steelcase Currency Desk Systems See item description See item list for compo- Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-
nents. inate surfaces

ST2 3 4 Drawer Lateral File Steelcase Universal 4-Drawer Lateral File 24”7 Dx30”Wx52”H 0 Lifetime

ST13 2 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Combination Cabinet 24” Dx 36”Wx 84" H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-

inate surfaces
ST14 3 Admin Storage Steelcase Currency Stacking Bookcase 15” Dx 30”W x 413/4” H 0 Limited lifetime; 12 years on lam-

inate surfaces

84



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

FURNITUR
CATALOG

- CIFICATIONS

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

85



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

LEGEND

Product Code
Product Description
HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TABLE Manufacturer
DISTRICT STANDARD Model Name
Model #
Top
Desk Size

Product Photo

Detailed Product
Information

WORKRITE
SIERRAHX2LEG
SHEX54-F30-PS-S

ARTCOBELL OR SMITH SYSTEM
(TO MATCH STUDENT DESKS)

30"Dx60"W X11/2" THICK

Finishes
Frame Color
Laminate Color
Edge Color

Options

Cutsheet

Product Finishes,
Options, and Notes

PLATINUM

VARIES BY SITE

TO MATCH HORIZONTAL SURFACE
MODESTY SCREEN

SIERRAHXZ2 LEG

Hyperlink to Product

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

86



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

SEATING

c0c'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

87



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

S

TASK CHAIR

DISTRICT STANDARD

r

e

S2

TASK CHAIR

DISTRICT STANDARD

S3

STUDENT CHAIR

DISTRICT STANDARD

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Features

Manufacturer

Model Name
Model #

Features

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #
Height

Shell Sizes

ALLSTEEL
EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK CHAIR
DWW-MHWNO.TI.C.L.2.TI.B.PNSO03.TCOO

LUMBAR

4D ADJUSTABLE ARMS
STANDARD CYLINDER

BLACK MULTI-SURFACE CASTERS

ALLSTEEL

LYRIC TASK SYNCHRO WORK MESH
HIGH 4D FC

CSW-MHWFC.T.T.LT.2.B.FWM75.
PNSOOS.N

HIGH-BACK

SYNCHRO-TILT

4D ADJUSTABLE ARMS

LUMBAR

BLACK MULTI-SURFACE CASTERS

FLEETWOOD

EI' SEATING

ESTCM

VARIES BY GRADE. 10", 12" /14" 16", 18"

SMALL, MEDIUM, LARGE
(LARGE ONLY AVAILABLE18"H)

Finishes

Frame

Base

Mesh

Fabric Seat Color
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes

Frame

Base

Lumbar

Mesh

Fabric Seat Color
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes

Frame
Shell

Features

Cutsheet
Warranty

TITANIUM

TITANIUM

CLAY

GRADE 2 APPOINT SEATING - CARBON
EVO TASK MESH HIGH BACK CHAIR
LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS FOR CASTERS

TITANIUM

TITANIUM

TITANIUM

4-WAY CHARCOAL

APPOINT SEATING - CARBON

LYRIC TASK SYNCHRO WORK CHAIR
LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS FOR CASTERS

STEEL
POLYPROPYLENE

STACKS 10 HIGH
MULTI-SURFACE NYLON SWIVEL
HANDLE WITH INTEGRATED
BACKPACK HOOK

E! SEATING STUDENT CHAIR

LIMITED LIFETIME

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

88



S4

STUDENT CHAIR

DISTRICT STANDARD

SO

GUEST CHAIR

SO

ROCKER SEAT

Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

|
i

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model # (18" A Shell)
Model # (16" B Shell)
Model # (14" B Shell)
Height

Shell Sizes

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #
FRAME TYPE

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Features

SMITH SYSTEM
FLAVORS NOODLE
11851

11852

11853

VARIES BY GRADE. 14", 16", 18"

A SHELL, BSHELL

COALESSE

MARIEN152 GUEST CHAIR
COMARCHMB

4-LEG

VS AMERICA
HOKKI+ WOBBLE STOOL
03813

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT 15"-19 3/4"

Finishes
Frame
Shell

Note

Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes
Frame Material
Seat & Back Material
Surround Material
Options
Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes
Stool Matevrial

Seat Material

Cutsheet
Warranty

PLATINUM
POLYPROPYLENE

THIS SPECIFIC CHAIR REQUIRES SPECIAL APPROVAL
FOR PURCHASE ALONG WITH A DEFINED IEP.

FLAVORS NOODLE STUDENT CHAIR 14"
FLAVORS NOODLE STUDENT CHAIR 16"
FLAVORS NOODLE STUDENT CHAIR 18"

12 YEARS; LIFETIME FOR METAL FRAMES

STEEL

FABRIC

FABRIC

X-CONNECTOR
MARIEN152 GUEST CHAIR

LIMITED LIFETIME

POLYPROPYLENE

FOAM OR OPTIONAL PADDED LEATHER
COVER

HOKKI+ WOBBLE STOOL
10 YEARS

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

89



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

S/

ROUND FLOOR PAD CART

S/

ROUND FLOOR PAD

S3

LOBBY AND CAFE CHAIR

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #
Frame Type

Features

FOMCORE

LILY CART
FKOO7-CART
20" DIA. X 37"H

FOMCORE
LILY PAD
FKOO7-18X3
18" DIA. X 3"H

Kl

DONI 4-LEG ARMLESS CHAIR

DN1100
4-LEG

GLIDES
STACKING

Finishes

Body Material
Notes
Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes

Body Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Frame Material
Shell Material
Cutsheet

Warranty

coc8lcl

STEEL
1 CART FOR EVERY 10 PADS —
LILY CART

LIMITED LIFETIME

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

VINYL
LILY PAD
LIMITED LIFETIME

STEEL
POLYPROPYLENE
DONI 4-LEG ARMLESS CHAIR

LIFETIME

90



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

TABLES

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

91



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

11

CONFERENCE TABLE

12

FLIP-TOP TABLE

13

ACTIVITY TABLE

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model # (42"W x 72"L)
Model # (36"W x 60'L)
Height

Top Shape

Base Type

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model # (24"D x 48"W)
Model # (30"D x 60"W)
Height

Top Shape

Features

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model # (30"D x 48"W)
Model # (30"D x 60"L)

Model # (30"W x 72"'L)

Height

Top Shape

Features

ALLSTEEL

STRUCTURE CONFERENCE TABLE
AMPTUSPM4

AMPTUSPM4

29"H

RECTANGLE

COMMUNITY LEGS

SMITH SYSTEM

ELEMENTAL NEST AND FOLD TABLE

NL2448 - EJ

NL3060 - EJ

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT, 29"-40"H
RECTANGLE

CASTERS

SMITH SYSTEM

ELEMENTAL RECTANGLE TABLE
EL3048 - EA

EL3060 - EA

EL3072 - EA

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT,19"-33"H
RECTANGLE

CASTERS

Finishes
Base Material
Top Material
Options
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Base Material
Top Material
Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes
Base Material
Top Material
Cutsheet

Warranty

STEEL

PLASTIC LAMINATE

INTEGRATED POWER
STRUCTURE CONFERENCE TABLE
12 YEARS

STEEL

PLASTIC LAMINATE (WITH T-MOLD)
ELEMENTAL NEST AND FOLD TABLE (24x48)
ELEMENTAL NEST AND FOLD TABLE (30x60)

12 YEARS; LIFETIME ON METAL FRAMES

STEEL

PLASTIC LAMINATE (WITH T-MOLD)
ELEMENTAL RECTANGLE TABLE (30x48)
ELEMENTAL RECTANGLE TABLE (30x60)
ELEMENTAL RECTANGLE TABLE (30x72)

12 YEARS; LIFETIME ON METAL FRAMES

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

92



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

14

ACTIVITY TABLE

ACTIVITY TABLE

10

ACTIVITY TABLE

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #
Height

Top Size

Top Shape

Features

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #
Height

Top Size

Top Shape

Features

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #
Height

Top Size

Top Shape

Features

SMITH SYSTEM

ELEMENTAL HALF MOON TABLE
ELHAMO - EA

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT, 19"-33"H
36'"'D X 72"W

HALF MOON

CASTERS

SMITH SYSTEM

ELEMENTAL HORSESHOE TABLE
ELHOSH - EA

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT, 19"-33"H
57"D X 66"W

HORSESHOE

CASTERS

SMITH SYSTEM

ELEMENTAL ROUND TABLE
EL42RD - EA

ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT, 19"-33"H
48" DIA.

ROUND

CASTERS

Finishes

Base Material

Top Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Base Material
Top Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Base Material
Top Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

STEEL
PLASTIC LAMINATE (WITH T-MOLD)
ELEMENTAL HALF MOON TABLE

12 YEARS; LIFETIME ON METAL FRAMES

STEEL

PLASTIC LAMINATE (WITH T-MOLD)
ELEMENTAL HORSESHOE TABLE

12 YEARS; LIFETIME ON METAL FRAMES

STEEL

PLASTIC LAMINATE (WITH T-MOLD)
ELEMENTAL ROUND TABLE

12 YEARS; LIFETIME ON METAL FRAMES

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

93



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

1/

TREATMENT TABLE

3

LIBRARY TABLE

19

CAFE TABLE

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Top Shape
Base Type

FLEETWOOD

RECOVERY COUCH WITH
ADJUSTABLE HEADREST

7155
27"DX72"W X18"H

SMITH SYSTEM
ELEMENTAL SQUARE
EL3636

36"W 36'D X 30"H

ALLSTEEL
STRUCTURE COLLABORATIVE TABLE
AMPTLFPO36SQR

36"D X 36"W X 29"H

SQUARE

SQUARE PEDESTAL

Finishes
Frame Material
Top Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Frame Material
Top Material
Options
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Frame Material
Top Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

MAPLE LAMINATE
HIGH-DENSITY URETHANE FOAM
RECOVERY COUCH

LIMITED LIFETIME

STEEL

PLASTIC LAMINATE WITH T-MOLD
CASTERS

ELEMENTAL SQUARE TABLE

12 YEARS; LIFETIME ON METAL FRAMES

STEEL
PLASTIC LAMINATE
STRUCTURE COLLABORATIVE TABLE

LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS ON LAMINATE

SURFACES

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

94



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

DESKS

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

95



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

D

HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TABLE

DISTRICT STANDARD

D2

HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TABLE

DISTRICT STANDARD

D3

STUDENT DESK

DISTRICT STANDARD

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Top

Desk Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Top

Desk Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

WORKRITE
SIERRAHX 2 LEG
SEHX54-72-F30

ARTCOBELL OR SMITH SYSTEM
(TO MATCH STUDENT DESKS)

30"Dx60"W X11/2" THICK

WORKRITE
SIERRAHX 2 LEG

SEHX54-72-F30

ARTCOBELL OR SMITH SYSTEM
(AT CLASSROOMS TO MATCH
STUDENT DESKS.

AT DESKING SYSTEM TO MATCH
DESKING SYSTEM)

30"D x60"W X11/2" THICK

SMITH SYSTEM
SILHOUETTE STUDENT DESK
01670

24D X 27"W X 24-34"H

Finishes
Frame Color
Laminate Color
Edge Color
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Frame Color
Laminate Color
Edge Color
Features
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Frame Color
Laminate Color
Edge Color

Features

Cutsheet
Warranty

PLATINUM

VARIES BY SITE

TO MATCH HORIZONTAL SURFACE
SIERRAHX2 LEG

LIMITED LIFETIME

PLATINUM

VARIES BY SITE

TO MATCH HORIZONTAL SURFACE
MODESTY SCREEN
SIERRAHX2LEG

LIMITED LIFETIME

PLATINUM
VARIES BY SITE
PLATINUM

BOOK BOX (PLATINUM)
CASTERS (MODEL #17576 - MAKES WORK
SURFACE 36"H)

SILHOUETTE STUDENT DESK
12 YEARS; LIFETIME ON METAL FRAMES

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

96



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

D4

STUDENT DESK

DISTRICT STANDARD

DO

TEACHER LECTERN

DISTRICT STANDARD

DO

HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TABLE

DISTRICT STANDARD

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Work Surface Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Top

Desk Size

SMITH SYSTEM
SILHOUETTE STUDENT DESK
01670

24D X 27"W X 24-34"H

SMITH SYSTEM

MOTUM MOBILE LECTERN
58040PLT

24"D X 24"W X 30-44"H

WORKRITE
SIERRAHX 2 LEG
SEHX54-72-F30

ARTCOBELL OR SMITH SYSTEM
(AT CLASSROOMS TO MATCH
STUDENT DESKS.

AT DESKING SYSTEM TO MATCH
DESKING SYSTEM)

30"Dx 72"W X11/2" THICK

Finishes
Frame Color
Laminate Color
Edge Color

Features

Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Frame Color
Laminate Surface

Options

Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Frame Color
Laminate Color
Edge Color
Features
Cutsheet
Warranty

PLATINUM
VARIES BY SITE
PLATINUM

STANDARD WIDTH 3" SWTOTEW/ HOUSING
CASTERS (MODEL #17576 - MAKES WORK SURFACE

36"H)
SILHOUETTE STUDENT DESK
12 YEARS; LIFETIME ON METAL FRAMES

PLATINUM
MATCH WITH TEACHER DESK
RIGHT-HANDED DOOR

CASCADE LAPTOP SHELF (MODEL #17670)

MOTUM MOBILE LECTERN

LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS ON CASTERS

PLATINUM

VARIES BY SITE

TO MATCH HORIZONTAL SURFACE
MODESTY PANEL

SIERRAHX2 LEG

LIMITED LIFETIME

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

97



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

DESKSYSTEMS

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

98



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

DS

DESK SYSTEM COMPONENTS:

Q)
Q)
Q)

Q)

Q)

DS1LF1 - 28"H X 30"W X 24"D LATERAL FILE
DS1ST1-661/2"H x 24" W x 24" D STORAGE TOWER

DS1ST2 - 16"D X 54"W X 15"H OVERHEAD STORAGE WITH
HINGED DOORS

D6 - HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TABLE. AT PRIVATE OFFICES
PROVIDE LEG SHROUD

MF8 - MONITOR ARMS

Manufacturer

Model Name
Storage Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

coc8lcl

0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

STEELCASE

CURRENCY DESK SYSTEM
PLASTIC LAMINATE
CURRENCY DESK SYSTEMS

LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS ON LAMINATE
SURFACES

99



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

DS?2

DESK SYSTEM COMPONENTS:

Q)

Q)
™M

DS2LF1-28"H X 30"W X18"D LATERAL FILE - PROVIDE
60" L PLASTIC LAMINATE TOP AS SHOWN IN PLAN

D2 - HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TABLE
MF8 - MONITOR ARMS

DS3

DESK SYSTEM COMPONENTS:

Q)

Q)
Q)
Q)

DS2LF1-28"H X 30"W X18"D LATERAL FILE - PROVIDE
60" L PLASTIC LAMINATE TOP AS SHOWN IN PLAN

D2 - HEIGHT ADJUSTABLE TABLE
MF8 - MONITOR ARMS

15" D x 53" W TRANSACTION WORKSURFACE

Manufacturer

Model Name
Storage Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

STEELCASE

ANSWER SYSTEM

PLASTIC LAMINATE
CURRENCY DESK SYSTEMS

LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS ON LAMINATE
SURFACES

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

100



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

DS4

PANEL

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

STEELCASE

ANSWER PANEL

TS7661PJ

30" H (WIDTH VARIES BY LOCATION)

STEELCASE

ANSWER PANEL

TS7661PJ

42" H (WIDTH VARIES BY LOCATION)

STEELCASE

ANSWER PANEL

TS7661PJ

54" H (WIDTH VARIES BY LOCATION)

Finishes

Panel Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes

Panel Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes

Panel Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

VARIES BY LOCATION
ANSWER SYSTEMS FURNITURE
LIMITED LIFETIME

VARIES BY LOCATION
ANSWER SYSTEMS FURNITURE

LIMITED LIFETIME

VARIES BY LOCATION
ANSWER SYSTEMS FURNITURE
LIMITED LIFETIME

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

101



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

DS/

PANEL

STEELCASE

ANSWER PANEL

TS7661PJ

66" H (WIDTH VARIES BY LOCATION)

VARIES BY LOCATION
ANSWER SYSTEMS FURNITURE

LIMITED LIFETIME

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY ONH

102



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Y

DESK SYSTEM COMPONENTS:

(2
Q)]
(3)
Q)]

CORNER UNIT

BOOK RETURN UNIT
DESKUNITWITH PATRON LEDGE
BOOK CART

Manufacturer

Model Name
Storage Material

Cutsheet
Warranty

DEMCO

LIBRACRAFT

WOOD, PARTICLE BOARD, PLASTIC LAMINATE
DEMCO SYSTEM

5 YEARS FOR CRAFTSMANSHIP AND MATERIAL
DEFECTS

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

103



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

LOUNGE

c0c'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

104



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

L]

MODULAR SOFT SEATING

2

STEP LOUNGE

L3

CORNER STEP LOUNGE

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Shape

Features

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Features

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Features

VS AMERICA

SHIFT + LANDSCAPE (CURVE)

09329

433/8"WX203/4"DX117/8"H

CURVE
GLIDES

FOMCORE
TWO STEP
FO27-38X38X32
38"WX38"DX32"H
GLIDES

FOMCORE

TWO STEP INSIDE CORNER
FO29-38X38X32
38"WX38"DX32"H
GLIDES

Finishes

Shell Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Body Material
Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes

Body Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

VINYL
SHIFT + LANDSCAPE (CURVE)

10 YEARS

VINYL, TWO-TONED
TWO STEP

LIMITED LIFETIME

VINYL, TWO-TONED
TWO STEP
LIMITED LIFETIME

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

105



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

L4

BENCH

Lo

SINGLE LOUNGE

FOMCORE

BENCH 48

FOO9
48"WX18"DX20"H
GLIDES

Lo

DOUBLE LOUNGE

SMITH SYSTEM

FLOWFORM LEARN LOUNGE SINGLE
SEAT

55010
303/4"WX251/4"DX18"H

VINYL, TWO-TONED
BENCH 48
LIMITED LIFETIME

SMITH SYSTEM

FLOWFORM LEARN LOUNGE DOUBLE
SEAT

5501
581/2"Wx291/4"Dx18"H

VINYL
FLOWFORM SINGLE LOUNGE

5 YEARS

VINYL
FLOWFORM DOUBLE LOUNGE

5 YEARS

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY ONH

106



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

v

ROCKER SEAT

SMITH SYSTEM
FLOWFORM SOFT ROCKER
55035

32"DX21"W X 32"H

VINYL
FLOWFORM SOFT ROCKER

5 YEARS

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY ONH

107



STORAGE

oooooooooo

mmmmmmmmmmmmm




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

A
ST

NOT USED

IAIAAANAANAINANN

SI2

MOBILE PEDESTAL

DISTRICT STANDARD

ST 3

CLASSROOM STORAGE (24)

DISTRICT STANDARD

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model #

Size

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model #
Size

Features

HON

MOBILE BOX/FILE PEDESTALWITH
CUSHION TOP

H15923
15"W X 227/8"D X 22"H

SMITH SYSTEM

CASCADE MEGA-CABINET W/ (24)
3-INCH TOTES

©610024000P
19"'D X 42 3/8"W X 43 5/16"H

CASTERS
MARKERBOARD BACK
3-INCH TOTES

Finishes

Body Material

Options
Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes
Frame Color
End Color

Cutsheet

Warranty

METAL
CUSHION TOP (MODEL #HPSEAT24ND)
MOBILE BOX/FILE PEDESTAL WITH CUSHION

T0P
LIFETIME; 5 YEARS ON SEAT TEXTILES

PLATINUM
VARIES BY SITE

CASCADE MEGA-TOWER
W/(24) 3-INCH TOTES

LIFETIME; 1 YEAR ON MARKERBOARD
BACK

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

109



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

/1\
ST4

NOT USED

coc'8l el

0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY ONH

STO

CLASSROOM STORAGE (36)

DISTRICT STANDARD

SMITH SYSTEM

CASCADE MEGA-TOWER W/ (36)
3-INCH TOTES

PLATINUM
VARIES BY SITE

910036000P CASCADE MEGA-TOWER
19"D X 43"W X 613/8"H W/(36) 3-INCH TOTES

CASTERS LIFETIME; 1 YEAR ON MARKERBOARD
MARKERBOARD BACK BACK

3-INCH TOTES

ST6

NOT USED

110




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ST/

CLASSROOM STORAGE

S13

CLASSROOM STORAGE

STY

CLASSROOM STORAGE

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Features

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Features

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Features

SMITH SYSTEM

CASCADE MID-CABINET W/SHELVES
511000000P

19"D X 28 5/8"W X 43 5/16"H

CASTERS
MARKERBOARD BACK
LOCKABLE DOORS

SMITH SYSTEM

CASCADE MID-CABINET W/SHELVES
511000000P

19"D X 28 5/8"W X 43 5/16"H

CASTERS
MARKERBOARD BACK

SMITH SYSTEM

CASCADE MEGA-TOWER W/SHELVES
911000000P

19"D X 43"W X 613/8"H

CASTERS
MARKERBOARD BACK

Finishes
Frame Material
End Panel Material
Door Material

Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes
Frame Material
End Panel Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes
Frame Material
End Panel Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)
STEEL

STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)
CASCADE MID-CABINET W/SHELVES

LIFETIME; 1 YEAR ON MARKERBOARD
BACK

STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)
STEEL
CASCADE MID-CABINET W/SHELVES

LIFETIME; 1 YEAR ON MARKERBOARD
BACK

STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)
STEEL
CASCADE MEGA-TOWER W/SHELVES

LIFETIME; 1 YEAR ON MARKERBOARD
BACK

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

M



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ST10

CLASSROOM STORAGE

ST

MOBILE SHELVING

ST12

4D LATERAL FILE

j ——x

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Features

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Shape

Features

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model # (36"W)
Model # (42"W)
Height

Features

SMITH SYSTEM

CASCADE MEGA-TOWER W/SHELVES
911000000P

19"D X 43"W X 613/8"H

CASTERS
MARKERBOARD BACK
LOCKABLE DOORS

VS AMERICA

SHIFT+ TRANSFER (CURVE)
45293

601/8"W X16 3/4"D X 451/2"H
CURVE

PULL HANDLES
MAGNETS

HON

BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL FILES
W/ DRAWERS - 4 DRAWER

H884
H894
521/2"H

FLUSH STEEL FRONT
LOCK

Finishes
Frame Material
End Panel Material
Door Material

Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes

Body Material
Cutsheet
Warranty

Finishes

Body/Drawer Material

Cutsheet

Warranty

STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)
STEEL

STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)
CASCADE MEGA-TOWER W/SHELVES

LIFETIME; 1 YEAR ON MARKERBOARD
BACK

PLASTIC LAMINATE
SHIFT+ TRANSFER (CURVE)
10 YEARS

STEEL

BRIGADE 800 SERIES LATERAL FILES
W/ DRAWERS - 4 DRAWER

LIFETIME

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

12



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ST1S

ADMIN STORAGE

ST14

ADMIN STORAGE

ST19

ADMIN STORAGE

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

STEELCASE

CURRENCY COMBINATION CABINET
CRCLF

24"D X 36"W X 84"H

STEELCASE

CURRENCY STACKING BOOKCASE
CRBK

15"D X 30"W X 41 3/4"H

STEELCASE
CURRENCY BOOKCASE
CRBK

15"D X 30"W X 54"H

Finishes
Laminate Color

Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes
Laminate Color

Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes
Laminate Color

Cutsheet

Warranty

VARIES BY SITE
CURRENCY DESK SYSTEMS

LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS ON LAMINATE
SURFACES

VARIES BY SITE
CURRENCY DESK SYSTEMS

LIMITED LIFETIME;12YEARS ON LAMINATE
SURFACES

VARIES BY SITE
CURRENCY DESK SYSTEMS

LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS ON LAMINATE
SURFACES

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

13



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ST16

ADMIN STORAGE

ST1/

ADMIN COUNTER

S8

P.E. STORAGE

T T
1 A1
Pt v

N >/

£

—

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

STEELCASE

CURRENCY TWO-DRAWER LATERAL
FILE

CRLS2H
24"D X 36"W X 28"H

STEELCASE

CURRENCY WORKSURFACE
USWSS

24"D X 60" -108"W

LYON

8000 SERIES OPEN STEEL SHELVING
8007SH

24D X 36"W X 84"H (20-GAUGE)

Finishes
Laminate Color

Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes
Laminate Color

Cutsheet

Warranty

Finishes

Body/Drawer Material

Cutsheet
Warranty

VARIES BY SITE
CURRENCY DESK SYSTEMS

LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS ON LAMINATE
SURFACES

VARIES BY SITE
CURRENCY DESK SYSTEMS

LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS ON LAMINATE
SURFACES

STEEL
8000 SERIES SHELVING

LIMITED LIFETIME

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

114



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ST19

P.E. STORAGE

ST20

CLASSROOM STORAGE

ST27

ADMIN STORAGE

TYIY YV Y Y VY VP YyYYYyYyYvyyyvvyyvyYvy

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Manufacturer
Model Name
Model #

Size

Features

Manufacturer

Model Name

Model #

Size

LYON

8000 SERIES OPEN STEEL SHELVING
8342SH

24"D X 48"W X 84"H (20-GAUGE)

SMITH SYSTEM

CASCADE MEGA-TOWER W/SHELVES
911000000P

19"D X 43"W X 613/8"H

CASTERS

MARKERBOARD BACK

TOTES: 9 x 3-INCH, 9 X 6-INCH, 3 X
12-INCH

STEELCASE

CURRENCY OVERHEAD STORAGE W/
HINGED DOORS

CROHHD
16"D X 54"W X 15"H

Finishes

Body/Drawer Material STEEL

Cutsheet 8000 SERIES SHELVING
Warranty LIMITED LIFETIME
Finishes

Frame Material STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)

End Panel Material STEEL
Door Material STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)
Cutsheet CASCADE MEGA-TOWER W/SHELVES
Warranty LIFETIME; 1 YEAR ON MARKERBOARD
BACK

Finishes
VARIES BY SITE
Cutsheet CURRENCY DESK SYSTEMS

Warranty LIMITED LIFETIME; 12 YEARS ON
LAMINATE SURFACES

Laminate Color

coc8lcl

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

115



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

S22

CLASSROOM STORAGE SMITH SYSTEM
CASCADE MEGA-TOWER W/SHELVES STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)

911000000P STEEL —
19"D X 43"W X 613/8"H STEEL (PLATINUM COLOR ONLY)
CASTERS CASCADE MEGA-TOWER W/SHELVES

MARKERBOARD BACK
LOCKABLE DOORS EIXELIME,1YEAR ON MARKERBOARD
TOTES: 9x 3-INCH, 9 X6-INCH, 3 X

12-INCH

coc'8l el

0002£098lE

AAAAA‘A‘A‘A‘AAAA‘A‘A‘A‘AI

TYIYVT VT VYTV Y VY Y Y Y YYYYYYYY Y YT

S1031IHOdY ONH

116



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

CLASSROOM RUGS

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

117



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Manufacturer

Model Name

T Size

RUG Manufacturer

Model Name

Size

Manufacturer

Model Name

Size

LAKESHORE

CALMING COLORS A PLACE FOR
EVERYONE CARPET

9'D X12'L

LAKESHORE

LEARNING SHAPES & COLORS
ACTIVITY CARPET

9'D X12'L

LAKESHORE

JUST LIKE HOME BRANCHES ROUND
CARPET

6' DIA.

Cutsheet

Warranty

Cutsheet

Warranty

Cutsheet

Warranty

CALMING COLORS A PLACE FOR

coc8lcl

EVERYONE CARPET

10 YEARS —

‘ 0002.L098l€

S1031IHOdY OINH

LEARNING SHAPES & COLORS
ACTIVITY CARPET

10 YEARS

JUST LIKE HOME BRANCHES ROUND
CARPET

10 YEARS

118



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

MISCELLANEOUS
FURNITURE

c0c'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY OINH

119



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

M1

PLAY KITCHEN

LAKESHORE

HEAVY-DUTY ALL-IN-ONE KITCHEN
DG128

52"WX161/8"D X 441/2"H

HEAVY-DUTY ALL-IN-ONE KITCHEN

LIFETIME

M2

BIG BOOK CENTER

LAKESHORE

CLASSIC BIRCH MAGNETIC WRITE &
WIPE BIG BOOK CENTER

JJog7z
235/8"W X161/4"D X 371/2"H

CLASSIC BIRCH MAGNETIC WRITE &

WIPE BIG BOOK CENTER
LIFETIME

MF3

ROCKING FOAM ANIMAL

FOMCORE

ROCK'N IN THE WILD ROXY T-REX
F172

35"WX12"DX33"H

ROXYT-REX
LIMITED LIFETIME

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY ONH

120



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ME4

ROCKING FOAM ANIMAL FOMCORE

ROCK'N IN THE WILD BUBBA BELUGA
F170
46" W X12"DX21"H

MEFOS

LOUNGE SCREEN

SMITH SYSTEM

FLOWFORM LEARN LOUNGE SCREEN
55014

96" W X12"D X 47 3/4"H

BUBBA BELUGA
LIMITED LIFETIME

MFO

HULA HOOP STORAGE GOPHER

DURAHOOP CART
27"WX211/2"D X 45" H

SOUND DAMPENING PET FELT
FLOWFORM

2 YEARS

NO LIFETIME WARRANTY;"UNCONDITIONAL100%
SATISFACTION GUARANTEE

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY ONH

121



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ME/

MONITOR ARMS

HUMAN SCALE

M/FLEX MONITOR ARM FOR M2.1
X22SBS

DUAL ARMS

MONITOR ARMS

15 YEARS

coc'8l el

‘ 0002£098lE

S1031IHOdY ONH

122



ANdba Alnian At [T
Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A186 Contracts Forms

Bowling Green Elementary School New Furniture SUBSTITUTIO |
Sacramento City Unified School District REQUEST NO

Date: 12/16/24

1. SUBSTITUTION REQUEST
Attention: Affifa Kadhim

HMC Architects

Please submit only one product per request!

Include with a specified product Submittal

2. PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS: The undersigned requests consideration of the following substitution:

Proposed Item: ST1- Mobile Pedestal

3. REASON FOR REQUEST:
Product has been discontinued.

4. REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBSTITUTIONS:
Attached data includes product description, specifications, drawings, photographs, performance and test data adequate
for evaluation of request; applicable portions of data are clearly identified. Attached data also includes a description of
changes to Contract Documents, which proposed substitution will require for its proper installation.

The undersigned certifies that the following paragraphs, unless modified by attachments, are correct:

1. The proposed substitution does not affect dimensions shown on drawings and does not require design changes in
the Contract Documents.

2. Maintenance and service parts will be readily available for the proposed substitution.

3. The proposed substitution will have no adverse effect of the work, the schedule or specified warranty requirements.

The undersigned further states that the function, appearance and quality of the proposed substitution are equivalent or
superior to the specified item.

5. TRANSMITTAL TO VENDOR: Distribution: Vendor, Owner, HMC
[0 ACCEPTED [0 ACCEPTED AS NOTED O] REJECTED
HMC Architects By: Suzanne sasaki-hartstein Date: 12/17/2024
Comments:

Confirmed that product has been discontinued. Product does not meet dimensions and design requirements.
Please see Addendum #1.




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Molly

MOBILE STORAGE

° ° This larger capacity cabinet offers a variety of configurations to satisfy your

aesthetic and functional needs. Choose laminate, fabric, or metal top then tell us if

you want a cupboard door or open shelf option. The perfect companion for small

°° L and medium sized printers, Molly offers a spacious top deck, mobiity, and plenty
of storage for personal items, supplies and filing.

Pg 1/2
061224



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

TRACE FEATURES
M O| |y * 5th wheel on front drawer to prevent tipping
* Available with either a laminate, cushion, or metal top
* Box/file drawers may be specified on either left or right side

* Choose from open shelves or hinged door, which hinges on the outside

. = | of the cabinet
%\‘
\J * Includes one adjustable shelf
\ . . . . .
e  Cabinet heights listed include black plastic 37mm casters

(2 locking and 2 non-locking)

Tees—— ORDERING TIPS

* Linear yardage required for COM fabric is 1 yard (20 units or fewer)

* Unless otherwise specified, the fabric grain on cushions will be applied “front-to-
back”; the “front” is the side with drawers

LOCK SYSTEM

* Includes one or two UM series locks, keyed alike, black-faced, master-keyed, and
core-removable (may be keyed-alike in the field)

AVAILABLE LOCKS & FRONTS
_—— %
) . ) ) A. Full Pull Q. Square, S. Square, Satin Nickel
UM Series  LL Series  SL Series K Series Satin Nickel Loop Pull (Add “B”
(Standard) Bar Pull suffix for black pull)

ORDERING GUIDE
Drawer/ Pkg Pkg Metal Fabric Lam/ GR1 GR2 GR3 GR4 GR5

Description  Location Wt Cube Part# Front Part# Color # Edge# Price Price Price Price Price

22-3/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 cup.dr/met.top left 96.51b 12.2ft FL ? |L4G6T| ? n/a n/a  $1,731 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
22-3/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 cup.dr/met.top right 96.51b 12.2ft FR ? | L4TOT| ? n/a n/a  $1,731 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
22-3/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 opensh./met.top left 92.5Ib 12.2ft FL ?onau2t ? n/a n/a  $1,513 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
22-3/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 opensh./met.top right 92.5Ib 12.2ft FR ? |L4UT|] ? n/a n/a  $1,513 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
22-3/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 cup. dr./lam. top left  98.51b 12.2ft FL ? L4 G6 ? n/a ? $1,976 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
22-3/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 cup.dr/lam.top right 98.51b 12.2ft FR ? L4 T9 ? n/a ? $1,976 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
22-3/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 opensh./lam.top left 94.5Ib 122ft FL ? L4 U2 ? n/a ? $1,860 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
22-3/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 opensh./lam.top right 94.5Ilb 12.2ft FR ? L4 U1 ? n/a ? $1,860 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
22-5/8 18-1/4 30-1/2  cup. dr./cushion left 101.51b 12.4ft FL ? |L4G6C| 7 ? n/a  $2,021 $2,189 $2,256 $2,324 $2,380 $2,014
22-5/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 cup.dr/cushion right 101.51b 12.4ft FR ? |L4TOC| 7 ? n/a  $2,021 $2,189 $2,256 $2,324 $2,380 $2,014
22-5/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 opensh./cushion left 97.5lb 12.4ft FL ? |L4U2C| 7 ? n/a  $1,903 $2,073 $2,139 $2,209 $2,264 $1,898
22-5/8 18-1/4 30-1/2 opensh./cushion right 97.5lb 12.4ft FR ? |L4U1C| 7 ? n/a  $1,903 $2,073 $2,139 $2,209 $2,264 $1,898
... ...
L . po® & - Any Color Available
- L ! Over 72 Standard

PN ‘s 888-712-8582 greatopenings.com Metal Finishes

Pg 2/2
061224



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ATTACHMENT D
SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Section 01 - PROPOSAL FORM INSTRUCTIONS

Section 1.01 Proposal Forms

Bidders are required to use the Proposal Form provided in Attachment A -Proposal From (PDF) and for the
ease of the Bidders also in Excel Format in Attachment F — Furniture Quantity Spreadsheet, “Overview” tab
and “Furniture Quantities” tab per instructions in the “Overview” Tab. Additional Proposal Forms may be
copied from the Project Manual.

Section 1.02 Bid Proposals

A

A responsive Proposal consists of all the following:

1. Completion of Attachment A — Bid Form and Proposal.

2. Completion of Attachment A — Proposal From B - Furniture Overview-Qtys-Costs
Spreadsheet as a PDF using Attachment F - Furniture Overview-Qtys-Cost Excel
Workbook as the source document.

a) Overview Tab
b) Furniture Quantities Tab completed using the provided Overview Notes

3. Inclusion in sealed bid envelope of Attachment F - Furniture Overview-Qtys-Cost Workbook,
Overview and Furniture Quantities tabs, in Excel Format on a USB thumb drive.

4. Bidder must bid on all furniture items listed in Attachment C — Furniture Package either as the
specified item, or with pre-bid approved substituted item(s).

a) The Purchases Contract for this Bid Package will be awarded to a single vendor.

5. Bidder must provide a floorplan layout with all products shown including any Pre-Bid approved
substituted items.

a) Bidders may request the Architects Plans in AutoCAD format using the Attachment
E - Architect File Release Agreement.

Proposals shall be submitted in a sealed Proposal Envelope. On the face of the envelope clearly
write "Bid Proposal - Do Not Open" and indicate the Vendor’'s Name, Address, Bid Package
Description and Bid Package #.

All spaces provided on the Proposal Forms shall be filled in. If any space provided is not utilized by
the Bidder, that space shall be filled in with the notation "NA" (Not Applicable).

The Proposal Forms shall be filled in by typewriter or computer or manually printed in ink.

Where indicated, all amounts shall be expressed in words and in figures. In case of discrepancy,
the words shall govern. In the case of a discrepancy between the Total Base Bid Amount stated on
the Proposal Form and the actual total, the lump sum amount, before allowances, stated on the
Proposal Form and the actual mathematical total will govern.

Bidders shall not make unsolicited notations or statements on the Proposal Forms. Alteration of the
Attachment A Proposal Form A is not permitted and will result in proposal being considered non-
responsive. Attachment F, Overview and Furniture Quantities tabs in Excel are intended to be
altered as necessary for the addition of lines for substitution items and formulas for totals by Bidder.

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid#479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Attachment D

Page 1 of 6



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

G.

All changes to and erasures or crossing out of the Bidder's entries shall be initialed by the signer of
the Proposal.

Each Proposal shall include the legal name of the Bidder and a statement regarding whether the
Bidder is a sole proprietor, a partnership, a corporation, or other type of legal entity. Proposals
submitted by corporations shall have the state of incorporation noted and shall have corporate seals
affixed. Any Bid submitted by an agent shall have a current Power of Attorney attached, certifying
the agent's power to bind the Bidder.

Section 1.03 Completion of Proposal Form

A

B.

C.

D.

E.

Submit only one Proposal Form for each Bid Package.

Fill in the numbers and dates of all Addenda received and considered in the Proposal. Proposals
must include acknowledgment of all Addenda issued prior to the Bid Date.

Type or print the signer's name and title in the spaces provided below the signature.
Date the form in the spaces provided.

Affix corporate seal or stamp where indicated.

Section 1.04 Submission of Proposals

A

Proposals shall be submitted to the District in writing, at the location stated in the Invitation For Bids.
Telephone, email or faxed proposals including all required bid documentation will not be accepted.

Proposals shall be submitted by the time and date stated in the Invitation For Bids.

Bidders shall bear full responsibility for delivering Proposals to the location for receipt of Proposals
by the time and date designated for receipt of Proposals.

No telephones, fax machines or copy machines will be provided by the District or the District
Representative.

Section 1.05 Modification or Withdrawal of Proposals

A. AProposal may not be withdrawn by the Bidder following the time and date designated for the receipt
of Proposals, except in accordance with Sections 5100 - 5108 of the Public Contract Code.

B. Prior to the time and date designated for receipt of Proposals, Proposals may be modified or
withdrawn. Modifications and withdrawals shall be in writing. Telephone, email or fax modifications
will not be accepted.

C. Withdrawn Proposals may be resubmitted up to the time and date designated for receipt of
Proposals.

END OF SECTION
SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid#479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Attachment D
Page 2 of 6



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Section 02 - ALLOWANCES

PART 1 - GENERAL

Section 2.01 _Summary

A. To provide adequate budget and bonding to cover scope of work not precisely determined by the

B.

Contract Documents prior to bidding, allow within the proposed Contract Sum the amounts described

in the Proposal Form. All unused portions of the allowance will be deducted from the Contract

through a Final Change Order.

Related Work:

1. Documents affecting work of this Section include, but are not limited to, Bidding and Contract
Requirements, and related Attachments.

2. Other provisions concerning Cash Allowances are stated in Attachment A, Proposal A Form.

3. Other provisions concerning Cash Allowances also may be stated in other sections of the
Project Manual.

Section 2.02 Specific Allowances

A

Owner: Provide within the proposed contract sum the amount of Fifty Thousand and NO/100
Dollars, ($50,000.00) for Owner Requested Added Scope. All unused portions of the allowance
will be deducted from the contract through a final change order.

END OF SECTION

Section 03 - SUBSTITUTIONS

Section 3.01 Substitutions

The Vendor may request approval to provide a substitute for a furniture item included in Attachment C
Furniture Package. The following conditions must be met:

1. Vendor must submit their substitution requests by the date provided in the Invitation for Bids,
Critical Dates

2. Vendor must submit their substitution request using the Substitution Request Form included in
Attachment E of this contract document.

3. Vendor must attach the cut sheet for the product to the Substitution Requests.

4. Substitution Requests will be reviewed by the Architect and approved as an “equal” by the
District.

5. Only if a Vendor receives an approved substitution request, may they be allowed to highlight in
the Attachment A Proposal Form B - Furniture Quantities the item to be substituted, and
add a highlighted line for the approved substituted item. The substituted item line must contain
information in each of the columns.

6. The Vendor must provide at least Fifty-One Percent (51%) of Total Cost, excluding the Owner
Allowance, of furniture specified in Attachment A Proposal Form Furniture Quantities, or the
Vendor’s Furniture Bid will be deemed unresponsive.

END OF SECTION

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid#479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Attachment D

Page 3 of 6



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Section 04 — SCOPE OF WORK

Section 4.01 Bid Package(s)

A. Bidder shall carefully review the total scope of responsibilities with respect to the Work of
BP#479-1 and shall provide for the total scope in its Proposal.

Section 4.02 Scope of Work

Included:

1. Furnish and install all labor, material and equipment for all Work shown and/or specified in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

2. This Scope of Work Section 1.03 also applies to all applicable awarded substitutions.

3. Information provided under “Also Included” points out some items which may be considered
less obvious or “unconventional”, but which are included in the Scope of Work.

4. This Bid Package Description is intended to clarify scope to the Vendor but is in no way
intended to limit scope that is reasonable inferable as being required by the Work included in
this description. Work required under a Bid Package may be shown or specified anywhere in
the Contract Documents.

Also Included:

1.

Vendor through coordination with Construction Manager, will be required to coordinate delivery

and installation of furniture while construction may still be on-going.

Vendor may be required to do a phased install as a means to coordinate with construction.

Daily and final clean-up.

Vendor is responsible for the protection of books, shelving, furniture and electronic equipment

during Work. Protection to include, but not limited to; corner guards and floor protection in working

areas.

Any Patching, repairing, painting and/or replacement of finished surfaces damaged during
installation will be repaired by the Bowling Green Elementary Campus Renewal, General
Contractor and the cost for said repairs will be deducted from the Vendor’s final invoice.

A full-time Lead Installer shall be on site at all times Vendor installation is occurring.

Any storage costs the Vendor incurs in order to facilitate the installation timeframe called for in
Attachment D, Special Provisions, Section 05 — Schedule

END OF SECTION

Section 05 - SCHEDULE

Section 5.01 Contract Time/Time for Completion

The time for completion of all Work is Friday, August 01, 2025

Time for completion of milestones is as set forth in the below Preliminary Schedule. Any extensions of time
for completion of milestones are required to be District approved.

Section 5.02 Schedules

The below Preliminary Schedule indicates planned durations for significant activities during the production,
delivery, install and close-out periods, including required milestone completion dates. Phasing and
milestone completion dates have been prepared to accommodate the Work of this Bid Package and school

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid#479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Attachment D

Page 4 of 6



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

educational demands. The activities shown assume 100% manpower levels. Mobilization, planning,
coordinating layout, gradual manloading, etc. all must occur prior to the activities shown.

Certain phases of the work may be designated as a “Zero Float Phase” in the Preliminary-Schedule. Any
Zero Float Phase shall have a fixed start and finish date that is not subject to change as a result of delays
in other phases or in issuance of the Notice to Proceed for the Project.

The Vendor is required to submit a Schedule at time of Pre-Production Meeting called for in Attachment
D, Special Provisions, Section 06 — Project Meetings and Procedures for the activities within its scope of
Work which will allow the Vendor to meet the milestone dates including in this section.

The District’'s Construction Contractor will also occupy the Site during the entire period of furniture delivery
and install for the conduct of normal operations. The Furniture Vendor shall cooperate with the District to
minimize conflict, and to facilitate the District’'s Construction Contractor’s operations. Delivery and install
areas will be made available in the order and time frames shown in the Preliminary Schedule.

Schedule the Work to accommodate these requirements.

Section 5.03 Milestone Schedule:

Preliminary Furniture Schedule

Anticipated Notice of Intent to Award (NOITA) 01/13/2025
Anticipated Board Approval of Purchases Contract 01/16/2025
Anticipated Notice to Proceed (NTP) 01/17/2025
Anticipated Date Vendor to Provide Expected Ship Date 01/24/2025
Anticipated Pre-Production Meeting 01/31/2025
Anticipated Pre-Install Meeting TBD

Anticipated Start of Install Milestone Date (No later, No Earlier) 07/07/2025
Anticipated Completion of Install including Punch Close-out 08/01/2025

School Site Schedule

Bowling Green ES Administrative Staff Return to School 08/11/2025
Bowling Green ES Start of School 08/18/2025

END OF SECTION

Section 06 - PROJECT MEETINGS & PROCEDURES

Section 6.01 Pre-Production Meeting

A. Timing: This meeting is to occur after Vendor has received the Notice to Proceed and prior to start
of furniture production.

B. Attendance: Vendor, Project Architect, Owner Representative, and Sacramento City USD.
Representatives of Vendor attending meeting shall be experienced design & production
supervisory staff with authorization to act on behalf of the entity.

C. Purpose: Final review of Vendor’s Production List and confirmation of Vendor’s Baseline Schedule
for production, delivery and installation dates scheduled to meet the contract milestone dates in
Attachment D, Special Provisions, Section 05 - Schedule.

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid#479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Attachment D

Page 5 of 6



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Section 6.02 Pre-Install Meeting

A.

B.

Timing: Prior to start of furniture installation. No later than June 27, 2025.

Attendance: Vendor, Project Architect, Owner Representative and Sacramento City USD.
Representatives of Vendor attending meeting shall be experienced delivery and install supervisory
staff with authorization to act on behalf of the entity.

Purpose: Discuss and familiarize Vendor with site conditions and installation procedures to be used
on the Project. Representatives of Vendor attending meetings shall be experienced supervisory
staff

Section 6.03 Specially Called Meetings

A

The District's Owner Representative may call a special meeting at any time during the course of
the Project. Special Project meetings shall include representatives of the Project as requested to
discuss problems and/or solutions that are common to the Project.

Section 07 — VENDOR INVOICING

Section 7.01 Vendor Invoices

A.

B.

Vendor invoices will only be paid upon acceptance of installed furniture.

Vendor invoices shall be addressed to:
Sacramento City USD

Attention: Anthony Lea

425 1%t Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95818

Section 08 — LIQIDATED DAMAGES

Section 8.01 Liquidated Damages

A

B.

In the event of failure on the part of the Vendor to complete each phase of the Work within the
Milestone Completion Date, or the overall Project within the Contract Time, including any approved
extensions thereof, the Vendor shall pay District liquidated damages for each calendar day of delay
until final completion of the Phase or the Project.

The amount of liquidated damages is indicated below:

$2,000.00/calendar day

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Bid#479-1 Bowling Green New Furniture Project
Attachment D

Page 6 of 6



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

CHANGE ORDER

Sacramento City Unified School District

425 1st Ave., Sacramento, CA 95818

NAME & ADDRESS OF PROJECT:

NAME & ADDRESS OF ENTITY:

SCUSD PROJECT NUMBER:

PCO NUMBER:

ARCHITECT:

Entity proposes to change the Contract as follows:

(If used in response to a Request For Proposal, identify RFP #

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENTS
1. The proposed basis of adjustment to the Contract Sum is:
2. The proposed schedule change is days
Signature by the Entity indicates the Entity’s agreement with APPROVED ACCEPTED
the proposed adjustments in Contract Sum and Contract
Time set forth in this Proposed Change Order as full and Date: Date:

complete satisfaction of any direct or indirect additional cost
incurred by Entity in connection with performance of the
proposed change work.

Sacramento City Unified School
District

ARCHITECT (Typed Name)

OWNER (Typed Name)

ACCEPTED (Signature) (Signature)
DATE:
(Print Name) (Print Name)
(Signature)
(Print Name)

Page 1 of 1




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Auacnmer e - Contract Forms

HMC Architects

RELEASE AGREEMENT FOR USE OF ELECTRONIC INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE
PREPARED BY HMC ARCHITECTS.

Recipient:

Project:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

In connection with the project identified above (hereinafter “Project”) for which HMC Architects has
been retained to provide Architectural Services, certain instruments of professional service have been
prepared by HMC in electronic format hereinafter referred to as “Electronic Documents” (including but
not limited to electronic editable files in either 2D or 3D) which have been requested by the Recipient
as named above.

In consideration of HMC’s agreement to release Electronic Documents, the Recipient agrees to the
following:

1.

2.

3.

The Electronic Documents are and shall remain HMC’s “Instruments of Service” prepared solely for
use in connection with this project. HMC shall be deemed the author and owner of the intellectual
property embodied in the data. HMC retains all common law, statutory law and other reserved
rights, including the copyright, unless and to the extent such rights belong to HMC's Client for the
project as part of the agreement between HMC and its Client.

The Electronic Documents are provided as a convenience to the Recipient for informational
purposes only in connection with the Recipients performance of its responsibilities relating to the
Project. The Electronic Documents do not replace or supplement the paper copies of the Drawings
and specifications, which are, and remain, the Contract Documents for the Project.

The Electronic Documents are not, nor shall they be construed to be, a product. Under no
circumstances shall delivery of the Electronic Documents be deemed a sale by HMC. There are no
warranties of any kind in such Electronic Documents or in the media in which they are contained,
either expressed or implied. In no event shall HMC be liable for any loss of profit or any
consequential damages as a result of Recipients use or reuse of these Electronic Documents.

Any further conversion of the format or changes by the Recipient is solely the responsibility of the
Recipient. The conversion of Electronic Documents from the format supplied by HMC to some
other format may introduce errors or other inaccuracies.

Page 1 of 2



Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

HMC Architects

5. The media in which any Electronic Documents are transmitted may deteriorate over time and
under various conditions. HMC is not responsible for any such deterioration.

6. The Electronic Documents (1) are not construction documents and cannot be relied upon as
identical to contract documents (2) are only a component of the instruments of service and provide
design information current as of the date of their release (3) are provided for information purposes
only and are not intended as an end-product, and (4) are not intended to be used as shop
drawings. No representation in made by HMC as to the accuracy, completeness or degree of
coordination of such files or portion thereof, or that the information contained in the Electronic
Documents is free from errors or omissions, or free from damage or deletion in part or in whole.

7. The Recipient accepts all responsibility for any errors or inaccuracies and releases HMC from any
liability or claims for recovery of damages or expenses arising as the result of Recipients reliance
upon the Electronic Documents and any conflicts between the Electronic Documents and Contract
Documents.

8. Recipient will not use, or allow others to use, the Electronic Documents, in whole or in part, for any
purpose or project other than as stated herein without the express prior written permission of
HMC.

9. Recipient and/or any agent of Recipient shall hereby agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless
HMC and its consultants, agents and employees of any of them (collectively HMC) from and against
any claims, judgements, suits, damages, liability, losses and expenses, including but not limited to
attorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting from (1) Recipient’s failure to comply with the
requirements defined in this Agreement for the delivery of Electronic Documents (2) defects, errors
and omissions in the Electronic Documents or the information contained therein, and (3) the
unauthorized use, reuse or alteration of HMC's electronic data. The requesting party further agrees
to compensate HMC for any time spent or expenses incurred by HMC in defense of any such claim
or claims.

The signing of the Agreement must be by an officer of Recipient’s company who expressly certifies to
HMC that his/her/their signature(s) below is/are authorized by the Recipient to accept and commit to

the terms and conditions included in this Agreement and Release on behalf of the Recipient.

Agreed to and Accepted by:

Signature of Authorized Agent of Recipient Date

Name and Title (please print)

Company

Legal Address
(if address is a P.O. Box No., include actual building location address)

Page 2 of 2



ANdba Alnian At [T
Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A186 Contracts Forms

Bowling Green Elementary School New Furniture SUBSTITUTION
Sacramento City Unified School District REQUEST NO.:
Date:

1. SUBSTITUTION REQUEST
Attention: Affifa Kadhim Vendor:  Company

) Contact: Name
HMC Architects

Please submit only one product per request!

Include with a specified product Submittal

2. PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS: The undersigned requests consideration of the following substitution:

Proposed Item:

3. REASON FOR REQUEST:

4. REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBSTITUTIONS:
Attached data includes product description, specifications, drawings, photographs, performance and test data adequate
for evaluation of request; applicable portions of data are clearly identified. Attached data also includes a description of
changes to Contract Documents, which proposed substitution will require for its proper installation.

The undersigned certifies that the following paragraphs, unless modified by attachments, are correct:

1. The proposed substitution does not affect dimensions shown on drawings and does not require design changes in
the Contract Documents.

2. Maintenance and service parts will be readily available for the proposed substitution.

3. The proposed substitution will have no adverse effect of the work, the schedule or specified warranty requirements.

The undersigned further states that the function, appearance and quality of the proposed substitution are equivalent or
superior to the specified item.

Signature - Vendor Date
5. TRANSMITTAL TO VENDOR: Distribution: Vendor, Owner, HMC
[0 ACCEPTED [0 ACCEPTED AS NOTED [0 REJECTED
HMC Architects By: Date:

Comments:




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

Attachment G - Approved Substitutions List

Furniture Number  Substitution # Item Description Acc/Rej Comments
D1 O-D1 HAT to Fellows Victory Accepted
D2 0-D2 HAT to Fellows Victory Accepted
D6 0O-D3 HAT to Fellows Victory Accepted
DS1 CK-DS1 Office Desking System to Hon Accepted As Provide all desk components equal to the
10500 Series Noted specified product. Pull style and finishes to be
selected by the Owner at the finish meeting.
DS1 TC-04 Office Desking System to Teknion  |Accepted as See HAT revision in Addendum #1.
Expansion Noted
DS2 CK-DS2 Desking System to Hon 10500 Accepted As Provide all desk components equal to the
Noted specified product. Pull style and finishes to be
selected by the Owner at the finish meeting.
DS2 TC-05 Desking System to Teknion Accepted as See HAT revision in Addendum #1.
Expansion Noted
DS3 CK-DS3 Desking System to Hon 10500 Accepted As Provide all desk components equal to the
Noted specified product. Pull style and finishes to be
selected by the Owner at the finish meeting.
DS3 TC-06 Desking System to Teknion Accepted as See HAT revision in Addendum #1.
Expansion Noted
DS6 TC-09 Desking Panel to Teknion Leverage |Accepted
DS7 TC-10 Desking Panel to Teknion Leverake |Accepted
L1 O-L1 Modular Soft Seating to MooreCo  |Accepted as Curve to coordinate with ST11 shelving.
Schoolworks Ottoman (Curve) Noted
L1 TC-18 Modular Soft Seating to MooreCo  |Accepted as Curve to coordinate with ST11 shelving.
Schoolworks Ottoman (Curve) Noted
L2 O-L2 Step Lounge to MooreCo Elevate  [Accepted
Steps 2-Tier Straight Seat
L3 O-L3 Step Lounge to MooreCo Elevate  [Accepted
Corner Step Seat
L4 O-L4 Bench to MooreCo Schoolwroks Accepted as
Ottoman (Straight) Noted
LS1 O-LS1 Library Desk System to Woodtech |Accepted As Custom desk to have square corner per floor plan.
Custom Circulation Desk Noted
MF1 O-MF1 Play Kitchen to Jonti-Craft Chefs Accepted
Kitchen
MF2 O-MF2 Big Book Center to Jonti-Craft Big |Accepted
Book Easel
R1 O-R1 Rug (Rainbow) to Carpets For Kids |Accepted As Final rug design/patter/color to be finaliazed with
Colorful Row Seating Rug Noted school site at finish selection meeting.
R2 0O-R2 Rug (Shapes) to Carpets For Kids  |Accepted As
Simple Shapes Seating Rug Noted
R3 O-R3 Rug (Round) to Carpets For Kids Accepted As
Tranquil Mountains Rug Noted

S1 CK-S1 Task Chair to Hon Nucleus Accepted




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

S1 0O-S1 Task Chair to AMQ Bodi Task Chair |Accepted
S2 CK-S2 Task Chair to Hon Ignition Accepted As Prove high back model to align with specified
Noted product.
S2 0-82 Task Chair to 9 to 5 Tori task chair  [Accepted
S3 0O-S3-OPT2 Student Chair to Smith Systems Accepted as Chair heights per Addendum #1
Numbers Stack Chair Noted
S3 OPT1 TC-19 Student Chair to Smith Systems Accepted Chair heights per Addendum #1
Numbers
S5 CK-S5 Guest Chair to JSI Arwyn Chair Accepted
S5 0-S5 Guest Chair to 9 to 5 Lily Guest Accepted
Chair
S6 CK-S6 Rocker Seat to MooreCo Hierarchy |Accepted
Grow Stool
S6 0-S6 Rocker Seat to MooreCo Hierarchy |Accepted
Grow Stool
S6 TC-21 Rocker Seat to MooreCo Grow Accepted
Stool
S7/S7.1 O-S7 & 7.1 Rounc Floor Pad & Cart to Isle Floor |Accepted As Both S7 Floor Pad and S7.1 Floor Pad Cart are
Pad & Cart Noted accepted.
S8 0-S8 Café Chair to SitOnlt Rio Multi- Accepted
purpose Chair
ST2 O-ST2 PED to Steelcase TS Series Mobile |Accepted
Pedestal
ST2 TC-11 PED to Teknion Leverage KDCN Accepted
ST11 O-ST11 Mobile Shelving (Curved) to Accepted As Curve to coordinate with L1 Lounge Seating.
MooreCo Curved Single Sided Noted
ST12 0O-ST12 4D LAT to Safco Lateral File Accepted
ST12 TC-12 4D LAT to Teknion Ledger Lateral  [Accepted
Files
ST13 CK-ST13 Admin Storage (Tall Cabinet) to Hon [Accepted
10500 Series
ST13 TC-13 Admin Storage (Tall Cabinet) to Accepted
Teknion Expansion Storage
ST14 Ck-ST14 Admin Storage (Low Shelf) to Hon  [Accepted
105000 Series
ST14 TC-14 Admin Storage (Low Shelf) to Accepted
Teknion Expansion Storage
ST15 TC-15 Admin Storage (Tall Shelf) to Accepted
Teknion Expansion Storage
ST16 CK-ST16 Admin Storage (2D LAT) to Hon Accepted
10500 Series
ST16 TC-16 Admin Storage (2D LAT) to Teknion [Accepted
Expansion Storage
ST17 CK-ST17 Admin Storage (Countertop) to Hon [Accepted
105000 Series
ST17 TC-17 Admin Storage (Countertop) to Accepted
Teknion Expansion Storage




Docusign Envelope ID: 7997B15A-2CA8-46C8-9673-073E1255A1B6

ST18 0O-ST18 PE Storage to Safco Commercial Accepted
Shelf Kit
ST19 0O-ST19 PE Storage to Safco Commercial Accepted
Shelf Kit
ST21 CK-ST21 Admin Storage (Overhead) to Hon |Accepted
105000 Series
T CK-T1 Conference Table to Hon Preside  [Accepted As T1 to be provided with "Angled Legs" to match
Noted design intent.
N O-T1-OPT2 Conference Table to ERG Aspen Accepted
conference Table
T TC-23 Conference Table to Teknion Accepted
Expansion Meeting Table
T2 TC-24 Flip-Top Table to Paragon A&D Accepted
Crossfit Flip-Top
T7 TC-25 Treatment Table toSchool Nurse Accepted
Supply Recovery Couch
T9 CK-T9 Café Table to Hon Birk Table Accepted
T9 O-T9 Café Table to Smith Systems Café [Accepted
Table
T9 TC-26 Café Table to Teknion Casual Table [Accepted




»y
=) Sacramento City Unified School District

Sacramento 425 15t Ave., Sacramento, CA 95818
City Unified

School District

Lease Amendment #_.02
Pacific Interim Housing @ Clayton B. Wire Elementary Project

DSA App. #.02-122964 / Facilities Lease Agreement# 0040-408

SCUSD Project #0040-408

Exhibit AA

Effective Thursday, May 1, 2025, the Facilities Lease Agreement dated Thursday, January 16, 2025, between the
Sacramento City Unified School District and Flint Design Build, LLC dba FLINT for the Pacific Interim Housing @

Clayton B. Wire Elementary Project is amended as follows:

The Facilities Lease Agreement is modified as follows:

A. Section 4.4.2 Total Base Rent is amended as follows: “The TBR for the lease of the Project is
Three Million Six Hundred Thirty-Five Thousand One Hundred Fifty-One Dollars and no cents
($3,635,151.00) subject to the provisions of any Contingency Funds set forth in this Article 4.”

B. Section 4.4.2.4.1 The Total Base Rent includes: “Construction Contingency Fund in the amount of

Seventy-Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Forty-Five Dollars and no cents ($ 78,845.00).”

C. Section 4.4.2.4.3 The Total Base Rent includes: “District Contingency in the amount of Seventy-

Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Forty-Five Dollars and no cents ($ 78,845.00).”

D. Exhibit C — Lease Payment Schedule / TBR Calculator is amended as follows:

Pacific Interim Housing @ Clayton B. Wire - Portable Relocation
EXHIBIT C LEASE PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Item No | Monthly Payments | Amount
1 Lease Payment $ 796,693
2 Lease Payment $ 796,693
3 Lease Payment $ 796,693
4 Lease Payment $ 796,693
1 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
2 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
3 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
4 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
5 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
6 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
7 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
8 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
9 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
10 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
11 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
12 Post Lease Payment $ 17,128
Total Preconstruction, Lease Payments, & Post Lease Payments | $ 3,392,312




Pacific Interim Housing @ Clayton B. Wire - Portable Relocation
EXHIBIT C LEASE PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Total Preconstruction, Lease Payments, & Post Lease Payments | $ 3,392,312
Contractor Contingency $ 78,845
District Contingency $ 78,845
General Requirements $ -
Allowances $ -
Bonds & Insurance $ 85,149
Total Contingencies, General Requirements, Allowances, Bonds & Ins. | $ 242,839
Total Base Rent (TBR) $ 3,635,151
Preconstruction Amount $ 142,300
Total Contract Amount $ 3,777,451

E. Exhibit C — Qualifications & Assumptions and Exclusions and Work Not Included is amended as
follows:

Qualifications and Exclusions
1. Basis of TBR

This TBR is based on the plans, specifications, and documents listed below.

Pacific Interim Housing at Clayton B Wire

A. Pacific_CB Wire_ DWG_V1_Submitted 12.16.24
Pacific_ CB Wire_SPCS_V1_Submitted 12.16.24
Lionakis Addenda 01

FLINT Addendum 1, dated 02/14/2025

FLINT Addendum 2, dated 02/21/2025

FLINT Addendum 3, dated 02/27/2025

FLINT Addendum 4, 03/07/2025

FLINT Addendum 5, 03/11/2025

Flint's Front-End Manual dated February 2025
Exhibit 1.1- Preliminary Schedule

Exhibit 1.2- Site Logistics Plan

Exhibit 1.3- Owner Agreements

Exhibit 1.4- Master Subcontract Agreement
Exhibit 1.5- Sub Prequal Form (Sample)

Exhibit 1.6- Project Labor Agreement

Exhibit 1.7- Reports

TOZErXC~"IOMMUO®

2. Clarifications and Exclusions

A. Testing and Inspections, Plan Check, Building Permit, Encroachment Permits, Utility
Disconnection and Connection Fees, and Commissioning are provided by District.
B. Geotechnical Report and Hazardous Material Survey costs are provided by District.



C. Escalation beyond 90 days from bid date.

D. Lime treatment of soil, not anticipated.

E. This proposal excludes cost increases due to new or increased tariffs enacted after
the TBR acceptance date. Contractor reserves the right to treat these impacts as a
change order. Costs incurred due to unforeseen cost increases shall be split
between District and Contractor contingencies. Adequate back-up shall be provided
for such increases and approved by the District.

F. Fire watch associated with existing buildings outside of FLINT's construction fencing.

G. LEED Certification and Documentation (not required).

H. QSD & QSP Reporting (not required).

I.  Overtime not included.

J. Items identified in the bid spreadsheets as “Excluded” have not been included in the

cost of work and shall either be provided by others, included in another increment of
the project, or are not part of the scope of work for this project.

F. Exhibit C — List of plans and specs is amended as follows:

DSA 02-122964 - APPROVED DRAWINGS AND SPECS

SHEET INDEX

GENERAL

G-001 COVER SHEET

G-011 GENERAL NOTES

GA101 CAMPUS ACCESSIBILITY PLAN

GL111 OVERALL LIFE SAFETY & FIRE ACCESS PLAN
GA511 ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS

GA513 ACCESSIBILTY SIGNAGE STANDARDS AND DETAILS
GA514 PLUMBING ACCESSIBILITY DETAILS

CIVIL

CO0.1 CIVIL GENERAL NOTES AND ABBREVIATIONS
C0.2 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

C1.1 DEMOLITION PLAN

C1.2 ENGINEERED FILL PLAN

C2.1 GRADING PLAN

Cc2.2 GRADING PLAN

C3.1 UTILITY PLAN

C4.1 PAVING AND STRIPING PLAN

C5.1 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C6.1 DETAILS AND SECTIONS

ARCHITECTURAL

AD101 DEMOLITION OVERALL SITE PLAN

AS101 OVERALL SITE PLAN

AS401 OVERALL PORTABLE FLOOR PLAN

AS402 SITE - SHADE STRUCTURE

AS501 DETAILS - SITE

AD411 LARGE SCALE VIEWS - RESTROOM DEMO
A-411 LARGE SCALE VIEWS - RESTROOM

A-412 LARGE SCALE VIEWS - RESTROOM ELEVATION
A-413 LARGE SCALE VIEWS - RESTROOM ELEVATION AND SECTIONS
A-511 DETAILS - EXTERIOR

A-531 PARTITION TYPES & SCHEDULE

A-532 DETAILS - PARTITION

A-533 DETAILS - WOOD FRAMING

A-534 DETAILS - WOOD FRAMING

A-545 DETAILS - TYP OPENING FLASHING

A-621 SCHEDULES / DIAGRAMS - DOORS

A-641 INTERIOR - DETAILS, FINISH LEGEND & SCHEDULE




PLUMBING

P-001 PLUMBING SCHEDULES LEGEND & NOTES

P-002 PLUMBING SCHEDULE

P-401 PLUMBING SITE PLAN ENLARGED PLUMBING PLAN
P-402 ENLARGED PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN

P-501 PLUMBING - DETAILS

MECHANICAL

M-001 MECHANICAL SCHEDULE, LEGEND & NOTES

M-401 MECHANICAL SITE PLAN ENLARGED MECHANICAL PLAN
M-402 ENLARGED MECHANICAL FLOOR PLAN

M-501 MECHANICAL - DETAILS

M-701 MECHANICAL - CONTROLS

M-801 ENERGY COMPLIANCE DOCUMENTATION

M-802 ENERGY COMPLIANCE DOCUMENTATION

M-803 ENERGY COMPLIANCE DOCUMENTATION
ELECTRICAL

EO0.0 SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS, AND SHEET INDEX
EO.1 PROJECT NOTES AND SCHEDULE

EO0.2 TITLE 24

E1.0 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

E2.0 POWER, SIGNAL, LIGHTING & DEMOLITION PLANS
E3.0 FIRE ALARM NOTES, SCHEDULES AND DETAILS
E3.1 FIRE ALARM RISER DIAGRAM AND CALCS

E3.2 FIRE ALARM PLAN

E4.1 POWER ONE-LINE DIAGRAM & LOW VOLTAGE RISERS
E5.0 DETAILS

PC MODULAR RAMP #04-119501

1.1A
1.2A
1.3A
1.4A
1.5A
1.6A

COVER SHEET

ACCESIBLE RAMP ELEVATIONS & DETAILS
ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAILS & NOTES
DETAILS & NOTES

ACCESIBLE RAMP SWITCH BACK DETAILS
STAIR - OPTIONAL

PC SHADE STRUCTURE #04-123501

T-1.0
T-2.0
T-3.0
T-7.1-1000
T-7.2-2000

TITLE SHEET

UNIT SELECTION

T&l FORMS

PRODUCT INFORMATION
REACTIONS

PC SHADE STRUCTURE #04-122188

LS1.0
LS1.1
LS1.2
LS1.3
LS2.0
LS2.1
LS2.2
LS2.3
LS2.4
LS5.0

GENERAL INFO

GENERAL INFO

DSA 103

DSA 103

20' WIDE RECTANGULAR GABLE FOUNDATION PLAN

20' WIDE RECTANGULAR GABLE FRAMING & CONNECTION DETAILS
20" WIDE RECTANGULAR GABLE MULTI RIB ROOFING PLAN

20" WIDE RECTANGULAR GABLE MEGA RIB ROOFING PLAN

20" WIDE RECTANGULAR GABLE STANDING SEAM ROOFING PLAN
OPTIONAL ELECTRICAL ACCESS

PC PORTABLE #02-103351

A

A1
A1.2
A2.2
A3

A4

P1
S0.1
S0.2
S2.1W

TITLE AND TEST & INSPECTION SHEET

GENERAL NOTES AND RAMP & LANDING LAYOUTS
24'X40' EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

24'X40' FLOOR AND REFLECTED CEILING PLANS
STANDARD DETAILS

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

STANDARD PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS
GENERAL NOTES AND TYPICAL DETAILS

TYPICAL DETAILS

WOOD PAD FOUNDATION PLANS




S2.2M MULTI-WIDE FLOOR AND ROOF FRAMING PLANS

S3.1Ma MULTI-WIDE SHEAR WALL ELEVATIONS (24', 36', & 48'X40")
S5.1W WOOD PAD FOUNDATION DETAILS

S8.1 FRAMING DETAILS

S$8.2 FRAMING DETAILS

TOTAL SHEETS: 93

DIVISION NO.

DIVISION 00
By Owner

DIVISION 01
Section 0131 14
Section 01 33 00

Section 01 35 16
Section 01 57 13
Section 01 60 00

Section 01 70 00
Section 01 73 29

DIVISION 02
Section 02 40 00
Section 02 41 00

DIVISION 03

Section 03 11 00
Section 03 20 00
Section 03 30 00

DIVISION 04

Section 04 21 13.13

DIVISION 05
Section 05 50 15

DIVISION 06
Section 06 10 00

DIVISION 07

Section 07 21 00
Section 07 25 00
Section 07 60 00
Section 07 72 33
Section 07 92 00

PROJECT MANUAL
FOR

SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
C.B. WIRE PORTABLE RELOCATION AND RESTROOM UPGRADES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION TITLE
PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS

SPECIFICATIONS

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Additional Requirements for DSA Reviewed Projects........ccceceeeecveerveenns
SubMIttal ProcedUres.......coeeveiiiriieiieeeec e
Delivery of Electronic Files Agreement FOrmM.......ccccevvueeveeeveesireesiveesnenns

Delivery of BIM Model Agreement FOrM ........coccveeeviieeeeccivee e e

Alteration Project ProCeAUIES .........ccviecieeeieecreesiecreesteeseeeeseeeeeeesaeenees
[ o T o] o W@ e o i o FE SN
Product REQUIFEMENTS ..icveieieirieeriieciee sttt sve e en
Substitution REQUESt FOrM....c...oiiiiiiieiieeieeeee e
Execution and Closeout ReqQUIremMENtS ......cccuveveerieerieenieeieesieesreesneens
Cutting and PatChing .......ccueeiiiiiieiie s

EXISTING CONDITIONS

Site@ DEMOIITION ..ecciiiee ettt e e e e e rae e e
[D 7= o T ] [14To T o RPN

CONCRETE

(O] aTol £ =] d=I o T 411 o= SO P PUPP TP
Concrete REINFOICING......uiiiieiieeie ettt

Cast-iN-Place CONCIELE ....cccvveeeeieee ettt e e e

MASONRY

Brick VENEEI IMASONTY ...iiveieiiisiieeitiesitee st esteesieessaeeseeesaeessbeesreesseenseeens

METALS

METAl LAOUEIS....ueeeeiee ettt e e e rree e e e e e e saarar e e e e e e e eannns

WOODS, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES

Yo T0T = o O T o T=T o) VAR

THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION

Thermal INSUIAtION ....ceiiciieecciee e e e e
WEATNET BAITIBIS ....etveeeeee ettt eeeeeree e et e e e e e e e sarar e e e e e e e eennraeees
Flashing and Sheet Metal.......ccocuvvviiiiieiiiinie e
ROOF HAtCRES ...t

JOINT SEAIANTS.....vvieecieeee ettt e et e e eeabe e e e earaeeenns

PAGES INCLUSIVE




DIVISION 08
Section 08 11 00
Section 08 71 00

DIVISION 09

Section 09 24 00
Section 09 29 00
Section 09 30 00
Section 09 65 00
Section 09 67 23
Section 09 68 13
Section 09 77 10
Section 09 81 00
Section 09 91 00

DIVISION 10

Section 10 14 00
Section 10 21 13
Section 10 28 00

DIVISIONS 11 —21

DIVISION 22

Section 22 00 00
Section 22 05 00
Section 22 05 23
Section 22 07 00
Section 22 11 00
Section 22 11 23
Section 22 12 00
Section 22 13 00
Section 22 16 00
Section 22 33 00
Section 22 42 00

DIVISION 23

Section 23 00 00
Section 23 05 00
Section 23 05 93
Section 23 07 00
Section 23 09 00
Section 23 31 00
Section 23 33 00
Section 23 34 00
Section 23 37 00
Section 23 81 28

DIVISION 26

Section 26 00 10
Section 26 00 90
Section 26 05 19
Section 26 05 26
Section 26 05 29
Section 26 05 31
Section 26 05 33
Section 26 05 43
Section 26 05 53
Section 26 27 26
Section 26 28 16
Section 26 28 19

DIVISION 27

Section 27 00 00
Section 27 10 00
Section 27 53 13

OPENINGS
Metal DOOrs and FrameS.......cocuuiiiiieeiiiie e et e eecree e e e e areee e e e e 1-7
Door Hardware

FINISHES

Portland Cement Plastering .......cocceeveereenieniienieeeeeesee e 1-9
GYPSUM BOAI ....oiiiiiiiiiieriieeieete ettt st 1-6
LI LT3 = U 1-7
T 1= o1 [ Yo T TSRS 1-7
RESINOUS FIOOTING ..ttt 1-9
TilE CArPeliNG ..eeveeeeeiierieeteee ettt sttt s s 1-6
Sanitary Wall and Ceiling FiNiSheS........cevvvieeciieeciieceeceeee e 1-3
ACOUSTIC INSUIATION ..uiiieiciecece s 1-2
PaINTING.cceeiieeiii e e s 1-13
SPECIALTIES

SIBNAEE «evttiii ittt ettt s e e e e e e e e br e e e e s s bra e e e e ntareaeeans 1-7
Toilet Compartments and CUbICIES .........ceeeveeriierecieecee e, 1-8
Toilet, Bath, and Washroom AcCesSOries.........ccccvuveeeeecireeeeeeccrreee e 1-5
NOT USED

PLUMBING

Plumbing General ConditioNns..........ccceeeverieecieeieeneesee e 1-13
Common Work for PIUMDING........cccceeieiiieiieiieceecie e 1-14
Valves and Accessories for PIUMbBINgG .........cccvvcieiriieeniieenee e 1-12
Plumbing INSUIAtioN.......cociiriiiiieeeeeeee e 1-5
Facility Water Distribution .........coceeieeiiinienieneeeee e 1-7
DOmMeEStiC Water PUMPS.....cciiiiiiiiiie ittt siee e e s sivnn e e e 1-4
N L N CF I e o 11 Y= S 1-7
Facility Sanitary SEWEIage.....c.uccvveeeeieeecieeeeteeeeteeesreeeree e s eraeesveeessaeee e 1-5
CoNAENSAE DraiN...cuieeeeieiieieeeeeseeerese et 1-5
Electric Domestic Water HEAters .......coceevierieriienrieeieenie et 1-5
Commercial PIumbing FIXtUIES.......eeeiveeeiieeeciee e ere e e 1-8

HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR CONDITIONING

HVAC General Conditions........ccuueeiieciiiiee et
Common Work for HVAC........ccccceevveennene
Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing for HVAC...
HVAC Insulation........cccccceuveeennn.

Building Automation System
HVAC DUCEWOIK ..ttt et e e e e
AT DUCT ACCESSONIBS .uvvvirriiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeceesarrareeereeeeeeeaeaeseeeseeseessennnnes
EXNAUST FANS..eiiiiiiiiieeeecireeee ettt etra e e e eetrae e e e e nnaaeeeeennnns
Air OULIEts and INIELS.......iieciieceie e
Ductless Split System AC UNitS......ccevvueeiiiieeiiieeeciee e seeee e sveeeeree e

ELECTRICAL

Basic Electrical ReQUIreMENTS ......ccccveeeiieeeiiriecieeecieeeiee et esre e
Electrical DEmMOIItION ...coccveeiiie et
Building Wire and Cable .......ccoovveeviiinieiiieeceeeeccee e
Grounding and BONAING .....c.occveriirieriinieneeneeseeseeseesteeseeesseeseeessesseennes
Electrical Hangers and Supports....
Conduit

Underground Ducts and Structures .
Electrical Identification........c..c.......
Wiring Devices......ccevvuvvivvveeeeeeeennn,
Overcurrent Protective Devices ....
DisSCONNECT SWItCNES....coeeiiiieciee e

COMMUNICATIONS

Communications Basic Requirements.......cccoecvveeiiiiiieeiicciiees e, 1-7
Structured Cabling........eecueeriieiieeieeieeeee et 1-11
ClOCK SYSTEIMS ..ttt tee et eetee e e e te e et e e s nae e enreesnneeennseesnseeens 1-6




DIVISION 28

Section 28 10 00
Section 28 31 00
Section 28 46 00

DIVISIONS 29 —30

DIVISION 31
Section 31 00 00
Section 31 2333

DIVISION 32
Section 32 12 00
Section 32 16 00
Section 323113
Section 32 31 19.16

DIVISION 33
Section 33 00 00
Section 33 40 00

DIVISIONS 34 —49

ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY

ACCeSS CONLrOl SYSTEM ..eviiiiiecieee e e

Intrusion Detection ...............
Fire Detection and Alarm

NOT USED

EARTHWORK

EQrTNWOIK c.eeveeieeee ettt st e s e 1-10
Trenching and Backfilling ........cccvieiiiieiiecee e 1-6
EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS

Asphalt CoNCrete PAVING ....ocveeeiieeiiieiiesieeeeeestee et 1-8
Site CONCIELE ..eiiiiie ettt 1-11
Chain Link FENces and Gates ........ccevvuirierieniienienie e 1-3
Swinging Decorative Metal Gates ........oceveeriiereenieneeneereeseeee e 1-5
UTILITIES

ST ULIIITIES vveveetieieeite ettt re e e e enane s 1-11
Site DIaiN@EE ..veeeurieeiieeiiee ettt ettt ettt s e s e e s e s e 1-6
NOT USED

END OF TABLE OF CONTENTS

G. Exhibit F — General Conditions Costs is amended as follows:

Construction Phase- General Conditions Monthly Costs

General Conditions

GENERAL CONDITIONS ITEM QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST | TOTAL COST
Project Manager 4 MO $16,650.00 $66,600
Project Superintendent 4 MO $22,125.00 $88,500
General Superintendent and QA/QC 4 MO $1,225.00 $4,900
Safety Manager 4 MO $900.00 $3,600
Scheduler 4 MO $850.00 $3,400
Contracts/Accounting 4 MO $5,175.00 $20,700
Contract Documents / Printing / Reprographics 4 MO $650.00 $2,600
Copier / Printing Machine 4 MO $500.00 $2,000
Fed Ex Charges 4 MO $400.00 $1,600
Photographs 4 MO $750.00 $3,000
Phones and Internet / Tech. / Software 4 MO $3,000.00 $12,000
Projects Signs (per Site) 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000
Drinking Water 4 MO $50.00 $200
Safety / First Aid 4 MO $325.00 $1,300
Fire Extinguishers 4 MO $150.00 $600
TOTAL COST PER MONTH 4 MO $53,000 $212,000

$53,000 - $26,500.00 Pacific/CB Wire project monthly &
$26,500.00 McClatchy project monthly

H. Exhibit G — Construction Schedule updated this amendment:



Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

.
Completion Schedule
# [ACIVITY ID ACT RESP | ACTIVITY NAME REM'G | START FINISH | 2025 2026
DUR DUR Jar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec Jan
1 H i H 129 19 12-Mar25A 18-Sep-25 18-Sep-25, SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25
SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25 P P o
3 DC-1020 Spring Break - 2025 5 5  14-Apr25® 18-Apr-
4 ‘ DC-1000 Last Day of School - Summer of 2025 0 0 12-Jun-25*
5 ‘ DC-1010 First Day of School - Fall of 2025 0 0 18-Aug-25*
i i 2-May-2!
7 PM-1300 NTP for Inc 2 Construction 0 0 02-May-25 @ NTP for Inc 2 Construction
8 ‘ PM-1270 Start of Construction 0 0 12-May-25 @ Start of Construction
9 ‘ PM-1260 Project Completion 0 0 18-Sep-25* @ Project Completion
| rojcts e T
1 Kimble Chavez ES 1 1M 16Jun25 30-Jun-25
12 ‘ OFES-PM-1000 Mobilize 0 0 16-Jun-25
13 OFES-PM-1010 Demobilize 0 0 30-Jun-25
14 McClatchy HS 62 62  12-May-25 11-Aug-25 v W 11-Aug-25, McClatchy HS
15 KES-PM-1000 Start 0 0 12-May-25 @ Start
16 KES-PM-1020 Substantial Completion 0 0 04-Aug-25 @ Substantial Completion
17 KES-PM-1010 Owner Move In Begins 0 0 11-Aug-25
18 ‘ CB Wire ES 49 49 02-Jun25 11-Aug-25 v ¥ 11-Aug-25, CB Wire ES
19 HES-PM-1000 Start 0 0 02-Jun-25 @ Start
20 HES-PM-1020 Substantial Completion 0 0 08-Aug-25 4 Substantial Completion
21 ‘ HES-PM-1030 Owner Move In Begins 0 0 11-Aug-25
H 6 6
&8l Preconstruction ° 8
2 Preconstruction Services & Project Administration 28 29
24 TBR #2 - Construction Scope 23 20 28Mar25A  08May25 | pr——Y (8 \lay-25, TBR #2 - Construction Scope
25 ‘ PRE-P2-1120 Review TBR with District 6 6 28-Mar-25A 07-Apr-25
26 ‘ PRE-P2-1130 TBR #2 - Owner Processing 18 18 08-Apr-25 01-May-25
27 ‘ PRE-P2-1150 Execute Subcontracts - TBR #2 19 19 14-Apr-25 08-May-25
28 ‘ PRE-P2-1140 Board Approval - Phase 2 TBR 0 0 01-May-25 @ Board Approval - Phase 2 TBR
o0 | " T T e e e ey [T o S T
& Site Investigations & Modeling — (9-May-25, Site Investigations
30 CON-HES-1290 CB Wire Site Investigations 5 5 14-Apr-25 18-Apr-25
31 ‘ CON-KES-1030 McClatchy Site Investigations 5 5 14-Apr-25 18-Apr-25 3 McClatchy Site Investigations
32 ‘ CON-KES-1070 Underground Modeling 20 20 09-May-25
33 T ——— “ ¥ 31-Jul-25, Submittals & Procurement
34 DSA Pre-Check Shade Structure 73 73 24Mar25A  14-Jul25 B W 14-Jul-25, DSA Pre-Check Shade Structure
35 USA Shade Fabric Structure 73 73 24Mar25A  14-Jul25 -
36 SUB-1420 Procure Submittals 19 13 24-Mar25A  16-Apr25 B C——— Procure Submittals
37 ‘ SUB-1580 Review & Approve Submittals 5 5 17-Apr-25 23-Apr-25 [ Review & Approve Submittals
38 ‘ SUB-1600 Material Procurement 55 55 24-Apr-25 14-Jul-25
39 ‘ ICON Metal Shade Structure 73 73 24-Mar-25A 14-Jul-25 v W 14-Jul-25, ICON Metal Shade Structure
40 ‘ SUB-1890 Procure Submittals 19 13 24-Mar25A 16-Apr-25
41 SUB-1900 Review & Approve Submittals 5 5 17-Apr-25 23-Apr-25
42 SUB-1910 Material Procurement 55 55 24-Apr-25 14-Jul-25
43 Building Concrete 30 30 09-May-25 23-Jun-25
44 Building Concrete 30 30 09-May-25 23-Jun-25
45 SUB-1620 Procure Submittals 10 10 09-May-25 22-May-25
46 ‘ SUB-1630 Review & Approve Submittals 5 5 27-May-25 02-Jun-25
47 ‘ SUB-1650 Material Procurement 15 15 03-Jun-25 23-Jun-25
48 ‘ Masonry 56 56  09-May-25 30-Jul-25 v W 30-Jul-25, Masonry
Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P
. . . Data Date: 28-Mar-25
SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25 Run Date: 01-Apr-25
Page 1 of 10




Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

Brick Veneer Masonry
SUB-2020 Procure Submittals
SUB-2030 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2040 Material Procurement
Metals
Metal Ladders
SUB-1070 Procure Submittals
SUB-1360 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1590 Material Procurement
Wood, Plastics & Composites
Rough Carpentry
SUB-2460 Procure Submittals
SUB-2470 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2480 Material Procurement
Thermal & Moisture Protection
Thermal Insulation
SUB-1640 Procure Submittals
SUB-2090 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2260 Material Procurement
Weather Barriers
SUB-2280 Procure Submittals
SUB-2290 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2370 Material Procurement
Sheet Metal Flashing & Trim
SUB-1660 Procure Submittals
SUB-2100 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2270 Material Procurement
Roof Hatches
SUB-2380 Procure Submittals
SUB-2390 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2400 Material Procurement
Joint Sealants
SUB-2490 Procure Submittals
SUB-2500 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2510 Material Procurement
Openings
Metal Doors & Frames
SUB-1190 Procure Submittals
SUB-1480 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1710 Material Procurement
Door Hardware
SUB-2060 Procure Submittals
SUB-2070 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2080 Material Procurement
Finishes
Portland Cement Plastering
SUB-1760 Procure Submittals
SUB-2130 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2330 Material Procurement
Gypsum Board
SUB-2520 Procure Submittals
SUB-2530 Review & Approve Submittals

10
10
36
51
il
1"
15
25

36
1"
15
10
52
41

15
10
43
13
10
20
40
15
10

51
1
10
30
40
15
15
10
59

10
10
30
45
10
10
25

15
15
20
40
20
15

09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
10-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
28-May-25
18-Jun-25
08-May-25
08-May-25
08-May-25
27-May-25
17-Jun-25
08-May-25
08-May-25
08-May-25
03-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
30-May-25
13-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
17-Jun-25

09-May-25
09-May-25
28-May-25
11-Jun-25

09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25

24-Jun-25

21-Apr-25

21-Apr-25

21-Apr-25

05-May-25
19-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
10-Jun-25

09-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25

24-Jun-25

09-May-25
09-May-25
10-Jun-25

Completion Schedule

30-Jul-25
22-May-25
09-Jun-25
30-Jul-25
23-Jul-25
23-Jul-25
27-May-25
17-Jun-25
23-Jul-25
30-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
22-May-25
16-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
23-Jul-25
08-Jul-25
02-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
08-Jul-25
11-Jul-25
29-May-25
12-Jun-25
11-Jul-25
08-Jul-25
02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
08-Jul-25
23-Jul-25
27-May-25
10-Jun-25
23-Jul-25
08-Jul-25
02-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
08-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
01-Juk25
02-May-25
16-May-25
01-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
22-May-25
09-Jun-25
15-Jul-25
29-Jul-25
22-Jul-25
02-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
22-Jul-25
08-Jul-25
09-Jun-25
30-Jun-25

P ———————————————— 3, -] 11-25, Brick \ie neer Masonry

B Review & Approve Submittals

v ¥ 01-Jul-25, Metal Doors & Frames

[ Procure Submittals

15-Jul-25, Door Hardware

[ Procure Submittals

Material F it

v W 08-Jul-25, Gypsum Board

[/ Review & Approve Submittals

FLINT

SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25

Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P
Data Date: 28-Mar-25
Run Date: 01-Apr-25

Page 2 of 10




Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

SUB-2540 Material Procurement
Tiling
SUB-1730 Procure Submittals
SUB-1970 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2300 Material Procurement
Resilient Flooring
SUB-1740 Procure Submittals
SUB-1980 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2310 Material Procurement
Resinous Flooring
SUB-2410 Procure Submittals
SUB-2420 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2640 Material Procurement
Tile Carpeting
SUB-1750 Procure Submittals
SUB-1990 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2320 Material Procurement
Sanitary Wall & Ceiling Finishes
SUB-2550 Procure Submittals
SUB-2560 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2570 Material Procurement
Acoustical Insulation
SUB-2650 Procure Submittals
SUB-2660 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2880 Material Procurement
Painting
SUB-1770 Procure Submittals
SUB-2000 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2340 Material Procurement
Specialties
Signage
SUB-1210 Procure Submittals
SUB-1790 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2140 Material Procurement
Toilet Compartments and Cubicles
SUB-1200 Procure Submittals
SUB-1490 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1780 Material Procurement

Toilet, Bath, and Washroom Accessories

SUB-1800 Procure Submittals
SUB-2010 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2350 Material Procurement
Plumbing
Plumbing General Conditions
SUB-1680 Procure Submittals
SUB-1830 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1840 Material Procurement
Common Work for Plumbing
SUB-1690 Procure Submittals
SUB-1870 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1880 Material Procurement

Valves and Accessories for Plumbing

15
10
25
55
10
15
30
50
10
10
30

15
10
30
40
15
15
10
40
25
10

48
23
15
10
57
57

10
35

15
15
25
45
15
15
15
75
30
15
10

30
15
10

39

50
15
10
25
55
10
15
30
50
10
10
30
55
15
10
30
40
15
15
10
40
25
10

48
23
15
10
57
57
12
10
35
55
15
15
25
45
15
15
15
74
30
15
10

30
15
10

39

01-Jul-25
16-May-25
16-May-25
10-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
17-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
10-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
17-Jun-25
01-Jul-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
13-Jun-25
07-Jul-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
29-May-25
12-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
12-Mar-25A
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
09-May-25

Completion Schedule

08-Jul-25
29-Jul-25
09-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
29-Jul-25
29-Jul-25
22-May-25
16-Jun-25
29-Jul-25
22-Jul-25
22-May-25
09-Jun-25
22-Jul-25
29-Jul-25
02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
29-Jul-25
08-Jul-25
02-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
08-Jul-25
08-Jul-25
16-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
08-Jul-25
18-Jul-25
12-Jun-25
03-Jul-25
18-Jul-25
31-Jul-25
31-Jul-25
28-May-25
11-Jun-25
31-Jul-25
29-Jul-25
02-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
29-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
02-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
15-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
23-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
07-Jul-25

[ Material Procurement

1 Procure Submittals

[ Review & Approve Submittals

BN Procure Submittals

I Review & Approve Submittals

v W 22-Jul-25, Resinous Flooring

3 Procure Submittals

P ——Y 0.} |-25_Tile Carpeting

NN Procure Submitals

I Material Procurement

v W 08-Jul-25, Sanitary Wall & Ceiling Finishes

[ Material Procurement

N — 08-Jul-25, Acoustical Insulation

[ Review & Approve Submittals

3 Material Procurement

/1 Review & Approve Submittals

3 Material Procurement

I Procure Submittals

B Review & Approve Submittals

N — 29-Jul-25, Toilet Compartments and Cubicles

1 Procure Submittals

v W 15-Jul-25, Toilet, Bath, and Washroom Accessories

v ¥ 07-Jul-25, Valves and Accessories for Plumbing

FLINT

SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25

Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P
Data Date: 28-Mar-25
Run Date: 01-Apr-25

Page 3 of 10




Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

SUB-1670 Procure Submittals

SUB-1720 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-1820 Material Procurement
Plumbing Insulation

SUB-1700 Procure Submittals

SUB-1850 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-1860 Material Procurement
Facility Water Distribution

SUB-1810 Procure Submittals

SUB-2190 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-2200 Material Procurement
Domestic Water Pumps

SUB-2110 Procure Submittals

SUB-2240 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-2250 Material Procurement
Natural Gas Piping

SUB-2120 Procure Submittals

SUB-2360 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-2580 Material Procurement
Facility Sanitary Sewerage

SUB-2150 Procure Submittals

SUB-2590 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-2600 Material Procurement
Condensate Drain

SUB-2160 Procure Submittals

SUB-2610 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-2620 Material Procurement
Electrical Domestic Water Heaters

SUB-2170 Procure Submittals

SUB-2630 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-2890 Material Procurement
Commercial Plumbing Fixtures

SUB-2180 Procure Submittals

SUB-2900 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-2910 Material Procurement
Sewer Lift Station

SUB-3250 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-3260 Material Procurement

HVAC

HVAC General Conditions

SUB-1380 Procure Submittals

SUB-1390 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-1400 Material Procurement
Common Work for HVAC

SUB-1430 Procure Submittals

SUB-1440 Review & Approve Submittals

SUB-1450 Material Procurement

Testing, Adjusting, & Balancing for HVAC

SUB-1460

SUB-1470

SUB-1510
HVAC Insulation

Procure Submittals
Review & Approve Submittals
Material Procurement

19 19
15 15
5 5
30 30
15 15
10 10
5 5
16 16
5 5
6 6
5 5
30 30
10 10
10 10
10 10
16 16
5 5
6 6
5 5
29 29
10 10
9 9
10 10
30 30
15 15
10 10
5 5
40 40
15 15
10 10
15 15
45 45
15 15
10 10
20 20
41 40
10 10
30 30
55 55
33 33
10 10
5 5
15 15
45 45
15 15
15 15
15 15
50 50
20 20
15 15
15 15
35 35

09-May-25
09-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
28-Apr-25
28-Apr-25
05-May-25
13-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
10-Jun-25
28-Apr-25
28-Apr-25
05-May-25
13-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
09-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
12-Mar-25A
12-Mar-25A
14-Apr-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
06-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
10-Jun-25
01-Jul-25
09-May-25

Completion Schedule

06-Jun-25
27-Jun-25
07-Jul-25

23-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
19-May-25
02-May-25
12-May-25
19-May-25
23-Jun-25
22-May-25
09-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
19-May-25
02-May-25
12-May-25
19-May-25
20-Jun-25
22-May-25
06-Jun-25
20-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
08-Jul-25

02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
08-Jul-25

15-Jul-25

02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
15-Jul-25

27-May-25
1-Apr25

27-May-25
29-Jul-25

26-Jun-25
22-May-25
02-Jun-25
26-Jun-25
15-Jul-25

02-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
156-Jul-25

22-Jul-25

09-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
22-Jul-25

30-Jun-25

1 Procure Submittals

[ Material Procurement
P — 23-Jun-25, Plumbing Insulation

[ Material Procurement

1 Review & Approve Subnmittals

FLINT

SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25

Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P
Data Date: 28-Mar-25
Run Date: 01-Apr-25

Page 4 of 10




Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

SUB-1610 Procure Submittals
SUB-2980 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3050 Material Procurement
Building Automation System
SUB-2920 Procure Submittals
SUB-2990 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3060 Material Procurement
HVAC Ductwork
SUB-2930 Procure Submittals
SUB-3000 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3070 Material Procurement
Air Duct Accessories
SUB-2940 Procure Submittals
SUB-3010 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3080 Material Procurement
Exhaust Fans
SUB-2950 Procure Submittals
SUB-3020 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3090 Material Procurement
Air Outlets and Inlets
SUB-2960 Procure Submittals
SUB-3030 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3100 Material Procurement
Ductless Split System AC Units
SUB-2970 Procure Submittals
SUB-3040 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3110 Material Procurement
Electrical
Basic Electrical Requirements
SUB-1920 Procure Submittals
SUB-2210 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2450 Material Procurement
Electrical Demolition
SUB-1220 Procure Submittals
SUB-1500 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2050 Material Procurement
Building Wire and Cable
SUB-1940 Procure Submittals
SUB-2230 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2440 Material Procurement
ing & ing for Electrical
SUB-2670 Procure Submittals
SUB-2680 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2690 Material Procurement
Electrical Hangers & Supports
SUB-2700 Procure Submittals
SUB-2710 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2720 Material Procurement
Conduit
SUB-1930 Procure Submittals
SUB-2220 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2430 Material Procurement

20 20 09-May-25
10 10 10-Jun-25
5 5 24-Jun-25
50 50 09-May-25
20 20 09-May-25
10 10 10-Jun-25
20 20 24-Jun-25
40 40 09-May-25
20 20 09-May-25
10 10 10-Jun-25
10 10 24-Jun-25
35 35 09-May-25
15 15 09-May-25
10 10 03-Jun-25
10 10 17-Jun-25
45 45 09-May-25
15 15 09-May-25
10 10 03-Jun-25
20 20 17-Jun-25
40 40 09-May-25
15 15 09-May-25
10 10 03-Jun-25
15 15 17-Jun-25
55 55 09-May-25
15 15 09-May-25
10 10 03-Jun-25
30 30 17-Jun-25
79 69 12-Mar-25A
15 15 29-Apr-25
5 5 29-Apr-25
5 5 06-May-25
5 5 13-May-25
25 25 30-Apr-25
10 10 30-Apr-25
10 10 14-May-25
5 5 30-May-25
40 40 09-May-25
10 10 09-May-25
15 15 27-May-25
15 15 17-Jun-25
40 40 09-May-25
15 15 09-May-25
15 15 03-Jun-25
10 10 24-Jun-25
35 35 09-May-25
15 15 09-May-25
15 15 03-Jun-25
5 5 24-Jun-25
15 15 28-Apr-25
5 5 28-Apr-25
5 5 05-May-25
5 5 12-May-25

09-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
22-Jul-25

09-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
22-Jul-25

08-Jul-25

09-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
08-Jul-25

30-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
15-Jul-25

02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
15-Jul-25

08-Jul-25

02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
08-Jul-25

29-Jul-25

02-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
29-Jul-25

08-Jul-25

19-May-25
05-May-25
12-May-25
19-May-25
05-Jun-25
13-May-25
29-May-25
05-Jun-25
08-Jul-25

22-May-25
16-Jun-25
08-Jul-25

08-Jul-25

02-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
08-Jul-25

30-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
16-May-25
02-May-25
09-May-25
16-May-25

Completion Schedule

Procure

[ Material Procurement

v ¥ 22-Jul-25, Building Automation System

Material Py

P ———Y (81|25, HVAC Ductwork

"3 Review & Approve Submittals

[ Material Procurement

3 Review & Approve Submittals

[ Material Procurement

[ Procure Submittals

[ Review & Approve Submittals

/1 Procure Submittals

3 Review & Approve Submittals

v W 29-Jul-25, Ductless Split System AC Units

1 Procure Submittals

W 08-Jul-25, Electrical

Pe—y 19 May-25, Basic Electrical Requirements

3 Material Procurement

P—— 05-Jun-25, Electrical Demolition

" Review & Approve Submittals

[ Material Procurement

[ Review & Approve Submittas

1 Material Procurement

1 Procure Submittals

/1 Review & Approve Submittals

1 Procure Submittals

[ Review & Approve Submittals

Pe— 16-May-25, Conduit

3 Procure Submittals

FLINT

SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25

Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P
Data Date: 28-Mar-25
Run Date: 01-Apr-25

Page 5 of 10




Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

Boxes
SUB-2730 Procure Submittals
SUB-2740 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2750 Material Procurement
Underground Ducts & Structures
SUB-2760 Procure Submittals
SUB-2770 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2780 Material Procurement
Electrical Identification
SUB-1000 Procure Submittals
SUB-1300 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1520 Material Procurement
Wiring Devices
SUB-2790 Procure Submittals
SUB-2800 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2810 Material Procurement
Overcurrent Protection Devices
SUB-2820 Procure Submittals
SUB-2830 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2840 Material Procurement
Electrical Transformer
SUB-3280 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3290 Material Procurement
Communications
C Basic
SUB-1010 Procure Submittals
SUB-1310 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1530 Material Procurement
Structured Cabling
SUB-1030 Procure Submittals
SUB-1320 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1540 Material Procurement
Clock Systems
SUB-3120 Procure Submittals
SUB-3130 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3140 Material Procurement
Electronic Safety & Security
Access Control System
SUB-1090 Procure Submittals
SUB-1100 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1110 Material Procurement
Intrusion Detection
SUB-1040 Procure Submittals
SUB-1330 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1550 Material Procurement
Fire Alarm System
SUB-1050 Procure Submittals
SUB-1340 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1560 Material Procurement
Earthwork
Earthwork
SUB-1570 Procure Submittals

40 40
20 20
10 10
10 10
16 16
5 5
6 6
5 5
40 40
10 10
15 15
15 15
40 40
10 10
10 10
20 20
38 38
10 10
8 8
20 20
45 5
10 5
30 30
48 48
48 48
13 13
15 15
20 20
48 48
13 13
15 15
20 20
45 45
20 20
10 10
15 15
48 48
35 35
10 10
10 10
15 15
45 45
10 10
15 15
20 20
48 48
16 16
12 12
20 20
20 20
16 16
6 6

09-May-25
09-May-25
10-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
28-Apr-25
28-Apr-25
05-May-25
13-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
17-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
10-Jun-25
13-May-25
13-May-25
29-May-25
10-Jun-25
12-Mar-25A
12-Mar-25A
07-Apr-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
30-May-25
20-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
30-May-25
20-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
10-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
10-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
27-May-25
17-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
04-Jun-25
20-Jun-25
05-May-25
09-May-25
09-May-25

08-Jul-25
09-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
08-Jul-25
19-May-25
02-May-25
12-May-25
19-May-25
08-Jul-25
22-May-25
16-Jun-25
08-Jul-25
08-Jul-25
22-May-25
09-Jun-25
08-Jul-25
08-Jul-25
28-May-25
09-Jun-25
08-Jul-25
16-May-25
04-Apr-25
16-May-25
18-Jul-25
18-Jul-25
29-May-25
19-Jun-25
18-Juk-25
18-Juk-25
29-May-25
19-Jun-25
18-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
09-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
156-Jul-25
18-Jul-25
30-Jun-25
22-May-25
09-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
15-Jul-25
22-May-25
16-Jun-25
15-Jul-25
18-Jul-25
03-Jun-25
19-Jun-25
18-Juk-25
03-Jun-25
03-Jun-25
16-May-25

Completion Schedule

P—— ()8-),|-25, BOXES

3 Review & Approve Submittals

g ¥ 08-Jul-25, Oy

Protection Devices

3 Procure Submittals

FLINT

SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25

Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P
Data Date: 28-Mar-25
Run Date: 01-Apr-25

Page 6 of 10




Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

KC-PORT-1000 FLINT

SUB-1950 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1960 Material Procurement

Trenching & Backfilling
SUB-2850 Procure Submittals
SUB-2860 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-2870 Material Procurement

Exterior Improvements

Asphalt Concrete Paving
SUB-1060 Procure Submittals
SUB-1230 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1350 Material Procurement

Site Concrete
SUB-1080 Procure Submittals
SUB-1240 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1370 Material Procurement

Chain Link Fences and Gates
SUB-3150 Procure Submittals
SUB-3170 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3180 Material Procurement

Swinging Decorative Metal Gates
SUB-3160 Procure Submittals
SUB-3190 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3200 Material Procurement

Utilities

Site Utilities
SUB-1120 Procure Submittals
SUB-1260 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-1410 Material Procurement

Site Drainage
SUB-3210 Procure Submittals
SUB-3220 Review & Approve Submittals
SUB-3230 Material Procurement

O O

KC-PORT-1010
KC-PORT-1060
KC-PORT-1030
KC-PORT-1020
KC-PORT-1070
KC-PORT-1080
KC-PORT-1040
KC-PORT-1050 FLINT

McClatchy HS
McC-MOB-1000
McC-MOB-1010  FLINT
McC-MOB-1020
McC-MOB-1030
Portable Relocation

McC-PORT-100C

Mobilize to Site

District Moves Out of Portables
Test HVAC, FAand Misc Elec
Prep for Portable Split
De-Energize Portables
Safe-off Water, Sewer, Gas
Pullback Overhead Elec

Split Portables

Relocate Portable Buildings

USA Underground Work

Set Up Temporary Fencing/Facilities

Mobilize to Site

Site Investigation for MSB Breaker and FA Tie-in

Safe-Off Field Imigation System

25
15
5
5
40
20
15
5
40
20
10
10
64

10
40

5
64
25
15

5

5
40
20
15

5
40
20
10
10
64
14
10
40
il

19-May-25
28-May-25
05-May-25
05-May-25
06-May-25
13-May-25
21-Apr-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
03-Jun-25
10-Jun-25
09-May-25
09-May-25
10-Jun-25
01-Jul25

09-May-25
09-May-25
10-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
21-Apr-25
21-Apr25

09-May-25
27-May-25
05-May-25
05-May-25
05-May-25
06-May-25
13-May-25
07-May-25
07-May-25
08-May-25
15-May-25

13-Jun-25
13-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
26-Jun-25

12-May-25
12-May-25
12-May-25
12-May-25
12-May-25
14-May-25
14-May-25

Completion Schedule

27-May-25
03-Jun-25
19-May-25
05-May-25
12-May-25
19-May-25
22-Jul-25

16-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
09-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
08-Ju-25

09-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
08-Jul-25

08-Juk25

09-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
08-Jul-25

22-Jul-25

08-May-25
22-May-25
22-Juk25

19-May-25
19-May-25
05-May-25
12-May-25
19-May-25
16-May-25
07-May-25
14-May-25
16-May-25

13-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
18-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
28-Jun-25
30-Jun-25

12-May-25 15-Aug-25

05-Aug-25

12-May-25
13-May-25
13-May-25
12-May-25
05-Aug-25
14-May-25

P—y 19.May-25,

| Procure Submittals

[ Review & Approve Submittals

Trenching & Backfilling

W 22-Jul-25, Exterior Improvements

[ Review & Approve Submittals

W—y 16-May-25, S

| Procure Submittals

ite Drainage

0 Material Procurement

Pm— 30-Jun-25, Kimble Chavez ES

| Mobilize to Site

B Prep for Portable Split

| De-Energize Portables

Bl Pullback Overhead Elec

Bl Splt Portables

0 Mobilize to Site

0 Set Up Temporary Fencing/Facilties

W 05-Aug-25, McClatchy HS

[ Site Investigation for MSB Breaker and FA Tie-in

| Safe-Off Field Irigation System

FLINT

SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25

Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P
Data Date: 28-Mar-25
Run Date: 01-Apr-25

Page 7 of 10




Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

McC-PORT-123C
McC-PORT-101C
McC-PORT-102C
McC-PORT-103C
McC-PORT-104C
McC-PORT-105C
McC-PORT-106C
McC-PORT-124C
McC-PORT-125C
McC-PORT-126C
McC-PORT-107C | FLINT
McC-PORT-108C
McC-PORT-1130
McC-PORT-109C | FLINT
McC-PORT-1160
McC-PORT-1110
McC-PORT-1140
McC-PORT-1150
McC-PORT-1100
McC-PORT-127C
McC-PORT-1190
McC-PORT-120C
McC-PORT-1170
McC-PORT-1180
McC-PORT-122(
McC-PORT-121C
CB Wire ES
CBW-MOB-1020
CBW-MOB-1000  FLINT
CBW-MOB-1010
Portable Relocation
CBW-PORT-100
CBW-PORT-101
CBW-PORT-102
CBW-PORT-105
CBW-PORT-103
CBW-PORT-104
CBW-PORT-108
CBW-PORT-106
CBW-PORT-107
CBW-PORT-119/
CBW-PORT-109
CBW-PORT-110!
CBW-PORT-111(
CBW-PORT-112/
CBW-PORT-113
CBW-PORT-120
CBW-PORT-114/
CBW-PORT-115!
CBW-PORT-117!
CBW-PORT-116
CBW-PORT-121

Tree Removal

Clear, Grub, & Rough Grade Portable Footprint
Trench and Install UG Water and Sewer Lines
Trench and Install UG Electrical at Portable Pad
Trench and Install UG Gas

Trench and Install Storm Drain

Finalize Portable Pad

Build and Anchor Foundation

Form/Pour Transformer Pad

Set Transformer

Recieve Portable

Sawcut Electrical to Existing MSB

Trench & Install Electrical to Existing MSB
Assemble & Anchor Portables

PullLand Wire

Build Relocated Ramp/ Measure for Closure Panels

Frame / Sheet New Exterior Wall

Plumbing Hook Up

Form, Reinforce, & Pour New Flatwork
Reinstall Data and Power Between Portables
Skirt Ramp

Exterior Painting on Portable and Ramp

LV Integration to Existing Campus (FA, Intrusion, Clocks/Bells)

Electrical Hook Up/Testing
Touch Up Finishes After Transport
Install Signage

USA Underground Work
Set Up Temporary Fencing/Facilities
Mobilize to Site

Safe-Off Field Irigation System

Clear, Grub, & Grade Portable Footprint
Trench + Install Underground Electrical
Install UG Water and Sewer Lines
Trench & Install UG Gas

Trench and Install Storm Drain at Portable Pad
Install Sewer Lift Station

Finalize Portable Pad

Recieve Portables

Build Foundation

Assemble & Anchor Portables

Pull Wire

LV Integration to Existing Campus (FA, Intrusion, Clocks/Bells)

Build Relocated Ramp

Plumbing Hook Up

Reinstall Data and Power Between Portables
Install New Electrical Equipment

Electrical Hook Up

Touch Up Finishes After Transport

Skirt Ramp

Exterior Painting

14-May-25
15-May-25
20-May-25
20-May-25
20-May-25
20-May-25
04-Jun-25
06-Jun-25
06-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
26-Jun-25
26-Jun-25
27-Jun-25
01-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
17-Jul-25
22-Jul-25
23-Jul-25
30-Jul-25
01-Aug-25
02-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
04-Jun-25
04-Jun-25
13-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
26-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
01-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
24-Jul-25
24-Jul-25
24-Jul25
24-Jul-25
24-Jul-25
28-Jul-25
30-Jul-25
30-Jul-25
30-Jul-25
01-Aug-25

NNN BN AN oo ® N

B

o
- o B - - =
[ N O L T I P N P P

=)
LR

S
>

[SIENIRS AN CIRNY
[SIENIRSRENRRNY

Completion Schedule

15-May-25
19-May-25
28-May-25
28-May-25
28-May-25
28-May-25
05-Jun-25
12-Jun-25
09-Jun-25
17-Jun-25
27-Jun-25
26-Jun-25
03-Jul-25
08-Jul-25
10-Jul-25
14-Jul-25
10-Jul-25
10-Jul-25
10-Jul-25
22-Jul-25
16-Jul-25
21-Jul-25
01-Aug-25
24-Jul-25
05-Aug-25
01-Aug-25
15-Aug-25
02-Jun-25
03-Jun-25
03-Jun-25
06-Aug-25
04-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
25-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
25-Jun-25
25-Jun-25
25-Jun-25
27-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
11-Jul-25
23-Jul-25
25-Jul-25
06-Aug-25
29-Jul-25
29-Jul-25
06-Aug-25
29-Jul-25
31-Jul-25
05-Aug-25
31-Jul-25
04-Aug-25

0 Tree Removal

[ Trench and Install UG Water and Sewer Lines

[ Trench and Install UG Electrical at Portable Pad

0 Finalize Portable Pad

3 Build and Anchor Foundation

| Set Transformer
1 Recieve Portable

B Assemble & Anchor Portables

0 Pul/Land Wire

0 Frame / Sheet New Exterior Wall

0 Plumbing Hook Up

O Skit Ramp

[ Exterior Painting on Portable and Ramp

0 Electrical Hook Up/Testing

B Touch Up Finishes After Transport

| USA Underground Work

0 Set Up Temporary Fencing/Fadiliies

| Safe-Off Field Imigation System

B Clear, Grub, & Grade Pottable Footprint

B Install UG Water and Sewer Lines

B Trench & Install UG Gas

1 Finalize Portable Pad

1 Recieve Portables

[ Assemble & Anchor Portables

0 Pull Wire

3 Plumbing Hook Up

[ Reinstall Data and Power Between Portables

0 Electrical Hook Up

3 Touch Up Finishes After Transport

FLINT

SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25

Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P
Data Date: 28-Mar-25
Run Date: 01-Apr-25

Page 8 of 10




Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

CBW-PORT-118!
Restroom Upgrades

CBW-RR-1000
CBW-RR-1010
CBW-RR-1020
CBW-RR-1030
CBW-RR-1040
CBW-RR-1060
CBW-RR-1230
CBW-RR-1050
CBW-RR-1070
CBW-RR-1080
CBW-RR-1110
CBW-RR-1090
CBW-RR-1100
CBW-RR-1120
CBW-RR-1150
CBW-RR-1130
CBW-RR-1140
CBW-RR-1160
CBW-RR-1180
CBW-RR-1190
CBW-RR-1170
CBW-RR-1200
CBW-RR-1210
CBW-RR-1220
Sitework
CBW-SW-1000
CBW-SW-1160
CBW-SW-1030
CBW-SW-1010
CBW-SW-1020
CBW-SW-1040
CBW-SW-1170
CBW-SW-1070
CBW-SW-1180
CBW-SW-1050
CBW-SW-1060
CBW-SW-1080
CBW-SW-1190
CBW-SW-1120
CBW-SW-1100
CBW-SW-1130
CBW-SW-1090
CBW-SW-1140
CBW-SW-1150

McClatchy HS
McC-CXC-1000
McC-CXC-1010

Install Signage

Abatement

Restroom Demo + Slab Removal
Underslab Plumbing

Prep & Pour New Slab

Interior & Exterior Framing

In-Wall Electrical

Final Blocking Sign-Off

In-Wall Plumbing

Set Door Frames

Install Doors & Hardware

Install New Ducting / Registers / Exhaust Fans
Insulate Walls

Interior Drywall

Tape & Top Drywall

Interior Painting

Set Roof Ladder and Hatch

Floor Epoxy

Single Ply Roof Patchback

Install Exterior Plaster + Thin Brick
Install Signage

FRP Install

Install Toilet Partitions & Accessories
Install Plumbing Finish

Exterior Painting

Sawcut & Site Demo

Camera Existing Storm and Sewer

Dig & Place Conduit for Access Control Gate
Trench & Install UG Storm Drain & Trench Drain
Re-Grade for New Walkways & Shade Structure
Set Fence Posts

Dissasemble Chain Link Fence

Form, Reinforce, & Pour Flatwork & Curbs
Re-Galv/Paint Fence Posts and Cross Members
Shade Structure Footings

Run Electrical for (¢) MDF Mechanical Upgrades
Place AC Paving

Restretch Chain Link

Erect Shade Structures

Omamental Iron Fencing & Gate

Gate Electrified Hardware & Video Intercom
Install New Split System Unit in (e) MDF

Pour Concrete Around Shade Structure Footings
Asphalt Seal Coat & Striping

HVAC Start-Up & Controls
Fire Alam Testing

05-Aug-25
13-Jun-25
13-Jun-25
19-Jun-25
25-Jun-25
01-Jul-25
07-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
10-Jul-25
14-Jul-25
16-Jul-25
17-Jul-25
17-Jul-25
18-Jul-25
22-Jul-25
24-Jul-25
28-Jul25
28-Jul-25
30-Jul-25
31-Jul-25
01-Aug-25
05-Aug-25
05-Aug-25
06-Aug-25
07-Aug-25
16-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
20-Jun-25
26-Jun-25
03-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
10-Jul-25
11-Jul-25
14-Jul-25
156-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
17-Jul-25
17-Jul25
22-Jul-25
23-Jul-25
28-Jul-25
30-Jul-25
31-Jul-25
15-Aug-25
04-Aug-25

MR RNN 2 ONONN N = NN D 2 & ws s s

INY [N S PN S Y Y X PP P PRI

o

alvw oo w
[ - P wowdn-s w2 a2 B RNNNN S NN ®N 2N ®NS 2N eSS s S s

04-Aug-25
04-Aug-25
1 1 04-Aug25
1 1 04-Aug-25

05-Aug-25
08-Aug-25
18-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
30-Jun-25
03-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
14-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
15-Jul-25
18-Jul-25
18-Jul-25
17-Jul-25
21-Jul-25
24-Jul-25
25-Jul-25
29-Jul-25
04-Aug-25
31-Jul-25
06-Aug-25
01-Aug-25
06-Aug-25
06-Aug-25
07-Aug-25
08-Aug-25
15-Aug-25
19-Jun-25
16-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
02-Jul-25
10-Jul-25
09-Jul-25
11-Jul-25
21-Jul-25
16-Jul-25
17-Jul-25
17-Jul-25
17-Jul-25
18-Jul-25
04-Aug-25
25-Jul-25
01-Aug-25
01-Aug-25
01-Aug-25
15-Aug-25

18-Sep-25
04-Aug-25
04-Aug-25

Completion Schedule

I Install Signage

Bl Abatement

Bl Restroom Demo + Slab Removal

B Interior & Exterior Framing

3 In-Wall Electrical

3 In-Wall Plumbing

0 Set

Door Frames

| Insulate Walls

Interior Drywall

B Interior Painting

0 Set Roof Ladder and Hatch

B Install Exterior Plaster + Thin Brick

I Install Signage

B Install Plumbing Finish

B Install Toilet Partitions & Accessories

B Sawcut & Site Demo

P——Y 8 Sep-25, McClatchy HS

| Fire Alam Testing

FLINT

SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25

Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P
Data Date: 28-Mar-25
Run Date: 01-Apr-25

Page 9 of 10




Exhibit G — Construction Schedule

Completion Schedule

Final Clean & Pre-Punch 1 1 04-Aug-25 04-Aug-25 | Final Clean & Pre-Punch
McC-CXC-1030 Develop Punch List 1 1 05-Aug-25 05-Aug-25
McC-CXC-1040 Air Balancing 3 3 05Aug25 07-Aug-25 T O Air Balancing
McC-CXC-1050 Complete Punch List 5 5 06-Aug-25 12-Aug25 |
McC-CXC-1060 Owner Move In 5 5 11-Aug-25 15-Aug-25
DSA Closeout 25 25 13-Aug-25 18-Sep-25
CBW-CXC-1000 HVAC Start-Up & Controls 1 1 05-Aug-25 05-Aug25 |
CBW-CXC-1010 Air Balancing 3 3 06-Aug-25 08-Aug2s |
CBW-CXC-1020 Preliminary Fire Alarm Testing 1 1 07-Aug-25 07-Aug-25
CBW-CXC-1030 Fire Alam Testing 1 1 08-Aug-25 08-Aug-25
CBW-CXC-1040 Final Clean & Develop Punch List 1 1 08-Aug-25 08-Aug25 |
CBW-CXC-1050 Complete Punch List 5 5 11-Aug-25 15-Aug-25
CBW-CXC-1060 Owner Move In 2 2 11-Aug-25 12-Aug-25
CBW-CXC-1070 DSA Closeout 22 22 18-Aug-25 18Sep25 | N DSA Closeout

Project ID: SCUSD-PIH-P

F L | N T SCUSD - Pacific Interim Housing - #03C - 03.28.25

Page 10 of 10




Original Total Base Rent Sum $ 0.00
Preconstruction Services $ 15,000.00
Amendment 01 — Early Procurement $ 127,300.00
Amendment 02 (This Amendment) — Total Base Rent $ 3,635,151.00
Total Contract Amount including this Amendment $ 3,777,451.00
*Preconstruction plus Total Base Rent

In all other respects, the terms and conditions of said Facilities Lease, including the exhibits thereto, remain in full force
and effect.

Sacramento City Unified School District, Flint Design Build, LLC dba FLINT,
A school district organized and existing under the A California Corporation
laws of the State of California

By: By:
Janea Marking
John St
Title: Chief Business & Operations Officer T?{Ier:] Prlérsrilgent

Federal Tax Identification Number: #87-3520676


mwitte
Snapshot





the parking lot.

Section |l All Other Provisions Reaffirmed.

All other provisions of the Agreement for Geotechnical Engineering and Observation and Special
Inspection and Materials Testing Services shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby reaffirmed. If
there is any conflict between this Amendment No. # 2 and any provision of the Agreement for Geotechnical
Engineering and Observation and Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services, this Amendment No.
# 2 shall control.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment # 2 to the Agreement for
Geotechnical Engineering and Observation and Special Inspection and Materials Testing Services to
be executed by their respective officers who are duly authorized, as of the Effective Date.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED on the date indicated below:

Dated: May 1, 2025

Sacramento City Unified School District ATLAS TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS
//‘ : |

Janea Marking Aaron Prchlik

Chief Business Officer Vice President, Northern California

Geotechnical Group

Page 2

CESAR CHAVEZ / EDWARD KEMBLE ED NEW CONSTRUCTION AND MODERNIZATION PROJECT
ATLAS TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS

Amendment No. #2


Aaron.Prchlik
Signature


EXHIBIT B HOURLY
BILLING RATES

Page 3
CESAR CHAVEZ / EDWARD KEMBLE ED NEW CONSTRUCTION AND MODERNIZATION PROJECT

ATLAS TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS
Amendment No. #2
























EXHIBIT C
DSA 103

Page 4
CESAR CHAVEZ / EDWARD KEMBLE ED NEW CONSTRUCTION AND MODERNIZATION PROJECT

ATLAS TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS
Amendment No. #2



DSA 103-22: LISTING OF STRUCTURAL TESTS & SPECIAL INSPECTIONS, 2022 CBC

General

Application Number: School Name: School District:

02-123174 Kemble Chavez Elementary School Sacramento City Unified School District
DSA File Number: Increment Number: Date Created:

34-53 2025-02-20 13:10:45

IMPORTANT: This form is only a summary list of structural tests and some of the special inspections required for the project.
Generally, the structural tests and special inspections noted on this form are those that will be performed by the Geotechnical Engineer
of Record, Laboratory of Record, or Special Inspector. The actual complete test and inspection program must be performed as detailed
on the DSA approved documents. The appendix at the bottom of this form identifies work NOT subject to DSA requirements for special
inspection or structural testing. The project inspector is responsible for providing inspection of all facets of construction, including but

not limited to, special inspections not listed on this form such as structural wood framing, high-load wood diaphragms, cold-formed steel
framing, anchorage of non-structural components, etc., per Title 24, Part 2, Chapter 17A (2022 CBQ).

**NOTE: Undefined section and table references found in this document are from the CBC, or California Building Code.

KEY TO COLUMNS
1. TYPE 2. PERFORMED BY

GE (Geotechnical Engineer) - Indicates that the special inspection shall
be performed by a registered geotechnical engineer or his or her
authorized

representative.

Continuous - Indicates that a continuous special inspection is required
LOR (Laboratory of Record) - Indicates that the test or special inspection
shall be performed by a testing laboratory accepted in the DSA Laboratory
Periodic - Indicates that a periodic special inspection is required Evaluation and Acceptance (LEA) Program. See CAC Section 4-335.

Pl (Project Inspector) - Indicates that the special inspection may be
Test - Indicates that a test is required performed by a project

inspector when specifically approved by DSA.

SI (Special Inspection) - Indicates that the special inspection shall be
performed by an appropriately qualified/approved special inspector.

DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DGS DSA 103-22 (Revised 12/5/2023) Page 1 of 19



















































Application Number:

DSA 103-22: LISTING OF STRUCTURAL TESTS & SPECIAL INSPECTIONS(SIGNATURE), 2022 CBC

School Name:

02-123174 Kemble Chavez Elementary School
DSA File Number: Increment Number:
34-53

School District:

Sacramento City Unified School District
Date Created:

2025-02-20 13:10:45

DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT

DSA STAMP

[ IDENTIFICATION STAMP \
DIV. OF THE STATE ARCHITECT
APP: 02-123174 INC:

REVIEWED FOR
S FLS ACS

QA\TE: 02/24/2025 )

DGS DSA 103-22 (Revised 12/5/2023)

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Page 18 of 19

STATE OF CALIFORNIA




DSA 103-22: LIST OF REQUIRED VERIFIED REPORTS, CBC 2022

Application Number: School Name: School District:

02-123174 Kemble Chavez Elementary School Sacramento City Unified School District
DSA File Number: Increment Number: Date Created:

34-53

2025-02-20 13:10:45

1. Soils Testing and Inspection: Geotechnical Verified Report Form DSA 293

2. Structural Testing and Inspection: Laboratory Verified Report Form DSA 291

3 Post-installed Anchors: Laboratory Verified Report Form DSA 291, or, for independently contracting Sl, Special Inspection Verified Report Form DSA
292

4 Shop Welding Inspection: Laboratory Verified Report Form DSA 291, or, for independently contracting Sl, Special Inspection Verified Report Form
" DSA 292

5 High-Strength Bolt Installation Inspection: Laboratory Verified Report Form DSA 291, or, for independently contracting S, Special Inspection Verified
" Report Form DSA 292

DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITECT DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DGS DSA 103-22 (Revised 12/5/2023) Page 19 0of 19



DOCUMENT 00 63 63

CHANGE ORDER FORM

Sacramento City Unified School District
5735 47th Avenue

CHANGE ORDER NO.:
Sacramento, CA 95824 001

CHANGE ORDER

Project: Matsuyama Elementary School Campus Renewal Date: 03/06/2025
Bid No.: 0242-468 DSA File No.: 34-53
DSA Appl. No.: 02-121994

The following parties agree to the terms of this Change Order:

Owner: Sacramento Unified School Contractor: Rodan Builders, Inc.

District 3486 Investment Boulevard, Suite B

5735 47th Avenue Hayward, CA 94545

Sacramento, CA 95824

Architect: HMC Architects Project Inspector: KCB Investments LLC

2101 Capitol Avenue, Suite 100 3450 Hector Road

Sacramento, CA 95816 Newcastle, CA 95658

Reference Description Cost Days
Ext.

AED #001 PCO 1 (Beynon color change costs, change from $15,416 0

Requested by: Owner red to blue), PCO 4 (Rerouting of Laterals to
Valves 13 and 14), PCO 5 (Replace Gate Valves
at Booster Pump)

AED #002 PCO 7.1 (RFI 026 - Topping slab Pour Back) $28,167 0
Requested by: Owner

AED #003 PCO 3.2 (CCD 01 Health Department Changes), $31,947 0
Requested by: Owner PCO 8.1 (FRP Replacement), PCO 9 (Kitchen Roll-
Up Door Conflict)

AED #004 PCO 6.1 (Installation of underlayment), PCO 10 $34,093 0
Requested by: Owner (Media Center 117 and Reception 100 Lighting
Conflicts), PCO 11.1 (Data Line to Irrigation
Controller), PCO 12 (Bark/DG add near
Playground/Maintenance Period)

AED #005 PCO 13 (Demo of existing air curtain per exterior | $2,067 0
Requested by: Owner punch list report)

Contract time will be adjusted as Original Allowance Amount: $600,000
follows:

Amount of Allowance Used: $111,690
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED CHANGE ORDER FORM

SCHOOL DISTRICT DOCUMENT 00 63 63-1



Previous Completion Date: 12/30/2024 Allowance Remaining $(488,310)
Reconciled to Contract:

0 Calendar Days Extension (zero unless
otherwise indicated) Original Contract Amount: $8,205,000

Current Completion Date: _12/30/2024

New Contract Amount: $7,716,690

The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, to the
Contract Price specified for each item, and as to the extension of time allowed, if any, for
completion of the entire work as stated therein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials
and services and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for
the consideration stated therein. Submission of sums which have no basis in fact or which
Contractor knows are false are at the sole risk of Contractor and may be a violation of the
False Claims Act set forth under Government Code section 12650 et seq.

This change order is subject to approval by the governing board of this District and must be
signed by the District. Until such time as this change order is approved by the District’s
governing board and executed by a duly authorized District representative, this change
order is not effective and not binding.

It is expressly understood that the compensation and time, if any, granted herein represent
a full accord and satisfaction for any and all time and cost impacts of the items herein, and
Contractor waives any and all further compensation or time extension based on the items
herein. The value of the extra work or changes expressly includes any and all of the
Contractor’s costs and expenses, and its subcontractors, both direct and indirect, resulting
from additional time required on the project or resulting from delay to the project including
without limitation, cumulative impacts. Any costs, expenses, damages or time extensions
not included are deemed waived.

Signatures:
SCUSD: Rodan Builders, Inc.:
Ryan Clark
3/17/2025

Janea Marking Date Date

Chief Business & Operations Officer
HMC Architects: KCB Investments LLC:

_ 4 32 _ 9D
/)!/f; - % 3/26/25 W é\f\m § —
A
4 Date Date 2
END OF DOCUMENT
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED CHANGE ORDER FORM

SCHOOL DISTRICT DOCUMENT 00 63 63-2


vsafi
Image

vsafi
Text Box
3/26/25

Mobile User


No Fee - for the benefit of

Sacramento City Unified School District ORIGINAL

Per Government Code 6103 Accepted for Recording
COPY-NOT CERTIFIED

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND APR 0 4 M4

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:
Sacramento County

SACRAMENTO CITY USD

Contracts Office Clerk-Recorder
5735 47" Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95824 202504040218

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Notice is hereby given that the SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT of the City of Sacramento,
County of Sacramento, a political subdivision of the State of California, owner of the property hereinafter
described, whose address is 5735 47 Avenue, Sacramento, California, caused the work of Serna Center
Front Lobby Security Improvements (2023), DSA Application No. 02-, upon the property hereinafter described,
the contract for which was heretofore made with XL Construction as contractor. The nature of the owner's
interest in said property is a fee simple.

The work of Serna Center Front Lobby Security Improvements (2023) was actually completed on 04/01/2025.

The real property upon which the work of improvement occurred is located in the County of Sacramento at the
following address:

5735 47th Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95824

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

Janea Marking, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: | am the Chief Business and Operations Officer of
the SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, which is the Owner of the Property described in the
foregoing Notice. Furthermore, | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that |
have read the foregoing notice and know the contents thereof, and that the facts stated therein are true.

QU/\( ou |03 2§

Janea Marking Date
Chief Business and ations Officer




aV?
e SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
City Unificd BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District
Agenda ltem#_8.1c

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approve Contracts Report >$15,000

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Business Services

Recommendation: Recommend approval of items submitted.

Background/Rationale:

Financial Considerations: See attached.

LCAP Goal(s): Goal 1 — Graduation Outcomes; Goal 2 — Academic Outcomes; Goal 3
— Welcoming and Safety Outcomes

Documents Attached:
1. Contracts Reports > $15,000
Bid threshold $114,800

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Janea Marking, Chief Business and Operations
Officer

Tina Alvarez Bevens, Contract Analyst

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Contracts Report >$15,000

Requisition Vendor Name | Requisition Type DepartmO(Tnt/Scho szgi.orS/anstt.r. Cabinet Member CO[’:‘S\;VM? Term Description F;::snodL:?cge Recsg;;ce Amount PRC Approved
New Directions NPA Services
Solutions dba Service (S25-00016) for
SA25-00682 Procare Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |Classroom Aide |Special Education 6500 $2,958,000.00
NPA Services
(S25-00023) for
Service Classroom Aides
SA25-00681 Learning Solutions |Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 1/6/24-6/12/25 |services. Special Education 6500 $2,463,840.00 4/7/2025
Point Quest Service
SA25-00846 Pediatrics Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |[NPA Services (S25Special Education 6500 $1,944,954.00
NPA Services
Service (S25-00037) for
SA25-00845 Maxim Healthcare |Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |[1:1 Behavior Special Education 6500 $1,855,560.00
CUStourar
Buildings & equipment for
Grounds/Operatio school sites.
R25-05432 Hillyard, Inc Purchase Order |ns Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/1/25-6/30/25 |Procuring using General 0000 $1,423,917.86 4/7/2025
NPA Services
(S25-00019) for
Speech Language
Service Pathology
SA25-00821 Jabbergym Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 [services. Special Education 6500 $1,196,191.36
vigraung
SCUSDs existing
on-premise Cisco
R25-05230 ConvergeOne Purchase Order [Facilities Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/10/25-4/10/26 |[UC system to Measure H 9809 $1,012,009.01 3/31/2025
New Directions NPA Services
Solutions dba Service (S25-00016) for
SA25-00822 Procare Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |Speech services. |Special Education 6500 $931,359.52
Removal and
disposal of
existing synthetic
turf system at JFK
R25-05240 Field Turf USA Purchase Order  |Facilities Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 5/1/25-8/31/25 [HS Measure H 9809 $826,718.32 4/7/2025
NPA Services
(S25-00028) for
1:1 Behavior
Speech Pathology [Service Technician
SA25-00847 Group Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |services. - Special Education 6500 $563,436.00
NPA SEervIC
(S25-00066) for
Speech Language
Speech Pathology [Service Pathology
SA25-00825 Group Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 [Services. Special Education 6500 $463,674.18
Two-year District
Library/Textbook license Ongoing
R25-05263 SAVVAS Purchase Order  |Services Erin Findley Yvonne Wright Yes 5/03/25-5/02/27 |subscription 4th - |Maintenance 8150 $449,681.25 4/7/2025
NF O OSCTVILES TUT
Settlement
Residential
Service Placement
S24-00118 Lake Mary Center [Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares |Yvonne Wright No 7/1/23-6/30/25 |services. Orig Special Education 6500 $411,580.00 4/7/2025
lof7 May 1, 2025 BOE



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Contracts Report >$15,000

Requisition Vendor Name | Requisition Type DepartmO(Tnt/Scho szgi.orS/anstt.r. Cabinet Member CO[’:‘S\;VM? Term Description F;::snodL:?cge Recsg;;ce Amount PRC Approved
Sacramento Sustain summer
Chinese Service Youth programs that Expanded
SA25-00951 Community Agreement Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/23/25-7/25/25 |offer Learning 2600 $408,213.33 4/7/2025
NPA Services
Service (S25-00019) for  [Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00814 Jabbergym Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |SLPA services. Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $391,040.00
Learning Solutions |Service NPA Services
SA25-00844 Kids Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |[(S25-00022) for  |Special Education 6500 $381,969.00
Service NPA Services
SA25-00831 Jabbergym Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |[(S25-00073) for  |Special Education 6500 $297,792.00
Toro electric
workman carts (14
each) for school
Buildings & site operations.
Grounds/Operatio CMAS #4-21-07-
R25-05822 Turf Star, Inc Purchase Order |ns Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/4/25-6/30/25 |3555 General 0000 $293,749.02
Architectural and
Service Facilities engineering
SA25-00994 Lionakis Agreement Maintenance Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/15/25-9/1/26 |services for the Measure H 9809 $284,560.00
Northern California|Service NPA Services
SA25-00833 Rehab Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 [(S25-00027) for  |Special Education 6500 $279,180.00
Consulting
services for
Service District Payroll
SA26-XXXXX Eliassen Group Agreement Business Services [Cindy Tao Janea Marking No 7/1/25-6/30/26 [Tax and General 0000 $222,360.00
Tonsulimg
services for
District Federal
Service Program
SA26-XXXXX Eliassen Group Agreement Business Services |Cindy Tao Janea Marking No 7/1/25-6/30/26 [Monitoring for FY|General 0000 $222,360.00
Teacher
University Blanket Purchase Tiffany Smith- Residency Tchr Impl & Expsn
R25-03129 Enterprises, Inc Order Human Resources |Simmons Cancy McArn No 7/1/23-6/30/26 [registration fees  |Grant 7864 $216,000.00
Service Consulting
SA26-XXXXX Eliassen Group Agreement Business Services |Cindy Tao Janea Marking No 7/1/25-12/31/25 |services for General 0000 $178,500.00
Construction
Vanir Construction |Service management
SA24-00764 Management Agreement Facilities Chris Ralston Janea Marking No 5/16/24 - 6/1/25 |services on the Measure H 9809 $174,957.00
NPA Services
Service (S25-00078) for  [Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00843 School Steps Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |1:1 Behavior Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $163,560.00
(S25-00077) for
1:1 Behavior
Ed Supports LLC |Service Technician Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00842 dba Juvo Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 [services. Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $157,356.00
NPA Services
Speech Pathology [Service (S25-00069) for
SA25-00694 Group Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares |Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |Physical Therapy [Special Education 6500 $143,376.00 4/7/2025
Consulting
services for
Operational
Service Efficiency
SA26-XXXXX Eliassen Group Agreement Business Services [Cindy Tao Janea Marking No 7/1/25-10/31/25 |Purchasing, General 0000 $131,720.00
20f7 May 1, 2025 BOE



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Contracts Report >$15,000

Requisition Vendor Name | Requisition Type DepartmO(Tnt/Scho szgi.orS/anstt.r. Cabinet Member CO[’:‘S\;VM? Term Description F;::snodL:?cge Recsg;;ce Amount PRC Approved
NPA Services
Speech Pathology [Service (S25-00069) for  [Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00826 Group Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |Physical Therapy |Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $116,184.00
Move furniture at
Lovgren and Facilities Support Bowling Green
R25-05345 Associates Purchase Order  |Services Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/1/25-6/30/25 |McCoy and Measure H 9809 $110,561.00 4/7/2025
Gas services 10
start construction
R25-03394 PG&E Purchase Order [Facilities Chris Ralston Janea Marking No 1/8/25-5/5/25 |on the Generator [Measure Q 9808 $105,901.68
NPA Services
Speech Pathology [Service (S25-00028) for  |Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00854 Group Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |Board Certified Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $105,280.00
Capitol Speech & [Service NPA Services
SA25-00819 Rehab Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |[(S25-00014) for  |Special Education 6500 $101,092.11
Murar design and
Service paint services at
SA25-00968 1810 Gallery Agreement Communications |Brian Heap Brian Heap Yes 4/4/25-8/8/25  |School of LCFF District wide 0011 $95,000.00
programs that
Service Youth offer Expanded
SA25-00950 Rose Family Agreement Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/16/25-8/8/25 |SummerMatters  |Learning 2600 $93,973.33 4/7/2025
Sustain summer
programs that
Empowering Service Youth offer Expanded
SA25-00949 Possibilities Agreement Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/16/25-7/25/25 |SummerMatters  |Learning 2600 $90,240.00 4/7/2025
New Directions NPA Services
Solutions dba Service (S25-00016) for  |Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00818 Procare Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |[Speech Services. |Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $68,281.60
Behavior
Maxim Healthcare |Service technicians for
SA25-01031 Staffing Agreement Health Services  |Yvonne Wright Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |students with 504 |Medi-Cal Billing 9758 $61,767.53 4/7/2025
NVIOVE TUTTTIITUTE
within Fern Bacon
campus; moving
Sierra Valley 150 desks and
R25-05247 Moving & Storage |Purchase Order  |Facilities Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 6/16/25-6/20/25 |teacher desk to Measure H 9809 $61,395.00
Provide summer
enrichment
Service Youth activities at Ethel |Expanded
SA25-01010 Boys & Girls Club |Agreement Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/16/25-8/8/25 |Baker ES for the [Learning 2600 $60,773.33 4/7/2025
(S25-00014) for
Capitol Speech & [Service Speech Language |Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00816 Rehab Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |Pathology Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $60,761.60
Operational
efficiency
Purchasing,
Contracts and
other Business
Service Services
SA25-01025 Eliassen Group Agreement Business Services [Cindy Tao Janea Marking Yes 5/5/25-6/30/25 Oggrlgions to General 0000 $60,680.00 4/7/2025
O TSUTTIITET
programs that
offer
SummerMatters
Leaders of Service Youth program Expanded
SA25-00952 Tomorrow Agreement Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/16/25-7/25/25 |enrichment Learning 2600 $60,160.00 4/7/2025
30of7 May 1, 2025 BOE



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Contracts Report >$15,000

Requisition Vendor Name | Requisition Type DepartmO(Tnt/Scho szgi.orS/anstt.r. Cabinet Member CO[’:‘S\;VM? Term Description F;::snodL:?cge Recsg;;ce Amount PRC Approved
Provide students
with basic theatre
education
Valkyrie Theatre |Service Youth performance skills.|Expanded
SA25-00542 Company Agreement Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright No 9/1/24-6/12/25 |Orig cont amt: Learning 2600 $60,000.00 4/7/2025
Tuition and Fee for]
Clear
Sacramento Administrative
County Office of [Blanket Purchase Tiffany Smith- Services Educator
R25-03130 Ed Order Human Resources|Simmons Cancy McArn No 7/1/22-6/30/26 |Credential Effectiveness 6266 $60,000.00
NPA Services
Point Quest Service (S25-00039) for  [Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00853 Pediatrics Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |Board Certified Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $56,776.00
(S25-00032) for
Pediatric Therapy |Service Speech Language [Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00824 Services Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 _|Pathology Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $55,008.80
relocation moving
Great American Facilities Support at Ethel Phillips
R25-05349 Movers Purchase Order |Services Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/1/25-6/30/25 |E.S. for renewal [Measure H 9809 $52,210.00 4/7/2025
SRS Dried beans for
Commodities, Blanket Purchase the Child Nutrition [Child Nutrition-
R25-05635 Limited Order Nutrition Services |Diana Flores Janea Marking Yes 4/3/25-6/30/25 |Program SY24-25 |School Prm 5310 $50,000.00
Water testing for |SETA Headstart
lead at (34) sites, [PreSchool / Child
Curtis Roberts Service Early Learning & Ten water Dev-CA State
SA25-00876 Inspections Agreement Care Yvonne Wright Yvonne Wright Yes 2/27/25-6/30/25 |samples per site. |PreSchool Prog. 5210/6105 $49,300.00 4/7/2025
S&K Theatrical Facilities Ongoing
R25-05939 Draperies, Inc Purchase Order |Maintenance Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/7/25-6/30/25 | Stage drapes for J{Maintenance 8150 $48,542.38
S&K Theatrical Facilities Ongoing
R25-05938 Draperies, Inc Purchase Order |Maintenance Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/7/25-6/30/25 | Stage drapes for F{Maintenance 8150 $48,542.38
12/16/21 Board
approved Approve
Educator
Effectiveness
Service Block Grant Educator
SA25-00594 National University|Agreement Human Resources|Cancy McArn Cancy McArn Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 [(EEBG). Effectiveness 6266 $45,000.00
T-Reaay
Classroom with
online Educator
Curriculum Learning Site ESSA, Comp
R25-04431 Associates Purchase Order |Isador Cohen E.S. |Enrique Flores Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/25-6/30/26 |license Support & Imp 3182 $42,926.26
Tri-tip steak for
Buckhorn Cafe, Child Nutrition Child Nutrition-
R25-05778 Inc Purchase Order  |Nutrition Services |Diana Flores Janea Marking Yes 4/4/25-6/30/25 |Program Spring  |School Perm 5310 $41,838.03
ASI Peak Youth student Expanded
R25-05368 Adventures Purchase Order  |Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/25/25-7/25/25 |admissions for Learning 2600 $41,400.00 4/7/2025
Facilities Flooring material [Ongoing
R25-05936 DFS Flooring, LP |Purchase Order  |Maintenance Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/7/25-6/30/25 |for Golden Empire |Maintenance 8150 $41,088.32
James L. Harris Charles A. Jones
R25-05781 Painting & Deco |Purchase Order |Career & Ed Marla Clayton Yvonne Wright Yes 4/4/25-6/30/25 |Exterior painting of| CA Adult Ed Prg 6391 $39,280.00
John F. Kennedy Arts & Music in
R25-05290 Wenger Corp Purchase Order  |H.S. Tuan Duong Yvonne Wright Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 |Music and Theater |Schools 6770 $38,151.01
Career &
Pocket Nurse Technical Voc Program-Voc
R25-05608 Enterprises, Inc__[Purchase Order _ |Preparation Daniel Spinka Yvonne Wright Yes 4/3/25-6/30/25 | Mobile charting woil& Appl Secondary 3550 $36,650.04
40f7 May 1, 2025 BOE



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Contracts Report >$15,000

Requisition Vendor Name | Requisition Type DepartmO(Tnt/Scho szgi.orslljnpstt.r. Cabinet Member CO[’:‘S\;VM? Term Description F;::snodL:?cge Reé:));;ce Amount PRC Approved
NPA Services
Laguna Physical [Service (S25-00018) for  [Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00827 Therapy Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |Physical Therapy |Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $35,720.00
Chromebooks & |LCFF-Free and
Carts (77 each) for|Reduced / LCFF-
R25-04934 CDW, LLC Purchase Order |Elder Creek E.S. |Enrique Flores Yvonne Wright Yes 3/20/25-6/30/25 |school Limited Eng. 0007 / 0009 $33,895.69
DPOA screeners
Medical Electronic and Medi-Cal Billing
R25-05688 Devices Purchase Order [Health Services |Jacqueline Garner | Yvonne Wright Yes 4/3/25-6/30/25 |Tympanometers [Option 9758 $33,603.69
Professional
clean/inspect
Service kitchen hoods, Child Nutrition-
SA25-00055 Just Clean Inc. Agreement Nutrition Services [Diana Flores Janea Marking No 7/1/24-6/30/25 [ducts, fans, filters |School Prm 5310 $33,000.00 4/7/2025
Service NPA Services
SA25-00667 Care Inc. Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |[(S25-00038) for  |Special Education 6500 $32,471.40
Sacramento Student Support & Bus passes and  [Expanded
R25-05154 Regional Transit |[Purchase Order |Health Services |Jacqueline Garner | Yvonne Wright Yes 3/27/25-6/30/25 |[monthly stickers |Learning 2600 $32,000.00 4/7/2025
MOU for IASA Title | Basic
professional Grants-Low /
Service development and |LCFF-Limited
SA25-01040 SCOE Agreement Edward Kemble  |Enrique Flores Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |site-based support |English Profi 3010/ 0009 $30,800.00
SuStam summer
programs that
Service Youth offer Expanded
SA25-01015 YMCA Agreement Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/16/25-7/25/25 |SummerMatters  |Learning 2600 $30,560.00 4/7/2025
DSA Plan Review
CA Dept. of Facilities Support Fees for Luther
R25-05174 General Services |Purchase Order  [Services Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 3/28/25-6/30/25 |Burbank H.S. Measure H 9809 $30,180.00 4/7/2025
Sustain summer
NorCal School of [Service Youth programs that Expanded
SA25-00953 the Arts Agreement Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/16/25-7/25/25 |offer Learning 2600 $30,080.00 4/7/2025
Legislative
advocacy services
School Services of [Service for the Business
SA25-01036 California Agreement Business Services |Janea Marking Janea Marking Yes 1/1/25-12/31/26 |Services General 0000 $30,000.00 4/7/2025
10 pay Supernas 101
University Blanket Purchase Tiffany Smith- the Teacher Tchr Rsdncy
R25-03084 Enterprises, Inc Order Human Resources [Simmons Cancy McArn No 7/1/23-6/30/26 |Residency Capacity Grant 7865 $54,600.00
Precision Video intercom
Communications, Facilities Support installation at John
R25-04828 Inc Purchase Order |Services Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 3/18/25-6/30/25 |[Cabrillo E.S and |Measure H 9809 $27,951.30 4/7/2025
Clovis Unified Cesar Chavez Learning Recovery
R25-05556 School District Purchase Order [Intermediate Enrique Flores Yvonne Wright Yes 6/4/25-6/6/25 |6th grade field trip {Emrg BG 7435 $27,170.00
Site furniture
Great American Facilities Support relocation moving
R25-05195 Movers Purchase Order [Services Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 3/25/25-6/30/25 |for Hollywood Park|Measure H 9809 $26,010.00 4/7/2025
6th grade field trip
to Wonder Valley
Outdoor Education |Learning Recovery
R25-01485 Western Camps __ |Purchase Order  [William Land E.S. [Aprille Shafto Yvonne Wright Yes 5/27/25-5/30/25 |Center Emrg BG 7435 $25,112.00
Tuition for student
Service to provide
SA25-01035 Read Academy  [Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares |Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |educational Special Education 6500 $25,000.00
50f7 May 1, 2025 BOE



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Contracts Report >$15,000

Requisition Vendor Name | Requisition Type DepartmO(Tnt/Scho szgi.orS/anstt.r. Cabinet Member CO[’:‘S\;VM? Term Description F;::snodL:?cge Recsg;;ce Amount PRC Approved
SAC State Focus
University of Service Group for FY 20244 Educator
SA25-00595 Sacramento CA  |Agreement Human Resources|Cancy McArn Cancy McArn Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |2025 Effectiveness 6266 $25,000.00
Inspections at
Sacramento Metro [Blanket Purchase [Facilities District schools Ongoing
R25-05898 Fire District Order Maintenance Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |during SY24-25 Maintenance 8150 $25,000.00
School Nurse Medi-Cal Billing
R25-05798 Supply, Inc Purchase Order [Health Services |Jacqueline Garner | Yvonne Wright Yes 4/4/25-6/30/25 |Welch Allyn spot vi|Option 9758 $24,958.13
Install
Iron Mechanical, Facilities underground gas |Ongoing
R25-05144 Inc Purchase Order |Maintenance Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 3/27/25-6/30/25 [line at Hiram Maintenance 8150 $24,860.00 4/7/2025
William MacGill & Medi-Cal Billing
R25-05705 Co Purchase Order [Health Services |Jacqueline Garner | Yvonne Wright Yes 4/3/25-6/30/25 |Audiometers for he|Option 9758 $23,816.25
Aerospace Youth student Expanded
R25-05363 Museum of CA Purchase Order |Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/30/25-7/3/25 |admissions for Learning 2600 $22,800.00 4/7/2025
Sacramento Final invoice for
County Office of Phoebe Hearst Student Sly Park [Learning Recovery
R25-04915 Ed Purchase Order [E.S. Aprille Shafto Yvonne Wright Yes 3/10/25-3/14/25 |Trip SY24-25 Emer. Block Grant 7435 $22,616.00 4/7/2025
LCFF-Free and
R25-05279 Apple, Inc Purchase Order  [Miwok M.S. Jerad Hyden Yvonne Wright Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 |Macbooks for Phot{Reduced 0007 $21,388.02
Precision H.W. Harkness
Communications, E.S. CCTV
R25-05248 Inc Purchase Order [Facilities Support |Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 [camera installation|Measure H 9809 $21,318.53
Precision John Sloat E.S.
Communications, CCTV camera
R25-05249 Inc Purchase Order  |Facilities Support |Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 |installation project [Measure H 9809 $20,931.08
Leonardo da Vinci Arts & Music in
R25-05734 Kline Music, Inc_ |Purchase Order  |E.S Jerad Hyden Yvonne Wright Yes 4/4/25-6/30/25 |Timpani set for sch|Schools 6770 $20,719.04
Industrial Materials John F. Kennedy Arts & Music in
R25-05283 Co Purchase Order [H.S. Tuan Duong Yvonne Wright Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 |Art Kiln for Ceramid Schools 6770 $20,684.80
Luther Burbank
Career & H.S. Muli-Media
Technical Pathway Program |Career Tech Ed
R25-05326 B&H Photo Purchase Order [Preparation Daniel Spinka Yvonne Wright Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 |instructional Incentive Grant 6387 $20,665.83
School Specialty, Arts & Music in
R25-05495 LLC Purchase Order |Nicholas E.S. Aprille Shafto Yvonne Wright Yes 4/2/25-6/30/25 _|Classroom supplie{Schools 6770 $20,489.57
Sacramento Estimated final
County Office of Genevieve Didion invoice amount for |Learning Recovery;
R25-05215 Ed Purchase Order [Tk-8 Tuan Duong Yvonne Wright Yes 6/02/25-06/06/25 |6th grade Sly Park |Emrg BG 7435 $20,124.00
(S25-00038) for
Service 1:1 Behavior Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00841 Care Inc. Agreement Special Education |Geovanni Linares [Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |Technician Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $20,092.00
Teachers Social Studies
Curriculum Sam Brannan Teacher Title | Basic
R25-05530 Institute Purchase Order  [M.S. Tuan Duong Yvonne Wright Yes 4/02/25-4/01/26 |subscriptions (1- |Grants 3010 $19,720.00
60f7 May 1, 2025 BOE



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Contracts Report >$15,000

Requisition Vendor Name | Requisition Type DepartmO(Tnt/Scho szgi.orS/anstt.r. Cabinet Member CO[’:‘S\;VM? Term Description F;::snodL:?cge Recsg;;ce Amount PRC Approved
Lakeshore Early Learning & SETA Headstart
R25-05212 Equipment Co Purchase Order |[Care Yvonne Wright Yvonne Wright Yes 3/28/25-6/30/25 |Instructional backp{Preschool 5210 $19,362.94
R25-05574 Great Minds PBC |Purchase Order  [E.S. Aprille Shafto Yvonne Wright Yes 4/3/25-6/30/25 |Student Editions, |Reduced 0007 $18,973.39
Curriculum & Prof. LCFF-Districtwide
R25-05298 Apple Inc Purchase Order |Dev. Erin Findley Yvonne Wright Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 |Macbooks (10) for YSupport 0011 $18,754.13 4/7/2025
Sacramento Final payment for
County Office of Caleb Greenwood Sly Park Learning Recovery
R25-05364 Ed Purchase Order  |E.S. Aprille Shafto Yvonne Wright Yes 2/3/25-2/7/25 |participation Emrg BG 7435 $18,707.50
Kasey Bruce Service Film production
SA25-00971 Media Agreement Nutrition Services |Diana Flores Janea Marking Yes 3/26/25-7/31/26 |video Agreement |Other State 7810 $18,699.00 4/7/2025
Crocker/Riverside Arts & Music in
R25-05511 Kline Music, Inc_ |Purchase Order  |E.S Aprille Shafto Yvonne Wright Yes 4/2/25-6/30/25 [Music instruments {Schools 6770 $17,620.66
Curriculum for
Teacher Created Youth Summer Matters |Expanded
R25-05493 Materials, Inc Purchase Order |Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 4/2/25-6/30/25 |Program Learning 2600 $17,184.67
New Hope Service Youth Provide expanded (Expanded
SA25-00969 Community Agreement Development Manpreet Kaur Yvonne Wright Yes 6/16/25-7/31/25 |learning services |Learning 2600 $17,173.33 4/7/2025
Meet the Masters, Bowling Green Art supplies for Expanded
R25-05415 Inc Purchase Order [McCoy E.S. Enrique Flores Yvonne Wright Yes 4/1/25-6/30/25 |After School Learning 2600 $17,089.15
John F. Kennedy
R25-05294 BSN Sports, LLC |Purchase Order |H.S. Tuan Duong Yvonne Wright Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 |Football uniforms |General 0000 $16,830.87
Curriculum & Prof. Professional
R25-05241 Solution Tree Purchase Order |[Dev. Erin Findley Yvonne Wright Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 |Development NCLB Title Il 4035 $16,175.84 4/7/2025
NPA Services
Learning Solutions |Service (Board Certified  |Spec Ed-IDEA
SA25-00852 Kids Agreement Special Education [Geovanni Linares |Yvonne Wright Yes 7/1/24-6/30/25 |[Behavior Analyst) |Basic Gr Entitle 3310 $15,792.00
Mason Western,
R25-05238 LLC Purchase Order |Special Education |Geovanni Linares |Yvonne Wright Yes 3/31/25-6/30/25 |School Psychologiq Special Education 6500 $15,514.28 4/7/2025
Geotechnical
Terracon Service engineering
SA25-00991 Consultants Agreement Facilities Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/21/25-8/31/26 |services for the Measure H 9809 $15,500.00
Precision Video intercom
Communications, Facilities Support installation at John
R25-05041 Inc Purchase Order |Services Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 3/25/25-6/30/25 |Still M.S. Measure H 9809 $15,230.13 4/7/2025
Parent attorney
Law Offices of fee payment as
R25-05407 Nicole Amey Purchase Order |Special Education |Geovanni Linares |Yvonne Wright Yes 6/05/24-06/04/26 |agreed by the Special Education 6500 $15,000.00 4/7/2025
Keenan & Donations-Special
R25-05667 Associates Purchase Order |Risk Management |Keyshun Marshall |Janea Marking Yes 12/01/23-11/30/24 | AIRBO Subscriptiol Funds 0812 $15,000.00
Custodial supplies
Chargeback Buildings & for Earling & Care
Blanket Purchase |Grounds/Operatio as needed for
CH25-00448 Home Depot Order ns Chris Ralston Janea Marking Yes 4/1/25-6/30/125 |SY24-25 General 0000 $10,000.00 4/7/2025
70of7 May 1, 2025 BOE



ay?
<o SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
City Unificd BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District
Agenda Item# 8.1d

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approval of Unauthorized Vendor Payments

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

|~

Division: Business Services

Recommendation: Approve the attached list of vendor payments

Background/Rationale: Business Services has established a new procedure for
transparency and approval of unauthorized contracts. An unauthorized contract is a
vendor providing services without an approved contract and is unable to meet district
minimum requirements.

Financial Considerations: See attached.

LCAP Goal(s): Goal | — Graduation Outcomes, Goal 2 — Academic Outcomes, and
Goal 3 — Welcoming and Safety Outcomes

D ments Attached:
1. List of unauthorized vendor payments

Estimated Time: N/A
Submitted by: Janea Marking, Chief Business and Operations Officer

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



- ~

Sacramento
City Unified
School Distriet

Sacramento City Unified School District
Business Services

Unauthorized Vendor Payment Approval

The following “Unauthorized Vendors” cannot receive an approved Purchase Order (PO) due to a lack of meeting district
minimum requirements. The following list of payments due are for services performed without approval. Vendors have
submitted invoices and are seeking payment for amounts listed.

Board Date: 5/1/25

School Site/
Department

Requsition
Number

Vendor ID#

Reason

Amount Due

-

SPED

S$25-00107

315370

The Certificiate of Insurance submitted by the
vendor did not meet SCUSD standards

$374,918.05

SPED

S$25-00108

120589

Vendor does not have a contract that is fully
executed

$18,312.00

SPED

S$25-00109

315371

The Certificiate of Insurance submitted by the
vendor did not meet SCUSD standards

$48,283.60

SPED

$25-00110

316167

The Certificiate of Insurance submitted by the
vendor did not meet SCUSD standards

$54,846.10

SPED

$25-00112

116738

The Certificiate of Insurance submitted by the
vendor did not meet SCUSD standards

$125,887.50

SPED

$25-00113

315762

The Certificiate of Insurance submitted by the
vendor did not meet SCUSD standards

$7,965.00

SPED

$25-00111

311890

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$29,429.08

o]

Sucess Academy

SA25-00608

129151

Due to lack of a fully executed agreement
and complications, CSUS will no longer be
used

$5,620.52

Bowling Green Chacon

SA25-00665

317405

Back-and-forth communication to ensure all
necessary documentation was in place
caused a delay in submission

$13,650.00

SPED

SA25-01047

312286

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$140,113.80

SPED

SA25-01048

312286

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$9,834.00

SPED

SA25-01049

313542

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$172,707.90

SPED

SA25-01050

317176

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$52,688.70

SPED

SA25-01051

308852

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$17,060.00

SPED

SA25-01052

119646

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$2,430.00

SPED

SA25-01053

119646

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$1,552.50

SPED

SA25-01054

119646

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$375.00

SPED

SA25-01055

312347

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$43,580.52

SPED

SA25-01056

125900

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$328,878.48

20

SPED

SA25-01057

108282

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$1,483,966.19

21

SPED

SA25-01058

124021

Services were discontinued due to
inadequate engagement with labor partners
before their commencement.

$13,557.52

Total Unauthorized Contracts

$2,945,656.46

Page 1 of 1




aV?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City UnifiEd_ BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda ltem# 8.1e

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approve Personnel Transactions

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

OO

Division: Human Resources Services

Recommendation: Approve Personnel Transactions

Background/Rationale: N/A

Financial Considerations: N/A

LCAP Goal(s): Graduation Outcomes, Academic Outcomes, and Welcoming and
Safety Outcomes

Documents Attached:
1. Certificated Personnel Transactions Dated May 1, 2025
2. Classified Personnel Transactions Dated May 1, 2025

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer and Lead
Negotiator

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions
May 1, 2025

Attachment 1: CERTIFICATED 5/1/2025

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass

EMPLOY/ REEMPLOY

BRATCHER REBECCA B Teacher, Spec Ed

LEAVE

AULT BRITAINIE B Asst Principal, Supt Pr Sch K8
AULT BRITAINIE B Asst Principal, Supt Pr Sch K8
BENNING MARISOL A Teacher, Middle School
CARAMANOFF NICHELLE A Teacher, Elementary
CLEAVENGER-ARTZ ETHEL A Teacher, Elementary (TK)
CLEAVENGER-ARTZ ETHEL A Teacher, Elementary (TK)
CLEAVENGER-ARTZ ETHEL A Teacher, Elementary (TK)
COX BETHANY A Teacher, Spec Ed
DEANGELUS JR CHARLES B Coord Ill, Visual & Perf Arts
DEMARS THERESA A Teacher, Elementary

DIAZ MARIELA A Teacher, Elementary Spec Subj
FULLINGTON LONDA A Teacher, Middle School
GOMEZ CERVANTES KAYLIE B Principal,Supt Priority (Elem)
GOMEZ CERVANTES KAYLIE B Principal,Supt Priority (Elem)
GUTIERREZ LEAH C Teacher, Elementary
HARVEY MONICA A Lang. Speech & Hearing Speclst
HARVEY MONICA A Lang. Speech & Hearing Speclst
HERTEL LESA A Teacher, Elementary
KOBERL NICOLE A Teacher, Elementary

MAES ELIJAH B Teacher, High School

MAES ELIJAH B Teacher, High School
MANOLAKAS DALE B Teacher, Elementary

NYE TARA A Teacher, Elementary

PEREZ NATALI A School Social Worker

PEREZ THERESA A Teacher, Child Development
QUAYLE THOMAS A Teacher, High School
QUAYLE THOMAS A Teacher, High School

RABER CAROLYN A Teacher, Middle School
REINKE JENNIE A Teacher, Elementary
RODRIGUEZ SYLVIA A Teacher, Elementary

ROOME JOSHUA A Teacher, Middle School
RYAN THOMAS A Teacher, Elementary

RYAN THOMAS A Teacher, Elementary

THAO MALEE A Teacher, Elementary

VANG BAO A Teacher, Elementary
WILLARD TIFFANY A Teacher, Elementary
WILLARD TIFFANY A Teacher, Elementary
RE-ASSIGN/STATUS CHANGE

ALEXANDER ELIZABETH B Teacher, Elementary
DETHERAGE SANDEEP A Teacher, Resource, Special Ed.
VUE NANCY B Teacher, Elementary
SEPARATE / RESIGN / RETIRE

MANOLAKAS DALE B Teacher, Elementary

PrimeSite

TAHOE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROSA PARKS MIDDLE SCHOOL

ROSA PARKS MIDDLE SCHOOL

FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL
PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTARY
HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTARY
HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTARY
A. M. WINN - K-8

CURRICULUM & PROF DEVELOP
CAPITAL CITY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
FERN BACON MIDDLE SCHOOL
FATHER K.B. KENNY - K-8

FATHER K.B. KENNY - K-8

ETHEL PHILLIPS ELEMENTARY
SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
CAPITAL CITY SCHOOL

EDWARD KEMBLE ELEMENTARY
ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL
ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL

MARK TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SUTTERVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS
EARLY LEARNING & CARE PROGRAMS
LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL
LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL
WILL C. WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL
PARKWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PONY EXPRESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MIWOK MIDDLE SCHOOL

SUCCESS ACADEMY

SUCCESS ACADEMY

NICHOLAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ELDER CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MATSUYAMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PHOEBE A HEARST BASIC ELEM.
FATHER K.B. KENNY - K-8

MARK TWAIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Page 1 of 3

BegDate EndDate Comment

4/7/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 4/7/25

3/28/2025 4/12/2025 LOA (PD) 3/28-4/12/25

4/13/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/13/25

4/26/2025 6/30/2025 LOA (PD) FMLACFRA 4/26-6/13/25
4/24/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/24/25

3/27/2025 4/5/2025 LOA EXT (PD) 3/27-4/5/25
4/6/2025 5/2/2025 LOA EXT (PD) 4/6-5/2/25

5/3/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 5/3/25

3/28/2025 6/30/2025 RTN LOA 3/28/25

4/1/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/1/25

4/4/2025 6/13/2025 RTN LOA 4/4/25

4/4/2025 6/13/2025 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 4/4-6/13/25
5/3/2025 6/24/2025 LOA (PD) 5/3-6/24/25

1/17/2025 4/5/2025 AMEND LOA (PD) 2/3-4/5/25
4/6/2025 6/30/2025 LOA (PD) 4/6-5/16/25

4/4/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/4/25

3/26/2025 4/6/2025 LOA (PD) 3/26-5/7/25

4/7/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/7/25

4/3/2025 6/30/2025 RTN LOA 4/3/25

4/30/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/30/25

3/29/2025 4/4/2025 LOA EXT (PD) 3/22-3/28/25
4/5/2025 6/30/2025 RTN LOA 4/5/25

3/26/2025 6/13/2025 ADMIN LOA (PD) 3/26-6/13/25
2/5/2025 4/22/2025 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 2/5-5/2/25
4/5/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/5/25

4/8/2025 6/30/2025 ADMIN LOA (PD) 4/8/25
3/17/2025 5/1/2025 LOA (PD) 3/17-5/1/25

5/2/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN (PD) 5/2/25

4/8/2025 6/13/2025 ADMIN LOA RTN 4/8/25

3/31/2025 6/12/2025 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 3/31-6/12/25
3/24/2025 5/23/2025 LOA EXT (PD) 3/24-5/23/25
4/7/2025 5/4/2025 EXT LOA (PD) 4/7-5/4/25
3/21/2025 4/25/2025 LOA (PD) 3/21-4/25/25

4/26/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/26/25

4/12/2025 5/2/2025 LOA EXT (PD) FMLA/CFRA 4/12-5/2/25
4/21/2025 5/9/2025 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 4/21-5/9/25
3/20/2025 4/18/2025 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 3/20-4/18/25
4/19/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/19/25

12/21/2024 6/30/2025 STCHG 12/21/24

2/14/2025 6/30/2025 STCHG 2/14/25

2/10/2025 6/30/2025 STCHG 2/10/25

3/26/2025 6/13/2025 SEP/RESIGN 6/13/25

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated



NameLast NamefFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment Page 2 of 3

O=Zero Yr Pi i y; A=F B=First Yr P! i y; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated




NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment Page 3 of 3

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated



Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions

May 1, 2025

Attachment 2: CLASSIFIED 5/1/2025

NamelLast
EMPLOY/ REEMPLOY
BALL

BRITTON
CASTRO
CHAND
GAGNE
HAYWOOD
JACKSON

REID

SAECHAO
SINNATHAMBY
TATE

WERMES

LEAVE
BARRANCO-SHAWVER
BARRANCO-SHAWVER
BARRANCO-SHAWVER
BATES

CORONEL

DIGGS

FERNANDES
GENDREAU
GONZALEZ

JONES

LAIRD

LAIRD

MADRIGAL REA
MADRIGAL REA
MATSUURA
MATSUURA

RANGEL

STROBLE

STRUHS

VERA

VERA

RE-ASSIGN/STATUS CHANGE
WEBER

SEPARATE / RESIGN / RETIRE
ANDRADE
BRILEY
CORLETO
GRAVELY
GRAVELY
GRAY
HAGLER
HOOKER
KAUFFMAN
LOPEZ
LUNA
MADRIZ
PANACEK
QUAIR
SANCHEZ
SANCHEZ

NameFirst JobPerm JobClass

ESSENCE B Bus Driver

ANTHONY B Bus Driver

JENAE B Inst Aid, Spec Ed

UMESH B Bus Driver

EMMA J Teacher Assistant, Bilingual
ASHLEY B Inst Aid, Spec Ed
ALEXANDRIA B Lead Payroll Tech
SHELDON B Inst Aid, Spec Ed

SOU LUANG B Bus Driver

RAVINDRAN B Bus Driver

DEITRA B Ombudsperson

JESSICA B Bus Driver

BERENICE B Inst Aid, Spec Ed

BERENICE Morning Duty

BERENICE Noon Duty

RYAN B Electronics Technician
MARIANA A Clerk Ill

ADRIANE A Food Service Assistant
MICHAEL A Applications Spec Il
SAMANTHA B Office Tchnen 1l

YADIRA A School Community Liaison
CURTIS A Custodian

SANDRA B Spclst, Attendance& Enroliment
SANDRA B Spclst, Attendance& Enroliment
MIRNA A School Plant Ops Mngr |
MIRNA A School Plant Ops Mngr |
SARA A Occupational Therapist
SARA A Occupational Therapist
JOYCE A Inst Aid, Spec Ed

DESIREE A Noon Duty

MARY A Coord | Learning Support Srvs
ALICIA B Inst Aid, Spec Ed

ALICIA B Inst Aid, Spec Ed

KAREN A Manager |, Central Kitchen
KIMBERLY B Food Service Assistant
RENEE A Inst Aid, Spec Ed

CESAR B Noon Duty

AEDYNJOI B Library Media Tech Asst
AEDYNJOI B Library Media Tech Asst
ANGELIQUE B Food Service Assistant
MAUREEN B Food Service Lead, School Site
KAREN B Morning Duty

JULIE B Coordinator |, Mental Health
MARIA B Food Service Assistant
PATRICIA B Security Officer

CRYSTAL B Registered Behavior Technician
MALLORY A Instructional Aide
STEPHANIE B Noon Duty

MARGARITA A Attendance Tech |
MARGARITA A Office Tchnen 1

PrimeSite

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
TAHOE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
JOHN CABRILLO ELEMENTARY
LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION
JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
CONSTITUENT SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

ALICE BIRNEY WALDOREF - K-8

ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8

ALICE BIRNEY WALDOREF - K-8
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

CHARLES A. JONES CAREER & ED
NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL
HIRAM W. JOHNSON HIGH SCHOOL
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS/OPERATIONS
STUDENT ATTEND & ENGAGE OFFICE
STUDENT ATTEND & ENGAGE OFFICE
ISADOR COHEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ISADOR COHEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
BRET HARTE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ALICE BIRNEY WALDORF - K-8
STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS
DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT

NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT
PARKWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
BG CHACON ACADEMY

BG CHACON ACADEMY

BOWLING GREEN ELEMENTARY
NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT
NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT
PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
STUDENT SUPPORT&HEALTH SRVCS
NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTMENT
SECURITY SERVICES

SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
A.WARREN McCLASKEY ADULT
JOHN D SLOAT BASIC ELEMENTARY
LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL
LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL

BegDate EndDate Comment

4/4/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 4/4/25
4/3/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 4/3/25
4/1/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 4/1/25
4/3/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 4/3/25
4/2/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY 4/2/25

3/31/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 3/31/25
3/26/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 3/26/25
4/21/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 4/21/25
4/3/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 4/3/25
4/3/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 4/3/25
2/19/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 2/19/25
4/3/2025 6/30/2025 EMPLOY PROB 4/3/25
4/15/2025 6/30/2025 LOA (PD) 2/4-4/14/25
4/15/2025 6/30/2025 LOA (PD) EXT 4/15-8/18/25
4/15/2025 6/30/2025 LOA (PD) EXT 4/15-8/18/25
4/7/2025 5/11/2025 LOA EXT (PD) FMLA/CFRA 4/7/25-5/11/25
5/5/2025 6/30/2025 LOA (PD) 5/5-7/14/25
4/11/2025 6/30/2025 LOA (UNPD) 4/11/25-6/30/25
10/1/2024 6/30/2025 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA (INTERM) 2/1-4/30/25
4/3/2025 6/30/2025 ADMIN LOA (PD) 4/3/25
4/9/2025 5/16/2025 LOA (PD) 4/9-5/16/25
4/1/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/1/25

3/31/2025 4/11/2025 LOA (PD) 3/31-4/11/25
4/12/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/12/25

3/28/2025 3/30/2025 ADMIN LOA (PD) 3/28/25
3/31/2025 6/30/2025 ADMIN LOA RTN 3/31/25
4/5/2025 6/20/2025 LOA (PD) 4/5-6/20/25
6/21/2025 6/30/2025 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 4/5-6/20/25
4/1/2025 6/30/2025 LOA RTN 4/1/25

4/1/2025 6/30/2025 LOA (PD) EXT 2/6-3/6/25
3/28/2025 4/25/2025 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 3/28/25-4/25/25
4/11/2025 4/18/2025 LOA EXT (PD) 4/11-4/18/25
4/19/2025 5/5/2025 LOA (PD) FMLA/CFRA 4/19-5/5/25
4/7/2025 6/30/2025 REA/STCHG / TR EFF.4/7/25
12/2/2024 3/26/2025 SEP/RESIGN 3/26/25
9/1/2024 3/28/2025 SEP/RESIGN 3/28/25
7/1/2024 3/31/2025 SEP/RESIGN 3/31/25
11/18/2024 4/25/2025 SEP/RESIGN 4/25/25
11/18/2024 4/25/2025 SEP/RESIGN 4/25/25
4/1/2025 4/11/2025 SEP/RESIGN 4/11/25
7/1/2024 4/29/2025 SEP/RETIRE 4/29/25
10/10/2024 3/12/2025 SEP/RESIGN 3/12/25
7/1/2024 6/25/2025 SEP/RETIRE 6/25/25
2/11/2025 3/6/2025 SEP/RESIGN 3/6/25
12/1/2024 3/23/2025 SEP/RESIGN 3/23/25
3/18/2025 4/15/2025 SEP/ RESIGN 4/15/25
10/1/2024 3/27/2025 SEP/RESIGN 3/27/25
12/16/2024 3/21/2025 SEP/RESIGN 3/21/25
4/1/2025 4/9/2025 SEP/39 MO RR 4/9/25
4/1/2025 4/9/2025 SEP/39 MO RR 4/9/25

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Page 1 of 2



NamelLast

SORENSEN

TRANSFER
CORONA

NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
PATRICIA B Inst Aid, Spec Ed MIWOK MIDDLE SCHOOL 11/18/2024 3/31/2025 SEP/RESIGN 3/31/25
ISABEL A Custodian THEODORE JUDAH ELEMENTARY 3/10/2025 6/30/2025 TR 3/10/25

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Page 2 of 2



y 4
- SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Sacramento BOARD OF EDUCATION
City Unified
School District Agenda Item# 8.1f

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approval of CIF Form to Record District and/or School Representatives
to Leagues

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

O0o0o0OxX O

Division: Access and Equity

Recommendation: Approval of CIF Form to Record District and/or School
Representatives to Leagues. The principal and athletic director from each
comprehensive high school are on the list to be approved.

Background/Rationale: See attached cover letter from CIF Executive Director

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s):

Documents Attached:
1. Letter from CIF President
2. 2025-2026 Designation of CIF Representatives to League Form

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: David Parsh, Coordinator, District Athletics
Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




TO: SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS

FROM: RON NOCETTI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
RE: FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES
DATE: March 10, 2025

Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for the 2025-
2026 school year. It is a form sent annually to obtain the names of league representatives to every league in
the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by the school district or school
governing boards. It is a legal requirement that league representatives be so designated.

The education code gives the authority for high school athletics to high school governing boards. The code
also requires that the boards, after joining CIF, designate their representatives to CIF leagues. This is a
necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1))

We request that, following action by your governing board, you send the names of league representatives to
your CIF Section office. Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that only the designated
representatives of the boards will vote on issues at the league and section level that impact athletics.

If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not
given to Section offices within the required time frame, CIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF
Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p. 18) for the affected schools.

At the State Federated Council level, we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are
designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section.

I hope this gives you a bit of background. Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics. It is
a valuable program in all high schools, and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to CIF.

Please return the enclosed form no later than June 27, 2025, directly to your CIF Section Office.




2025-2026 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF
SECTION OFFICE no later than June 27, 2025.

Sacramento City Unified School District/Governing Board at its meeting,
(Name of school district/governing board) {Date)
appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2025-2026 school year as the school's league

representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL CK McClatchy High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Andrea Egan POSITION Principal
ADDRESS 3066 Freeport Blvd CITY Sacramento ZIP 95818
PHONE 916-395-5050 FAX 916-264-4400 E-MAIL andrea-egan@scusd.edu

e 3k 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok e ok ok sk oK sk ok ok o ok ok sk 3K 3K 3k K ok sk ok 3k ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 3 ok ok o ok ok 3k sk ok ofe ok 3k oK 3K 2k 3k ok 3K 3K 2k ok ke ke ke 3k ok ok sk ok ok ok oK ok sk ok ke ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok oK sk ok

NAME OF SCHOOL CK McClatchy High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Rob Feickert POSITION Athletic Director
ADDRESS 3066 Freeport Blvd CITY Sacramento ZIP 95818
PHONE 916-395-5050 FAX 916-264-4400 E-MAIL sandra-escalera@scusd.edu

o ok ok 3k 2k ok ok sk ok ok ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ke 3k ok ke 3K 3k 3k sk ok ok ok 3k ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ke o ok ke s ok sk ok sk 3Kk oK 3k 3K ok 3k ok ok ok oK 3K 3K ok 3k 3k 3k ok ok ke ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ke 3K ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok K ke

NAME OF SCHOOL John F Kennedy High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Reginald Brown POSITION Principal
ADDRESS 6715 Gloria Dr cITY Sacramento Z1p95831
PHONE 916-395-5090 FAX 916-433-5511 E-MAIL reginald-brown@scusd.edu

33K sk e 3 ok ok ke ok sk ok ok ok o ok sk s ok sk s Sk Sk e Sk 2k e 3K ok 3K sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok o ok ok ok 3k oK sk s ok ke sk 3 3k sk ok 3K 3K sk ok ok s 3k ok sk oK 3K ok 3k oK 5K ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk o K ok oK oK 3 ok ok ok

NAME OF SCHOOL John F Kennedy High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Abe Snobar POSITION Athletic Director
ADDRESS 6715 Gloria Dr CITY Sacramento ZIP 95831
PHONE 916-395-5090 FAX 916-433-5511 E-MAIL abe-snobar@scusd.edu

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance bodies.

Superintendent's or Principal’s Name_Lisa Allen Signature
Address 5735 47th Ave City Sacramento Zip 95824
Phone __ 916-643-9010 Fax

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE




2025-2026 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF
SECTION OFFICE no later than June 27, 2025.

Sacramento City Unified School District/Governing Board at its meeting,
{Name of school district/governing board) (Date)
appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2025-2026 school year as the school's league

representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL Luther Burbank High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Jim Peterson POSITION Principal
ADDRESS 3500 Florin Rd CITY Sacramento ZIP 95823
PHONE 916-395-5110 FAX 916-433-5199 E-MAIL jim-peterson@scusd.edu

3k ok s sk S ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok sk o ok 3k 3 sk oK sk ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok 3k ok sk 3K ok 3k sk 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok 3k ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk sk ok Sk ok ok e ok ke sk sk 2k sk ke ok 3K 3k 3K ke 3K 2k ok oK 3K sk ok ok ok 3k

NAME OF SCHOOL Luther Burbank High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Sandra Escalera POSITION Athletic Director
ADDRESS 3500 Florin Rd CITY Sacramento ZIP 95823
PHONE 916-395-5110 FAX 916-433-5199 E-MAIL sandra-escalera@scusd.edu

2K sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok s ok sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok Sk 3k ok ok ok sk 3k ok ok ok 3K sk 3k o 3K ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok e ok ok 3k ofe 3k ke sk ok 3K 3k ok 3k dle ok 3k 3k 3K 3 ok 3k 3k ok ok sk ok sk ok ake ke ok 3k ok o K ok K %k

NAME OF SCHOOL Hiram Johnson High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Garrett Kirkland POSITION Principal
ADDRESS 6879 14th Ave CITY Sacramento 71p95820
PHONE 916-395-5070 FAX 916-277-6307 E-MAIL garrett-kirkland@scusd.edu

3 3 e ok ok ok ok sk ok s ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok 3k 3k 3k e vk sk ok ok 3k ok ok ok 2k ok ok sk ok 3k 3k ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok i ok ok ok sk ok 3k sk ok 3K 2k 3k 3K 3K A 3K oK ok sk 3K 3k ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ke ok ok ok

NAME OF SCHOOL Hiram Johnson High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Nathan Oltmanns POSITION Athletic Director
ADDRESS 6879 14th Ave CITY Sacramento ZIP 95820
PHONE 916-395-5070 FAX 916-277-6307 E-MAIL marv-lucca@scusd.edu

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance bodies.

Superintendent's or Principal’s Name_Lisa Allen Signature
Address _5735 47th Ave City Sacramento Zip 95824
Phone __ 916-643-9010 Fax

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE




2025-2026 Designation of CIF Representatives to League

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF
SECTION OFFICE no later than June 27, 2025.

Sacramento City Unified School District/Governing Board at its meeting,
{Name of school district/governing board) (Date)
appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2025-2026 school year as the school's league

representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL Rosemont High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Mitchell Jones POSITION Principal
ADDRESS 9594 Keifer Blvd CITY Sacramento ZIP 95827
PHONE 916-395-5130 FAX 916-228-5743 E-MAIL mitchell-jones@scusd.edu

3 ok ot s ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k 3k K 3k 3K sk Sk s ok ok ok ok o sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 3K ok 3k ok skl ok sk 3 2k 3K 3k 3K 3k ok 3k o 2k oK 3k ok ok ok 3k 3K 3 ok 3K 2k ok ok ok 3k sk ok ok 3K ok ok ok oK ke oK K ok ke ok

NAME OF SCHOOL Rosemont High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Chris Gosnev POSITION Athletic Director
ADDRESS 9594 Keifer Blvd CITY Sacramento ZIP 95827
PHONE 916-395-5130 FAX 916-228-5743 E-MAIL chris-gosney@scusd.edu

3 sk ok e 3K ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok s ok e ok 3k 3k ok ok sk ok ok ko oK ok ok ok sk ke sk ke e sk ok sk sk 3k oK sk 3k 3k ok ke 3k ok ok 3K 3K sk 3k 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk oK 3k oK 3K ok 3K 3K ok oK K ok ok ok ok ok ok ok kR K K

NAME OF SCHOOL West Campus High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE John McMeekin POSITION Principal
ADDRESS 5022 58th ST CITY Sacramento 21p95820
PHONE 916-395-5170 FAX 916-277-6593 E-MAIL John-mcmeekin@scusd.edu

3 3K 2k 3 3k ok ke ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok s ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ok ok 3 3k 3K 3K 3k sk ok ok sk sk sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ke ok of e ok ok sk Sk 2k ok ke ok ok oK 3k 2k 3k sk o 3K 3K 6 ok ok o 3k sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok oK ok oK ok oK oK ok

NAME OF SCHOOL West Campus High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Mary Lucca POSITION Athletic Director
ADDRESS 5022 58th St CITY Sacramento ZIP 95820
PHONE 916-395-5170 FAX 916-277-6593 E-MAIL marv-lucca@scusd.edu

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance hodies.

Superintendent's or Principal’s Name_Lisa Allen Signature
Address _5735 47th Ave City Sacramento Zip 95824
Phone  916-643-9010 Fax

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE




aV?
Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item# 8.1¢g

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approve Resolution No. 3490: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

OO

Division: Board of Education

Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 3490: Resolution Regarding Board
Stipends.

Background/Rationale: Education Code section 35120 fails to define hardship which
has led to uncertainty regarding payment of stipends for Board members who may be
deserving of payment due to absence resulting from hardship or other duties such as
jury duty or performing duties or services for the District at the time of a Board meeting.
All stipend payments will be based on an attendance sign-in sheet as well as any Board
resolution(s) excusing absences in compliance with law. A Board member who is
absent from a meeting may be eligible for payment by reporting the excused absence to
the Board Office. A Board resolution will be periodically placed, as needed, on the
Board agenda to state that the reason for the absence complies with Education Code
section 35120 and shall be reflected in the minutes.

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): Family and Community Empowerment

Documents Attached:
1. Resolution No. 3490: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Board Office
Approved by: Lisa Allen, Interim Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION

RESOLUTION NO. 3490
RESOLUTION REGARDING BOARD STIPENDS

WHEREAS, Education Code section 35120 and Board Bylaw 9250 of the Sacramento City
Unified School District (“District”) authorize Board members to be paid stipends for meetings they
were unable to attend due to illness, hardship or other duties such as jury duty or performing duties or
services for the District at the time of a Board meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Board members may be paid, or retain, stipends for
meetings they were unable to attend as stated in Attachment A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sacramento City Unified School District
Board of Education which finds and determines as follows:

1. Adopts the foregoing recitals as true and correct;

2. Authorizes stipends for meetings the Board members were unable to attend pursuant to
Attachment A; and

3. Incorporates herein by reference Attachment A.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on
this 1st day of May 2025, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTESTED TO:

Lisa Allen Jasjit Singh
Secretary of the Board of Education President of the Board of Education



ATTACHMENT A
RESOLUTION NO. 3490
1. Absence Due to Other Duties: Stipends are authorized to the following Board

member(s) due to a hardship deemed acceptable by the Board:
a. Board member Chinua Rhodes for the Regular Board meeting on May 1, 2025.




aV?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Uﬂified_ BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda Item# 8.1h

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approve John F. Kennedy field trip to Washington, D.C. May 19-24, 2025

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Deputy Superintendent

Recommendation: Approve John F. Kennedy field trip to Washington, D.C. May 19-
24,2025

Background/Rationale: On May 19, 9 students and three chaperones will travel via
commercial airline to Washington, D.C. to gain knowledge about US Government and
history.

Financial Considerations: There is no cost to the district. Expenses will be paid by
student fundraising.

LCAP Goal(s): College preparedness, increasing communication and critical thinking
skills.

Documents Attached:
1. Out-of-state field trip documents

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Mary Hardin Young, Deputy Superintendent
Tuan Doung, Assistant Superintendent

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent

Page 1 of 2



Page 2 of 2



Sacramento City Unified School District

FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM
(USE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TRIP)

Parent Permission Form is required for each student. See below reference distribution section for details concerning each lype of trip.
School Name_Juda/ €. Kignvnm iy pate_ (02 1 5 / 25
Teacher's Name_ KEN o LARen T Room#_ B0 Telephone #7 \"Eff‘?(} Fax #
Field Trip Destination__ WASKIWANTY o/ D.C .

[JWalking []Local-50 mile radius [] Out-of-Town (Beyond 50 mile radius) []Ovemight  [X] Out-of-State/Country
[ Involving Swimming or Wading []Unusual Activities

Route (must provide written directions our
map) SHNMAMENTY — WY WATIV PE..

Educational nature of field trip/excursion s Aben %S WS[““"’,/ [WVERN T
Depart Date0S_/ {9 125 Time b:®¥  dplom Retum Date. 0524 /25 Time _§:0/ amigg

TRANSPORTATION will be provided by: [ ] Walking [_] School Bus - contact Transportation Field Trip Office ] Train
[ ] Charter Bus Company (District Approved): [ Yes [_]No (Check with Field Trip Office) (] Public Transportation
[_] Private Vehicle/Parent Driver/Faculty Driver - Complete Volunteer Personal Automobile Use Form for each vehicle and driver.

[X Commercial Airline "] Other:

Number of students participating: q Funding Source FUMPEAIGAIN  Financial Assistance Available? [£] Yes [(INo
Adult Chaperones: (All clearances must be met prior to Field Trip Approval)
(Use a separale sheet if necessary) DRIVER
1) L VRuved [Jyes [¥no| []Driver | []Fingerprint | [_]Mandated Reporter Training | [] TB
2) [yes [_]no| []Driver | []Fingerprint | [_] Mandated Reporter Training T8
3) [Jyes [_]no| ] Driver | [C]Fingerprint | [] Mandated Reporter Training | [ ] TB
4) [ Jyes [_]no|[]Driver | []Fingerprint | [_] Mandated Reporter Training []TB
5) [Jyes []no|[JDriver | []Fingerprint | [_]Mandated Reporter Training []TB
6) [Jyes [no| ] Driver | [C] Fingerprint | [] Mandated Reporter Training | (] TB
7) [Jyes [Jno|[]Driver | []Fingerprint | [_]Mandated Reporter Training 7B
8) [Jyes [1no|[]Driver | (] Fingerprint | []Mandated Reporter Training | []T8B
Teachers and Staff Attending (Use a separate sheet if necessary)

) DRIVER . DRIVER
1)_KeIi ) hufvh [Jyes [[Hno 2) Kenv O FLange7 [lyes [Ano
3) [T yes no 4) [Jyes [Ino
5) A [yes no 6) . [lyes [no

Principal Approval r Dale ‘:Sé,//w Ee
Segment IAS/Departmen ] f—\\\f"_l Date r)){ {}J}-‘v

] = |
Risk Management Approval (if applicable)W Date_ H , 2/‘/ 'Lé’
Distribution; Refer to the Field Trip Information Form RSK 106F for the forms and distribution required for each trip. All field trips require a completed packet. Maintain all

documents at site:

Lacal Trip: (walking): Submit walking trips ta Principal for approval two weeks prior to trip.

Local Trip {school bus/charter bus/RT/Amlrak): (50-mile radius) - Submil o Principal for approval two weeks prior to trip.

Logal Trip: {50-mile radius: driver) — Subemil driver led trips to Principal for approval 6 weeks prior to trip:

Out-of-Town: (beyond 50-mile radius) — Submil to Principal for approval then forward lo Segment IAS/Department Head for approval & weeks prior 10 tnp,

Overnight Trip: Submit to Principal for approval then forward lo Segment IAS/Cepartment Head for approval 6 weeks prior 10 lnp.

Trip Involving Swimming or Wading: Submit to Principal far approval then forward lo Segment 1AS/Depariment Head for approval B weeks prior lo trp,

Trip Involving Unusual Activities (Water sports or high-risk activities such as rafting, snarkeling, rock climbing, skilng, ete.) - Submil to Principal for approval then forward to
Segment IAS/Department Head/Risk Management for approval 8 weeks prior o frip. This may require Special Event Liability Insurance.

8. Out-of-State/Country: Submit 1o Principal for appraval then forward to Segment IAS/Deparimint Head for approval 6 weeks prior lo Irip. Must have Superintendent, Board of Education
and Risk Management approval prior {0 trip, Segment 1AS affice will place fisld Irip item on Board Agenda for final approval.

9, Approved forms will be returned by Segment IAS/Department Head's Dffice. Malntain a copy of all forms at site for 2 years.
10. Venue/Destination: Must comply with SCUSD CQVID19 mitigation guidelines far all trips outside of district facillties.
Reviewed by Site Office Manage!
nifial

NN

08/2023 Field Trip Request Form RSK-F106A Page 1 0f2



Sacramento City Unified School District
OUT-OF-STATE OR OUT-OF-COUNTRY

TRAVEL REQUEST

School Name__yUd»/ (. KMol Date 02 1 d5 /‘25/
Teacher's Name WUN ()2 FLAPENETY  Room# B0 Telephone # 27V -850

Field Trip Destination WASHWHR TN 0.C .

Reason for travel  Semid. TR \?

List unusual activities, water activities or high risk activities (examples: rafting, snorkeling,
rock climbing, skiing, etc.) as a special parent waiver may be required. Submit copy of
contract or waiver to Risk Management for review before signing. Attach a detailed
itinerary for each day )

Signed féﬁ"\ T~

Teache

e 2 /29
Date
L«é\»«\ /MW W2 25
Ri nagement Dept—" Date
7/ e
7/ /[l ]
(Bupgrirtendent Date

/ /
Board Approval Date

08/2017 Out of State or Country Request Form RSK —F106B Page 1 of 1



TRAVEL REQUEST FORM {ACC-

FG14)

Sacramento City Unifled Schoo! District

Request to Attend: Purpose for Attending:

[~ Professional Cevelopment

[~ Conference/\Workshop

‘: [~ Continued Education Credils Eamsd

.l [~ Business Meeling

inatructions; This form must be
completed and received in Ascounts
Payable at feast 30 days prior to the
proposad trip- 80 days i oul-of-state.

'RED _'r

I
! SeheoliDeparimsnt l?jc‘r(w’ C. K NIVEDT

o [GIGAS |

i
Ir Data(s) of Evert [ OS—/ lq }‘Z;'\"" 0';/ 2,‘-{ 12\

|.ooalicn {_\,/ 5731;{)}\} ~THA

0.C -

[ yrtten TP

* Evant Title (atsch brochurg)

(1C vy GovE ey SR AN,

| Putpose’

nts, artendees, siafl, depsrunent/aite or comarunicy)

“[irhat value does this achivlly grve swde

Hewe does Mus travel allgn with the District’s stratagic p'l'an"’ S’]\/'OE-NT:) ol 158

(oL BThE AND rauEdL AP

T
baw will this activityfevent be used and shared? r ‘i” }'Z,\SQL{NI‘A‘]“; eNS
Naine ol Atandes(s)

Supstitule No. of Days

Budge! Code

Required {far substiut)

Lk

(ahach shect (cr additionel ahendees) Posillon (YINY®
KuusTEr_(ofwn gacdde | [pof?
W (7 CLARCRTY Tl Aetiai- | [No &P
oFC LR VKYET QEE ighe 22

Ne !
Na J

|

CORY OF THIS FORM TO PERSONNEL, BOX T77g

[~ Additional Attendees Attached

Ogle

415175
U025
Date
Y, ///af;_

Date

C@We Signature
Chie%%@rslgnamre

LA 2
Superntendent or Designee Sianature

District sost for all atsndees (estimale]

wea

Registration Fee

Meals included?

8l L of™
Lodging

Yranspodation S
Meals

Other

—_—

o [

{~ Categorlcal

Budget Cods(s) /a,[.é ész ﬁ ;iﬂ!d[ ni‘l gﬂtﬁ N
5

—_—

I Gereral Fund/Unrastiicted

**rif any mezals are included in the cost of ragistration, how many of each!

1

Breakfest

Lunch _____ Dinner

Prepayment Requested: All checks
Reguisilion #

Reqisiration Fee

will be sent to the siteldepsriment unless prior arraNGoMANts ha

ve baen mads (with AP} 1o pick up check

Doilar Amount

Hatel

Alrfara

|
| Car Rental ™"

_send a copy of this form e Purchasing, Bax 830
ACG-FO14

' rer it airfare or car rental is requested

i
|
i
|

Page 1ol 1




ay?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Uﬂif.ied. BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District

Agenda ltem# 8.1i

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approve Miwok Middle field trip to Europe (Bruges, Amsterdam & Paris)
June 14-22, 2025

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

O]

Division: Deputy Superintendent

Recommendation: Approve Miwok Middle field trip to Europe June 14-22, 2025

Background/Rationale: On June 14, eight students and three teachers will travel via
commercial airline to Amsterdam to begin ELA History tour.

Financial Considerations: There is no cost to the district. Expenses will be paid by
parents.

LCAP Goal(s): College preparedness, increasing communication and critical thinking
skills.

Documents Attached:
1. Out-of-state field trip documents

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Mary Hardin Young, Deputy Superintendent
Jerad Hyden, Assistant Superintendent

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




Sacramento City Unified School District

FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM
(USE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TRIP)

Parent Permission Form is required for each student field trip. See below reference distribution section for details concerning each type of trip.

School Name M\Wnk M_l \ Date_ B | 24 2.(
Teacher's Name_K\| Room # IO5 Telephone #9) &-33 -2 b

- Fax # .
Field Trip Destinationm\ﬂ?\ﬁ( ica U ’h) Braes Am&\_ordm ) s

[ ] Local-50 mile radius (bus/walking) [] Local-50 mile radius (driver [&d trips) [[] Out-of-Town (Beyond 50 mile radius)

{forward directly to Field Trip Office)
] Overnight Bﬁcf—Statez’Countw [ Involving Swimming or Wading ~ [_] Unusual Activities
Route EX‘P‘“\' ICA Toves : -
Educational nature of field tripfexcursionm "Ackiv l.h;\ ) )‘fl_gm L!QMU\_L(J + Dm
ank Yauding + h rech 2 Wik
Depart Date 0 b! /4’ 12 rTime LFJ @:’pm Return Date_[Li_?i/!_?&Time ‘ L é:)pm

TRANSPORTATION will be provided by: [ ]Walking  [] School Bus - contact Transportation Field Trip Office
[] Charter Bus Company (certified): [1Yes []No - Check with Field Trip Office
[] Private Vehicle/Parent Driver/Faculty Driver - Complete Volunteer Personal Automobile Use Form for each vehicle

and driver, must have fingerprint clearance (check with Human Resources for fingerprint clearances v
[] Public Transportation ~ [] Train Wmmercial Airline E@her: S
Funding Source SMS Financial Assistance Available? [ 4Xés [ ]No
Number of students participating: 8

Adult Chaperones/Drivers: Use additional forms if more than 4 names

DRIVER DRIVER
1)K\ e kf N [yes [Mho 2 B fwke Sagser [Jyes [0
3) M [Jyes [Ifo 4) Clyes [no

Teachers and Staff Attending: Use additional forms if more than 4 names

1)_ S hme AS &-bWL- [Jyes [no 2) [lyes [[no
3)

[(Jyes [no 4) [Clyes [Cno
Principal Approval /W/’\ =l Lt Date. 3/27 (25
- — 2
Risk Management Approval (Unusual Activiti e M|Z 25
Instructional Assistant Superintendent Approval N /— Date W! (LY

Distribution: Refer to the Field Trip Information Farm RSK 106F for the farms'and distribution required for each trip:

1. Local Trip (school or charter bus): (50-mile radius) - Submit to Principal for approval, Maintain all documents at site and forward a copy to Instructional Asslstant Superintendent for

approval.

Local Trip: (50-mile radius: driver led) — Submit driver led Irips to Principal for approval then forward to Instructional Assistant Superintendent for approvat 6 weeks prior to trip.

Local Trip: (waling, RT, Amtrak): Submit walking trips to Principal for approval then forward to Instructional Assistant Superintendent for approval 2 weeks prior to trip.

Out-of-Town: {beyond 50-mile radius) — Submit to Principal for appraval then forward to Instructional Assistant Superintendent for approval 6 weeks prior to trip.

Overnight Trip: Subimit lo Principal for approval then forward Lo Instructional Assistant Superintendent for approval 6 weeks prior to Iip.

Trip Involving Swimming or Wading: Submit to Principal for approval then forward ta Instructional Assistant Superintendent for approval 6 weeks prior to frip.

Trip Involving Unusual Activities (Water sports or high risk activities such as rafting, snorkeling, rock climbing, skiing, etc.) - Submit to Principal for approval then forward to

Instruclional Assistant Superintendent for approval 6 weeks prior to trip. This may require Speclal Event Liability Insurance.

8. Out-of-State/Country: Submit ta Principal for approval then forward ta Instructional Assistant Superintendent for approval 6 weeks prior to trip. Must have Superintendent, Board of
Education and Risk Management approval priar to trip. Instructional Assistant Superintendent will place field ip item on Board Agenda. Trips not submitled to Segment Administrator
6 weeks prior to trip will be considered automalically rejected by the Board of Education,

9, Approved forms will be returned by Instructional Assistant Superintendent. Maintain a copy of all forms at site for 2 years

No s e

10. Venue/Destination: Must comply with SCUSD COVID19 Mitigation Guidelings for all trips outside of district facilities.
Revlewed by Site Office Manager:

11/2021 Rev C Fleld Trip Request Form RSK-F1064 Page 10f 1



Sacramento City Unified School District
OUT-OF-STATE OR OUT-OF-COUNTRY

TRAVEL REQUEST

=

school Name_ MWy Mddle Scm | pate /2 12 2Y
Teacher's Name K—W-ﬂ Es e_le\c\.’lbmlunRoom# |dS  Telephone #ﬂw 33 §~02%J¢7~'>

Field Trip Destination _£.0V0PE © PARS P NEES  ANSTEZ DAV

Reason for travel __ELA !H".S_TD\?_;{
Shudents fead te Moe) - Mma bsa \pauche, 1n @4
Gmd_ stdud hpy e French hhyﬁnm .
Thowas Tetuom + Fndin Falhus' ond Early Colawicl LAe

List unusual activities, water activities or high risk activities (examples: rafting, snorkeling,
rock climbing, skiing, etc.) as a special parent waiver may be required. Submit copy of
contract or waiver to Risk Management for review before signing. Attach a detailed
itinerary for each day

Signed l ( N T~

Teacher

Approvals;
Z7] 3 /27 ;28

. Date
WA

ahagement Dpt.

Ry L 125

Date

b, ;2§

Date

j/ It 1R

Date

/ /

Board Approval Date

08/2017 Out of State or Country Request Form RSK ~F106B Page 1 of |



TRAVEL REQUEST FORM (ACC-FG14)
Sacramento City Unified Schoal District -
| | instructions: This form must be
| completed and racelved in Accounts
| Payable at least 30 days prior lo the
[~ Professional Developmen: lproposad Irio- 60 days if cut-of-state.

| Request to Attend: Purpose for Attending:

5;‘ Confererce/Worksnog

| [T Businass Meeling I [ Continued Education Credits Eared REQ _,I
| - |

|

Iachool /Depanmant ﬁ]w\/b\(} (\j\[ddu %wﬁ Date r
| Daa(s) of Zvert [ JUY‘!(’L S ar Nr wocation I @rUS{) MY\S*"‘(JQGLW\ gﬁ.i&
j eni Title (attach brochure} rg)ﬁ. plNl Cer, mms —TDUW "‘('D 2(_) T?)

i

UO‘M" QC;*JV&\Q £~ Hﬂ‘duvg Y\o\«d& in LU\(\&%@}Q CLL’["&-* H’LSJ(TW),—

shi- does this activity giva students, aTandzes. §taf ..d;spmmeu.mte or cu*nra".uu"r’i

o | IminaAs mg%\—fw Tl cip Studer s

| Mow doas Iris travel eligo with the Qistnel's strataqie plan? C/d
i anel S S
' How wilt this aclvily’evenl 5 used and shared? |
fame ol Atendee(s) Sit Supstitste Ne. of Days Budget Coda
e— I m 2 Position . g 4
{5ttach sheel for additional sliendees; (VIN)** Reguired {for subshtuia)

oy sl o | _Aeachan TR M
T 2seiL bhomind | e M arles e 1Y
Bt Saseen SR RO TRy, | [N ]

% No

!

[~ Additional Attendees Attached

| +if A SUBSTITUTE IS NEEDED, SEND A COPY OF THIS FORM TO PERSONNEL.. A0X 779
Approvals: District cost for all attendees {estimale)
Regisiration Fes ** |
—_— /3 CeiCnp TrHACA 3 /27/2[ ‘ ; E O
PrinclpaliGoganment Head Signature & Print Name Data MealsAfictuded? |
/
L 5]
ANE s~  fgfes | BTV LT 7
Caninal Laval or Desighee Signature ate Lodging
i r Sjgnature Date 1 neals
: : R AV/TEST
§ 3 Signature ats =
. _ TotaL [ I
[~ Categocal Budget Code(s): Pa.[dwbb! ?f\/ﬂ/( ‘GN‘& 5 - /2)’-/
: S

T General FundiUnrestncted

|
=+ any meals aze incluged in the cost of regisiration, how many of eacn:  Breakfsst Lunch inner
| Prepaymen! Raqucsted All checks wili be senf to the site/department unlzss prinr armagemants have been made {with AP) o pick up check
| Ragihsition # Dollar Amount
i' Registralicn Fee ) _ '
{ Hotel
Airtara *=* T s .
Car Raplai "7

] e — == — e N ——

wwre if 2irtare or car rental s requesied, sund @ copy 9f this formza Pyrenasing. fox §20

ACC-FO14 _ Paga 1of i

1 Rev F 377



aV?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
chytoted BOARD OF EDUCATION

Agenda Item# 8.1j

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approve Labor Partner Agreements

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Human Resources Services

Recommendation: The recommendation is to approve Labor Partner Agreements.

Background/Rationale: The District has an immediate need to ensure there is no disruption
to services provided to students. The District has a shared interest with SEIU local 1021 in
reducing the impacts on staff by the 2024-2025 reduction in force, in retention of our staff, and
filling the District’s vacancies.

Financial Considerations: The District will continue to monitor fiscal liabilities.

LCAP Goal(s): Graduation Outcomes, Academic Outcomes, and Welcoming Safety
Outcomes.

Documents Attached: Labor Partner Agreement

1. SEIU MOU regarding Impact Bargaining Proposals for SEIU classified staff.

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer & Lead Negotiator
Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




Memorandum of Understanding
Between |
SEIU Local 1021
And the
Sacramento City Unified School District (SCUSD)
April 11, 2025

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between SEIU Local 1021
(“SEIU 1021” or “Union”) and the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District™)

(collectively “Parties”) regarding Impacts Bargaining proposals for classified staff represented
by SEIU 1021.

WHEREAS, the District has a shared interest with SEIU local 1021 in reducing the impacts on
staff by the 2024-2025 reduction in force, in retention of our staff and filling the District’s
vacancies, and

WHEREAS, Through the Impacts Bargaining process, the parties have identified the following
types of assignment offers for which staff would not otherwise be entitled to;

e Additional vacant FTE assignments, for which minimum qualifications are met, is at
the same work site and does not present a scheduling conflict or at a different work
site if the scheduling of the two assignments is agreed to by the parties, who will have
their FTE reduced through the 2024-2025 Reduction in Force, and

e Increases in FTE in the same classification held by staff, at the same work site who
will have their FTE reduced through the 2024-2025 Reduction in Force.

e Alternate classifications, for which minimum qualification are met, with FTE above
the threshold that qualifies for health benefits to staff who will otherwise lose their
health benefits through the 2024-2025 Reduction in Force, and

e Due to vast District need, Instructional Aide, Special Education, IEP Designated
Instructional Paraprofessional Special Education, or Health Aide positions, for which
minimum qualifications are met, to anyone reduced below 5.5 hours per day, and

WHEREAS the District does not intend to contract out the bargaining unit work of employees
reduced through the 2024-2025 Reduction in Force.

THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Staff documented in “Exhibit A” who are identified to be offered either a modification to
their FTE, a different classification, or a combination of both shall be given the
opportunity to accept or decline the identified offers.

2. Offers in “Exhibit A” shall be made in the order identified on the list.




3. Offers are contingent on minimum requirements being met. Example: (Lift Tests, OSHA
Training, NCLB requirements)

4. Staff identified to receive multiple offers will receive those offers in order of District
seniority.

5. Identified offers are contingent on existing vacancies as of the date of the agreement.

6. Vacant positions offered will be held for 2 hours from the time the offer is made. If the
District does not receive a response within two hours, the offer will move on to the next
person on the list by seniority. If that person accepts, the position is considered filled.

7. Offers must be made by the close of business on April 25th 2025.

8. Offers will be accepted, based on availability outlined in #5 and meeting minimum
qualifications outlined in #3, until the close of business on May 30" 2025.

9. The District agrees not to fill positions identified in Exhibit A from the date this
agreement is signed until the close of business, April 25" 2025.

10. Assignment changes will be effective as of July 1% 2025.

11. Offers of Assignment changes in this agreement is only to address the effects of layoffs
for the 2025-2026 school year and does not establish a past practice or precedent.

For the District For SEIU 1021
. w\ Rarln Fauedt 411712025
AV 72
LiSa Allen, Superintendent Karla Faucett, SEIU Chapter President

Casey Thompson 4/18/25

Casey Thompson, SEIU Field Staff



aV?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
chytoted BOARD OF EDUCATION

Agenda ltem# 8.1k

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approve Labor Partner Agreements

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Human Resources Services

Recommendation: The recommendation is to approve Labor Partner Agreements.

Background/Rationale: The District has an immediate need to ensure there is no disruption
to services provided to students. The District has a shared interest with the Sacramento City
Teachers Association (SCTA) regarding the 2025 summer school programs in providing core
summer school academic intervention and enrichment programs to students.

Financial Considerations: The District will continue to monitor fiscal liabilities.

LCAP Goal(s): Graduation Outcomes, Academic Outcomes, and Welcoming Safety
Outcomes.

Documents Attached: Labor Partner Agreement

1. SCTA MOU - Expanded Learning Opportunities: Summer School Programs 2025

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer & Lead Negotiator
Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




/4

Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Sacramento City Unified School District (SCUSD)
and the
Sacramento City Teachers Association

Concerning

EXPANDED LEARNING OPl'OIﬂTU NITIES
Summer School Programs 2025

April 4, 2025

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) titled “Expanded Learning Opportunities: Summer School
Programs 2025” is an agreement between the Sacramento City Unified School District “District” and the
Sacramento City Teachers Association, collectively “the Parties,” regarding the 2025 summer school

programs.
AGREEMENT

Definitions of Summer School Programs 2025

Summer Matters: The core summer school academic intervention (8:00 am — 12:00 pm) and enrichment
(12:00 pm - 5:00 pm) program for current TK-12 students. Summer Matlers program is focused on
providing our students with:
e Exposure to new experiences
® Academic instruction to minimize learning gaps & reduce summer learning loss through high-
quality theme-based learning units & enrichment activities
e Opportunities 1o learn and practice cooperative and collaborative learing skitls
e Opportunities to engage and work with current Expanded Learning partners (Updates to the list
provided will be shared)
Opportunities 1o learn, practice, and develop social and cniotional skills
e Opportunities for credit recovery
e Opportunitics to engage in daily physical activity

Extended School Year (ESY): Pre K-12 grades students in special cducation and related services that are
provided to a student with a disability beyond the regular school y:ar in accordance with his/her IEP. The
need for ESY scrvices must be determined annually on an individual basis by the Individual Education

Program (IEP) tecam.

Academic Intervention: This term will be used to be inclusive of the core TK-8 Summer Matters
(Acadcmic Intervention 8:00 am - 12:00 pm) program focuscd on minimizing learning gaps and summer
learning loss, 9-12: Credit Recovery, Bridge or Transition programs, Site Designed Academic Programs,
programs listed below, and/or enrichment programs implemented by site leaders at their school site
during the summer school timeframe.

Enrichmen¢: This term will be used to be inclusive of the TK-6 Summer Matters (Enrichment 12:00 pm
5:00 pm) expanded learning programs to minimize and rcducc summecr lcarning loss. The Summer
Matters enrichment program is [ocused on providing our students with:
o Exposure to new experiences




e Opportunities to learn and practice cooperative and collaborative Icaming skills

@ Opportunities to engage and work with current Expanded Learning partners (Updates to the list
provided will be shared)

e Opportunities to learn, practice, and develop social and emotional skills

® Opportunities to engage in daily physical activity

Site Designed Academic Program (SDAP): This is a summer leaming program implemented by any sitc
within the Sacramento City Unified School District in collaboration with staff and departments at the

district to address specific student populations based on site data/needs. The opportunity to implement a
Site Designed Academic Program for summer school is open to all elementary, middle and high schools.
Site leaders will work in partnership with their staff and/or district departments to complete a Site
Designed Academic Program proposal. Sites can run more than one type of site designed program for
summer school.

Summer @ City Hall: This city-run program is focused on increasing civic engagement and learning
through hands-on learning experiences and projects.

Workability: The summer work experience program will serve high school! students with disabilities.
The program will provide the student with valuable life and job-related skills that will support their post-
secondary goals for transitioning out of high school.

Community Programs: These programs focus on providing 9 hours per day of enrichment opportunities,
community building, and daily physical activities to accommodate working families during the summer.
The community centers include YMCA, Phoenix Park, and Boys & Girls Club.

Work Term/Hours/Class Size

1. ESY

The ESY Program will run from June 23, 2025 to July 18, 2025, excluding July 4th, for a total of |9 work
days. The work hours for the ESY Program shall be no more than 4.5 hours a day between the hours of
7:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. with the specific hours to be determined by the District.

e The class size for ESY will be consistent with the contractual class size for SDC Mild/Moderate
and Moderate to Severe during the school year.

e ESY teachers will participale in four (4) days of pre-service training and prep days on June 16,
17, 18 and 20 for 4 hours a day from 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

e OnlJunc 16, 17, and 18, teachers will receive training on curriculum, community-based
instruction, behavior management, related service supports, therapeutic transfers, lifts, and other
health-related support.

e OnJune 20 from 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m., teachers and certificaled service providers will engage
in a one (1) hour staff mecting with the Summer School Principal and three (3) hours to setup the
classroom, review students records and contact parents.

® Tecachers will work on July 21 (non-instructional day) for 4 hours to complecte end-of-ESY
summer school dutics and responsibilities.

2. Summer Matters
The core academic summer school program for current TK-12 will run from June 23, 2025 - July 25,
2025 excluding July 4th, for a total of 24 work days. Teachers working in the Summer Matters program
shall work no more than 4 hours a day between the hours of 8:00 am - 12:00 pm.
e The class size for the current TK-8 grade students in Summer Matters program will be no more
than 16 students.



4

o Tcachers' pre-service training days will be June 16, 17, and 18 for 4 hours a day from 8:30 a.m. -
12:30 p.m.

e Lnrichment offered to students from 12:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.in. will be provided through Expanded
Learning Partners. The Enrichment Program will not uti!iz¢ contractors to provide instruction or
any services that are part of the SCTA bargaining unit.

3. Site Design Academic Programs (SDAP)
The SDAP for current TK-12 will run from June 23, 2025 - August 8, 2025, excluding July 4th. The
total number of days worked and exact dates of programming may vary depending on the academic
calendar for 2025-2026. Teachers working in a SDAP shall work no more than 4 hours a day from
8:00 am - 12:00 pm.
e The class size for the current TK-8 will be no more than | 6 students.
The class size for high school programs will be 34.
The class size for Accelerated Academy (in person and/or online Credit Recovery) will be 60.
Bridge and/or Transition program dales may vary by site, but will not exceed 34.
Career Rcadiness, College and Technical Preparation, antd Homeless Youth programs will not
cxceed a class size of 34.

4. Summer @ City Hall

The Summer at City Hall Program will run Mondays through Thursdays from June 23. 2025 1o July 21,
2025, excluding July 41h, for a total of 20 work days. The work hours for the Summer at City Hall
Program shall not exceed five (5) hours a day between the hours of 8:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Class size for
Summer at City Hall will be 4 adults to 30 students (onc of the four adults will be a certificated tcacher).

Teacher work hours will vary on the following days:
e June 16th- Teacher pre-service training for four (4) hours.
e July 22 - Presentation at City Hall. Teachers will work up to five (5) hours.
e July 24 - Graduation. Teachers will work up to five (5) hours.

5. Workability

The Summer Work Lxperience Program, designed by the Special Education Workability Team, will run
from June 23 - July 21, excluding July 4th, for a total of 20 work :ays. The work hours for the Summer
Work Experience Program for the students will be 10-15 hours per week and the staff will work no more
than 20 hours per week.

6. Hours

The instructional workday during the Summer School Programs will run from 8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.,
Monday through Friday. Teachers wili mcct weekly on Thursdays from 11:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. for
Collaboration Time with the Summer School Principal and staff (:lementary & middle school).

Compensation
Educators represented by SCTA who agree to work in any summer school programs for 2025 shall be
compensated at the rate of $80 per hour or their contract hourly rate (whichever is higher), and will work
under the direction of the summer school principal and/or district site leader.

SCTA members working in the summer programs whose contractual calendar overlaps with the dates of
the summer programs shall be compensated for any differences between their rate of pay and the $80 per
hour.

Pre/Post Service Days




ESY

Teachers who will be participating in the ESY program are required to attend four (4) pre-service days
before the program begins. These days will take place on June 16, 17, 18, and 20, 2025, from 8:30-12:30
for 4 hours per day.

Teachers will have one (1) day for cleaning up the classroom and completing end-of-ESY summer school
duties and responsibilities at the end of the ESY program.

During the professional learning sessions on one or more pre-service days, teachers will receive training
on curriculum, community-based instruction, behavior management, related service supports, therapeutic

transfers, lifts, and other health-related support. Teachers covered by this MOU will be compensated at
the agreed-upon hourly rate of $80 per hour or their contractual hourly rate (whichever is higher).

Professional learning will include. but not be limited to:

PL Days

Date

Time

Day |: General Orientation

June 16, 2025

8:30 - 12:30 (4 hours)

Day 2: (General Curriculum) Community-Based Instruction -
Adult Transition Instructors & Para professionals

June 17, 2025

8:30 - 12:30 (4 hours)

Day 3: Related Scrvice Providers (Behavioral Team,
Vocational Team, OT/PT/APE, SLPs)

June 18, 2025

8:30 - 12:30 (4 hours)

Day 4: Summer School Principal Facilitated Staff Meeting @
Summer School Site

Review of site operations, distributing materials; setting up the
classroom, and contacting parents

June 20, 2025

8:30-9:30 (1 hour)

9:30- 12:30 (3 hours)

Summer Matters & Site Designed Academic Programs

Teachers in the summer programs will participate in three (3) days of pre-service training days prior to
the start of the summer school program. The pre-service days will be Monday, June 16, Tuesday, June 17,
2025 and Thursday, June 18, 2025 from 8:30-12:30 for 4 hours per day. The pre-scrvice will consist of
two (2) days of professional learning and one (1) day for a staff meeting, materials distribution, review of
site operations, parent contact and classroom setup. Teachers covered by this MOU will be compensated
at the agreed upon rate of $80 per hour or their contractual hourly rate (whichever is higher).

Professional learning will include. but not be limited to:

PL Days

Date

Time

Day 1: Summer School Logistics

June 16, 2025

8:30 - 12:30 (4 hours)




L4

Day 2: Curriculum, Instruction, & Assessment

June 17, 2025

8:30 - 12:30 (4 hours)

Day 3: Summer School! Principal Facilitated Staff Meeting
@ Summer School Site

Review of site operations, distributing materials, setting up
the classroom, and contacting parents

Junie 18, 2025

8:30 - 9:30 (1 hour)

9:30- 12:30 (3 hours)

7. Collaborative Time

® Teachers participating in any of the Summer School Programs will have the instructional day
shortened by one (1) hour on Thursdays to allow for on¢ (1) hour of staff collaboration time.
e Collaborative time will be conducted in accordance with the Collaborative Time MOU (June

2016).

8. Assessments

® Teachers and other ccrtificated service providers working in the ESY program will complete
progress updates on IEP goals at the conclusion of the L'S'Y summer program and provide

documentation on or beforc July 21, 2025.

e Teachers teaching in the current TK-8 summer school programs will administer pre and post

assessments for each grade level.

e Teachers teaching in a Site Designed Academic Program will follow the approved program’s

proposal for assessment and progress monitoring.

8. Field Trip

Teachers who volunteer as a chaperone during scheduled field trips from (12:00 pm  5:00 pm) will

be compensated for the additional hours worked at the agreed upon hourly rate.

The teacher of record will have the first opportunity to chapernne a ficldtrip with their class.

Teachers chapcroning a fieldtrip will supervise students.

10. Assignment

In the event therc arc fewer positions than teachers who have the appropriate credentials, and who are
intercsted, assignment will be determined by the following:

I.) Teachers who teach at that same school site during the regular school year

2.) Seniority within the District

11. The District will attempt to pay staff who participate in the various summer school programs as
quickly as possible, but no later than ninety days (90) after the conclusion of the programs.

12. This MOU only applies to summer school programs and does not apply to any schools or programs
that are staffed by SCTA-educators who work according to a 12-month calendar/salary schedule.

13. Non Preccdent Setting

This MOU is limited specifically to programs under the term “Summer School Programs 2025," is a

non-precedent setting, and does not establish a past practice for any purpose.

14. Expiration Date




This Addendum shall expire in full without precedent on the last day of the programs identified under the
“Summer School Programs for 2025.” According to the timelines set forth in the collective bargaining
agreement, Article 4, the Union may enforce this agreement after the expiration date of the event of the
District’s non-performance of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

For the District: For SCTA:

Allen, Superintér:ndent

G925 'f/!f/“" .

Date



Summer School Site List 2025

e
= ..
Bret Harte

Summer School Sites Identified for
Summer Matters 2025

Empowering) Possibilities Unlimited

Enrichment Providers

Earl Warren Sacramentc Chinese Community Service
Center

Ethel |. Baker Boys and Girs Club of Greater
Sacramento

FKBK Leaders of Tomorrow

Genevieve Didion

Sacramentc Chinese Community Service
Center

Golden Empire

Sacramentc Chinese Community Service
Center

Hubert Bancroft

Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center

James Marshall

Empowering Possibilities Unlimited

John Morse N/A
John Sloat Leaders of Tomorrow
John Still Rose Family Creative Empowerment

Center

Martin Luther King

Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center

Matsuyama

Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center

New Joseph Bonnheim

Leaders of Tomorrow

O.W. Eriewine

Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center

Parkway

Rose Family Creative Empowerment
Center

Phoebe Hearst

Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center

Pony Express

Northern California School of Arts

Suy:u Elementary

Sacramento Chinese Community Service




Center

Rosa Parks Empowering Possibilities Unlimited

Susan B. Anthony Rose Family Creative Empowerment
Center

Sutterville Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center

Tahoe Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center

Theodore Judah Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center

Willam Land Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center
New Hope Community Development
Corporation

Woodbine Sacramento Chinese Community Service
Center

Middle Schools

Albert Einstein N/A

Cadlifornia Middle N/A

Genevieve Didion N/A

John Still N/A

Rosa Parks N/A

Will C. Wood N/A

High Schools

American Legion N/A

CK McClatchy N/A

Hiram Johnson N/A

Luther Burbank HS N/A

John F. Kennedy N/A

Rosemont HS N/A

Sacramento Accelerated N/A




Umoja International Academy

The Hawk Institute

The Met

N/A

West Campus

N/A

Community Program Providers: YMCA of Superior California, Boys and Girls Club and

Rose Family Creative Empowe

rment Center at Phoenix Park

Summer Contract Amounts for Program Providers:

Provider Nome | Contract Amount Funding Source -
Boys and Girls Club $182,320.00 | ELOP/ASES |
Empowering Possibilities $270,720.00 ELOP/ASES
Unlimited a . o
Leaders of Tomorrow $180.480.00 ELOP -
New Hope Community $51,520.00 ELOP
Development Corporation o
Northern Cadlifornia School $90.240.00 ELOP
of Arts - L -
Rose Family Creative $281,920.00 ELOP/ASES/21% Century

| Empowerment Center A ]
Sacramento Chinese $1.224,640.00 ELOP/ASES/21st Century

| Community Center - o -
The Hawk institute B $14,260.00 B ELOP/ASES N
YMCA of Superior California | $91,680.00 ELOP/21s' Century |

Boys and Girls Club, YMCA and Rose Family's contracts also include the funds for their

community sites.







aV?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
chytoted BOARD OF EDUCATION

Agenda Item# 8.11

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Approve Job Descriptions

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Human Resources Services

Recommendation: The recommendation is to approve new and/or revised job descriptions.

Background/Rationale: The District has a need to ensure that job descriptions are updated
or new job descriptions created in order to meet evolving needs. As a reminder, as part of an
updated process, moving forward, job descriptions will be brought to the Board prior to their
implementation.

Financial Considerations: The job descriptions below have been approved through an
internal District process that includes approval by Business Services, Purchasing Review
Process, Cabinet, and Human Resources.

LCAP Goal(s): Graduation Outcomes, Academic Outcomes, and Welcoming Safety
Outcomes.

Documents Attached: Job Descriptions:

Revised Job Descriptions as of 5/1/2025:

e Augmentative and Alternative Communication Specialist Special Education

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A

Submitted by: Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer & Lead Negotiator

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Position Description

TITLE: Augmentative and Alternative ~ CLASSIFICATION:  Certificated Non-
. .. Management (SCTA)
Communication Specialist
SERIES: none FLSA: Exempt
JOB CLASS CODE: TBD WORK YEAR: 181 Days
ol ) Special Education Teachers

DEPARTMENT: Special Education SALARY: Salary Schedule
REPORTS TO: Assigned Supervisor BOARD APPROVAL: TBD

HR APPROVAL: 4-22-2025

CABINET

APPROVAL: 4-22-2025
BASIC FUNCTION:

Under the direction of assigned Special Education Administrator, the AAC Specialist will coordinate activities
related to the provision of augmentative and alternative communication (AAC) solutions to support identified
students access to functional communication (Special Education, 504, and Universal Design for Learning).
Complete assessments and collaborate to, review available options, procure and install devices, software and
supplies; program, modify, and complete minor repairs of equipment as needed; provide support to students with
AAC devices; in collaboration with site teams promote student access and achievement through on-going training
and collaboration.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (Incumbents may perform any combination of the essential functions shown
belowE. This position description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge, or abilities
associated with this classification, but is intended to accurately reflect the principle job elements.)
Administer, interpret, and provide written reports on assessments (standardized/criterion-referenced) and use the
results of the assessments to advise, collaborate, and assist site teams with the development of AAC solutions and
supports. E

Identify and facilitate AAC solutions and supports to students with divergent communication needs. Solutions and
supports may include devices, software, peripherals, universal design for learning, and accommodations or

modifications that supports student access to curriculum. E

Provide a range of services which will include direct instruction, consultation, mentoring, coaching, monitoring,
and/or technical support services as identified by assessed student need. E

Order and manage necessary devices and software/applications.

Provide professional development to site teams on how to implement the use of AAC interventions within the
student’s school environment. E

Provide technical support as needed to site teams on how to troubleshoot, use, and utilize AAC interventions. E

Attend meetings as needed to support student acquisition of functional communication. E



Work with school improvement initiatives that close student achievement gaps between racial, ethnic, and economic
groups by working with all of the diverse communities. E

Prepare and maintain required records and reports related to the assignment. These records and reports would include
but not be limited to those required by district, state, and federal guidelines and regulations. E

Enter information and data onto various district platforms. E

Participate in and record job related time accounting as applicable onto district platform. E
Attend staff meetings; participate in related workshops, seminars, and conference. E
Perform related duties as assigned.

EDUCATION, AND EXPERIENCE:

Required:
Master’s degree within the field of Speech Language Pathology (Communication Sciences Disorders). A
minimum of 2 years of experience working in special education setting providing AAC services that provide
access to functional communication. Experience working with students with intricate communication needs
that warrant the use of augmentative and alternative communication.

Preferred but not required:
Sacramento City Unified School District (SCUSD) experience preferred.

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:
Required:
e Hold a current Speech-Language Pathology Services Credential or Valid Clinical or Rehabilitative
Services Credential issued by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.
e Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology license with the State of California.

Preferred but not required:
e Valid RESNA Rehabilitation Engineering and Assistive Technology Society of North America
granted Assistive Technology Professional (ATP) certification.
e American Board of Augmentative and Alternative Communication (AB-AAC) board certified
specialist (BCS-AACQC).
e Degree program in AAC from an accredited college or university.

e American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA) Certificate of Clinical Competence
(CCO)

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES:

KNOWLEDGE OF:

o IDEA and applicable California Education Code as it relates to providing assistive technology services
(which includes augmentative and alternative communication- ACC) to students.

e Evidence/research- based and defensible assessment practices for AAC.

e Wide range of evidence/research-based technology interventions and supports to match assessed student need
for functional communication.

e Language and communication standards for students PK-22.

e Instructional planning for integration of AAC into a classroom setting.

e Accommodations/modifications for the classroom environment.



ABILITY TO:
e Work collaboratively with students, parents, educators, administrators, and agency representatives
Ability to feature match assessed student needs with AAC solutions.
Make referrals to other community resources, support groups and social service agencies as appropriate.
Use strategies for resolving differences that may arise as part of the implementation of services
Collaboratively assess student needs and develop viable plans and alternatives
Plan, prepare and conduct individual and group training and/or consultation sessions
Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures
Train and provide technical support and guidance to assigned staff
Prepare and deliver oral presentations
Complete work with many interruptions
Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action
Work independently with little direction
Meet schedules and time lines
Maintain confidentiality of sensitive and privileged information
Maintain records and prepare various reports
Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others
Operate a variety of office equipment including a computer and assigned software
Maintain consistent, punctual and regular attendance
Sit or stand for extended periods of time
Operate a computer keyboard
Use interpersonal skills such tact, patience and courtesy

WORKING CONDITIONS:

SAMPLE ENVIRONMENT:
School site, office environment, or business locations.

SAMPLE PHYSICAL ABILITIES:
Make presentations, and exchange information in person and on the telephone; operate a computer keyboard and
computer monitor; read and prepare documents and reports; lift light objects.



aV?
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Sacramento BOARD OF EDUCATION
City Unified
School District Agenda ltem# 10.1

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: SCUSD Mathematics Updates

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

oooogggX

Division: Academic Office; Curriculum, Instruction & Professional Learning Dept.,
Mathematics

Recommendation: NA

Background/Rationale:

Update community and Board on mathematics in SCUSD. Highlights to include:
- Professional Learning: Centralized, Site-Based, and Targeted

- Instructional Materials Adoption Process & Progress

- Assessments and Placement

- Lead into Mathletes

Financial Considerations: NA

LCAP Goal(s):

Goal 2: Foundational Educational Experience with Equitable Opportunities for ALL
students

Goal 3: Integrated Supports

Goal 5: Engagement/Empowerment

Goal 6: Implementation of MTSS/Data-Based Decision Making

Documents Attached:
N/A

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes

Submitted by: Yvonne Wright, CAO; Erin Findley, Asst. Supt.; Mikila
Fetzer, Director

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




y 4
- SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Sacramento BOARD OF EDUCATION
City Unified

School District Agenda Item# 10.2

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Mathletes Awards Presentation

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

ooooogX

Division: Academic Office, Curriculum & Instruction Dept.

Recommendation: This is a presentation that includes students and families. Please
include at the beginning/top of the agenda.

Background/Rationale: SCUSD’s Middle School Mathletes engages 7th - 8th grade
scholars in challenging math competitions. This year, teams worked with their teacher
leaders and teammates to practice and compete monthly. Students earned points for

each challenge they completed and schools were declared meet winners each month
based on total points earned.

On May 1, 2025, the high-point earners and their families are invited to the Board
Meeting to be recognized and receive awards donated from CSU Sacramento.

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): NA

Documents Attached:
N/A




Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes
Submitted by: Suzie Craig, Math Coordinator; Mikila Fetzer, Dir. of
PL; Erin Findley, Asst. Superintendent of C&l; Yvonne Wright, CAO

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




y 4
- SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Sacramento BOARD OF EDUCATION
City Unified

School District Agenda Item# 10.3

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Sacramento Friends of the Arts - Recognition of SCUSD VAPA Teachers

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

ooooogX

Division: Academic Office: Curriculum and Instruction

Recommendation: NA

Background/Rationale: Sacramento Friends of the Arts has selected two of our
incredible educators—Alan Cunningham and Jorge Muioz—as recipients of this year’s
Heroes of the Arts award. In recognition of their dedication and impact, Sacramento
Friends of the Arts would like to present each teacher with an award and a check during
an upcoming school board meeting.

Alan Cunningham is being honored as he retires after an extraordinary career in
elementary music education, having inspired countless students through his passion
and leadership. Jorge Mufioz is recognized for his continued efforts to create
meaningful and inclusive performance opportunities for students across our district.

Financial Considerations: N/A

LCAP Goal(s): Goal 3 - Culture & Climate

Documents Attached:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 minutes

Submitted by: Erin Findley, Assistant Superintendent Curriculum
and Instruction; Danny Rolleri, Director of Professional Learning
Culture & Climate

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent

Page 1 of 1



aV?
Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District Agenda ltem# 10.4

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Recognition of School Principals’ Day May 1, 2025

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

N [

Division: Academic Office

Recommendation:
Recognition of Principals’ Day, May 1, 2025

Background/Rationale:

School Principals’ Day, May 1, 2025, the success of every school and student depends
on the effectiveness of our school leaders, and National School Principals’ Day is one
way we can promote the importance of and investments in school leadership. We need
and value our school principals.

Financial Considerations: N/A

LCAP Goal: Engagement/Empowerment

Documents Attached:
N/A

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 minutes

Submitted by: Mary Hardin Young, Deputy
Superintendent

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




aV?
Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District Agenda Item# 10.5

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Celebration of National School Nurses Day

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Health Services

Recommendation: Honor and recognize National School Nurses Day

Background/Rationale: National School Nurses Day, May 7, 2025 is a time to
celebrate the specialty practice of school nursing. The District applauds and appreciates
the contributions school nurses make every day to improve the safety, health and
academic success of all our students. The recent increases in childhood illnesses such
as diabetes and asthma has highlighted the importance of our school nurses. Now more
than ever we see the positive impact that school nurses contribute in removing barriers
and keeping our students engaged in school.

Financial Considerations: none

LCAP Goal(s): Safe, emotionally and engaged Students

Documents Attached:
None

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 minutes

Submitted by: Noel Estacio, Director of Health Services,
Yvonne Wright, Chief Academic Officer

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




aV?
Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District Agenda Item# 10.6

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Recognition of May as Mental Health Awareness Month

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

T

Division: Student Support & Health Services Department

Recommendation: Recognizing May is Mental Health Awareness Month

Background/Rationale: May has been designated as Mental Health Awareness
Month and Wednesday, May 7, 2025 is designated as National Children’s Mental Health
Awareness Day, both dedicated to raising awareness of youth, their families and all
community members who experience emotional, behavioral, and mental health
challenges.

Sacramento City Unified School District continues to support the whole child and
address the social and emotional needs of our students, especially as rates of youth
mental illness and suicide risk climb nationally. SCUSD recognizes and supports
student mental health by sustaining school based mental health supports at every
school; providing students, families/caregivers, and staff with care coordination,
resources for accessing community-based mental health and substance use treatment;
providing ongoing professional development on suicide prevention and support
resources for the mental wellbeing of our students, families, staff and community.

Financial Considerations: None

LCAP Goal(s): Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students




Documents Attached:
N/A

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 Minutes

Submitted by: Elizabeth Sterba, Director, Student Support Services
on behalf of Yvonne Wright, CAO

Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




ay?

21:;%“;532:, SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
School District BOARD OF EDUCATION

Agenda ltem#_ 11.1

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

Subject: Business and Financial Information: Enroliment and Attendance Report, Month 7,
Ending Friday, March 14, 2025

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ___ )
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

[

Division: Business Services

Recommendation: Receive business and financial information.

Background/Rationale: Enrollment and Attendance Report, Month 7, Ending Friday, March 14,
2025.

Financial Considerations: Reflects standard business information.

LCAP Goal(s): Goal | — Graduation Outcomes, Goal 2 — Academic Outcomes.

Documents Attached:
e Enrollment and Attendance Report, Month 7, Ending Friday, March 14, 2025.

Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
Submitted by: Janea Marking, Chief Business and Operations Officer
Approved by: Lisa Allen, Superintendent




SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE REPORT
MONTH 7, ENDING FRIDAY, MARCH 14, 2025

ENROLLMENT ATTENDANCE
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS GENERAL EDUCATION SDC Grades K-6 TOTAL ADA PERCENTAGE FOR THE
ENROLLMENT MONTH
TK-K Grades 1-3 | Grades 4-6 2024-2025
Attendance

A M Winn Elementary K-8 Waldorf 68 104 115 32 319 298.42 94.03%
Abraham Lincoln El 71 200 225 3 499 448.26 90.91%
Alice Birney Waldorf-Inspired K8 69 141 164 1 375 355.68 94.85%
Bret Harte Elementary 24 74 51 39 188 168.11 91.23%
Caleb Greenwood 93 214 224 5 536 508.63 95.14%
Camellia Basic Elementary 34 128 131 17 310 297.74 96.35%
Capital City School 10 21 46 0 77 67.58 91.85%
Caroline Wenzel Elementary 24 82 78 24 208 184.58 91.47%
Cesar Chavez ES 0 0 353 15 368 339.74 93.04%
Crocker/Riverside Elementary 91 270 277 0 638 605.63 95.04%
David Lubin Elementary 81 160 185 37 463 431.37 93.84%
Earl Warren Elementary 68 148 180 21 417 382.89 92.79%
Edward Kemble Elementary 127 320 0 14 461 415.89 91.61%
Elder Creek Elementary 100 294 330 4 728 677.32 93.95%
Ethel | Baker Elementary 91 259 260 3 613 537.26 89.29%
Ethel Phillips Elementary 67 174 180 15 436 401.95 92.72%
Father Keith B Kenny K-6 School 43 88 106 28 265 217.16 86.12%
Genevieve Didion Elementary 88 201 212 5 506 484.63 95.88%
Golden Empire Elementary 65 178 183 8 434 402.26 93.52%
H W Harkness Elementary 60 108 113 18 299 274.05 92.11%
Hollywood Park Elementary 63 94 77 43 277 249.63 91.72%
Home/Hospital 13 31 27 0 71 13.09 100.00%
Hubert H. Bancroft Elementary 70 162 153 30 415 364.21 90.48%
Isador Cohen Elementary 72 141 137 43 393 356.47 93.43%
James W Marshall Elementary 32 136 132 38 338 307.42 91.14%
John Bidwell Elementary 55 99 97 21 272 236.84 90.87%
John Cabrillo Elementary 67 132 139 47 385 344.42 90.99%
John D Sloat Elementary 42 69 86 27 224 194.63 88.38%
John H. Still K-8 66 159 192 3 420 385.21 92.20%
John Morse Therapeutic Center 0 0 0 14 14 12.26 91.73%
Leataata Floyd Elementary 28 90 84 4 206 169.68 86.18%
Leonardo da Vinci K - 8 School 110 275 281 19 685 649.63 94.98%
Mark Twain Elementary 51 103 92 31 277 249.79 90.88%
Martin Luther King Jr Elementary 72 139 121 39 371 335.47 91.87%
Matsuyama Elementary 69 168 190 15 442 416.21 95.28%
Nicholas Elementary 72 185 226 17 500 452.42 91.87%
O W Erlewine Elementary 60 103 117 22 302 271.89 90.98%
Oak Ridge Elementary 65 163 195 1 424 366.37 88.65%
Pacific Elementary 93 264 256 6 619 560.42 92.67%
Parkway Elementary School 67 165 159 29 420 356.47 87.13%
Phoebe A Hearst Elementary 89 273 281 3 646 612.26 94.78%
Pony Express Elementary 71 116 161 12 360 332.63 93.20%
Rosa Parks K-8 School 34 135 140 15 324 293.68 91.58%
Sequoia Elementary 63 167 168 27 425 380.58 91.35%
Success Academy K-8 0 0 4 0 4 2.26 66.15%
Susan B Anthony Elementary 64 135 128 5 332 310.37 93.96%
Sutterville Elementary 72 135 185 14 406 383.16 94.74%
Suy:u Elementary 61 156 176 28 421 383.26 93.11%
Tahoe Elementary 58 120 104 41 323 294.37 91.64%
Theodore Judah Elementary 118 177 170 18 483 452.47 95.18%
Woashington Elementary 70 132 148 27 377 336.53 90.93%
William Land Elementary 73 148 144 0 365 343.84 94.68%
Woodbine Elementary 25 121 118 29 293 260.63 89.58%
TOTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 3,239 7,657 8,101 957 19,954 18,177.72 92.54%

Page 1



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE REPORT

MONTH 7, ENDING FRIDAY, MARCH 14, 2025

ENROLLMENT ATTENDANCE
MIDDLE SCHOOLS GENERAL EDUCATION SDC Grades TOTAL ADA PERCENTAGE FOR THE
7-8 ENROLLMENT MONTH

Grade 7 | Grade 8 | Total Grades 7-8 2024-2025 Attendance

A M Winn Elementary K-8 Waldorf 50 29 79 8 87 81.32 93.47%
Albert Einstein MS 284 283 567 18 585 533.42 92.21%
Alice Birney Waldorf-Inspired K8 48 438 96 2 98 91.16 93.02%
California MS 410 361 771 20 791 709.21 90.89%
Capital City School 25 20 45 0 45 35.32 81.83%
Fern Bacon MS 340 317 657 33 690 619.11 90.90%
Genevieve Didion Elementary 55 56 111 0 111 105.79 95.76%
Home/Hospital 27 16 43 0 43 7.62 100.00%
John H. Still K-8 103 135 238 7 245 222.74 92.16%
John Morse Therapeutic Center 0 0 0 6 6 4.79 90.10%
Leonardo da Vinci K - 8 School 62 55 117 13 130 122.68 94.37%
Miwok MS 547 635 1,182 16 1,198 1,108.95 93.10%
Rosa Parks K-8 School 197 190 387 24 411 371.53 91.30%
Sam Brannan MS 146 164 310 33 343 307.42 90.53%
School of Engineering and Science 110 130 240 2 242 230.47 95.24%
Success Academy K-8 3 12 15 0 15 10.63 81.12%
Umoja International Academy 126 119 245 15 260 225.58 87.74%
Will C Wood MS 329 302 631 60 691 622.37 90.83%
TOTAL MIDDLE SCHOOLS 2,862 2,872 5,734 257 5,991 | 5,410.11 91.71%

Page 2



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE REPORT
MONTH 7, ENDING FRIDAY, MARCH 14, 2025

ENROLLMENT ATTENDANCE
HIGH SCHOOLS GENERAL EDUCATION Total Grade| SDC TOTAL ADA PERCENTAGE
9-12 Grades | ENROLLMENT FOR THE
9-12 MONTH
Continuation | Grade | Grade [Grade 11|Grade 12 2024-2025
9 10 Attendance
American Legion HS 165 0 0 2 0 167 0 167 100.63 66.14%
Arthur A. Benjamin Health Prof 0 44 35 23 31 133 15 148 124.16 86.32%
C K McClatchy HS 0 678 651 586 576 2,491 31 2,522 2,223.53 90.49%
Capital City School 0 34 39 43 33 149 0 149 123.58 87.19%
Hiram W Johnson HS 0 394 399 377 355 1,525 113 1,638| 1,392.37 88.54%
Home/Hospital 0 13 18 13 14 58 0 58 12.66 100.00%
John F Kennedy HS 0 350 380 392 389 1,511 110 1,621| 1,401.21 92.29%
Luther Burbank HS 0 371 339 336 374 1,420 117 1,537| 1,347.42 90.82%
Rosemont HS 0 344 343 318 345 1,350 110 1,460| 1,283.84 91.21%
School of Engineering and Science 0 100 54 60 65 279 4 283 264.05 94.20%
Umoja International Academy 0 32 40 23 40 135 0 135 125.84 93.88%
West Campus HS 0 226 230 219 218 893 10 903 871.53 96.84%
TOTAL HIGH SCHOOLS 165 | 2,586 2,528 2,392 2,440 10,111 510 10,621 | 9,270.82 90.84%

Page 3



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE REPORT
MONTH 7, ENDING FRIDAY, MARCH 14, 2025

ADA PERCENTAGE FOR THE
DISTRICT TOTALS TOTAL ENROLLMENT TOTAL ADA Lo L)
2024-2025 Attendance
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 19,954 18,177.72 92.54%
MIDDLE SCHOOLS 5,991 5,410.11 91.71%
HIGH SCHOOLS 10,621 9,270.82 90.84%
TOTAL ALL DISTRICT SCHOOLS 36,566 32,858.65 91.92%
Total Non-Public Schools as of 03/27/25 265
ADULT EDUCATION SCHOOLS
ADULT EDUCATION ENROLLMENT ADA
A. Warren McClaskey Adult Center 107 19.19
Charles A. Jones Career & Education Center 275 21.65
TOTAL ADULT EDUCATION 382 40.84
DEPENDENT CHARTER SCHOOLS
ENROLLMENT ATTENDANCE
TK-K | Grades| Grades | Grades | Grades | SDC [ ENROLLMENT ADA | ADA PERCENTAGE FOR THE
2024-2025 DEPENDENT CHARTERS 1-3 46 7.8 9-12 TOTAL MONTH
Bowling Green McCoy 44 164 161 0 0 6 375( 340.42 91.86%
Bowling Green-Chacon 39 136 137 0 0 3 315| 295.63 94.58%
George W. Carver SAS 0 0 0 0 167 2 169| 144.26 89.05%
New Joseph Bonnheim Charter 64 103 116 0 0 7 290 265.71 92.24%
Sac New Tech Early College HS 0 0 0 0 139 1 140| 128.33 94.75%
The Met High School 0 0 0 0 182 1 183| 169.83 98.08%
TOTAL DEPENDENT CHARTER SCHOOLS 147 403 414 0 488 20 1472( 1258.58 93.24%

Page 4




40,000

38,000

36,000

34,000

32,000

30,000

28,000

e=Total Enrollment
=—Total ADA

39,324

Monthly Enroliment and Attendance

\38,853 38,776
38,600
38,490 , 38,508 38,420
35,709.75
35,258.88
34,904.63
34,466.62 34,318.41
33,678.77
32,858.65

Month 1 Month 2 Month 3 Month 4 Month 5 Month 6 Month 7

39,324 38,853 38,776 38,490 38,600 38,508 38,420
35,258.88 35,709.75 34,904.63 34,466.62 34,318.41 33,678.77 32,858.65



	7.0 FINAL May 1 2025 Agenda
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	AGENDA

	8.1a Approval of Grants Entitlements and Other Income Agreements
	8.1a 5-01-25 Grants Entitlements_V2
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	8.1a.1 G25-00017 GAN
	8.1a.2 G25-00017 Routing Form

	8.1b_Other Agreements
	8.1b Cover Sheet
	8.1b.1 Copy of M25-00001 KCM Vending
	M25-00001 KCM Vending
	M25-00001 KCM Vending

	8.1b.2 Copy of M25-00002 NCCER MOU-CAJ
	8.1b.3 24-25830 Prof. Services-Districtwide Fixed Asset Physical Inventory NOITA
	5735 47th Avenue,
	Sacramento, CA 95824 (916) 643-9460
	Notice of Intent to Award

	8.1b.4 Copy of R25-03911 OWP-BGreen
	8.1b.5 0040-408 Pacific Interim Housing Flint LLB FL Amend 02 050125 BD
	Scheudle_SCUSD CB Wire Portbales_TBR Flint

	8.1b.6 Copy of SA23-00717 460 Chavez Kemble-Atlas Amendment No. 2 050125 BD
	8.1b.7 0242-468 Matsuyama Campus-Rodan CO 1 050125 BD
	8.1b.8 Copy of 0825-465 Serna Security-XL NONCERTIFIED NOC

	8.1c Approve Contracts over $15k
	8.1c Contracts Rpt Coversheet 5-1-25
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	8.1c.1 5-1-25 Contracts Rpt

	8.1d Approval of Unauthorized Vendor Payments
	8.1d 5.1.25 - UAC Cover Sheet
	8.1d.1 List of Unauthorized Vendor Payments

	8.1e Approve Personnel Transactions
	8.1e 5-1-2025 Cover page Personnel Transactions_
	Meeting Date:   May 1, 2025

	8.1e.1 Copy of 5-1-2025 Certificated Board Agenda
	Sheet1

	8.1e.2 Copy of 5-1-2025 Classfied Board Agenda
	Sheet1


	8.1f Approval of CIF Form to Record District and or School Representatives to Leagues
	8.1f AD Agenda Cover Sheet CIF Forms (1)
	SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	Agenda Item# 8.1f
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	Subject:  Approval of CIF Form to Record District and/or School Representatives to Leagues
	☐ Information Item Only ☒ Approval on Consent Agenda ☐ Conference (for discussion only)
	☐ Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)
	☐ Conference/Action
	☐ Action
	☐ Public Hearing
	Division:  Access and Equity
	Recommendation:  Approval of CIF Form to Record District and/or School Representatives to Leagues.  The principal and athletic director from each comprehensive high school are on the list to be approved.
	Background/Rationale:  See attached cover letter from CIF Executive Director
	Financial Considerations:  None
	LCAP Goal(s):
	Documents Attached:
	1. Letter from CIF President
	2. 2025-2026 Designation of CIF Representatives to League Form
	Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A
	Submitted by:  David Parsh, Coordinator, District Athletics
	Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Superintendent

	8.1f.1 CIF backup docs

	8.1g Approve Resolution No. 3490 Resolution Regarding Board Stipends-Rhodes
	8.1g Cover Board Stipends-Rhodes (1)
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	8.1g.1 Cover Board Stipends-Rhodes (2)

	8.1h Washington DC field trip
	8.1h Agenda Cover Sheet May 2025 JFK Washington DC Trip
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	8.1h.1 Washington DC Backup Docs

	8.1i Approve Miwok Middle School Field Trip to Europe
	8.1i Agenda Cover Sheet Miwok Europe Tour June 2025
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	8.1i.1 Europe back up docs

	8.1j Approve Labor Partner Agreements SEIU
	8.1j Board Meeting Cover page SEIU  Labor Partner Agreements
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	8.1j.1 MOU - SEIU - Impacts Bargaining 2024-2025 041125 both signed

	8.1k Approve Labor Agreements SCTA
	8.1k Board Meeting Cover page SCTA  Labor Partner Agreements
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	8.1k.1 MOU - SCTA _ Expanded Learning Summer School Programs 2025

	8.1l Approve Job Descriptions
	8.1l 5-1-2025 Cover page Job Descriptions
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	8.1l.1 Augmentative and Alternative FINAL 4.22.2025

	10.1 Math Updates_Board Agenda Cover Page
	SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	Agenda Item# 10.1_
	Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

	Subject: SCUSD Mathematics Updates
	X Information Item Only ☐ Approval on Consent Agenda ☐ Conference (for discussion only)
	☐ Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)
	☐ Conference/Action
	☐ Action
	☐ Public Hearing
	Division: Academic Office; Curriculum, Instruction & Professional Learning Dept., Mathematics
	Recommendation: NA
	Background/Rationale:
	Update community and Board on mathematics in SCUSD.  Highlights to include:
	- Professional Learning: Centralized, Site-Based, and Targeted
	- Instructional Materials Adoption Process & Progress
	- Assessments and Placement
	- Lead into Mathletes
	Financial Considerations: NA
	LCAP Goal(s):
	Goal 2: Foundational Educational Experience with Equitable Opportunities for ALL students
	Goal 3: Integrated Supports
	Goal 5: Engagement/Empowerment
	Goal 6: Implementation of MTSS/Data-Based Decision Making
	Documents Attached:
	N/A
	Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes
	Submitted by: Yvonne Wright, CAO; Erin Findley, Asst. Supt.; Mikila Fetzer, Director
	Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Superintendent

	10.2 Mathletes Agenda Cover Sheet Template
	SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	Agenda Item# 10.2
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	Subject:  Mathletes Awards Presentation
	x Information Item Only ☐ Approval on Consent Agenda ☐ Conference (for discussion only)
	☐ Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)
	☐ Conference/Action
	☐ Action
	☐ Public Hearing
	Division:  Academic Office, Curriculum & Instruction Dept.
	Recommendation: This is a presentation that includes students and  families.  Please include at the beginning/top of the agenda.
	Background/Rationale:  SCUSD’s Middle School Mathletes engages 7th - 8th grade scholars in challenging math competitions. This year, teams worked with their teacher leaders and teammates to practice and compete monthly. Students earned points for each...
	On May 1, 2025, the high-point earners and their families are invited to the Board Meeting to be recognized and receive awards donated from CSU Sacramento.
	Financial Considerations: None
	LCAP Goal(s): NA
	Documents Attached:
	N/A
	Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes
	Submitted by: Suzie Craig, Math Coordinator; Mikila Fetzer, Dir. of PL; Erin Findley, Asst. Superintendent of C&I; Yvonne Wright, CAO
	Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Superintendent

	10.3 VAPA Board Meeting
	SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	Agenda Item# 10.3
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	Subject:  Sacramento Friends of the Arts - Recognition of SCUSD VAPA Teachers
	X Information Item Only ☐ Approval on Consent Agenda ☐ Conference (for discussion only)
	☐ Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)
	☐ Conference/Action
	☐ Action
	☐ Public Hearing
	Division:  Academic Office: Curriculum and Instruction
	Recommendation:  NA
	Background/Rationale:  Sacramento Friends of the Arts has selected two of our incredible educators—Alan Cunningham and Jorge Muñoz—as recipients of this year’s Heroes of the Arts award. In recognition of their dedication and impact, Sacramento Friends...
	Alan Cunningham is being honored as he retires after an extraordinary career in elementary music education, having inspired countless students through his passion and leadership. Jorge Muñoz is recognized for his continued efforts to create meaningful...
	Financial Considerations:  N/A
	LCAP Goal(s):  Goal 3 - Culture & Climate
	Documents Attached:
	Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 minutes
	Submitted by:  Erin Findley, Assistant Superintendent Curriculum and Instruction; Danny Rolleri, Director of Professional Learning Culture & Climate
	Approved by:   Lisa Allen, Superintendent
	Page 1 of 1

	10.4 Principals Day recognition
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	10.5 Board Agenda Cover Sheet National Nurse Day 2025
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	10.6 Agenda Cover Sheet Template_MHM 2025
	Meeting Date:  May 1, 2025

	11.1 Business and Financial Information Enrollment and Attendance Report Month 7 ending March 14 2025
	11.1 2024-25 Enrollment and Attendance Report Month 7 Ending Friday March 14 2025 (002)
	Meeting Date: May 1, 2025

	11.1.1 24-25 Month 7 Attendance Report
	24-25 Month 7 Traditional School
	Elementary
	Middle
	HighSchool
	Totals

	24-25 Month 7 Attendance Trends
	2024-2025






